
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

November 5, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 
 
October 29, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
November 5, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the October 1, 2024 Meeting 
 
 IV. Public Hearing Adopting Golf Club and Recreational Facilities User Rates and 

Fees, Resolution 2025-02 (will be sent under separate cover) 
 
 V. Consideration of Management Services Agreement First Addendum 
 
 VI. Consideration of Resolution 2025-03, Amending the Fiscal Year 2024 Golf 

Fund Budget 
 
 VII. Discussion Items:  
  A. Interlocal Agreement for Sharing Certain Landscape Maintenance Cost 

with Middle Village CDD 
 
  B. East West Questions Regarding the Sale of the Sales Center 
 
  C. Oakland Hills Fountain 
 
 VIII. Open Items 
  A. Laurel Valley Monument Signs 

http://www.southvillagecdd.com/


 
  B. Government Contract Pricing for all District Services 
 
  C. Pickleball Court Project 
 
  D. Slide Ladder 
 
  E. Gym Equipment Repairs 
 
 IX. Ratification of Proposal from Matthews for Additional Professional Engineering 

Services 
  
 X. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
 
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer  
  
 XI. Supervisor’s Requests  
  
 XII. Audience Comments 
 
 XIII. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending September 30, 2024 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 XIV. Next Scheduled Meeting: December 3, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XV. Adjournment 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, October 1, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Alex Acree District Engineer by telephone 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 John Roe Golf Course Superintendent, Honours Golf 
 Several Residents 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the October 1, 2024 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 A resident asked what is the status of the egrets in the oak trees?  Is it close to nesting 

season?  Are we setting off smoke bombs, shots?  What is going on? 

 Mr. Hahn stated it is not nesting period.  We have been in contact with the USDA wildlife 

services and they directed us to what we can do and when we can do it.  They started last spring 

when the birds were nesting and that period ended about the middle of the summer.  The only thing 



October 1, 2024 South Village CDD 

2 

we have done with the birds is set off three or four loud bangs.  We have cleaned up the trees and 

removed all the dead limbs.  The arborist said the tree is not dying but is showing signs of declining.   

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the September 3, 
2024 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the minutes of the September 3, 2024 meeting were approved 
as presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Items 

A. Honours Golf Fiscal Year 2024 Bonus Scorecard 

 Ms. Giles stated the final scorecard shows the board rankings for FY24 is 3.31 with a 

$5,499 bonus.  Last year it was 3.13.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the scorecard and bonus amount were accepted. 

 

 Mr. Brink stated next year I would like to see metrics 11 and 12 deleted because I think it 

overly inflates the scorecard.   

 Mr. Payton stated I also noted that and there were some other ones that we could use some 

additional information to be provided to the board prior to us discussing the scorecards.   

 Additional sections discussed were metric 7, metric 9, annual reports close to end of fiscal 

year and move the time to turn in the scorecard. 

 

B. Management Services Agreement 

 Mr. Payton stated based on discussions last month, the management company has three 

more years and agreed to work through an amendment process with the current agreement.  This 

is the first draft of those amendments based on board feedback.  I would like the board to read 

through them and see if it captures all the items you would like to see in the agreement.  You have 

to compare it to the existing agreement to see what sections are updated.   

 Items to be added and discussed at the next meeting are: adding staffing plan, more 

information on payroll, facilities inspection report, management goals and objections report, staff 



October 1, 2024 South Village CDD 

3 

training, employee policies and procedures, vote of no confidence, collection of membership fees, 

performance review report, annual reports, quarterly report, quarterly payroll report, additional 

monthly reports, current state of repairs, additional language added to keep current with Florida 

Statutes, separate addendum for restaurant management services. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated the draft doesn’t have a separate amendment for restaurant services, 

but you can work it into the report as a sub-category rather than a separate amendment. 

 

C. Interlocal Agreement for Sharing Certain Landscape Maintenance Cost with 
Middle Village CDD 

 Ms. Giles stated in 2004 Middle Village and South Village entered into an interlocal 

agreement for maintenance costs.  Staff and the chair have been talking about this and it is on the 

agenda to see if the board has a desire to have a discussion to terminate that or what direction the 

board would like to go.   

 Mr. Payton stated currently we have $36,000 budgeted to give to Middle Village.  It is a 

20-year old contract that was agreed to when developers ran both boards.  Under the guise of due 

diligence I looked into this agreement because we do care for a portion of the roadway out front.  

Basically, from the traffic circle all the way through to what is now a toll road.  This whole thing 

was based on calculations and we paid 31% of the expected costs to maintain that area.  The 

formula was based on the amount of cars and travel and since then we have three entrances, there 

are other districts in play.  Armstrong wasn’t there before, the toll road wasn’t there, the toll road 

by-pass was through this road.  Is it still fair to our district?  I asked Matt to talk to Tree Amigos 

and asked them if we took over the landscaping in front of Eagle Landing, which we do our side 

of the road now, and if we did the median and other side what is the additional cost, and it was a 

few thousand dollars.  There are a couple problems, it is not a good contract, the termination clause 

is very weak, does not favor anybody terminating it.  I’m looking for approval for me to continue 

discussions to terminate the agreement.  At the very least the percentages are no longer valid and 

should be recalculated.   

 It was the consensus of the board to have the chairman continue the discussions of 

recalculating the percentage of payment or termination of the agreement. 

 

D. 2024 Halloween Plan 



October 1, 2024 South Village CDD 

4 

 Mr. Payton stated in coordination with the HOA we met with Clay County Sheriff’s Office 

after the last meeting and went over an analysis of last year’s event.  We funded off-duty police 

officers to be here and at the park area.  Their assessment of it is listed on the report in the agenda 

package.  The Sheriff’s Office feels that the large crowds of juveniles wreaking havoc is not going 

down they are going to go up.  We will partner with the HOA and develop a plan for 2024.  We 

will increase the off-duty officers to eight plus a supervisor, create Halloween at Eagle Landing 

QR code with parking information and maps, and a plan to ask residents to end Halloween 

activities at 9:00 p.m.  We are funding a portion of the off-duty deputies, we will test our lights to 

see if they are sufficient to light the area, provide event parking, post QR codes and set up and 

remove trashcans throughout the neighborhood for a not to exceed amount of $2,500.  The HOA 

is also providing a not to exceed of $3,000. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
an amount not to exceed $2,500 was approved in support of the 
Halloween safety plan. 

 

E. Island Oak Tree Bird Mitigation 

 This item taken earlier in the meeting.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Open Items 

A.  Laurel Valley Monument Signs 

 Mr. Acree stated we got the main plan done; we are still waiting on the structural element 

from the structural engineer.  I expected it to be done by now.   

 

B. Government Contract Pricing for all District Services 

 Mr. Hahn stated we have been working on the contractor list from the state.  We have a 

number of contracts that are demonstrating that government contracts are saving money or Troon 

programs are saving us money above government contracts.  We still have a dozen we are checking 

on and we will finalize it as quickly as possible.  When you look at the savings from the Troon 

Program and the new ones we have come up with, it is a significant savings for the district on an 

annual basis.   

 



October 1, 2024 South Village CDD 

5 

C. Pickleball Court Project 

 Mr. Hahn stated next Monday they will be starting work.  They are working directly with 

me and they should be able to get that done in a week. 

 

D. Slide Ladder 

 Mr. Hahn stated a company will be out here October 14th.  We had an engineer look at the 

structure itself and it is a sound structure.  This company will give us a quote of what it would take 

to take some of the worst material out and replace it and resurface and repaint the stairs going up 

to the slide.  We are getting a price to understand what it will take to replace those stairs versus 

refabricating the stairs.   

 

E. Court Lights 

 Mr. Hahn stated the court lights have been repaired but we found that we have three more 

that are out.  Those are the old ballasts and when they go out we will replace them with LEDs.  

Some of the LED lights may not be bright enough, there are other options and we may look at a 

different LED light.  We can redo all of them with LEDs but we are doing them as they go out. 

 

F. Gym Equipment Repairs 

 Mr. Biagetti stated there was a request from Supervisor Brink on some grips, those were 

replaced.   

 Mr. Payton stated the cable machine in the corner needs some attention and the weight pin 

is a metal rod with no handle and slides through. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Invoice for Emergency HVAC 
Repairs 

 Mr. Biagetti stated the two units at the gym that control the lower area with the lobby and 

office have been having issues and they are on the list to not spend any money on them, we need 

to replace them.  We had to go through the replacement process and we worked with the chair to 

approve the $26,877 replacement. 

 



October 1, 2024 South Village CDD 

6 

On MOTION by Mr. Brink seconded by Mr. Payton with all in favor 
the invoice for emergency HVAC repairs in the amount of $26,877 
was ratified. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2025-01 Setting a 
Public Hearing Date to Adopt Rates 

 Ms. Giles stated Resolution 2025-01 sets the public hearing date of November 5, 2024 to 

adopt rates and the language we are adding is the non-resident tennis/pickleball league fee of 

$30.00 to $60.00. 

 Mr. Payton stated older business is our current rate structure has employee golf rate.  

Currently our employees don’t pay for golf that is a benefit they get and we will need to remove 

that line or reduce it to some other range.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
Resolution 2025-01 was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal of Service Window 
at the Restaurant 

 Mr. Frechette stated I have been working on this for a while, the estimates were very high 

around $10,000 to $12,000.  The company that gave the estimate, has done work and I’m satisfied 

with his work and if anything goes wrong he will fix it.  His fee is a lot less than the other ones. 

 Mr. Halifco stated I don’t think that the window is going to make a big difference.  The 

majority of the orders coming through the door is done in the restaurant, and losing space and 

putting another area where we have to cover with additional labor or pay attention to while you 

are trying to reduce as much as we can is a challenge.  The other thing that concerns me is the 

quote is significantly less and I’m concerned about the materials.   

 Mr. Warren stated I would like to explore other options with the wrap around. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 Mr. Hahn stated as you are aware Matt has been here 15 years and is moving on to a new 

position.  We are getting a nice crystal monument for Matt recognizing his years of service.  His 

last day is this coming Saturday and he has been working with me and our team on a transition 

plan.  We wish hm the very best. 



October 1, 2024 South Village CDD 

7 

 Mr. Biagetti stated it has been a pleasure to work with this board, previous boards and 

board members in this room.  It has been neat to see it go from the developer controlled board to 

where we are now.  Many great things have happened here and I appreciate my time here.  Thank 

you to Eagle Landing.   

 Mr. Hahn stated Nick Vega from the aquatic side was nominated staff member of the 

quarter and Tabby Hay from the food and beverage side at the golf course was nominated.   

 We tried to give you some sense of completion of the notes and actions by the staff every 

month.  Marilee sends out a thorough list of action items and notes and our team wants to highlight 

what we have completed every month that we will get to you before the board meeting.  It is a 

better way of demonstrating that we are addressing all the notes and action items.  We will do this 

monthly. 

 

 B. District Counsel  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. District Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Additional comments: Remind maintenance staff to take care of the grass clippings and not 

blow them into a lake, the county is putting in a stoplight but they caused some damage to the 

irrigation and landscaping and we have been informed by the county that is our responsibility to 

repair the damage and will take it up with the county commissioner, we finished the fishing policy 

and created a QR code to put on the signs and in our policy document, Mr. Payton will be the HOA 

traffic calming liaison, establish a capital improvement golf fund with the $350,000 golf 

assessment, any profits from the golf course will also be deposited to that fund, the beer special 

should be a little later if possible, we should never pay a late fee on an invoice and Troon should 

reimburse that to the district, breezeway could be made more useful by enclosing it and putting a 



October 1, 2024 South Village CDD 

8 

freezer there along with a couple simulators, we have under collected on memberships by about 

$16,000, wrong classification of membership, wrong trail fees, suspended member has played golf 

for 15 months and not paid, there is nothing in place to address these issues, Troon should audit 

membership to ensure that their staff billed it correctly, staff members in restaurant and bar as 

patrons, the ladies bathroom commode between holes 2 and 3 is loose and wobbly and needs to be 

replaced, Eagle Landing on the web page for golf is listed as the golf clinic Saturday from 11 to 

12 and should be 9 to 10, thanks to Matt for everything he has done, do we have audits in our 

current contract and if not we should add it to the amendment, and add it to the performance review, 

staff to have regular meetings with directors of tennis and include Supervisor Osbeck, propane and 

other flammables need to be properly stored and have proper signage, organize P&L report. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional comments: A representative of parents’ faculty association at Discover Oaks 

Elementary would like to have a fund raiser at the restaurant with 10% to 15% of the checks going 

to the fundraiser, also requested a golf tournament in the spring.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated the restaurant revenue offsets assessments and given that you have 

an expectation of what you are collecting every year, your assessments are pledged to the public 

purpose of maintaining the district’s property not necessarily extending those funds outward to 

other parts of the neighborhood.  My initial reaction is that is not going to work.   

 Additional comments:  Would like to see healthier foods at the restaurant for people who 

don’t eat meat, compliments to the golf course staff in addressing issues, possibility of using space 

for a chess game, Tree Amigos is responsible to clean debris and take trash out of bushes, find out 

community preferences for events in restaurant, find creative ways for use of kitchen for food prep 

and other things to improve revenue, have competitive analysis on restaurant, make dining room 

fine dining in the evenings. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 
the Period Ending August 31, 2024 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 



October 1, 2024 South Village CDD 

9 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, 
November 5, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle 
Landing Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting will be held November 5, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

4866-5692-0043.2  

FIRST ADDENDUM TO THE 
MANAGEMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB AND AMENITY FACILITIES 
 
This FIRST ADDENDUM (the “Addendum”) is made and entered into the ___ day of 

_____________________, 2024, and hereby amends the MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT 
between South Village Community Development District and Honours Golf Company, LLC dated 
July 31, 2018. 

 
RECITALS 

 
WHEREAS, Section II of Exhibit B of the Agreement provides that the Owner may elect to 

add additional services to this Agreement upon mutual agreement by the Owner and the Manager, 
as confirmed in a written addendum; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Owner desires to provide additional clarity to existing requirements of the 

Agreement, and the Manager agrees to the same; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Owner and Manager each have the requisite authority to execute this First 

Addendum and to perform its obligations and duties hereunder, and each of the Parties has satisfied 
all conditions precedent to the execution of this First Addendum so that this First Addendum 
constitutes a legal and binding obligation of each of the Parties hereto. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual covenants 
of the Parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties 
agree as follows: 
 
 1. RECITALS. The recitals stated above are true and correct and by this reference are 
incorporated into and form a material part of this First Addendum. 
 

2. AMENDMENTS. The Agreement is hereby amended as follows: 
 
A. The Agreement is hereby amended by deleting the language indicated by 
strikethrough text (indicated textually in the same manner as the following example: 
stricken text), and inserting the language indicated by underlined text (indicated textually 
in the same manner as the following example: underlined text) as set forth herein: 
 
B. Section 3.2 shall be amended as follows: 
 
 (e) The Annual Plan shall at a minimum include the following components: 

 
(i) Staffing Plan.  The Annual Plan shall include a staffing plan relating 

to the provision of the Scope of Work to the Owner.  The initial staffing plan shall be incorporated 
into this First Addendum as Exhibit A.  Such staffing plan shall include: 

 



 

4866-5692-0043.2  

1. Organizational Chart for all key positions and employees 
providing services under the Management Agreement; 

2. Position descriptions including specific duties and 
expectations for all positions; and 

3. Anticipated number of hours and wages for use in Owner’s 
Budget 

 
(ii) Facilities Inspection Report. The Manager shall develop and 

implement a facilities inspection program that describes the safety, functionality, and maintenance 
status of each of the Owner’s main operational areas. Topics shall include interior and exterior 
conditions, plumbing, electrical and HVAC systems, equipment, and plans to address any irregular 
findings.  Recommendations to repair and fund any irregular findings should be included in the 
Annual Plan and Budget. 

 
(iii) Management Goals and Objectives.  Proposed Management Goals 

and Objectives must include, but are not limited, the following: 
 

1. Profit Goals for Restaurant and Club in a metrics agreed 
upon by the parties;  

2. Capital Improvements or Repairs; 
3. Operating Procedures; 
4. Recreational Programing; and  
5. Staff Training 

 
All management goals and objectives should be supported by quantifiable benchmarks (e.g., 
revenue, efficiency gains, customer satisfaction, membership increase, number of rounds played, 
etc.) to allow for the tracking of completion of the goals and objectives.  In the event the 
Management Company fails to meet the agreed upon benchmarks and/or goals and objectives, the 
Parties shall meet to discuss the reasons for the underperformance and to develop corrective actions 
plans. Consistent failure to meet benchmarks, goals and objectives shall be grounds for 
termination, subject to the notice and cure provisions set forth herein.  
 

C. Section 3.4 shall be amended as follows: 
 

(d) Manager shall ensure that all employees are familiar with all laws, 
regulations, and Owner-adopted policies, procedures, rules, rates, and fees related to their position.  

 
(e)  While the Manager is responsible for the discharge and supervision of the 

executive staff and all employees of the Facilities, if the majority of Owner’s board of supervisors 
undertakes a vote of no confidence as to such any such individual the Manager shall remove such 
individual from the Owner’s service and substitute with a suitable replacement within 30 days.  

 
D. Section 3.6 shall be amended as follows: 
 
 (b) If the Manager fails to correctly administer the overall charge structure of 

the Facilities, the Manager may be responsible for the repayment of uncollected membership fees, 



 

4866-5692-0043.2  

golf greens fees, golf car rental fees, golf club rentals, food and beverage charges of any kind or 
the charge for any other services provided at the Facilities resulting from its error or omission.  The 
Manager will not be responsible for the repayment of such fees which it diligently attempts to 
collect.  

 
E. Paragraph 17 is added as follows: 
 
17. ESTABLISHMENT OF PLANS AND PERFORMANCE BENCHMARKS 
 
17.1 Resident Satisfaction Survey. The Manager shall create and distribute a 

satisfactory survey to all current full golf members and all district residents currently registered 
with the amenities center. The survey shall be delivered via electronic means with results collected 
and provided in summary to the Owner no less than 60 (sixty) days prior to the end of each fiscal 
year.  

 
17.2 Performance Review.  The Manager shall provide to the Owner the following to 

ensure the mutual identification of Owner goals and objectives and the performance towards 
meeting the same: 

 
(a) Annual Year In Review. The Manager shall generally provide to the Board 

a showing of how the goals and objectives established in the Annual Plan 
were achieved or addressed if not achieved.  The Annual Year in Review 
shall be provided to the Owner by November 1 of each year, and at a 
minimum contain: 
(i) A comprehensive review of all functional segments of services 

(including the Aquatics Center, Athletic Center, Cafe, Cabana Bar, 
Golf Pro Shop, Restaurant (front and back of house), Vendor 
management, Accounting, Maintenance) by off-site personnel for 
the prior fiscal year;   

(ii) Status as to completion of established goals and objectives; 
(iii) Recommendations as to improved general practices and 

optimization of efficiencies;  
(iv) Recommendations as to staffing levels and access control protocols;  
(v) Proposed changes to operational policies and procedures; and 
(vi) Responses to any areas of significant concern identified in the 

Resident Survey results. 
 

(b) Quarterly Report.  The Manager shall provide on a quarterly basis: 
(i) Updated budget summary. 
(ii) Quarterly Payroll Report. The Manager shall deliver a  payroll 

report to the Owner at the end of each fiscal quarter. The report shall 
include total payroll amounts and include a breakdown of payroll 
costs to a level agreed upon by the Manager and the Owner. 

(iii) Status report on goals and objectives identified in the Annual 
Report. 
 



 

4866-5692-0043.2  

(c) Monthly Report.  The Manager shall provide on a monthly basis: 
(i) Operations Report; 
(ii) Profit and loss statement; 
(iii) Membership and usage summary 
(iv) Current state of repairs 

 
F. Exhibit “A” shall be amended as follows: 
 
 IV. Additional Provisions.   
 

 A. E-VERIFY. The Contractor shall comply with and perform all applicable provisions 
of Section 448.095, Florida Statutes. Accordingly, to the extent required by Florida Statute, 
Manager shall register with and use the United States Department of Homeland Security’s E-Verify 
system to verify the work authorization status of all newly hired employees. The District may 
terminate this Agreement immediately for cause if there is a good faith belief that the Manager has 
knowingly violated Section 448.09(1), Florida Statutes.  By entering into this Agreement, the 
Manager represents that no public employer has terminated a contract with the Manager under 
Section 448.095(2)(c), Florida Statutes, within the year immediately preceding the date of this 
Agreement.  
 

B.   COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 20.055, FLORIDA STATUTES.   The Manager agrees to 
comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes, to cooperate with the inspector general in any 
investigation, audit, inspection, review, or hearing pursuant to such section and to incorporate in 
all subcontracts the obligation to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes. 

 
C. STATEMENT REGARDING CHAPTER 287 REQUIREMENTS. Manager acknowledges 

that, in addition to all Laws and Regulations that apply to this Agreement, the following provisions 
of Florida law (“Public Integrity Laws”) apply to this Agreement:  

 
(i) Section 287.133, Florida Statutes, titled Public entity crime; denial or 

revocation of the right to transact business with public entities; 
(ii) Section 287.134, Florida Statutes, titled Discrimination; denial or revocation 

of the right to transact business with public entities; 
(iii) Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, titled Prohibition against contracting with 

scrutinized companies; 
(iv) Section 287.137, Florida Statutes, titled Antitrust violations; denial or 

revocation of the right to transact business with public entities; denial of 
economic benefits;  

(v) Section 287.138, Florida Statutes, titled Contracting with entities of foreign 
countries of concern prohibited; and 

(vi) Section 787.06(13), Florida Statutes, titled Human Trafficking. 
 

Manager acknowledges that the Public Integrity Laws prohibit entities that meet certain 
criteria from bidding on or entering into or renewing a contract with governmental entities, 
including with the District (“Prohibited Criteria”). 

   



 

4866-5692-0043.2  

Manager acknowledges that the District may terminate this Agreement if the Manager is 
found to have met the Prohibited Criteria or violated the Public Integrity Laws. 

 
Manager certifies that in entering into this Agreement, neither it nor any of its officers, 

directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the 
management of the entity, nor any affiliate of the entity, meets any of the Prohibited Criteria, and 
in the event such status changes, Manager shall immediately notify the District. By entering into 
this Agreement, Manager agrees that any renewal or extension of this Contract shall be deemed a 
recertification of such status. 
  



 

4866-5692-0043.2  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this First Addendum to be executed 
on the day and year first above written. 

 
      OWNER: 
 
      SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY  

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
By:  Christopher Payton 
Its:  Chairman 
 
 
 
MANAGER: 
 
HONOURS GOLF COMPANY, LLC 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
By: 
Its: 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2025-03 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, of South 
Village Community Development District, hereinafter referred to as “District”, 
adopted a Golf Fund Budget for fiscal year 2024, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to reallocate funds budgeted to re-appropriate 
Revenues and Expenses approved during the Fiscal Year. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT TO THE 
FOLLOWING: 

 
1. The Golf Fund Budget is hereby amended in accordance with Exhibit “A” 

attached. 
 
2. This resolution shall become effective this 5th day of November 2025 and be 

reflected in the monthly and fiscal Year End 9/30/24 Financial Statements and 
Audit Report of the District. 

 
 
 
 

South Village Community Development 
District 

 
 

By: ____________________________________ 
      Chairman/Vice Chairman 

 
Attest: 

 
By: _____________________________________ 
     Secretary/Assistant Secretary 

 



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Budget	Amendment	FY2024
Resolution		2025-03

Adopted Actual Proposed Amended	
Budget Thru	09/30/24 Increase/(Decrease) Budget

Operating	Revenues:
	
Golf	Revenues 1,800,431$																	 1,591,578$																	 (208,853)$																			 1,591,578$																	
Rec	Center	Revenues 2,621,771																			 2,692,546																			 70,775																										 2,692,546																			
Carry	Forward	Surplus -																																									 -																																									 350,000																							 350,000																							

Total	Operating	Revenues 4,422,202$																	 	 4,284,124$																	 211,922$																					 	 4,634,124$																	

Cost	of	Goods	Sold:

Cost	of	Goods	Sold 838,414$																					 925,297$																					 86,883$																								 925,297$																					

Total	Gross	Margin 3,583,788$																	 	 3,358,827$																	 125,039$																					 	 3,708,827$																	

Operating	Expenses:

Payroll 2,956,484$																	 3,106,495$																	 150,011$																					 3,106,495$																	
Professional	Fees 3,000																													 4,946																													 1,946																													 4,946																													
Marketing 136,450																							 167,753																							 31,303																										 167,753																							
Repairs	&	Maintenance 407,542																							 417,473																							 9,931																													 417,473																							
Utilities 297,440																							 248,558																							 (48,882)																								 248,558																							
Operating	Expenses 917,033																							 887,140																							 (29,893)																								 887,140																							
Capital	Expenditures 192,000																							 297,745																							 105,745																							 297,745																							

Total	Operating	Expenses: 4,909,949$																	 5,130,110$																	 220,161$																					 5,130,110$																	

Net	Income	before	Non-Operating	Income	(Expenses) (1,326,161)$															 (1,771,283)$															 (95,122)$																						 (1,421,283)$															

Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory	Initiation	Fees 13,000$																								 49,500$																								 36,500$																								 49,500$																								
Assessment	Revenue 1,647,644																			 1,714,235																			 66,591																										 1,714,235																			
Interest	Income -																																									 9,531																													 9,531																													 9,531																													

Total	Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses): 1,660,644$																	 	 1,773,266$																	 112,622$																					 	 1,773,266$																	

Change	in	Net	Position 	 	 17,500$																								 	

South	Village



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 





















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



November 5, 2024 SVCDD Meeting 
 
Discussion regarding the sale of the Eagle Landing Sales Center site for 
the purpose of changing the property to a residential use: 
 
• Will the CDD agree via contingency agreement to endorse rezoning of 

the Sales Center property to permit a residential use? 
• Is the CDD open to renegotiating the Declaration of Reciprocal and 

Other Access and Utility Easements rerecorded 04/13/2009 at OR Book 
3098, Pages 36-61 to allow for additional construction and residential 
zoning? 

• Would the CDD agree that any electrical power currently located in the 
Sales Center supplying areas other than the sales center, i.e., the parking 
lot lighting, landscape lighting, landscape irrigation and/or timer control, 
and four lights at the brick wall entrance would be separated? 

• Would the CDD agree that any POS connections, phones and internet, etc. 
for CDD properties currently located in the Sales Center would be moved? 

• Would the CDD agree to either a variance or modification of the parcen 
boundaries in order to include Tract V to enable additional construction on 
the Sales Center site? 

• Would the CDD agree to reduce the number of parking spaces, based on 
county requirements, in the Sales Center parking lot to allow for additional 
construction on the Sales Center site? 

• Would the CDD agree that maintenance and/or repair to storm water 
drainage in the Sales Center parking area and drainage in the brick 
walkways would remain the responsibility of the CDD? 

• Would CDD agree that current landscaping services (mowing, edging, hedge 
trimming, mulch, etc.) performed by CDD Landscape Contract would be 
addressed and services separated should the Sales Center be sold? 

• Does the CDD agree that the pond retaining wall, posts and rope fencing 
and any other appurtenances are owned and maintained by the CDD? 

• Are there any additional CDD regulations that affect the Sales Center site? 
• Would the CDD agree that if the Sales Center site becomes a residential 

unit, that all amenity and/or golf privileges available to Eagle Landing 
property owners would also be available for the residential unit? 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



From: alfred applewhaite aapplewhaite533@gmail.com
Subject: Oakland Hills Fountain Proposal

Date: October 24, 2024 at 4:05 PM
To: EL.CDD.2@gmail.com, glennSVCDD@wmmjaxlaw.com, frechettesvcdd@gmail.com, allan.brink62@gmail.com,

osbeckcdd@yahoo.com, mgiles@gmsnf.com, jhahn@troon.com
Cc: Mikecrumrine@gmail.com, elpres@thecamteam.com, arc@thecamteam.com

Good afternoon. Hope all is well.

The Oakland Hills Ave homes(18 total) would like to propose the addition of a decorative aeration
fountain on the retention pond. This fountain would compliment and enhance the existing fountain at
Lake Park. We reached out to Lake Doctor’s (who installed and maintains EL current fountains) and
received a quote for the project. The cost of the project is approximately $22,000.
 The residents that live around the retention pond would pay for the fountain and installation and the
CDD would provide the cost for electrical and maintenance. Our understanding is that the electrical
and maintenance could be added to Lake Doctor’s current contract.
We believe the cost for the fountain is a win/win by reduced mosquito population(water not stagnant),
improve water quality(no more fish dying), reduce the retention pond maintenance cost and present a
tranquil addition for everyone that walks or drives by. Additionally, this process could be replicated to
the other ponds.
  The quote is valid until 31 December 2024.  We will be attending the next CDD board meeting in
November for your feedback and how we can get to a “yes” on this.

Best regards,

Al/Mike

Oakland Hills Fountain
Proposal.pdf















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Docusign Envelope ID: 884C4555-BCE3-4CD6-BECF-36DE7C60E7D0



Docusign Envelope ID: 884C4555-BCE3-4CD6-BECF-36DE7C60E7D0



Docusign Envelope ID: 884C4555-BCE3-4CD6-BECF-36DE7C60E7D0



Docusign Envelope ID: 884C4555-BCE3-4CD6-BECF-36DE7C60E7D0



Docusign Envelope ID: 884C4555-BCE3-4CD6-BECF-36DE7C60E7D0



Docusign Envelope ID: 884C4555-BCE3-4CD6-BECF-36DE7C60E7D0



Docusign Envelope ID: 884C4555-BCE3-4CD6-BECF-36DE7C60E7D0



Proposal - 20258.01 
October 3, 2024 
Page 8 

EXHIBIT B 

CONTRACT AGREEMENT 

Upon acceptance, please sign, date, and return this Agreement to our office. We will return a fully executed 
copy of this Contract Agreement for your file, which will serve as Authorization to Proceed with services as 
described above. 

The undersigned have executed this Agreement on the day and year set forth below. 

Authorized Signature Date 
On Behalf of Matthews I DCCM

Alex Acree, PE, Vice President of Production 
7 Waldo Street 
St. Augustine, FL 32084 
904.826.1334 
aacree@dccm.com 

CLIENT ACCEPTANCE AND AUTHORIZATION 

Authorized Signature 

Name, Title 

On Behalf of 
Company/Client Name 

Date 

Billing Contact _______________________ _ 

Billing Email Address ____________________ _ 

Additional Billing Email Address (Copy to) ____________ _

Billing Address ______________________ _ 
Address 

City, State, Zip Code 

Billing Phone No. _____________________ _ 

ARA/kb 
20258AS2p1 

Matthews I ccct�-f Engineering. Landscape Architecture. Surveying 
Ver 080624 

Docusign Envelope ID: 884C4555-BCE3-4CD6-BECF-36DE7C60E7D0

South Village CDD

Sunrise, FL  33351

2024-10-07

mgiles@gmsnf.com

Patti Powers

954-721-8681

5385 N. Nob Hill Road

ppowers@gmssf.com

Christopher Payton Chairman

2024-10-07



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 

Date:  October 2024 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

 

 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 

a. Putt putt pond was cleaned out and all rocks were placed back in there original spots around the greens             
b. Frog fountain was cleaned out and all frogs hoses were inspected and fixed 
c. Pressure washing the entire pool deck has started. 
d. Both pump-rooms and all storage closets were cleaned out. 
e. New locks are starting to be fitted to all doors that lead outside. 

 
2. Athletic Center 
    a. Stair stepper has been down for a while. Reached out to Southeast Fitness to have a tech come to 
do repairs. They scheduled for a Tech to come out.  
    b. Float lists for staff have been updated and they have all been reminded of job duties at the 
building.  
    c. Fish window cleaning company came out and cleaned all windows.  
   d. Stair-climber has been repaired and back in working order. 
   

3.  Activities/Communications 
a. Facebook – 17 new likes in October, 33 new followers 
Current followers: 4,017 
b. 11 total posts for October 

            c. Post Reach: n/a | Post Engagement: 4,237 
d. Instagram – 11 new followers 
e. 2 total posts for October 

 
4.  Website/App Summary 9/24-10/22: 

App Usage (Members)  1,373 logins 
Website Hits - Members 1,604  / Public  9,934 

App Downloads – New Devices:  6 
 



Email Summary 
Current number of residents receiving blast: (10/22 What a Frightening Week Ahead!): 2,524 
Open rate of last blast: 40.16% 

     Text Program: 5 messages sent in September 
     275 users signed up through October 
 

a. 4 new resident orientation meetings in October. 
b. 1 facility rental in October. 
c. 10/8: Books & Banter canceled the meeting due to Hurricane Milton. Will meet again on 11/4.  

d. 10/12: Fall Mixer canceled due to Hurricane Milton. 
e. 10/19: Movie on the Green: “Beetlejuice” – had 1 ice cream truck for the event, very low 

participation, however, it was Homecoming the same evening. No movie scheduled for 
November. 

f. 10/25: Halloween Costume Kid’s Only Party: Maxed out on participation (25 kids). Great turn 
out like every year. 

g. Beginning planning for December events.  
h. A number of notices sent out to residents on community Halloween plan, changes from prior 

years 
 

4. Tennis/Pickleball 
a.  Pickleball court conversion on the calendar for early October. 
b.  Afterschool tennis including new green ball group is bigger than ever!. 
c.  Staff has spent many hours scraping and removing algae that was caused from 20” of rain and no 

sun. 
d.  Preparing to resurface several courts 
e.  New Pickleball programs offered in October. 
 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. a. October member rounds to date 689. 
b. Range sales totaled $2,694 with 344 users. 
c. Sales in golf shop totaling $9,509. 
d. We completed our largest field Member Guest with 84 contestants. A three day event that was 
enjoyed by all. The 2024 Member/Guest champions were:  Jack Strombech and Dustin Altman 
f.  Residents continue participating in the weekly complimentary clinics. 
g. Saturday Stableford and Sunday Society League tee times have been adjusted 
h.  Hours of operation for the pro shop will adjust to 6 am to 6 pm due to DST. 
i.  The Pro Shop and Golf course will be closed Thanksgiving day, Nov 28 
 
 

Clubhouse F&B 
a. We narrowly achieved October sales projection in spite of the lost time with weather. Attributed 

to               our outside private events, as well as our resident events and golf tournaments. We 



conducted a Halloween    costume party, as well as having great feedback from the 
Member/Guest event 

b. We are continuing to rework cabana operations, and streamlining the offerings, along with 
adjusting pricing and offerings when applicable.  

c.Football Sunday holds its own, but Thursday night and Sunday night continue to be a burden on 
labor, with a general lack of interest. 

            d. Live music, is popular, and will be continued along with karaoke. 
            e. Labor continues to be a focus as we head into the holidays 

 
 

 
Golf Course Maintenance 

a.Wall to wall pre-emergent application 
b. Fertility increased on putting surfaces for final recovery stage 
c. Sod applied to number 8 green, as well as various bunker entry/exit points 
d. One topdressing application to all putting surfaces, special treatment to any weak areas on greens 
e. New flags and flag poles for the course 
f. Par three and range tees prepared for overseeding (soil ammendments, nutrient macros, ect.) 

 
  

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 
1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors..  
2. Coordinating with the County and Tree Amigos on Signal Light installation.  Repairs are being 

reviewed by CDD Board before payment is made.  
3. Requested additional treatment on a few bad lakes. 

 
Landscaping: 

1. I am making contact with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

a. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos October 1st to October 
31st, 2024. 

b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.  
c. Winter flowers to be installed in November 
d. Fertilization, preventative insecticide, and pre-emergent herbicide are on schedule  
e. Non-Selective weed control completed in all beds on property through October. 
f. Palms were serviced and cleaned up in October 
g. Pond island mulch cleaning up and sprayed  for weeds on 10.23.24 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, lake 
maintenance, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, etc 



 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made.   
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed;  

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact Jim Hahn at jhahn@troon.com 904-637-0648. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
September	30,	2024



1

2-3

4-5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12-13

14-15

16 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2019A/B

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2019

Golf	Course	Enterprise	Fund



General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Enterprise Totals
Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets:
Cash:

Operating	Account 18,020$		 			 -$		 	 -$ 	 1,002,449$ 			 1,020,469$		 			
Accounts	Receivable -	 -	 -	 40,561	 40,561	
Due	from	General -	 -	 -	 0	 0	
Due	from	Debt	Service -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	from	Rec	Fund -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	from	Golf	Course -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 839,299	 -	 -	 -	 839,299	

Series	2016	A1/A2
Reserve	A1 -	 547,361	 -	 -	 547,361	
Reserve	A2 -	 193,278	 -	 -	 193,278	
Interest	A1 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Interest	A2 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Revenue	A1/A2 -	 447,050	 -	 -	 447,050	
Prepayment	A1 -	 31,884	 -	 -	 31,884	
Prepayment	A2 -	 10,524	 -	 -	 10,524	
Sinking	A1 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Sinking	A2 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Construction -	 -	 10,776	 -	 10,776	

Series	2016	A3
Reserve	A3 -	 136,668	 -	 -	 136,668	
Revenue	A3 -	 166,033	 -	 -	 166,033	

Series	2019A/B -	
Reserve	A -	 62,031	 -	 -	 62,031	
Revenue	A -	 105,770	 -	 -	 105,770	
Interest	B -	 1,297	 -	 -	 1,297	
Prepayment	B -	 1,975	 -	 -	 1,975	
Acquisition	&	Construction -	 -	 0	 0	

Prepaid	Expenses -	 -	 -	 32,089	 32,089	
Inventory	 -	 -	 -	 150,463	 150,463	
Deposits -	 -	 -	 6,403	 6,403	

Non-Current	Assets:
Property	&	Equipment	(Net) -	 -	 -	 2,367,849	 2,367,849	

Total	Assets 857,319$		 			 1,704,071$		 			 10,777$		 			 3,599,813$		 			 6,171,980$		 			

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 8,547$		 			 -	 -$ 	 49,615$ 			 58,162$		 			
Accrued	Payroll	&	PTO -	 -	 -	 92,170	 92,170	
Due	to	Other	Funds 0	 -	 -	 -	 0	
Deferred	Revenues -	 -	 -	 158,612	 158,612	

Total	Liabilities 8,547$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 300,397$	 			 308,944$		 			

Fund	Balance:
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$		 	 -$ 	 -$ 	 32,089$ 			 32,089$		 			
Deposits -	 -	 -	 6,403	 6,403	

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -	 1,704,071	 -	 -	 1,704,071	
Capital	Projects 66,000	 -	 10,777	 -	 76,777	

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserves -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Restricted	for	Golf	Course -	 -	 -	 3,260,924	 3,260,924	
Unassigned 782,772	 -	 -	 -	 782,772	

Total	Fund	Balances 848,772$		 			 1,704,071$		 			 10,777$		 			 3,299,416$		 			 5,863,036$		 			

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 857,319$		 			 1,704,071$		 			 10,777$		 			 3,599,813$		 			 6,171,980$		 			

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
September	30,	2024

Page 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	09/30/24 Thru	09/30/24 Variance

Revenues:

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 751,796$		 			 751,796$		 			 751,370$		 			 (426)$		 		
Interest	Income 4,443	 4,443	 45,170	 40,727	

Total		Revenues 756,239$		 			 756,239$		 			 797,040$		 			 40,801$		 		

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$		 			 14,000$		 			 9,400$		 			 4,600$		 		
PR-FICA 1,071	 -	 1,071	 719	 352	
Engineering 12,000	 12,000	 5,370	 6,630	
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800	 1,800	 1,800	 -	
Dissemination	Agent 9,010	 9,010	 9,010	 0	
Assessment	Administration 5,618	 5,618	 5,618	 -	
Attorney 40,000	 40,000	 22,255	 17,745	
Annual	Audit 8,500	 8,500	 7,315	 1,185	
Trustee	Fees 17,000	 17,000	 13,490	 3,510	
Management	Fees 55,120	 55,120	 55,120	 0	
Information	Technology 1,908	 1,908	 1,908	 -	
Website	Admin 1,200	 1,200	 1,200	 -	
Telephone 1,500	 1,500	 565	 935	
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000	 1,000	 2,819	 (1,819)	
Insurance	General	Liability 20,540	 20,540	 20,540	 -	
Printing	&	Binding 2,000	 2,000	 1,894	 106	
Legal	Advertising 4,000	 4,000	 1,056	 2,944	
Other	Current	Charges 2,500	 2,500	 742	 1,758	
Office	Supplies 100	 100	 25	 75	
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175	 175	 175	 -	
Contingency 500	 -	 -	 -	

Total	General	&	Administrative 199,542$		 			 199,042$		 			 161,021$		 			 38,021$		 		

South	Village

Page 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	09/30/24 Thru	09/30/24 Variance

South	Village

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																	 52,000$																	 62,525$																	 (10,525)$																				
Utilities 118,233																 118,233																 83,528																			 34,705																									
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																			 36,000																			 36,022																			 (22)																																	
Landscape	-	Contract 234,964																 234,964																 221,962																 13,002																									
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																			 45,000																			 5,923																						 39,078																									
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																			 10,500																			 -																																		 10,500																									
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																			 25,000																			 333																										 24,667																									
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																			 35,000																			 32,896																			 2,104																												

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 556,697$														 	 556,697$														 	 443,188$														 	 113,509$																			

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 556,697$														 556,697$														 443,188$														 113,509$																			

Total	Expenditures 756,239$														 755,739$														 604,210$														 151,529$																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 500$																								 192,830$														 192,330$																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 500$																								 192,830$														 192,330$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 655,942$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 848,772$														

Page 3



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	09/30/24 Thru	09/30/24 Variance

Operating	Revenues:
	
PGA/Cart	Fees -$																																						 -$																																 8,963$																											 8,963$																											
Raincheck	Revenue -																																									 -																																									 (13,395)																								 (13,395)																								
Guest	Fees 1,617,431																			 1,617,431																			 1,318,547																			 (298,884)																					
Trail	Fees 108,000																							 108,000																							 108,512																							 512																																	
Tournament	Rounds -																																									 -																																									 113,623																							 113,623																							
Other	Golf	Revenues 75,000																										 75,000																										 55,328																										 (19,672)																								
Merchandise 219,020																							 219,020																							 199,610																							 (19,410)																								
Food	&	Beverage 1,760,751																			 1,760,751																			 1,886,914																			 126,163																							
Swim	&	Tennis 224,000																							 224,000																							 106,003																							 (117,997)																					
Room	Rental	 1,000																													 1,000																													 -																																									 (1,000)																											
Member	Dues 417,000																							 417,000																							 482,261																							 65,261																										
Fitness -																																									 -																																									 16,740																										 16,740																										
Misc	Revenues -																																									 -																																									 1,018																													 1,018																													

Total	Operating	Revenues 4,422,202$																	 	 4,422,202$																	 	 4,284,124$																	 	 (138,078)$																			

Cost	of	Goods	Sold:

Cost	of	Goods	Sold 838,414$																					 838,414																							 925,297																							 (86,883)																								

Total	Gross	Margin 3,583,788$																	 	 3,583,788$																	 	 3,358,827$																	 	 (224,961)$																			

Operating	Expenses:

Payroll
Payroll 2,428,250$																	 	 2,428,250																			 2,443,980$																	 (15,730)$																						
Employee	Benefits 497,084																							 497,084																							 584,661																							 (87,577)																								
Employee	Expenses 31,150																										 31,150																										 77,854																										 (46,704)																								

	
Professional	Fees 	
Legal	Fees 3,000																													 3,000																													 146																																	 2,854																													
Other	Professional	Fees -																																									 -																																									 4,800																													 (4,800)																											

	
Marketing 	
Marketing 136,450																							 136,450																							 167,753																							 (31,303)																								-																																									
Repairs	&	Maintenance 	
Equipment 83,800																										 83,800																										 65,386																										 18,414																										
Irrigation 10,850																										 10,850																										 32,616																										 (21,766)																								
Pool 22,000																										 22,000																										 4,691																													 17,309																										
Building 13,800																										 13,800																										 20,914																										 (7,114)																											
Electrical	&	Mechanical	 -																																									 -																																									 1,020																													 (1,020)																											
Tennis	Courts 12,000																										 12,000																										 11,949																										 51																																				
Carts 6,000																													 6,000																													 8,186																													 (2,186)																											
Sod 3,500																													 3,500																													 -																																									 3,500																													
Seed	&	Mulch 10,000																										 10,000																										 1,156																													 8,844																													
Sand	&	Gravel 8,000																													 8,000																													 13,080																										 (5,080)																											
Landscaping 1,800																													 1,800																													 81																																				 1,719																													
Gas,	Diesel,	Oil	&	Lube 64,800																										 64,800																										 91,477																										 (26,677)																								
Small	Tools 1,500																													 1,500																													 192																																	 1,308																													
Fertilizers 59,500																										 59,500																										 48,742																										 10,758																										
Chemicals	-	Herbicides 75,000																										 75,000																										 74,160																										 840																																	
Chemicals	-	Other 34,992																										 34,992																										 43,823																										 (8,831)																											-																																									
Utilities 	
Electric 149,300																							 149,300																							 129,760																							 19,540																										
Natural	Gas 11,500																										 11,500																										 9,242																													 2,258																													
Cable	TV/Music 25,240																										 25,240																										 21,480																										 3,760																													
Water 34,200																										 34,200																										 10,073																										 24,127																										
Waste	Removal 43,200																										 43,200																										 45,894																										 (2,694)																											
Telephone		 25,000																										 25,000																										 24,732																										 268																																	
Pest	Control 9,000																													 9,000																													 7,377																													 1,623																													

South	Village

Page 4



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	09/30/24 Thru	09/30/24 Variance

South	Village

	
Operating	Expenses 	
Cart	Leases	-	Operating 108,000																							 108,000																							 93,798																										 14,202																										
EZLinks 10,500																										 10,500																										 8,850																													 1,650																													
Employee	Uniforms 10,500																										 10,500																										 6,669																													 3,831																													
Handicap	Fees 3,500																													 3,500																													 5,832																													 (2,332)																											
Equipment	Rental 2,700																													 2,700																													 5,592																													 (2,892)																											
Equipment	Leases 41,500																										 41,500																										 911																																	 40,589																										
Golf	Operating	Supplies 15,300																										 15,300																										 28,146																										 (12,846)																								
Course	Supplies 2,700																													 2,700																													 409																																	 2,291																													
Paper	Products 76,700																										 76,700																										 67,961																										 8,739																													
Office	Supplies 18,820																										 18,820																										 3,370																													 15,450																										
Flowers	&	Decorations 14,000																										 14,000																										 1,347																													 12,653																										
Operating	Supplies	-	M 39,650																										 39,650																										 34,225																										 5,425																													
Operating	Supplies	-	G 16,200																										 16,200																										 15,759																										 441																																	
Linens 29,000																										 29,000																										 14,721																										 14,279																										
China,	Glass	&	Utensils 8,800																													 8,800																													 5,505																													 3,295																													
Tournament	Expense 4,000																													 4,000																													 9,727																													 (5,727)																											
Postage 3,600																													 3,600																													 579																																	 3,021																													
Computers	Related 21,300																										 21,300																										 33,853																										 (12,553)																								
Printing 4,580																													 4,580																													 2,333																													 2,247																													
Credit	Card	Fees 86,384																										 86,384																										 115,079																							 (28,695)																								
Cash	Over/Short -																																									 -																																									 263																																	 (263)																															
Bank	Fees 8,246																													 8,246																													 10,987																										 (2,741)																											
Dues	&	Subscriptions 2,850																													 2,850																													 3,646																													 (796)																															
Independent	Contractor 35,800																										 35,800																										 43,212																										 (7,412)																											
Insurance 121,000																							 121,000																							 155,050																							 (34,050)																								
Property	Taxes 42,100																										 42,100																										 25,890																										 16,210																										
Other	Taxes 3,801																													 3,801																													 -																																									 3,801																													
Fees,	Permits	&	Licenses 5,502																													 5,502																													 3,369																													 2,133																													
Base	Management	Fees 180,000																							 180,000																							 190,057																							 (10,057)																								
Capital	Expenditures -																																									 -																																									 297,745																							 (297,745)																					

Total	Operating	Expenses: 4,717,949$																	 4,717,949$																	 5,130,110$																	 (412,161)$																			

Net	Income	before	Non-Operating	Income	(Expenses) (1,134,161)$															 (1,134,161)$															 (1,771,283)$															 (637,122)$																			

Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory	Initiation	Fees 13,000$																								 13,000																										 49,500$																								 1,500$																											
Golf	Assessments 358,000																							 358,000																							 359,769																							 44,617																										
Rec	Fund	Assessments 1,006,189																			 1,006,189																			 1,072,959																			 133,062																							
Cap	Reserve	Assessments 283,455																							 283,455																							 281,508																							 34,950																										
Interest	Income -																																									 -																																									 9,531																													

Total	Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses): 1,660,644$																	 	 1,660,644$																	 	 1,773,266$																	 	 214,129$																					

Change	in	Net	Position 526,483$																					 526,483$																					 1,983$																											 (422,993)$																			

Total	Net	Position	-	Beginning -$																																						 3,297,433$																	

Total	Net	Position	-	Ending 526,483$																					 3,299,416$																	

Page 5



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	09/30/24 Thru	09/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,475,980$													 1,475,980$													 1,478,399$															 2,419																												
Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 42,407																									 42,407																									
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 74,645																									 74,645																									

Total		Revenues 1,475,980$													 1,475,980$													 1,595,451$															 119,471$																			

Expenditures:
Series	2016	A-1	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 156,719$																	 156,719$																	 156,719$																			 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 25,000																									 (25,000)																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 156,719																				 156,719																				 156,122																						 597																																
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 650,000																				 650,000																				 650,000																						 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 5,000																												 (5,000)																										

Series	2016	A-1	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 56,813																							 56,813																							 56,813																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 56,813																							 56,813																							 56,813																									 -																																							

Series	2016	A-2	Refunding	Bonds

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 74,653																							 74,653																							 74,653																									 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 10,000																									 (10,000)																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 200,000																				 200,000																				 200,000																						 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 74,653																							 74,653																							 74,426																									 228																																
Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 5,000																												 (5,000)																										

Series	2016	A-2	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,467,869$													 1,467,869$													 1,512,044$															 (44,176)$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 8,111$																							 8,111$																							 83,407$																						 75,295$																						

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 8,111$																							 8,111$																							 83,407$																						 75,295$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 369,283$																	 1,146,500$															
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 377,394$																	 1,229,906$															

Page 6



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	09/30/24 Thru	09/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 275,425$																	 275,425$																	 276,135$																			 710																																
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 16,572																									 16,572																									

Total		Revenues 275,425$																	 275,425$																	 292,707$																			 17,282$																						

Expenditures:

Series	2016	A-3	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 40,225$																				 40,225$																				 40,225$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 40,225																							 40,225																							 40,225																									 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 80,000																							 80,000																							 80,000																									 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-3	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 267,450$																	 267,450$																	 267,450$																			 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 7,975$																							 7,975$																							 25,257$																						 17,282$																						
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 7,975$																							 7,975$																							 25,257$																						 17,282$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 138,689$																	 277,644$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 146,664$																	 302,901$																			

Page 7



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2019A/B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	09/30/24 Thru	09/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 223,713$																	 223,713$																	 221,521$																			 2,192$																									
Special	Assessments	-	Direct 81,200																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 9,815																												 9,815																												

Total		Revenues 304,913$																	 223,713$																	 231,336$																			 12,008$																						

Expenditures:

Series	2019A
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 82,099$																				 82,099$																				 82,099$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 82,099																							 82,099																							 82,099																									 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 55,000																							 55,000																							 55,000																									 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 219,198$																	 219,198$																	 219,198$																			 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 85,716$																				 4,516$																							 12,138$																						 12,008$																						
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 85,716$																				 4,516$																							 12,138$																						 12,008$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 100,032$																	 158,935$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 185,748$																	 171,073$																			

Page 8



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	09/30/24 Thru	09/30/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 519$																								 519$																								
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 519$																								 519$																								

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 519$																								 519$																								

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 519$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 10,257$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 10,776$																	

Page 9



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A3
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	09/30/24 Thru	09/30/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 -$																															

Page 10



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2019A/B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	09/30/24 Thru	09/30/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 0$																														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 0$																														

Page 11



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 751,796$																												 -$																								 101,691$													 611,827$													 8,645$																			 6,556$																			 4,009$																			 9,770$																			 1,724$																			 7,147$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 751,370$													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																																 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Interest	Income 4,443																																					 2,764																					 2,211																					 2,279																					 2,811																					 4,337																					 4,636																					 4,507																					 4,646																					 4,481																					 4,440																					 4,243																					 3,816																					 45,170																		
Swim	&	Tennis	Revenue -																																																 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 500																									 500																									

Total		Revenues 2,764$																			 103,902$													 614,106$													 11,456$																 10,893$																 8,645$																			 14,277$																 6,369$																			 11,629$																 4,440$																			 4,243$																			 4,316$																			 797,040$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$																															 600$																							 800$																							 -$																								 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 1,600$																			 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 9,400$																			
PR-FICA 1,071																																					 46																												 61																												 -																																	 61																												 61																												 61																												 61																												 61																												 122																									 61																												 61																												 61																												 719																									
Engineering 12,000																																		 -																																	 511																									 -																																	 278																									 -																																	 1,258																					 470																									 230																									 742																									 -																																	 365																									 1,516																					 5,370																					
Attorney 40,000																																		 2,937																					 1,466																					 493																									 2,811																					 2,943																					 1,437																					 2,145																					 1,845																					 3,020																					 -																																	 -																																	 3,159																					 22,255																		
Annual	Audit 8,500																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,315																					 -																																	 -																																	 7,315																					
Assessment	Administration 5,618																																					 5,618																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,618																					
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,800																					 -																																	 -																																	 1,800																					
Dissemination	Agent 9,010																																					 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 9,010																					
Trustee	Fees 17,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,041																					 -																																	 -																																	 9,450																					 -																																	 -																																	 13,490																		
Management	Fees 55,120																																		 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 55,120																		
Information	Technology 1,908																																					 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 1,908																					
Website	Admin 1,200																																					 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 1,200																					
Telephone 1,500																																					 43																												 39																												 41																												 41																												 -																																	 49																												 29																												 31																												 89																												 61																												 96																												 45																												 565																									
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																																					 184																									 30																												 22																												 1																															 4																															 10																												 11																												 18																												 81																												 2,237																					 120																									 99																												 2,819																					
Insurance	General	Liability 20,540																																		 20,540																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 20,540																		
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																																					 109																									 12																												 185																									 -																																	 89																												 89																												 105																									 123																									 354																									 326																									 309																									 193																									 1,894																					
Legal	Advertising 4,000																																					 35																												 44																												 -																																	 44																												 41																												 156																									 120																									 44																												 44																												 452																									 -																																	 77																												 1,056																					
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																																					 50																												 221																									 92																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 200																									 -																																	 -																																	 27																												 95																												 57																												 742																									
Office	Supplies 100																																									 0																															 0																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 0																															 0																															 0																															 23																												 0																															 0																															 0																															 25																												
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									
Contingency 500																																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 199,542$																												 35,939$																 8,788$																			 6,437$																			 9,640$																			 9,542$																			 9,464$																			 13,585$																 8,755$																			 11,678$																 28,133$																 7,449$																			 11,611$																 161,021$													

Month	to	Month

Page 12



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																															 4,500$																			 4,813$																			 3,000$																			 4,500$																			 3,000$																			 4,500$																			 4,688$																			 3,000$																			 6,463$																			 8,064$																			 8,030$																			 7,969$																			 62,525$																
Utilities 118,233																															 9,621																					 5,927																					 6,517																					 5,883																					 6,435																					 7,736																					 10,010																		 11,095																		 10,210																		 10,095																		 -																																	 -																																	 83,528																		
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 36,022																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 36,022																		
Landscape	-	Contract 234,964																															 26,160																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 -																																	 221,962															
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 1,905																					 -																																	 -																																	 125																									 -																																	 225																									 -																																	 2,735																					 -																																	 933																									 5,923																					
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 45																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 288																									 -																																	 333																									
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																																		 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 1,414																					 32,896																		

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 556,697$																												 43,142$																 33,182$																 33,864$																 68,847$																 31,922$																 34,803$																 37,140$																 36,762$																 39,114$																 43,336$																 30,760$																 10,315$																 443,188$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 556,697$																												 43,142$																 33,182$																 33,864$																 68,847$																 31,922$																 34,803$																 37,140$																 36,762$																 39,114$																 43,336$																 30,760$																 10,315$																 443,188$													

Total	Expenditures 79,082$																 41,971$																 40,301$																 78,486$																 41,464$																 44,267$																 50,725$																 45,517$																 50,793$																 71,469$																 38,209$																 21,926$																 604,210$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (76,318)$														 61,932$																 573,805$													 (67,030)$														 (30,571)$														 (35,622)$														 (36,448)$														 (39,147)$														 (39,164)$														 (67,029)$														 (33,966)$														 (17,610)$														 192,830$													

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (76,318)$														 61,932$																 573,805$													 (67,030)$														 (30,571)$														 (35,622)$														 (36,448)$														 (39,147)$														 (39,164)$														 (67,029)$														 (33,966)$														 (17,610)$														 192,830$													

Page 13



Original	Issue	Amount: $28,085,000
Interest	Rate: 2.0%	-	5.0%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/46

Bonds	outstanding	 06/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/01/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/01/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
05/01/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
05/01/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
11/01/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)
05/01/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
05/01/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
08/01/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/18 A3 ($155,000) 	 ($155,000)
02/01/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
08/01/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
02/01/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
05/01/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
05/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
08/01/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)
11/01/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/01/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
02/01/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
05/01/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
05/01/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
05/01/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)
11/01/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/21 A2 ($10,000) 	 ($10,000)
11/01/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
02/01/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
05/01/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
05/01/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
08/01/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
05/01/23 A1 ($635,000) ($635,000)
05/01/23 A2 ($210,000) ($210,000)
05/01/23 A3 ($85,000) ($85,000)
11/01/23 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/23 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/24 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/24 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/24 A3 ($80,000) ($80,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $18,815,000 $11,675,000 $3,710,000 $3,430,000

Series	2016A1/A2/A3	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Page 14



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,955,000
Interest	Rate: 4.75%	-	5.6%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/49

Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 25%	of	MADS

Total A B
Bonds	outstanding	 02/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/01/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

02/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
08/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
11/01/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
02/01/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
05/01/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/21 B ($150,000) 	 ($150,000)
08/01/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)
11/01/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
02/01/22 B ($190,000) 	 ($190,000)
05/01/22 B ($210,000) ($210,000)
08/01/22 B ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/22 B ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/23 A ($95,000) ($95,000)
05/01/24 A ($55,000) ($55,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $3,015,000 $3,015,000 $0

Series	2019A/B	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

Page 15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2024 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY24 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,474,598.01       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,459,575.29       4,430,549.05         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,474,598.01       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,459,575.29       4,430,549.05         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED (11,420.22)        1,478,398.96       276,134.56           221,520.65           2,465,915.10       4,441,969.27          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED (11,420.22)        1,478,398.96       276,134.56          221,520.65          2,465,915.10       4,441,969.27         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/6/2023 18,000.82             5,991.13               1,119.02               897.70                  9,992.97                 
2 11/14/2023 155,701.36           51,821.32             9,679.16               7,764.81               86,436.07               
3 11/28/2023 427,479.16           142,275.80           26,574.20             21,318.35             237,310.81             
4 12/12/2023 3,583,491.33       1,192,675.93       222,767.35           178,708.43           1,989,339.62          
5 12/22/2023 33,525.82             11,158.24             2,084.13               1,671.93               18,611.52               
6 1/10/2024 51,108.56             17,010.21             3,177.16               2,548.78               28,372.41               
7 2/5/2024 38,755.72             12,898.88             2,409.25               1,932.74               21,514.85               
8 3/14/2024 23,700.30             7,888.06               1,473.33               1,181.93               13,156.98               
9 4/9/2024 57,761.02             19,224.32             3,590.71               2,880.54               32,065.45               

10 5/7/2024 10,191.06             3,391.84               633.53                  508.23                  5,657.46                 
11 6/6/2024 3,249.31               1,081.45               201.99                  162.04                  1,803.83                 
12 6/24/2024 39,004.81             12,981.78             2,424.73               1,945.17               21,653.13               

-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,441,969.27       1,478,398.96       276,134.56          221,520.65          2,465,915.10         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.26% 100.26% 100.26% 100.26% 100.26%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund 9/1-9/30 3561-3567 $42,540.31
ACH 80012-80014 $12,275.12

Rec	Fund 9/1-9/30 21532-21543 $25,143.68
ACH $4,039.83

Golf	Fund 9/1-9/30 15363-15418 $79,401.77
ACH $36,505.48

Cap	Reserve 9/1-9/30 1237-1239 $9,100.00

TOTAL $209,006.19

South	Village
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/24/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/20/24 00103 6/30/24 368048   202406 310-51300-32200                                     *            7,315.00
AUDIT FYE 9/30/23

BERGER, TOOMBS, ELAM, GAINES &                                  7,315.00 003561
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/20/24 00045 11/08/23 52       202311 320-57200-34500                                     *               61.50

NOV 23 - SECURITY SVC
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE                                       61.50 003562

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/20/24 00018 8/01/24 312      202408 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,593.33

AUG 24 - MGMT FEES
8/01/24 312      202408 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

AUG 24 - IT
8/01/24 312      202408 310-51300-31300                                     *              750.83

AUG 24 - DISSEMINATION
8/01/24 312      202408 310-51300-49500                                     *              100.00

AUG 24 - WEBSITE ADMIN
8/01/24 312      202408 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .09

AUG 24 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
8/01/24 312      202408 310-51300-42000                                     *              120.18

AUG 24 - POSTAGE
8/01/24 312      202408 310-51300-42500                                     *              309.00

AUG 24 - COPIES
8/01/24 312      202408 310-51300-41000                                     *               95.65

AUG 24 - TELEPHONE
9/01/24 313      202409 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,593.33

SEP 24 - MGMT FEES
9/01/24 313      202409 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

SEP 24 - IT
9/01/24 313      202409 310-51300-31300                                     *              750.83

SEP 24 - DISSEMINATION
9/01/24 313      202409 310-51300-49500                                     *              100.00

SEP 24 - WEBSITE ADMIN
9/01/24 313      202409 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .24

SEP 24 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
9/01/24 313      202409 310-51300-42000                                     *               99.24

SEP 24 - POSTAGE
9/01/24 313      202409 310-51300-42500                                     *              192.90

SEP 24 - COPIES
9/01/24 313      202409 310-51300-41000                                     *               45.41

SEP 24 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               12,069.03 003563

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/20/24 00063 9/02/24 209506B  202409 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

SEP 24 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,862.00 003564

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/24/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/20/24 00163 9/11/24 191750   202408 310-51300-31100                                     *              365.00
AUG 24 - ENGINEERING SVCS

MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP                                             365.00 003565
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/20/24 00055 8/09/24 16643    202408 320-57200-46000                                     *              287.53

REPLC LETTER "E"/INSTALL
RIVER CITY ADVERTISING                                            287.53 003566

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/20/24 00182 8/31/24 664312   202408 320-57200-46200                                     *           19,580.25

AUG 24 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT
RUPPERT COMPANIES, LLC                                         19,580.25 003567

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 42,540.31

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



Berger, Toombs, Elarn, 
Caines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 

600 Citrus Avenue 
Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950 

772/461-6120 
FAX: 772/468-9278 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
475 WESTTOWN PL, STE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Invoice No, 
Date 
Client No, 

368048 
06/30/2024 
20151 

Services rendered in connection with the audit of the Basic Financial Statements 
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2023. 

Total Invoice Amount 

You can pay online at: https://treasurecoastcpas.com or 
Scan to Pay 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines, Fronk, 
McGuire & Gonono CPAs PL 

lnvolco Paymont 

.@ 

ffl 'O·W····· .• .. • ... • ... •., &:'A <:j>ACHARGf 

We accept major credit cards. 
A 3% fee will be applied. 

$ 

Please enter client number on your check. 
Finance charges are calculated on balances over 30 days old at an annual percentage rate of 18¾. 

Member AICPA Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms 
Private Companies Practice Section 

7J15.00 

Member FICPA 



Please include Customer Number and make 

checks payable to: Clay County Sheriffs Office 

General invoice 
Customer Copy 

CUSTOME l INVO/CE DATE •• INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT PAID • DUE DATE INVOIC r 1 OTAL DUE • 

EAGLE LANDING 11/08/2023 52 $73.50 11/23/2023 $61.50 

J k · PAS1 DUE AMOUNT • ACCOIJ i BALANCE 
I • 

$61.50 $61.50 

DESCRIPTI N QU~ITITY tl PRICE UOM ORIGINAL BILL ADJUSTED PAID ~OUNT DUE 

OFF DUTY NJMIN 

OFF DUTY HCHEDULING FEE 

26.00 

1.00 

$5.000000 EACH 

$35.000000 EACH 

['i 

$75.00 

$35.00 

lnvo1co Total: 
l 

$25.00 

$0.00 

$73.50 

$0.00 

ii 

$26.50 

$35.00 

................ -. ........................................... }< DHTACHAND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT){: ................................. · ........ :.; .... ......... .. 

Please include Customer Number and make General Invoice 
checks payable to: Clay County Sheriffs Office .Remit Portion 

EAGLE LANDING 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Invoice Date 

Invoice Number 

Customer Number 

Amount Paid 

11/08/2023 

52 

81 

Due Date [ l 11123/2023 
d 

lnvolce Total Duo h $61,50 

Please include Customer Number and make 

checks payable to: Clay County Sheriffs Office 



Governmental Management ServicesJ LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
South Village CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - August 2024 
Information Technology - August 2024 
Dissemination Agent Services -August 2024 
Website Administration • August 2024' 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 
Telephone 

Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 312 
Invoice Date: 8/1/24 

Due Date: 8/1 /24 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate 

4,593.33 
159.00 
750.83 
100.00 

0.09 
120.18 
309.00 
95.65 

Amount 

4,593.33 
159.00 
750.83 
100.00 

0.09 
120.18 
309.00 
95.65 

Total $6,128.08 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $6, 128.08 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
South Village COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Descriptkm 

Mana9ement Fees - September 2024 
Information Technology - September 2024 
Disswnination Agent Services -September 2024 
Web:site Administration • September 2024 
Off ice Supplies 
Postage 
Copii~s 
Telephone 

:4? (J 

:!;S! 

Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 313 
Invoice Date: 9/1/24 

Due Date: 9/1/24 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate 

4,593.33 
159.00 
750.83 
100.00 

0.24 
99.24 

192.90 
45.4i 

Amount 

4,593.33 
159.00 
750.83 
100.00 

0.24 
99.24 

192.90 
45.41 

Total $5,940.95 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $5,940.95 



Post Office Box 20122 
Tampa, FL 33522·0122 
(904) 2>52-5500 

.:::::J. 

..._t =iic..,c"'"ou=&=tN.,,u,.,.M..,a1;...,s ..... ·~"'-----'Q=A=t1;,__~--~-=M""t"""'AN~ 
I, ' ' ' ' ' ',, '.dpt@~i¼!E~ ' ' '' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' CJ PlfJB~t;e chtJCk 1Yaddress below ls fncorrecl and kldk:.,..1te change on reverse side 719371 9/2/2024 $2,8132.00 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
Jt,MES HAHN 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

The Lake Doctors 
Post Office Box 20122 

Tampa, FL 33622-0122 

000,00000075695001000000020950600000028620011 Please Return this invoice with your payment and 
notify us of any changes to your contact information. 

,, 

· SOllTH •11ffLl.AGI:. COD 
:0I,woic.e 91,u~. Date . 9/U/2024 

Elagfe Landing Parkway, Oninge Park, Ff 
lnvoke • 2095068 

lrivoice Oate be$cr)pt)on Quantity 

9/2/1.0iA''. Wat~r Matiilgement • Zone 1, Wnter Man~gemant -
i~me 2/J.Ja'rer Management • Zone s 

Please r.ei•fi!t payment for this montl'.i's Invoice, _ 

Pl€i()Se,1:1rov,ide.remittance !mformation when submlttin~ paymt:1nts, 
otherwise:payments will be applied t9 the oldijst-outstanding lnvoltes, 

~ . . . . 

Arnr.,unt 

$$54,0P 

$954,00 

$9,5.4,00 

Orartge Parle, F-L 32065· • '~] 
PO# 

-'-"'----·---

T;ix 

$0.00 

$0,00 

$0.00 

Ci'edlts 

Aai11stment 

Ttil:'<11 

$954,0:0 

$95'!,00 

$9$<1.00 

$().00 

AMoUNTOUE 
----~,,.,,.,"""•···i-''~------------ ---~·· i-'C"==-"=.,==-====r--ci-----------,,,======~ 

Total Ad~ount Balance including this invoice: $5724.00 This Invoice Total: $2862.oo:=7 

Customer#: 

Portal Registration#: 
Custome1r E~mail(s): 
Customer Portal Link: 

Click the "Pay Now'' link to submit payment by ACH 

719371 

2A40879A 

JAMES.HAHN@HONOURSGOLF.COM,mbiagetti@troon.com 
www.lakedoctors.com/ contact-us/ 

Corporate Address 
4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Set Up Customer Portal to pay Invoices onllne, se.t up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information 
! ' 



Project Manager Alex Acree 

Matthews 
Gl\1:3, LLC 
Me.rilee Giles 

f11ui11nurin!1 • Architnt:IIHD Pl;11mi11n - S111vnyi11n 

4715 West Town Place Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 September 11 , 2024 

Invoice # 191750 

Projec1 0000021416.0000 South Village COD District Engineer 

This invoice includes charges for tasks perfo1 med for your project, including: 

COD Conference Call and Meeting 
Laurel Valley Signage Review 

Please, .call Alex Acree if you have any quest!ons or concerns regarding your project. 
For biflihg inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department. 

Profem;ional Services through August 31, 2024 

Phase 0001 

Sr. Project Manager 
Pn)ject Support 

Total Labor 

Engineuring Services 

Hours Rate 
2.00 175.00 

.25 60.00 

Amount 
350.00 

15.00 

Total Due: 

Billed ,o Date 

LRIJor 

E:.<pense 

Unit 

T1,tals 

: i 

I I 

Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date 
365.00 27,916.25 28,281.25 

0.00 583.80 583.80 

0.00 57.97 57.97 

165.00 28,558.02 28,923.02 

7 Waldo Street, St. A11r111stine, FL 32084 I 904.826.1334 I www.matthewstlccnu:om 

365.00 

365.00 



RIVER CITY 
A D V, t R T I S I N G 

3514 Morton St. 
Jacksonville, FL 32217 
904• 731-3452 

Eagle Landing 
.' 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
'., Orange Patk, FL 32065 
I 
I 

Ii 

Quantity Description 

Replacement letter 11e11 

Installation at Shadow Creek 

Thank you for your business. 

t;J!b 1~lt21?at1c 

? 

Terms of Sale: Payment due (30) days from date on invoice. Interest will be charged at a rate of 
1.5% permontb on past due balances. Buyer is resp@sible to pay all costs and reasonable 
attorney fees incurred in collection of all past due invoices and accounts. The judicial system of 
Seller's address shall be designated as having t1xclusfr1:: jurisdiction of any dispute between 
Buyer and Seller. 

Invoice Dute 

8/9/2024 

PO Number 

Rate 

Subtotal 

97.53 
190.00 

Sales Tax (7.5%) 

Total 

Payments/Credits 

Amount Due 

Invoice 

Invoice Number 

16643 

• I 

Terms 

Nct30 

Amount 

97.53 
190.00 

$287.53 

$0.00 

$287.53 

$0.00 

$287.53 



Please Remit Payment to: 
23601 Laytonsville Road 
Laytonsville, MD 20B82 

Matthew Blagetti 

South Village CDD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

INVOICE 

Aug 31,2024 

Agreement with: 

South Village CDD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

664312 

Eagle Landing (261088) Net 30 Days Sep 30,2024 

QJY -> . l!lesQ'lptlofi tota1 
----------...:...---~-----' '---------'-----"--------~------l,------~ 

1 Landscape Management Installment i:or August As Per Contract, Due Sep 30, 2024 

Lirndscaping Maintenance Services SVCDD $13,478.21 Landscaping Maintenance 

Services EL PHS & 6 $6,102.04 

j a f7ds::: Cf/Jr ~dra c:r 
/tl 

For bil/ing questions contact Tel: 904-778-1030 

For customer service contact Chadwick Nathan Milton Tel: 904-:c'-13-8352 

Thank you for your business! 

$19,580.25 

Subtotal: 

Sales Tax: 

Amount Due: 

Pa)'mtnt by ChecA· or ACH Is preferred. Banking detolls supr,lled by request,-Invoices paid by Credit Card w/11 be sub]ett to a 3% processing fee to cova-Jncun'>id tharges. 

$19,580.25 

$19,580.25 

$0.00 

$19,580.25 



Mati:hew Bia etti 

From:,' 
Sent:,. 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Colleen Ryan <cryan@treeamigosoutdoor,com> 
Friday, August 30, 2024 12:47 PM 
Matthew Biagetti 
Jim Hahn 
[EXTERNAL] August Invoice 
RUPPERT LANDSCAPE LLC dba The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services LLC and Green 
Orchid LLC - executed 07.08.24.pdf; Eagle Landing (261088)_ 664312_Aug 31,2024.pdf 

Good afternoon, 
Pleas~ 'find your invoice/invoices attached. 
Note the new name and checks should be made payable to Ruppert Companies LLC to the address on the invoice. 
If you pay via AVID EXCHANGE we cr;n no longer accept that form of payment. If you are interested in setting up a 
direct ACH please respond to this email and I can forward you the new fonn to complete. Credit Cards are also accepted 
with a<3% processing fee and that form it; available as well. 
For your convenience we have also supplied a copy of the new W-9 with name and tax id. New COI's will also be sent in 
a follow up email. 

i 

Thank you for choosing Ruppert Companies/free Amigos Outdoor Services! 

Colleen Ryan 

, Ou M mn· :'•<' rt i<H", 

Tree ~migos Outdoor Services 
Work:' 904 778-1030 
Fax: 904 778-1045 
Cell: 904-477-0563 

1 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/24/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK Z SOUTH VILLAGE AUTOPY

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/20/24 00231 6/30/24 JUN 24   202406 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,655.00
JUN 24 - ELECTRIC

6/30/24 JUN 24   202406 320-57200-46600                                     *              583.80
JUN 24 - ELECTRIC

CLAY ELECTRIC COOP (AUTOPAY)                                    2,238.80 080012
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/24 00038 7/31/24 JUL 24   202407 320-57200-43100                                     *            6,559.29

JUL 24 - WATER
7/31/24 JUL 24   202407 320-57200-46600                                     *            1,597.20

JUL 24 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  8,156.49 080013

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/24 00231 7/31/24 JUL 24   202407 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,355.00

JUL 24 - ELECTRIC
7/31/24 JUL 24   202407 320-57200-46600                                     *              524.83

JUL 24 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOP (AUTOPAY)                                    1,879.83 080014

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK Z                 12,275.12

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               54,815.43

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



South Village CDD 
Utility Schedule 

1,1; 
1! 

Clay Electric Cooperative 

Account# Service Address Jun-24 

Auto pay 5875489 3935-1 Eagle Landing/Water Fall $ 1,563.00 

AutopcJy 5929377 3935-2 Eagle !..anding/St lights $ 92.00 
I 

$ Auto pay 64 7 4431 4045-2 Eagle Crossing Dr 58.00 
Auto pay 8966959 1433-1 Eagle Crossing Dr Restroom $ 53.41 
Autopay 9121614 938 TB Restro0m $ 43.48 
Auto pay 9082354 875 TB Irrigation $ 322.34 
Autop~1y 9117336 992 TB Camer:::i Station $ 36.87 
Autop~y 9117339 7 49 TB Camera Station $ 35.60 
Autopi1y 9117340 3853 Pines Dr Camera Station $ 34.10 

Vendor#231 
001.320.57200.43000 $ 1,655.00 
001.320.572Q0.46600 $ 583.80 

$ 2,238.80 



(
'\{. i '/ ,

1 
. !,.,' , {I "'( ,,1/ •, , / ) '• Visit us on line at ClayElectric.com 

.j' iW 1: /,(;l(Jl; A)Of11.Hi11/i/(;5 ,/ ;/;, Toll Free: (•300)-224-4917 
1 

A Tc.mchstone Energy"' C(,_iopcrntivc i'\f 
,I ,--·, 

lmpt)rtantMessages 
AutoPay 

Amount Due 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 07 /05/24 
Balance Forward 

0'7/12/2024 
08/02/2024 

$35.60 
-$35.60 

$0.00 

Know an adult who's in school or returning to 
college? Our ~ack to Your Future scholarship is 
open to any studenUapplicant, age 22 or over, 
whose residenhe is served by Clay Electric and 
who meets cer'l;~in requirements. 
Visit ClayElectfib.com/scholarships for details. 
Five scholarshir.>s are available. 

$35.60 Current Charges Due 08/02/24 $35.60 
2023 Capital Credit Allocation: $17.35, 
Please note your Capital Credits allocation above. 
This allocation is not a current refund,but will be 
distributed over future years as Capital Credits 

I: Rate S~hedule bespription 
,.,l;. 

Gl=NERAL SER.VICE~NON DEMAND 

kWh Mimthly Use I ■ Monthly High • Monthly Low 0 
I I 

Bank Draft 
, Scheduled For 

08/02/2024 / are retired. Learn more about Capital Credits: 
https://www.clayelectric.com/capital-credits. 

Reading Pates 
Ftom To 

. 06110124 I 07111124 

R~adings 
Previous Present 

J097 1111 

Multiplier 

1 

Temp \. ., Current Service Detail 
l Access Charge 

90 l Energy Charge 
I Power Cost Adjustment 

75 j FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

14 kWh @ 0.0813 
14 kWh @ 0.0200 

60 l Clay Co .Public Ser LJ!ility .Tax 

45 l,Total Current Charges for this Location 

30 

15 

2024 

kW'hUsl'ige 

,14 

$32.00:: 
$1.14 ; 
$0.28 ;j 
$0.86 ii 
$1.32 fi 

,.$35.60} 

This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

, !Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account. 

P,() Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL24n 
ONLINE: Check or crediVdebit card at ClayElectric.con:, or download the mobile 
app. ,, 

{Account Nu111be.r 
I Curr~nt Charges Due 08/()2/24 
t Bankpra~ scheduled forOB/02/24 

IIIIIIIII I 111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 

9117339 
$35.60 
$35.60. 

SOUTH v;cLLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DISl' 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE rARK FL 32065-0000 

ll1111111111 l111•111l1111••11111111•11111t•lll• 11 •11111111111111I 

09117339 0000035605 



\·isit us online at ClayElectric,com 
foll Free: (800)-224-4917 

lmp,ortant Messages 
Know an adult who's in school or returning to 
college? Our Back to Your Future scholarship is 
open to any studenUapplicant, age 22 or over, 
whose residenpe is served by Clay Electric and 
who meets certain requirements. 
Visit ClayElectric.com/scholarships for details. 
Five scholarships are available. 

AutoPay 
Amount Due 

$36.87 
Bank Draft 

Scheduled For 
. 08/02/2024 , 

' . 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 07 /05/24 

Balance Forward 

07/12/2024 
08/02/2024 

$37.10 
-$37.10 

$0.00 

Current Charges Due 08/02/24 $36.87 
2023 Capital Credit Allocation: $17.81 
Please note your Capital Credits allocation above. 
This allocation is not a current refund,but will be 
distributed over future years as Capital Credits 
are retired. Learn more about Capital Credits: 
https://www.clayelectric.com/capital-credits. 

'I 
I 

Readlrtg Dates Readings kWhUiage , .. Rate N;hedute Deilprlpticm 

GENERAL ElERVICE-NQN DEMAND 
•, I 

·.. . From .... To ... Prevlops Present 
1547:3.6567 ,J p6!1Q/?4 J QW 11g4J 1277 . 1303 

Multiplier 

1, 26,, 

kWh Monthly Use I Monthly High M~11thly Low 10 Temp 
1,,1 

This Month Last Month Avg Daily High 

; Curr~ntSenrice Detail 
I Access Charge • 

I Energy Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment 

1 FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

26 kWh @ 0.0813 
26 kWh @ 0.0200 

! Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
l,T,;i,tal CurrE;nt Chari:,i~s for this Location 

1 Billings not paid in full will incur a late charg,,, of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account." 

F:<> Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL24n , 
ONLINE: Check or crediVdebit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

): 

{ Account Number 

[9urr.e~t ChargespllE, 08/02/?4 .. 
lBank ()raft scheduled for 08/02/24 

IIIIIIIII I Ill llll I II II Ill 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 

• .,I 
$32.00 ,: 

$2.11 •i 

$0.52 ;i 
$0.89 j 
$1.35 :j 

$36.87) 

9117336 

..~6.87. 
$36.87 • 

SOUTH V::tLLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE ,P.ARK FL 32065-0000 

ll1111111111l1111ll1l1111••11111111•1111111lll111•11111i•1•11111I 

09117336 □□□□□36879 



/\( , .. ,, t ' ct ,. I Visit us online at ClayElectric.com uay : {)(: flt: (}{)j)Qf'rU/V{:J /){), foll Free: (800)-224-4917 

A Touchstone Energy a\ Cooperative ;q;~, C ' 

,,, , .. 

( · · Jll)PRlltl'JI M,s,,@9t~ 
AutoPay 

-Amount Due 

Statement Date: 07/12/2024 
Current Bill Due Date: 08/02/2024 --------------Previous Balance $42.78 
Payment Received 07/05/24 -$42.78 

Balance Forward $0.00 

Know an adult who's in school or returning to 
college? Our Back to Your Future scholarship is 
open to any st11denUapplicant, age 22 or over, 
whose residence is served by Clay Electric and 
who meets certain requirements. 
Visit ClayElectifo.com/scholarships for details. 
Five scholarships are available. 

$43.48 Current Charges Due 08/02/24 $43.48 
2023 Capital Credit Allocation: $20.46 1 

Please note your Capital Credits allocation above. 
This allocation is not a current refund,but will be 
distributed over future years as Capital Credits 

Bank Draft 
Scheduled F()r 
·, 08/02/2024 .•.• · are retired. Learn more about Capital Credits: 

https://www.clayelectric.com/capital-credits. 

il\,o:.;;: 

flafe S~tte<lut1:1 oiscrlption Reading Dates.· Readlrigs 
From To Pr~vious Present 

Multiplier kWh Usage . •• 

'( Gl:NERALSERVICE::NON DEMAND 154736607... 06(1Q/24 L0?/11(24 J 2!:lBQ 3068 

kWh 
•• 1-

75 

60 

45 

30 , , j o;· ••, 

15 

■ Monthly High e Motlthly Low Ill! Temp 

90 

75 

60 

45 

30 

15 

f/ 
0 ~ ................ ~ .... ~~~----~..-'-----.-~~_._,-....,...~-..-'-~~ 

2023 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
LastYear • 

Access Charge 
Energy Charge 88 kWh @ 0.0813 
Power Cost Adjustment 88 kWh @ 0.0200 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

1.Total Current Char~es for this Location 

: Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

('lry r:1llcfl't'/\ (''ri ')Pfll'l)t,·1fll It''(• ,/,,a 1., ,, , ,, ..1 ,tp,;111 h,, , ,, 
: ,· A 'fouchstone Energy' Cooperative i'\:,T_: ·• 

P() Box308 
K~ystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL24n 
ONLINE: Check or crediVdebit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. • 

fAccount Nu111ber 
LCurr.ent Char9E!!> f)lJe _0f3/()gt24 
1,13ankDra~ s,chE!dLJl~cJ f<>r 08/()2/24 

IIIIIIIII IIIIIIIIIIIII Ill 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 

88 

$32.00 l 
$7.15 !j 
$1.76 ! 
$1.05 i 
$1.52: 

' ;, 

$43.48) 

9121614 
$43.48 
$43.48 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

I 

ll1111111111l1•1•111l1111••1111ll11•'111111lll1 ll,lllll 111•'11•1 I 

09121614 0000043482 



'' • , -, • { • , / Visit us on line at ClayElectric.com 
t:Jny i: octrw ))OfJOf'ililVO, ,m:, 1·011 Free: (800)-224-4917 

A T<mchstonc Energy"' Cooperative 1\-'t.:; 

ltnl'.11)1'tant··Messages 
Know an adult who's in school or returning to 
college? Our Back to Your Future scholarship is 
open to any student/applicant, age 22 or over, 
whose residence is served by Clay Electric and 
who meets cerh3in requirements. 
Visit ClayElecti"ic.com/scholarships for details. 
Five scholarships are available. 

Rat~ Ji~he<fi.lle o,s~rlptlon. 

GE:NE.RAL ~lERVICE:~NQN PEMAND 
This Month Last Month This Month . 

Last Year 

.. :I 

AutoPay 
. Amount Due 

$34.10 
Bank Draft 

Scheduled For 
08/02/2024 . 

• ' Reat,iing P~s 
Frolt'I .To 

l 013110/?4 J Q7t11(?4J 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 07 /05/24 

Balance Forward 

07/12/2024 
08/02/2024 

$34.10 
-$34.10 

$0.00 

Current Charges Due 08/02/24 $34.10 
2023 Capital Credit Allocation: $16.01 
Please note your Capital Credits allocation above. 
This allocation is not a current refund,but will be 
distributed over future years as Capital Credits 
are retired. Learn more about Capital Credits: 
https://www .clayelectric.com/capital-crnd its . 

Reading& 
Previous Present 

0 Q 
Multiplier 

J 
kllll'hUsage 

0 

Avg Daily High ( • Current Service Detail 
I Access Charge 

,,,1 
$32.00 ii 

$0.82 !! 
$1.28 :i 

$34.10) 

! FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
! Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
( Total Current Charges for this Location 

Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

" Clay Eloci'ric Con1wmNvo) Inc. 
' A 'fouchstone Energy' Cooperative ~:., 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAV YOUR BILL24n 
ONLINE: Check or crediVdebit card at ClayElectric.corri or download the mobile 
app. 

l1 VISA 114'1 • t~s,:x::l 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE ,!?ARK FL 32065-0000 

{Account Number 

/(?lJrrt:!nt phargf:ls [)ue0.~/Q?f24 .... 
\13ank Draft scheduled for 08/02/24 

IIIIIIIII I 111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 

9117340'! 
$34.10 j 

$34.10. 

I h• 1111111 I h • 1 • 111 I 111111111 • 1111 • 111 l I 11 I I I I l I, II I I 1111111111 I 

09117340 0000034100 



Clay Elociric Coopomfivo, Inc. Visit us online at ClayElectric.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

: , , A Touchstone Energy"' Cooperative ~T ~; 
I -- .. 
i' 
i. ' 

Important Messages 
AutoPay• 

Amount Due 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 07 /05/24 

Balance Forward 

07/12/2024 
08/02/2024 

$333.62 
-$333.62 

$0.00 

Know an adult who's in school or returning to 
college? Our Back to Your Future scholarship is 
open to any st\.ldent/applicant, age 22 or over, 
whose residence is served by Clay Electric and 
who meets ce,:tain requirements. 
Visit ClayElectric.com/scholarships for details. 
Five scholarships are available. 

322.3 
I, 

Current Charges Due 08/02/24 $322.34 
2023 Capital Credit Allocation: $198. 76 
Please note your Capital Credits allocation above. 
This allocation is not a current refund,but will be 
distributed over future years as Capital Credits 

Meter No,. 

BankDraft 
Scheduled For 

08/02/2024 ., 

Beadin$J • Piltes 
From . To . 

are retired. Learn more about Capital Credits: 
https://www .clayelectric.com/capital-cred its. 

Fleadings Mtlltlpller . • kWh Usage ·· · .. ••• r R~• ,~~~~~!~ Pll~Cription 
qENERAk $1;~VICE~NQN DEMAND. 1520.559.51 l Q6/10124 J 07111121 

Prewous Pr.se11t 
229,4? i ,25650, 2,703 

kWh 

3000 

2500 

2000 

1500 

1000 

500 

2023 

This Month 

Monthly Use I ■ Monthly High e Monthly Low 0 

·,. May Jun Jul 

Last Month 

Temp 

90 

75 

60 

45 

30 

15 

/ 

~,.' ' .' 

! Access Charge 

I Energy Charge 2,703 kWh @ 0.0813 
, Power Cost Adjustment 2,703 kWh @ 0.0200 
I FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
I Clay Co Public. Ser Utjlity Tal< 
!,,Total Current Charges for this Location 

$32.0011 
$219.75 ! 
$54.06 ii 

$7.84 :i 
$8.69 :1 

$322.34} 

l~illings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

Clay Eloctric CoopomtiveJ Inc, 
A 'fouchstone Energy' Cooperative 4-:? 

PO Box308 
K~ystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24n 

{Account Number 
l clJrr~nt qharg~s pue <>B/02/24; . 
1 Bank Draft scheduleclfor 08/02/24 

9082354) . ' .. ,.,,, .. t 

$322.34\ 
$322'.34. 

ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
ap~ ' • 

SOUTH V:CLLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DISr 
3989 Ell,GLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

□ 9 □ 82354 

IIIIIIIII I IIIIIIII Ill I Ill 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-03013 

ll1•••111111l1•1•111l1111••11111111•111111•111• 11•11111111•11111I 

□□□□322348 



Visit us online at ClayElectric.com 
:·011 Free: (B00)-224-4917 

+ 
lmptjrtant Messages 

AutoPay 
Amount Due 

Statement Date: 0'7 /12/2024 
Current Bill Due Date: 013/02/2024 -----------------· 
Previous Balance $53.67 
Payment Received 07 /05/24 -$53.67 

Balance Forward $0.00 

Know an adult who's in school or returning to 
college? Our Back to Your Future scholarship is 
open to any studenUapplicant, age 22 or over, 
whose residenGe is served by Clay Electric and 
who meets certain requirements. 
Visit ClayElecfric.com/scholarships for details. 
Five scholarships are available. 

$53.41 Current Charges Due 08/02/24 $53.41 
2023 Capital Credit Allocation: $25.53 
Please note your Capital Credits allocation above. 
This allocation is not a current refund,but will be 
distributed over future years as Capital Credits 

Bank Draft 
Scheduled For 
08/02/2024 

:;; 

fleading Dates 
From • To 

are retired. Learn more about Capital Credits: 
https://www.clayelectric.com/capital-credits. 

Readings 
• Previous Present 

. _GENE:RAL SERVICE-NON DEtv1ANQ .J52Q2Q39~ Lo6110;24J 07111124 .~601.... 978.2 

Multiplier 

1 

kWh Ust1ge 

1.81. 

kWh Mmithly Use I Monthly High Mouthly Low e Temp 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

\. Current S.ervice Detail 
l Access Charge 
! Energy Charge I Power Cost Adjustment 
1 FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

181 kWh @ 0.0813 
181 kWh @ 0.0200 

j Clay Co Public Se.r Utility Tax 
!,.Total Current Char9~s for this Location 

Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

P'O Box308 
K~ystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24n 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.con-1 or download the mobile 
app. 

f Account Nun1ber 
jCurrentCharaes.. Due. ()8/<>?f24 . 
1,BankDra~ scheduled for 08/02/24 

IIIIIII IIII IIII I IIIIII Ill 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 

$32.00 
$14.72 , 
$3.62, 
$1.29 •: 
$1-781 

~3:41) 

8966959 
$53~41 
$53.41.c 

1622 0 AV 0. 507 5 l.622 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST C-6 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

PO BOX308 .9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-03013 
ll1111111111l1111ll1l1111••11111111•1111111lll1ll,lllll 11,•l1111l 

ORANGE '.PARK FL 32065-2641 

1lll1111lllhll111l1l1l••ll•l1ll1l1l1lllllllj1lllllll1111n1l11l•I 
I. 

□ 8966959 □□□□□53418 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC
                  Check Register for Sep 1/24 thru Sep 30/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 21532  10-S TENNIS SUPPLY                  Sep 11/24         847.96
 21533  EVERON, LLC                         Sep 11/24         155.82
 21534  AIRTAT BODY ART                     Sep 11/24         750.00
 21535  DIAMOND D RANCH                     Sep 11/24       1,000.00
 21536  POOLSURE                            Sep 11/24       3,704.37
 21537  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Sep 11/24       2,178.93
 21538  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Sep 19/24         546.98
 21539  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Sep 19/24       7,127.45
 21540  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Sep 19/24         240.00
 21541  SHARP ENERGY                        Sep 19/24         626.05
 21542  Wells Fargo                         Sep 30/24       4,708.83
 21543  BOUNCE IT OUT EVENTS                Sep 30/24       3,257.29
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           25,143.68

                          ===== End of Report =====

October 14,2024  4:11pm                              User: RGC3  Term: S1



BIIITo 
Tennis Center 
Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Terttrs 

Net30 

6 

DwO.. 

9/29/2024 

KW1004 

10.STannla Supply & Dlnkahot Plckleball 
1400 NW 13th Avenue 
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 
Toll-Free: (800) 247-3907 
Local: (954) 989-5440 
www.10-S.com/ www.dlnkshot.com 

PO# SllJnRep 

Scott I revised order Beatrix Tunyoghi 

OpOon. ~~ 

Wilson US Open Reg 
Duty I Clay Court • Case 
of72 balls 

500 FS1013 
Ty•Raps Extra•DUty 8 
1/8" 120 LB 

IIIIDlllll 111111 
165691 

ShlpTo 
Tennis Center 

Invoice 
#165691 

Date: 8/30/2024 

Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Shlpvta 

FedEx Ground® 

$104.95 $629.70 

$0.20 $100.00 

-~~ ~-.. -·· .. --
Subtotal $729.70 

Shipping Costs $118.26 
(FedEx Ground®) 

Tax (0%) $0.00 

T'11taf $847.96 

Amount-kl $0.00 

Amount.OU. $847.96 

1 of 1 



everonno 
ADT 

Take action now 
using our Customer 
Engagement 
Platform 

See reverse side for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay onllne 24/7 
eSJJ.iie.a.dUQ!llLl:;.i11re~Pa1 

Pay by phone 
844-538-3766 

Mail by check 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing information, 
view past invoices and moro 
~roo Solu tioo s.cQIDLLo..ai:n 

Questions? 
everons.2.!µttons,com 

Email: 
Ccrn.J::.<1re2 ey.e.i:Qn~o.l.Yti.ons.corn 
1.855.238.2666 

Invoice 156160653' 
everonsolutions.com 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Invoice 
Date 

08/22/2024 

Payment 
Due Date 

09/16/2024 

PO 
Number 

Amount 
Due 

$155.82 

Description Amount 
•••-••••••••-••• •• • , • • •• ••• -••••••• •-t••n•Ht I • • , ti•~•-~• - • ••••••••• •••• ••• ••, ••• • •• •1 t, • I 1• I • ■ I , • •• ••••••••••-••, •••, 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES • GYM 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (09/22/24 -10/21/24) 

Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Plan, 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (09/22/24 -10/21/24) 

Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Plan, 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 

INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

$72.46 

$5.45 

$77.91 

$72.46 

$5.45 

$77.91 

$15S.82 

~ Thank you ror choosing Everon 

lifl! You w;u be charged a $25.00 fee tor any payment returned. 
Mue dled<s payable to Effron and pin .. lncl11de your account number. 

Please detach this portion and sand w[th your payment. 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

..,,.,,c. ,a. ,1 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

156160653 
51849867 
08/22/2024 
09/16/2024 
$155.82 

Amount Enclosed $ 

Powered by Experience. Driven by Excellence." 

EVERON,LLC 
PO BOX219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 84121-9044 

Ill' 1hhll111 • •II 11111111•1 '11• 111 I, 11111 I IIJh , .. '" 111,1 ,h I 'I 

0000 01 □S18498b7 0□□□□□15582 & 1Sblb□b53 2 



AlrTatBodyArt 
AUG 

fnfo@alrtatbodyart.com I (904) 434-6866 

- •• 

Eagle Landing Oct. 12, 20241-4 
We appreciate your business. Thank you for letting AlrTatBodyArt make a lasting impression at your event! 

Customer 

Elena Barron 
Eagle Landing 
Elena.Barron@troon.com 
(904) 637-0642 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Parle, FL 32205 

Items 

1 hr afrtats-loyal client 

1 hr airtats-loyal clfent 

Subtotal 

Total Due 

Pay onllne 

Invoice Details 
PDF created September 3, 2024 
$750.00 
Service date October 12, 2024 

Quantity 

3.00 hr 

3.00 hr 

7dtf~goo 
#7,scJ. OCJ 

-----,,. 

To pay your Invoice go to https:f/squareup.com/u/mJ0TVWTz 

Payment 
Due October 12, 2024 
$750.00 

Price 

$125.00/hr 

$125.00/hr 

Or open the camera on your mobile devlce and place the QR code In the camera's 
view. 

Invoice #000101 

lsauedate 
Aug 25, 2024 

•:we 

Amount 

$375.00 

$375.00 

$750.00 

$750.00 

Page 1 of 1 



INVOICE DAlE: 8/14/2024 
CUSTOMER: Eagle Landing 

RANCH 
lt0a·1 Solomon Rd 

Jac:bonvllle, FL 32234 
PH (804) 2~11 Fax (904) 211-l300 

ww« djamonddraocbioc cpm 
HMII: lnfatldlamonddranchlnc.oom 

INVOICE 

DAlE: Saturday, October 12th, 2024 
TIME: 1PM-4PM 

CONTAC?. 
NUMBER: 

Elana Barron EVENT: Large Petting Zoo/ Faff t.txer 

EMAIL: 
(904) 837-0842 
Elena.Barron@tmon.com 

DESCRIPTION 

LARGE PEmNG ZOO 

SERVICE/SET UP FEE 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX 

TOTAL 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION REGARDINO YOUR EVENT 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

PRICE 

1,800.00 

200.00 

2,000.00 

EXEMPT 

2,000.00 

A &096 NON-REFUNDABLE Dfif081T IS REQUIRED UPON BOOKING. BALANCE DUE ATLEAST ONE (1) WEEK 
BEFORE SCHEDULED EVENT DATE. THE DEPOSIT PAID MAY BE TRANSFERRED ONLY IF YOU 

RESCHEDULE FOR ANOTHER DATE DUE TO BAD WEATHER, AND WEATHER CONDITION IS AT THE 
Make all checks payable Diamond D Ranch, INC. 

ff you have any quution• concemrng thla lnvolc., uae the following contact Information: 
Phone: (904) 289-8331 Email: lnfotldlamanddranchlnc.com 



po sure J/ Invoice 

8111 To 

1707 Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX 77043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
www.poolsure.com 

Honours Golf 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Item 

WM-CHEM-FLAT 

Description 

Terms 

Due oat, 
PO# 

Ship To 

South Village COD 
3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Water Management Flat Billing Rate 

Date 
Invoice# 

Net30 

10/1/2024 

Qty Units 

1 ea 

-

9/1/2024 
131295624137 

Amount 

$3,704.37 

Subtotal $3,704.37 

Tu $0.00 

Total $3,704.37 

Amount Paid/Credit Applled $0.00 

Balance Due $3,704.37 

7 7gs-, S'S-CJ 
45, 7(}'-f. ~7 

1111111111111111111111 
1 of 1 

131295624137 



m-qm~~,-,,-,,~~,,,Q~QQ~~IJ. 
EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLR LANDING PKWY 

REC COS.L~. i? ~~ .. QA.LI +PYU.I.._.,_ 

- no• 1496745 
616/007 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
i DV'OU2- ,_. l 

483819696 4 2 

ORAHGE PARK FL 32065 
Sysco· 

Al the 1M1n of 
food ■nd serria 

SYSCO .JACKSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LZ11IS INDUSTRIAL DRXVE 
JACKSONVILLE. n. 32254 
1-B00-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

- - ·l'llliciiiit - l 
6637 l TBRMS -IIAS'l' DOZ iw.ucas MIS SUBJZCT 'f0 SUVICB C8AI\G1i: 

904-291-4343 

DGl.K LANDING GOLF CLOB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
~~ PARK FL 32065 -2§41 

Qft I I: !PAD I SUS I l:TIIM DUCIUPTl:Oll 

SODA PBPSJ: 

SODA SPlU'l'B CANS 

212 oz~ 
2 2 oz 

6.90 II.AeaRA WATER BO'H'LBD DRDUCDIG 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

'**PAPER fi DZSP*** 

CUP l'0AIC '1'ALL 20 OZ 

Net 30 
MANIFESTl-1260839 NONOU. DELXVERY 
MA: 'l'YADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

I = I = I .5:. I l'RXC& ltl1t cmm ::r-on 

0001714146379[ 16.40 

49000001310 5360359 18.71 

NDWOSL40PDRI 9901029 13.19 

16.40 

37.42 

39.57 
454.25 

NJ: . 

LID PLP&S SLOT 12 16 20 "240Z 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

~CB !'OR DROP SZZB 
• • • • FOR FUEL SURCHARGB 

5 CT. 

OOCT 

20J16 4088886 

YI&FB 2777561 

27.76 

30,71 

27. 76 

30.71 
58.47 

7.55-
l.O.OO I 

ORDER ~y 2555691 

I 
I 
:I 

5 

I 
~ 
i 

I 
~ .. .. 
9 

' .. ;.. 

? .. 
:g .. 
& 

2..0 0-S'fOb -::.. (,t1 ! 
;ioo-1yjst, z r~l./7 : 

I E 

r.w--?rr,7 I 

-~'l'F.l'CII l - ;-■ lft'. 

_2~ 
Dana'■ 

azca 

8 ,12.1__ 21.9 

29 30.6 746 

OPDI: 7:00 AK CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

m. PCS COST.~ ana:11, • .11&, n.a NO . .C!i 
NLVD. 8JOII X RY.C. 

---~.J!!?.!!111■: --- aalCIIIUlllli,. ~ITIU u- ca 1111a DVOta - - 10 na - -
:OD~~ DP,_ lalfflrjf Mal-.-.u. ~- 1t't 111Q 1!.!.S,._•~ m Ill.ID fW 1Ua «-ff 
~ ~ oa --=r.=n;..iif.i af'~~miiin1s --~,:_--•=~ 
'9CT TO llllf l)llllffll AIIIJa: Oft fW !llUll 11111:Sffl DP 1111111 : 1110 llffJal P 'llllllt arm 10 - :Ill 11111 _.. CUJCff!,~tann AI_L~ OF A~ ,DI MYur..= -~@ICII DI-. 

UIIIT~ 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501. LBW:IS INDOSTIUAL DR':'8 

IJACKSONVZLLB, l'L 32254 ~ 

TOnL 

DM>l:C& 
'1'0!AL 

75,5. 72_ 

755.72 
PAYULI: ON OR BBJ'0aB 

9/23/24 LAST PACiiE 

iJ 

I • 
= 

I 



\ lllllllllfflllllllllWIIIIIIIIDI 
"N41.7454tl81911t40011• 

EAGI.B LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY S'li~g· 

)Md: '$ ORIGJN.llt.. INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

"---r=;.',. ...__ ...,_ I 483:::6-- 4 
19

~ I 
nmar 9!'0P 

616 /007 
496745 

ORANGE PU!t FL 32065 

904-291-4343 

food and MNl<e 
SYSCO JACICSOWILLE, INC. 
1501 IZWIS INDUSTIUAL DIUVB 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 1 

it ll'OXDSEom>a 
6637 TERMS -PAST DUK aua-.::u ARK SUBJSCf !'O SDVICB CBUGa 

Net 30 
MARIFESTI 1260839 NORMAL DELJ:VBRY BAGLII: LANDING GOLF CLOB 

3989 ZAGI.£ LANDING PltWY 
ORAN~ P~ FL 32065 -2641 

QTY [ l:l•Aa! sua I -=-=-=--:z:-DN--Dasau:--PT-:z:OB-------~ IDN 
~ 

ID SJ\FB'l'Y RDIDlDBR: HOTBmG XS MORB ~MT ro 
'LJl!ASB VBIUFY EACH ORDER UPON RECKXPT BECAUS COOi.ER 

,'nfATD. l'XSB LlC WD-4511 l"RSSBWA'l'Zll PXSB LXC nm-

1 ~.:,_~SCARLETT BAYLESS- ______ _, 

i 
i 

&XTWl&D t1i •. t= .._ --• 1 ! nic:a I i 1 <:iXill I on . & 
• I ~ 

~-ie2 ss I ! ! 

IF 1 

11 
1. 

~ 

I 
1• 

I 
I~ 2l 

~

I I 

~c: 
1 ~ 2 

21 ~ 
21 c 2 

4c 2 

~ 
C 2 

,, 2 

I 

XCB OSAII BIRTBDAY CA 10070640050502 79718'9 38. 79 

1961135 31.98 

8972713 34.53 

J:CB CRKUI COJ!'l'D 

ICE CUNI zsnso CHIP 

ICE CUAM MIN'1' caoc CHIP 

l:CB CUAM VANl:LI.A 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**i'ROZEH*** 

n.y 1/4 ss 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

•**CANNED t. D1'.Y*** 

1047531 

31000342 

310Q0319176112541 34.53 

1047606 1921089 28.82 

SYll..0096S 88979931 35.95 

CHIP PO'l'ATO VAlUB'l'Y 1t 00028400502351 7084626 42.03 

I Ril"l'IDB R 10052000324881 8399529 29.84 

:O OZ ~UDE DIUNK J'I\OIT PUNCll G2 10052000204053 

:0 oz FATRADE DRINK liNN/LM WIDENOUT 10052000328681 

6508978 

7468507 

29.84 

29.84 

0 oz 

2 oz 

2 oz 
.2 oz 

~L SOl>A COCA COLA CLS 

- - SODA cog DDT 

Dli:W SODA IIOONTADt DEW 

10052000324812 

0000012781 

49000010633 

44358 

7468531 29.84 

2786127 18.71 

4187357 18.71 

4743621 16.40 

CADS HLIT .tea OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM llmln' !O 

SYSCO JACl'tSONVXLLE 

3s.n 

31.98 

34.53 

34.53 

28.82 
168.65 

71.90 
71.90 

42.03 

59.68 

29.84 

59.68 

55L68 

56.13 

37.42 

16.40 

21 
--t- 21 18 -· 5271 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL~ 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 TOTAL 

cltlYISl•s 
nc:a 

- NO. PCS CUST,_,_.._..._.. .. -...,... NO. PCS 
DSJ.W. SIGIII X !<EC. 

ftX 
'IO'llL 

DM)tCS 
'!WAL 

601.41 __ 

_Ilea: ftl .ux ... i.s Malan.~ allNlllrna LIITD OI ftll JIM)lCS US -,a:r 10 nCn~ flD1T PUABU ON OR B•rou 
IOI ~ a, Ila ~ MmCUlll'IIIAL -.n:w llCI 1130 ~·~ na tw.a a, !llll c:111100it4 
-~ ~~nm. ~-z=z=:ffr ca=-- IS IIICIIMD~--CX:Tffla 

in .IRISIIG 011! or 1'0IJl ltlalf! or - -~~: - - QIYUII; u, ma IU210 - D 111T 
_ :t_ff,Gll "IO~llll U A- Cl' A CU.S. OF~,D An W<SIIJT DMll.viln, Art SOCll.~$tvn._ , 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

a 
~ a 
ti 
r: 
Iii .. .. 
9 .. 
'i' .. .. .. 
';' 
N 

:; .. 
I 

I ; 
I s 

I 
I 
= 

I 



lmQ-mJJ~~-,,,,,,,,,~~~qDJl~J. CUSTOMER'S ORIGINAL INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
,-- A- I -- I DMltCII- ,_ I 

EAGU LANDXNG SlfXM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PltWY s'l~fQ-ORANGE PARk FL 32065 SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

foocl and sarvke 

904-291-4343 
1501 LEWIS INDOSTRDU. DRIW. 
JACKSONVXLLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LARDING GOLF CLOS 
3989 OGLE LANDING PKWY 

•NU( FL 32065 -2641 
SJ:ZE 

LB 

J:nl:N ll&8CIUPTl:OJI 

~•*PAPER & DISP*** 

·••PRODUCB*** 

CHECK CARBON 2PART G6000-SYSCO 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'FRSB LEMON FRESH 10889356163013 

'CT EFPNAT LETTUCE ROMAJ:NE Fm:SB 10074865102336 

2 CT FR.SB L:00: FRESH 

.0 LB MPFRSB TOMATO 1 LAYER SX6 

llSCiiPoL 

:~ 

ORDER ~y 

GROUP TOT.AL**** 
**DJ:SPBNSER BEVERAGE*** 

SYRUP LEMONADE PINK POPPIN 05020010 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

DROP SI:ZE 
SORCRAamr: 

2566333 

-ll'l'OP 

615 /003 - 496745 

l'UN:IIU&ONIU\ 

483830686 0 3 

6637 TERMS -PU'l' tw:11: BAU.11CU DJ: SDB.lZC'1' '1'0 SUVICli: CBABGE 

l:'1'DI 
C00J: 

4324588 

7289542 

1675891 

7412570 

1008630 

5022850 

Net 30 
MANil'ESTI 1261642 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

mlIT ~ &xDIIDED 1lrl mvo:ra -ftla: - PIile:& c:00I: 

37.46 37.46 
37.46 

13.14 13.14 

10.17 10.17 

11.30 11.30 

21.83 21.83 
S6.44 

105.40 105.40 
105.40 

13.20-
10.00 

I 

I 
5 

I 
I 
n 

I 
ij 

~ 
n 
i::I -';' .. .. .. 
';' 
tl 
0 

:.. 

I 

~ 
J. co-" oo:/3~>• • 
..2,oo-,<tf~o--.. :31.4~ ~ 

& 

.~l 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE --~ 
4 2 6 2 . 8 96 1501 LBW:IS nmosTlUAL DR~ 

N~>.i.l I 
5 
" I 
Iii 

= 

I cuu ,~!""']~ -1- -· 1 OPEii, 7,00 AM CLOSB, 5,00 PK "'"",0 

f---"'- I - JllCl<S"'"1rLL&, FL 322 54 f 1423 . 21 
4ll 7 I 48 31-9 1008 ___ .u 

·DiuvD•a • NO-:-ecs CtJST ., ..... ,...,.., .., __ ,.. ... .,.. l No. PCS .:'l'AL=-----------------~ 
• &Io;R DIILVD. ll:te.111 X REC. IHVOICI: 

___ _ , ___ ,,______ TOTAL 1423.21 
~':r,=J 1~,-~=---=~a=:Mft~'!,iftw:~C:--~~~~~ PAYABLE OH OR BUORI: 

~CR ..d:r~m~ ~~--CR=-- is IISalIVID~--i:x:.~ I 9/30/24 
'IO Uf DUIIVl'I AIUSIIIG_ OUT OI' YOUll_ 111:Slff 01' fDIR RIOOOCff~~: ?W_ IQ Gl'IIS V1' lOllll Miiiff 'IO aRVI Ill An. --- .-.n,c:a 'IO l'AI\TIC!PUI Al A - 07 A aMI cs_"l:i:iniuii ___ ,Ill aJIY LIIIISQIT IlMlLYI-. 11ft S11C1 DlSP111'a. 

LAST PAGE 



1-qn~~P,~,,,,,,,,~~~~~12m~. • o:. YlUbfJffl&t .1nvu.u,;a CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
'""· """'"' ........,_. I :l:IIVMc:z - 1,- I 

EAGLE LAHDrNG SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGL1: LANDING PQY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 s'l~c;2· 

lood and MFVlc:e 

naJcsll'ZOP 

SYSCO JAClCSONV'ILLE, IHC. ~15 /003 
PDV'CS 

'96745 (83830686 0 2 

IPtlllCIIUII ORDn 

904-291-43(3 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DIUVE 
JACI<SONVILLE. J'L 3225( 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TERNS -l'AS'l' DOE BALAIIICl:9 ARE SUB.J2C'l' 'fO SDVICII CBARGII: 

EAGLE LARDING GOLF CLOB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Net 30 
-----1MARIFESTI 1261642 NOlUIAL DELIVERY 

MA: 'l'VADC SCARi:£H BAYLESS 
~ FL 32065, - ,HJ. 

CASQ js~.PCS 

241 3 27 

CT 

oz 
oz 
oz 

l:TIDI DUCIUP'rl:0-. 

c»IDY GUMMY BEAR GOLDEN 

CAHDY Mal PBAROT 1 . 7 4 OZ 

CABDY PBANtJT BtJT'l'ER CUP 

085470-3 

01232 

3400044000 

CANDY SlUTTLB: PRU%T CDW 2.17Z 01160 

CBIP VARDl:TY l'lUTO LA 00028400318310 

nwn PONCB WIDEM9tJ'l'H PL 32866 

DlURK. LMN/LM WIDBNOOT 10052000328681 

DR.IHK OaANGE Wl:DBMOOT 10052000328674 

JUICE CRNBRY BTL BAR MZXKR 25900 

HA'1' JOICE ORAHGZ 

1001 CAN 3102475CTG 

6501-134-030 

rSPRY JtJ:lCII: PNAPL BTL BAR lllXEI\ 

SOt>A CLUB 

2S924 

1660-51472 

SODA~ ZBRO CANS SO"J:'l'ECASZ 138094 

DZW SODA MOUNTAIN DBW 

•SI SODA PEPSI 

SODA SPRID CANS 

SODA TOHXC WATER 

IIAGARA WATER BOTTLBD DJUl!llUNG 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

44358 

00017 

49000001310 

50S70 

NDW05L40PDR 

➔~~ OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE.: 

liral wrrr ...n KXTEIIDED It -CODE l'IU:CZ - l'Rle& 

1132691 20.24 20.24 

4380788 50.44 50.44 

5197769 37.83 37.83 

7009251 37.83 37.83 

6586721 29.10 29.l.O 

7468515 2$>. 84 59.68 

7468507 29.84 59.68 

7468556 29.84 59.68 

5099122 24.47 24.47 

7213273 22.94 22.94 

7255304 24.40 24.40 

4042263 24.42 24.42 

4381158 22.21 22.21 

1177847 18.71 18.71 

4743621 16.40 16.40 

4146379 16.40 16.40 

5360359 18.71 56.13 

4099891 22.16 22.16 

9901029 13.191 52.76 
731.14 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE • 
120. 8 ---2.Q_B r 1501 LBWJ:S INDUSTRJ:AL ~ 

JACICSONV:ILLE, FL 32254, AL 

5:00 f 1IDIITTO 

__ 1227.11 
(DJUYD.'S 
[ axca 

-·- f 110. PCS 
Dl!LW. 

'l'll 
COST. II-_,,,, maaca ~ ... na. ---No-:-pcs TOTAL 

Pia IPROVlllOS: :ID l'DIIIWII.ll Aral 
I lllt n.ctlOII ~ or :ID l'IIIISIIIIIJ.II 

an illel~ .U::-rim~'ml . 

SXQR X REC. ------- =CR 

,~~iia~or.rrtw~~~~ ~ J~~; PAYABI.& ON OP. :as:rou • 
)Cl) CR =-- II DCKIWD~-lOOa:s~ CONT. ON PAGE 

iinii:r to Mr 1>IDOn AIIIBillll oirr or - alCll 
;~J.!_& CUM:ITl#CB TO nanctt~U ~ I __ 

---~~. lOO m: cmii; o, ffllf. iiiit zo S11RV1 m UY I ,. or~cwiiilmi,u All! I.MIOIT Ilfflll.Vlllc. Mr SIICB Dlll'tl!S. - - -==--=='-=-=-= -
3 

I 

I 
5 

I 
! a 
I 
I 
~ 
~ 

9 
! . 
OI 
0 .. 
"' 0 

• 
5 
"' 0 

~ .. . . 
E 

I 
I 
;;i 

= 
I 
g 



l-~m~pp~~,,1,,,,,,,~QQ~l,11. ais~ 
CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
--DMm:SliliiilRa I ~~- I 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PkWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

904-291-4343 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLCB 
3989 KAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Sysco· 
At the hNTt ol 

food and servtc:• 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACRSONVJ:LLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 

496745 483830686 0 1 

PIIIICIIA8& 

:l'ERMS -PAST DOZ DLAIICU AU SOll.nC'! 'l'O SDVICII: CBARCZ 
Net 30 
MANll'BSTI 1261642 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS-

ORANGE PARJt PL 3206S 2641 PBrR· 

QTY 11: Ina I SIZB I USN DBSClUPrIOH I = I ~~ it. I ~ID Iii rF -=la -F"~ I 

I I i 
'oz 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

I 

1 LB 

1 LB 

1 oz 

oz 

.5 

lSl 
61 

lS PNLYb6 

RBMINDJ!:R: WOTRING IS MORE IMPOR;~ TO S 
'LEASE VERJ:FY EA.CB ORDER UPON RECZ:IPT BECAOS COOLER 

i'lWATER. FISH LlC NI>-4511 FRll:SBWATER FISH LIC FWD-

ICE CREAM BAR BIG ALA 000706404500531 

ICE ClUi:AM BIR~Y CA 100706400505021 

ICE CRBAM COOltJ:B DOUGH 31000012 

I:CE CREAM COOKIKS & CRH 

ZCB: CREAM DIWMS'l'Cl!C VU 

J:CE CREAM NDrl' CHOC CHIP 

1047549 

31000032 

31000319 

XCI: CREAM OR«; PUSH UP WONKA 31000126 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

**l'ROZBN*** 

DIP AP'l'ZR CORN NOGGBT SWEET 41010166 

DP' CHEESE STICK NOZZ ITAL BRD 41010104 

ICE ITALIAN LEMON TUBB 22410 

ICE IT~IAH PVSB-UP STRAWBERRY 3882 

POTATO FRY 1/4 SS SYll00965 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CANNBD & DRY*** 

6324040 

7971849 

8972721 

2027S89 

9563404 

7611254 

3244749 

1870385 

1591015 

2560316 

2477719 

8897993 

24.85 

38.79 

34.53 

31.98 

31.02 

34.53 

19.90 

36.36 

136.33 

17.89 

17.89 

35.95 

CANDY BAR CBOC MILl't 3400024000 

CANDY BAR 3 MUSKE'l'BER 42208 

5488366, 37.83 

1760531! 37.83 

,DIG 

24.85 

38.79 

34.53 

31.98 

31.02 

34.53 

19.90 
215.60 

36.36 

136.33 

17.89 

17.89 

71. 90 
280.37 

37.83 

37.83 

CAIIU IPLIT 'l'O'r. PCS 
►---

~Sift. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM UNIT 'l'O 

SYSCO JACJCSONVJ:LLE 
1~~ 2 _ 15 8.3 204 

DIUVD'S 
HGII l-iio~cos-r.--.. ..,_ ....... ,,,.. -no--:-PCs 

DBLVD. SJ:Gll X tu:C. 

1501 LEWrS INDOSTIUAL ~ 
JACXSONVILLE, FL 32254 

TAX 

TO'l'AL 
' IHVOICII 

~71...U 

,'1?~ 1
~~ ':'fflf'Z.&1~~~~'! 1376I££t7.~ ~:~~r: PAYABLE ON OR.-BKFORE 

• ~ ~,=ommslh ~~-~ea=-- 1a D:&1Y111~--YOUCX:.%Tffla 
IC! !0 Dr DUl'Vnl AIISIIII. 00! OI' 1llUll ~Ift' OF 'IIIIISI - IDVICU: t00 UI ~ OP TOQl\ lll:Gar Ill IDl'I DI DY 
----·--M,_gn,crn,ca to PUUctn.n"' A __ or_&CI.\la m ._.,Ill !MY Lll!!IVI' iwm.vm; UT lllCII DtHUff. 

TOTAL 

-~ON PAGE 2 _ _J 

I 
I 
5 
5 

I 
§ 
i 

; 
I: 
~ 
~ 

9 
g 
I .. .. 

5 

& 

I 
I 
= 

I 



317601d Jennings Road, Middleburg. FL 32068-3907 

-

Account Information 
Account Number A00013323 
South Village COO 
3965 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool House & 
Cabana, Orange Pane 
Blllln,Cycle:4 

BlllOate 
Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due September 30, 2024 

d Custirmer 5eMCt!8am-Spm M-F) 
(90C)ffl•Sffl 

d All-not,afclbycluedat. 
-tulljtcttDa$3.301Dtoe. 

., .:JnUne 

.. Nlpo;//Www.dlyutlllty.ora/ 

09/09/24 
$185.54 

$0.00 
$546.98 

$73252 

Current Charge~ Rate Usage Total Usage Profile (KGAL = 1,000 ea I Ions) 

. I ,w .~:J • 
Potable Base Charge $61.50 
Potable Water Usage -Tier 1 $2.54 4S.337kGal $115.16 
AWS Surcharae $1.18 

Sewer 
Sei.wr Base Cha(Re $139.28 
SewerUsageCharge-Tler1 $5.07 45.337kGal $229.86 

Total Current Charges $546.98 

... -.,.. 
.~ ..... ,.... .... 

... 

Lu JJnJJ 
W «T NW OK .... ,a ,-a .,_ Mf ,. M 

Read Dates: 08/02/24 • 08/29/24 
Meter Previous Rud 
65909379 9,573,440 

I I - -
Days:27 

Current Read 
9,618,777 

..... __ .... .. . ____ ... _. _. _____ _ _ _ ___ . _____ ... _ .... _ Retain thls_portlon for_xaur records ... _ ..... _______ ..... __ ....... --•. _ .................. _ 
PlemeretumbottomportlonalongwlthyourpaymenttoClayCountyUtilltyAuthorlty. 

~•j~\ Clay County Utility Authority 
(...( ! . j 31760ldJennlnpRoad 
,e.,. ...,...©' Mlddl1burg.FL 32068-3907 
V{1il,-~ ~,~--

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Prop-am: 
o $1 o $5 a $10 □ Other_ 

AY10910A 
2000000418 17/t 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 

BIii Date: 
DueOate: 
Account Number: 
Service Addntss: 

09/09/24 
09/30/24 

A00013323 
3965 &,le Landmg Parkway Pool House & Cabana, 

OranpPark 

If paid after due date the account Is subject to $3.30 late ~e. 

Total Amount Due $732.52 

11l111lllllflnl1ll1111lhl11f11IIIJll•l1llll1l11l111l1l1111l111I 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 3206&-3907 

DADDDl3323 00000732S2 a,3024 0 D l 



nm« 
Member Name 

l!/!FQay Eleetric •ve: Inc. 
Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)·224--4917 Account# 

Trustee District: 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED 
PARTNSP 

6242028 
06 A Tnuch.,ame ~ C-.oopcratlvc ~ 

Important Messages 

September is often one of our most active 
hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one 
threatens our area? ViSit our Storm Center 
onllne for the storm preparation guide, safety 
tips and more. 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
No Payment Received 
Late Charge 
Past Due Barance 

Current Charges Due 09/30/24 

09/09/2024 
09/30/2024 

$109.00 
$0.00 
$5.45 

$114.45 

$102.00 

Past Due Balance of $114.45 is subject to late 
fee, disconnection, and/or deposit If not paid 
by 09/18/2024. 

Service Address:# 1 - 3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY WELCOME CNTR LIGHT._.._=----------
Readlllf Dates 

Rate~ Description Meter N
5
0.~~..l.Ji1::~~~g~g;~~~f~~m!Hlli......,,--~ll!lL...,...:.M:::ajtipl:.=::.ler::._ kWh Usage 

( Gf§b!E§6b§ERVl_gE-NON DEMAND L 1§_gj91~ 1 _.;._563__,) 

■ Mon1hlyHl9fl• Montb1y1.ow• Temp Current Service Detail 
Access Charge 

kWb Monltlly Use 

1JO Energy Charge 

76 
Power Cost Adjustment 

1 FLA Gr088 Receipts Tax 
eo I Florida State Sales Tax 

""" 46 Clay County Sales Tax 

ao 
lllty Tax 

1i0 

15 

A91Ml¥MM""'8op 0 

2023 Please vlalt MyClayEtectrlc for detalled usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month Thie Month. Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

563 kWh O 0.0813 
583 kWh O 0.0200 

£ KEEP 01:1111911 not paid In tun will Incur a late chatge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (wt'lichever j9 greater, that will be added to your aocount. 

5.32.00 
$45.771 
$11.26 
$2.291 
$8.35 
$1.37 
$2.82 

14 
$102.00 

'SEND ., 

IE Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc, 
CAccount Number 6242028~ 
~st Due Bala::.'l...,_ce..,._ ________ --.:!:$..:..11.:..4.:..:;.4..:.;5~1 

A Toui:hswn<, Encqy• Coopcl'lliv< ~ 
POBox308 
Keyeton. Heights, FL 326&6-0308 

PAY YOUFI BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Cheok or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.oom or download the mobile 
app. 

988 0 AV 0.545 
BAGLB LANDING LlMITZD PllTHSP 
3973 EAGLE LaNI>tHG PIGfY • 
ORANGE PARK l!'L 32065•2641 

5 988 
C-4 

Current Char es Due 09/30/2A _ J102~ 
Total Amount Due $21~J 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

Hllllll 11111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 s 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-o308 
I h .. 1111111I .-1 •I hh111• •11111111•111111 • I fl I II 111111 .. 1111 I' II 

11h ,11 J,,, It 1111 Iii lh•l111111-1 •11 I hJlhlJll •h•H 1111111 •I 111 

Ob2&f202a 00002:Ll:tlfS'? 



¥'LNN 

I Clar Electric - ,"' 
Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.oom 
Toll Free: (B00)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
8588982 

06 
09/09/2024 
09/30/2024 

A Toochau,ne ~ Coop,18tl\oe ~ 

Important Messages 

September is often one of our most active 
hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one 
threatens our area? Visit our Storm Center 
online for the storm preparation guide, safety 
tips and more. 

Statement Date: 
Current Bin Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 08/30/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 09/30/24 

$942.00 
-$942.00 

18.oo 
$850.00 

Service Address: 3965 EAGLE LANDING PKWY POOL PUMP HOUSE. _______ _ 
Reeding DatN Readings MU\tlpllw kWh U1ago) MeterNtt. 

~4 o ~ 1 _40_ c:i,940 J 
kWh Montllt,UN ■ ■ MonthlfH~• Mofllllyl.ow• Temp Current Service Detan 

...;,,.;.."-,---"'---'....;;_-----==1'1 
I ACC&88 Charge 2.00 

Energy Charge 7 .040 kWh O 0.0813 $572.35 
Power Cost Adjustment 7 .040 kWh O 0.0200 $140.80 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax $19.10 

80 

76 

60 Florida State Sales Tax $53.12 
Clay County Sales Tax $11.46 
Clay Co Public Ser Utlllty Tax $20.59 

~=a!:::tlo::::.n:.:.R.::::ou==.i::.......------ _____ _iM.Q. 
Total Current Charges for this Location $850.00 

3000 

1&00 

30 

15 

0 ......,__._....,.....;.... ........................... ,-L..-- ....... ---L.Jo,---

Sep Oot Nov 0.0 Joo Fob Mer ~ M11Y Juo JII AUG S... 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed usage history 2024 

This Month Laet Month Thie Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

A KEEP Billings not paid In full wlll Incur a late charge ot $5.00 or 5% at the delinquent amount {whichever Is Ql'lllte" that wtll be added to your aocount. 

'SEND • 

Account Number 6588982 
C~rrent Cha,:g_es Due f!!JL00/~...=.;24::..;.... ____ =$850.00 I= Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

A 'l"ou,;lmoru, 1:n:rir' Coopomti,.., ~ T~ta! Amoun~ _ $85(>.00J 
PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32658-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or credit/deblt card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

989 0 AV 0.545 
ZAS'l' WEST PARTNERS 
3989 DGLB LANDING PKWY 
ORANGB PARK l'L 32065-2641 

5 989 
C-4 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

IIIIIIIIIUWIIIIHI 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32856-0308 
11111 ., •• 11111•• • I hi 1•1 •• ,I i1 •I 111 •II,. 11•111• '"' 1111 ti I' 111111 

111111111111 ii• •u I• 111•11111111• •111111•1111 • 1• 1111111• 11 • I• 1 I• 1 

DbS68962 DODD65DDDa 

El 



Y't'NN 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us onllne at ClayEfectrlc.com 
Tolf Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account I 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6588990 

06 
09/09/2024 
09/30/2024 

A Touclulnne Enerd C'.ooperatlw: ~ JI 

Important Messages ----
September is often one of our most active 
hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one 
threatens our area? Visit our Storm Center 
online for the storm preparation guide, safety 
tips and more. 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 08/30/24 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 09/30/24 

$3,383.00 
-$3,383.00 

$0.00 
$3,001.00 

Service Address: 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY RESIDENTS CLUB 
Rate Sohedule DflariptlQft ~ter No. ~ding o-;_ _f!ml! Reading- M\jtipfit!f' kWh UNge 

G~E~L s~EMQE.P;MA!:!D J 1s21emo T 08/06(2:t Io9f'04a4] ..Ji/ll l . .:TuW ] ao J 
kWh 11ont111y11M ■ MoatNyHlgh • Monthly Low• Temp Current Service Detail 

Access Charge --- $80.00 
IIO Energy Charge 27,920 kWh O 0.0600 $1,675.20 

Power Cost Adjustment 27,920 kWh O 0.0200 $558.40 
Demand Charge 74.060 l<!N O 4.3500 $322.25 

eo FLA Gr088 Receipts Tax $67.55 
16000 Florida State Sales Tax $187.89 

Clay County Sales Tax $40.55 
Clay Co Publlc Ser Utlllty Tax $68.88 

1<JOOO 30 

I o nd S0.28
1 _To_ta~I_Cu~rr~•nt_C_h_arg_;_es_for_th_l_s_Lo_oati_on ______ _£t.~ 

15 

O-S.,OdNc,,Ooo.lon,, .... ,...1-,MIJul-""' .. P O 

2023 PleaH vi1it MyClayElectrlc for detailed u•age history 2024 

Thia Month Last Month Thia Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

BIi fngs not paid In full w1:1 Incur a late oharge of $5.00 or 6% of the delinquent amount (whichever 18 greater) thet will be added to your account. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A TouchRonc EIVltlY'Coopontivc, ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32856-0308 

PAV YOUR BILL ,A/7 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

BAST NES'l' PARTNERS 
3989 EAGLZ LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK PL 32065-0000 

Account Number 
Currant C~afJtes Due 09/30/24 
Total Amount Due 

6588990 
$3.001.00 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

HIIIIII D■ 111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
P0BOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32668-0308 
I I 11• 111111ii1•1•11111111' • 111 • 1•1 I, 1111 ·••Ill .11.11111 II 1 • • 111 ii 

DDD3DDlOD5 



YYNK 

l'="aar Eleclric -e; ,~ Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.oom 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6589006 

06 
09/09/2024 
09/30/2024 

A T!'ll'rumne l!ne!ff' Coopc:tativ,: ~ 

Important Messages 
September is often one of our most active 
hurricane months. Will you be prepared If one 
threatens our area? Visit our Stonn Center 
online for the storm preparation guide, safety 
tips and more. 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 08/30/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 09/30/24 

$2,934.00 
-$2,934.00 

$0.00 
$3,080.00 

Service Address: 3979 EAGLE DING LETIC CLUB 
Rate Schedule 0es""'-..n Met- No. Reading Datt11 Relldlnga ... ._.. .,.. ..lfJD. flL ,.P.m1iYI 

l-=-. .-91-. ~ERALJ;l:R'lt9E !¥MAt!A. I 1S2t92772 1 08/05lg:J ' 09/04/24 T ' 1~;,:,2_1":_0'-:..--:..":._ 

kWh Mont111yu11 ■ ■ MmNyH'P♦ 11ont111yLow• Temp Current Service D...,_eta=il ____ _ 
Access Charge $80.00 

2'000 +-,~------------= .... ..:1:.:!1!!!:! 

ZIOOO 

1SOOO 

12000 

eooo 
3000 

0 .l,J;.-~...1..;. ...... .,..z... ...... i...a.,..:..s..,.....L,,.J...1..,.&-.A.,.o._.z:.,,.._...,.__ 
Sop Oct Nov Doc Jon Fib ... If, May Juo Jd 1'11g 8oi> 

'° Energy Charge 25,440 kWh O 0.0600 $1 ,528.40 

75 
Power Cost Adjustment 25,440 kWh O 0.0200 $508.80 
Demand Charge 130.720 KW O 4.3600 $588.83 

eo FLA Q'oss Receipts Tax $88. 78 

46 FlorldaStateSalesTax $191.31 
Clay County Sales Tax $41.29 

30 , Clay Co Public Ser Utlllty Tax $74.05 
,s l.OAAratlon B211Dd Up 

0 
lfo.!!!.£_1ff8nt Charges for thla Location $3,080.00 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

'KEEP 
'SEND 

BIiiings not pa:<1 In fuU wlll tncur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that wlll be added to your account. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc, 
A ToucMoac EoasY° Coopentive ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights. Fl 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BlLL24/7 
ONLINE: Cheak or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobl:e 
app. 

EAST DST PARTNERS 
3989 !:AGLE LANDING PK1ff 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

~count -Nu-mber 6589006 
Current Cha,-;;-Due 09/30/24..,;._ ___ _.;:;.$3.:::.i· '-=-060=.00=-i 
!otal Amount Due $3 060.00 

Checks must be In U.S. funds arid drawn on a U.S. bank. 

11111111111111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HBGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
I ""' 1111111111•1111111111111•1111•1111111111111.111111111 I 11111 

ObS&'iODb DDD3Db0001 



INVOICE NUMBER: 2105- 17148tJ 

s 
•INVOICE - CUSTOMER COPY DATE 

WINDOW 
CLEANING 

Commercial / Residential • Fully Insured * Free Estimates 
Independently OWned and Operated 

Since 1978 
151 College Dr. Ste 7 P: (904) 272-1944 

Orange Park, FL 32065 F: (904) 276-1947 

(904) 272-1944 

Vendor Number. N/A 

Store Number: 

Eagle Landing Clubhouse - Orange Park 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Par1c FL 32065 

Amount Due$ ,[J,:{.fp , (C/ 

One of the Boxes Below Must Be Checked 

D Pald Cash I Check at nma or Service 
D Credit Card: For security purposes, 

plea&e contact our orfi<:e with your 
Credit card Information. 

■[ii . 
Scan to: 

visit us on the web at www.fishwlndowcleanlng.com ~Please Remit Payment Within 10 days Leave I Review 
Requut an Estimate 

.....--.:Svc::::.:.R:;:e~p:==~t====.....!!'nspectedl~~ Approved By (Sign): X OlfYl/ltflft1:._ (Print): 
Window Cleanlng G ound • $240.00 

Contact: Scott Swenson 
EQUIPMENT: See Below· Clean aU accesslble windows and doors INSIDE ANO OUT of POOL BUILDING. Remove 
cobwebs and wipe all frames and ledges. Clean MONDAY or TUESDAY - Start al 6:30-7am. must be finished by 9aml 
MUST'CALL SCOTT SWENSON 487-6800 when you get onsite 

Billed 1 X 4 Route: ARG 

•-·· ~ [VISA! '·1""~:cl ]DtSS;?J l ''.'!9 PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

Subtotal 
Sales Tax 

Total 

240.00 
0.00 

240.00 



S¥-RP~ 
6NBRGY 

4613 Phtups Hwy 208B Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904 )661-7590 

Important Messages 

Humuinc Sc.:i~on S.:ifcty I 1p After the Storm 

IJ, ·;r-r ~1<.,• 1H1!.(ln<".1r prqp ,:11! .1·i1,!i,HV•:', q•dr""'--:,:'. ·.;· 1n r~•r:,::lr;'-,t 

,,rr.,)S '.,ll(h ,1'-, ;1 liJ'.(·n1(•t't, ~J,H<l:1f:. •.!1r_•(I '...I' '.<:n:. 0<·; ll~,_. 

.1p;11i,,·),r ' .. ndnor, de ·.i'):'.r•:I :1•0~1 ,'1j>p•(;,·1•-d '.0· ,~.(Jr-;:.,• L"J: 

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 

EAGLE LANDING-CAFE -
2036037 

Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

$626.05 
09/04/24 

Upon Rec:elpt 
$626.05 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sherpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions 1 

DATE REF# DESCRIPTION 

08/30/24 25001 

08/30/24 25001 
08/30/24 25001 
08/30/24 25001 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

BULK PROPANE JACKSONVI 
200.0GALS@$2.9657 
COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
FUEL SURCHARGE 
HAZMATFEE 
/3973 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YllORANGEPARKFL32065 

AMOUNT 
$0.00 

$593.14 

$16.85 
$4.10 

$11.96 

Summary of Amount Due I 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

$0.00 
$626.05 
$626.05 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retall hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill onllne, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Plnse bring entlm invoice when paying In person. 
Page 1 of 2 PleNt detach and RJtum thm portion with your payment. Please do not 1/ip/o. dip or attach check to the nimittilnce payment coupon. • -- -

4613 Phlllps Hwy 208B 
Jat:kBonvH/e, FL 32207 
Retum Seflllce Requested 

..,,INVOICE.,. 
lD'l'IODODDi! PRESORT P8PS00T <B> 

I I 11 I I I I'• I 1111111111 • ii 1111 I' 1h111111• I 11 I 1 111 ii•' 1•1•111 I I I I h 
·~ EAGLE LANDING-CAFE 
~ % MATT BIAGETTI 

3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

I Rernittance Section 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 
Amount Paid: 

2036037 
09/04/24 

Upon Receipt 
$626.05 

$ ____ _ 

Please do not staple, cllp or attach check to the remittance payment 
coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your check. Save a stampl Pay onNne et 
www.SharpEnergy.oom Thank you! 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVIUE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

•' I 1•1111,1111' II' 1 I I II 1,111111, 111, 1,111, 1,,,, 11111, 11, I,,,, 11, 1 

00010203b037002500lDODOb2bOSOOODDDODDODDOb2b05Db 



Betsy Anderson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good Morning! 

Brooke Sinyard 
Tuesday, September 24, 2024 8:02 AM 
Betsy Anderson 
EL CC Payment 

Matt emailed me needing a payment on the credit card - I have entered the payable to Wells Fargo for $4,708.83. 

Thankyou. © 

Brooke Sinyard I Staff Accountant - Customer Finance 
Troon I 256.998.2184 I brooke.sinyard@troon.com 

I nooNGOI.I' r I i TltXXlPrive r I [ T-,~~.~-~ J I s~~~C)O" 

f Detach anrj mall with chedt paye~: ~ H;:C,. to arrive by Current Payment Du; Dale. 

Make checks payable to: Wells Fargo 
Account Number 5586 6810 8567 4545 I 

New Balance $3,337.95 I 
Total Amount Due (Minimum Payment) $66.00 , 

--------
Current Payment Due Date 10/05/24 : 

Amount 
Enclosed. 

1111111111 • 11• I• rlh 1111 • 11•I1•111111• 11111111• 11• I 1 • If 111 I• 1111 • 
PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER YTG 
PO BOX 77033 814 
MINNEAPOLIS MN 55480·7733 

l 

□0660003337950055866610856745453 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
MATT BIAGETTI 
STE 300 
1400 URBAN CENTER DR 
VESTAVIA AL 35242·2226 

14732 

N203 

J'I 11I11111111111111111 I llh 111111• 11111 h 11111111111 11111111111 I 



P.O. Box 21197 St Simons Island, GA, 31522 
Phone: (912) 506-3183 

Event Location 
Eagle Landing 
Elena Barron 
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 
Phone: 904 697-6601 

Name 

Obstacle Course 

allistic Swing with Staff 

Florida Fair Rides Inspection Fee 

. elt.down with Staff 

irate•s Revenge with Staff 

Florida Fair Rides Inspection Fee 

hite Plastic Chairs 

imary Rainbow Castle 

Invoice: 33348279 
Order Date: 9/5/2024 

.. 
9./~rJ'( 

• i/12/2024 1:00pm 
End Date: 10/12/2024 4:00pm 
Delivery method: Corporate 

Qty Total 

1 $295.00 

14 $224.00 

1 $1,495.00 

1 $250.00 

1 $1,195.00 

1 $1,495.00 

1 $250.00 

130 $260.00 

3 $285.00 

2 $250.00 

1 $150.00 



Rentals subtotal 
Distance Charges 
Sales Tax 
Total 
Deposit Due 
Amount Paid 
Balance Due 

Hello! 

E 
Exempt 0% 

$6,149.00 
$365.57 

$0.00 
$6,514.57 

$3,257.29 
$0.00 

$6,514.57 

I previously had another quote for the same day but at a different time. Could we cancel that quote and put this 
one in place, please? 
Also, few questions. Does the Meltdown, Pirates, Swings, and Maze provide staff? Or can we add that? 
For the bounce houses, do they come with a generator or do we also need to purchase that separately? 

Thank you all so much! 

Please click here to view our W-9 for your records. (https://www.bounceitoutparty.com/w-9.pdf) 

Dellvery/Removal: Make sure to verify delivery method for your event. If your delivery method indicates 
"Residential•, the drop off may occur as early as 7am on the day of your rental "Start Date• and may be 
picked up as late as 11 pm on rental ·end Date.· Due to our large service area, we may need to schedule 
delivery up one day prior to your event "Start Date" and pick up scheduled the day following your event 
"End Date." If your delivery method indicates "Park Delivery•, we will try to schedule your delivery and pick
up as close to the party start-time and end-time on your event date. Due to the volume of deliveries and 
pick-ups on any given day we cannot guarantee that we can deliver or pick-up close to your party start
time or end-ti me, you will be required to adhere to our delivery and pick-up schedules. While at any public 
place you will be required to stay wi1h the delivered items until our staff can make it back to your event
site for pick-up of our equipment. Failure to adhere to these rules will result in the client being responsible 
for 100% of all damages or replacement cost of any stolen items. If your delivery method indicates 
·corporate" or ·church/School•, we will try to deliver and pick-up as close to the start-time and end-time 
as possible. Customer is responsible for, and required to stay with equipment until it is picked up by our 
staff or other arrangements have been made. Bounce It Out Events must have access to all rented 
equipment at any time to retrieve our property during these hours. Failure to do so is in violation of this 
agreement. Client is not allowed to lock equipment inside any building or gate without prior approval of 
Bounce It Out Events. 
Bounce It OUt Events wlll: 
1. Provide the necessary staff to facilitate your event, per the terms of this Agreement and power cords to 
reach a minimum of 50ft. 
2. Deliver, set-up, teardown, and operate all activities per the terms of this Agreement. 
3. Provide any and all insurance coverage necessary as it relates to our services and equipment. 
cuatomer WIii: 
1. Provide a minimum ..L 11 Ovolt/20amp GFCI electric circuits within 50ft of setup area. 
2. Provide any required entrance and parking passes, validate parking or pay for parking. Parking fees not 
paid by client will be separately billed after the event. Parking is to also include any tolls incurred to reach 
the clients destination. 
3. Provide adult volunteer(s) to supervise the activities. 
4. Sign this Agreement and pay the required deposit on or before 1 week (7 days) after Agreement is 
issued. 
5. Execute any additional waivers provided by Bounce It Out Events. 
6. Call MISS DIGG {811) 5-14 days prior to the event if stakes are being used in the front yard or a public 
space. 
Information & Terms: Customer acknowledges the payment of a $3,257.29 non-refundable deposit and 
the submission of Customer's duly signed and authorized proposal and agrees to and accepts the terms 
set forth in this entire Agreement. For events in Jacksonville, FL metro and Brunswick, GA metro areas the 
balance is due 72 hours before the date of the event prior to set-up (no equipment will leave Bounce It Out 
Events delivery vehicles until balance Is paid in full). If arrangements aren't made by Bounce It Out Events 
for payment later than 72 hours in advance, the order will be cancelled and any payments made to Bounce 



 

  

Check 

888330 
888331 
888332 
888333 
888334 
888335 
888336 
888339 
888340 
888341 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
A/PR - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC 

Check Register for Sep 1/24 thru Sep 30/24 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Issued to: Date 

NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Sep 3/24 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Sep 3/24 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Sep 4/24 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Sep 10/24 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Sep 17/24 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Sep 17/24 
CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY Sep 19/24 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Sep 17/24 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Sep 17/24 
SOUTHERN GLAZER s OF FL (ACH ONLY) Sep 18/24 

Check 
Amount 

196.85 
272.45 
246.41 
181.35 
364.57 
281.35 
187.04 

99.00 
391.00 

1,819.81 
---------------

Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued 
4,039.83 

End of Report 

Note 



 

 

 

 

 

 

3111 ..... 11 ... 

~lllt.fll:12 
(!D(l'4Sffl3 
llf1k!H,NI 

1111, 
M3l2ll4 

lalt 
1504 TIES 

It ffl PllmT 

---
fllll£ IAIIII: 111111 A fflS flQ1 I.WIii: , 

altlllll,fllal6 
IEVl!OIIS u. 

Flalodl .... 
lltll,.._ 
lllllTIIIII 

IIJll 11P tis: IE WJI. ~I 5 IIWII llill1lllit ffl.45 ffl.!5 1142.25 
tit•~-• m.• ii,.• 

513 I ■ U !lffllll l?UO Ill I COilll IXliA ?loll 12u C ~-• 
1 

10.01 •.• 

Told 1191.15 Clonts ll!U! 
c.-tllt, •. et 
Tit&! ll!U5 



 

  

SS'l(J.c)(JO 
~7c)1/.S 

~~ 

Aa:auit: 01314 
S VILU6E ClNUrlll llY 

LIQ£ IAll)lll6 111111 llfJ 

Jtn506UlMOll6~ 

OWIIP8.H311!65 
(iM) 291· 3535 

O..,la Ir- lac. 

PO 60l 562$0 

Jcbooorl lit, fl 3Z241 

(904)·»·12211 

r,.. S.., 03, 20N 3:30 PN 

I.,. I col: 3411163 P6f: 

L,,_, , 2llD125i hpirts I/A 

llllf : 2171 
Ttr■ : FINTEClt 

Orner 01 • J. IIIRlb 

S.ltmp: IICl1 • IWi'tlJ Sllf>SiJI 

lllllf lllT llSWPJIDII 1.P C. 0. PRII! llP UT 

sm, HnE Oll10QIIIJ3761 8.00 29.50 0.00 11B 50 

I III Allllllll 24116 CAI 

m,1 lWIZZT 03'10DII05498 0.00 38.!i 0.00 18. !i 

VIZZI 8Ele \'NIJEIT 2/IZ/lZ C/11 

n439 1 Villi' 113410(1)1 Z32II a.• 311. !i 
,_., JS !i 

Villi llllPICAl VAR!Elf Z/12/12 CAIi 

1005& I lo<J IE ClAII !ll ~ ••• 18.!i 1111 18 J!i 

MHTIE CLAW BLl(k OUR! 2/12/12 CMS 

!DIii! 1 ll!I It CUii !El ~ 0.00 J&.35 0.00 38.J!, 

W!T£ CUii YM<IETT ?MI ll 2/12/12 CAI 

89650 1 rtOG I.A6ER oa992,s.i201 0.00 30.55 0.00 Jl.$ 

TIDQJJ6 UIEI •NIE CAI 

llttr: a • Ol19S 127US 

W1•• l liq: 0 S0.88 

Soft Orn•: 0 SO.OD 

"lsc. 0 lUO 

Crt<llh: 0 S0.00 

lot1I Stll 109 U.rh: 15 

1ml Stl" zn.45 

r.,., OhcOllnt ·0. 00 

1,1,1 '°"'"" m.E 
Tobi 0.S,.slt 0.00 

lottl Crt4lts I .• 

a,.,~rt o.oo 

I laIPI nus ,ma IEUYll'f II SIWlll CISJTII& 

'!OIi H•Tlll ts MXl1TE r, Al MD'I£ t181S, PlW£ DI.a Dllf11UT, 

TllN6: l'Ofll 



 

 

 

INVOICE 
J1m11 

tll,!lllllilnlllll Ii 11fMII HI 
I JAA 't/b ~ 

p,1jlQIM7'111 
AT\MlAU.llllt-111'1 

,.,,, -· o.a. ... tt. 
M•r.ttol: u .. , ... ,.. •. 

-----ii 

,,, u11U11111~no ~• ...,. 11,,,; lfOU·J:)4$1 .,. .. II 1t -.its IIUI 1/'2 U'l"l!Rlk l•j\111 l)f ~ 1,r~I ,11111n111t 

ti I WIJ.Cl!&T QII "'-' ln ■f:?1111'11 fl'1'.•t, '1 K'l'!IUI-

' PAYMENT DUE DATE I t- - "g/.f/i4·· • 

.... 

PAY THIS ilMOUNT 
246 41 

,_."' rtJ9 c.o.a. nn((IIOIIO 
,----uiili-- ··--............... Iii ....... .... ............... ........, ... ,..... ...... ..,11'1 ......... ,. . .,,...11111_1111'11 .,..,..,.,,_........., ........... _.. .... .-...~ ............ ..-:. _ ..... ~...,... ····••1t1t-, ~ Ml llliWllf,'lll"I f IN!J "l'W!l 111 1111 IICll+VIIN!llllf fllf IU,.flJtl,III MWUlljllllll ,_..,. wms..-rw"""°'nJU• ..... "'., .. ........,...,.,.., n•••~ ,.,..,........, .. .,.. .. ,... l'!'lllt• I.-'- 11.,,,,.., ~•"♦"lf>l•lt.-t• 1i ....... 11, .......... ~---........... __._ ....... ,.__..., .......,,..., .. ......_. .... J')o, ........... " ...... "'°" 1,.,.,.... •• ,.,,.__, ... _,.._ _.....,._ . ., ... ........ 

-------
~ ..... ---. ........ .... ... .............. ._. ...... .... '-'" -""""""' .......... ~ ............ _ .... ., ....... ........... ...... .i..-.-....,. ........ 111111• .. I..._...,..__. ... ,._ .. W-..,._,._,,.,. ... ._ .. .. ~-,_...,..,. ... . f)" ......... ,.,.~ .... ... -:.. ":."!..'::; .:.,,_ ~ _,...,....,.,. .. ~-...---......_. ..... .....,, u. ........ ..., ....... ,.. ..... ,,,,, ....... -.IN .. . ....... .,, ........ _ .... 

~~ -· - --""'1'W11,t111!1!!n1111111111¥'111 rn 111 lll'llltl!•i~lfli.,..l"''"'M',;.,.n,·~ ,.;;, ;.-,,t,,;;;;;----1 _...... - :., 



 

 

 

 

 

 

-1: 1113M 5 nUAliE Cll!Ulll llV Ellli UIDlll6 111!1 AID l9l5 OW: IAIOIIIG --IWII.FLJcllE 
(!!04) 291·.!5!5 

nt!'I Qlf IIE5CRIPllCW 

a.,i. .... i... 
POl:il56» 

-Ille, Fl 312l11 (D)·ZfilMZ!O lut S'f 10, 2G1II 3'18 Ill 
... ...,,_ 11:f; lfCMJt: 20&12';6 frplru I/A I-' ; 211 

ltra : f!Nl££H Dr,... : 111 • J. _, S.J w,p: l!Ol • MIMI SJK'IQI 

U.P.!. Dhc O.PIJQ lt9 w 
e •• ·•·•••·•-•-

O·O a,,o •- 004HO--•••·••---

.. - o;0 .. 0000 • 000 00 ••-• •oOoOOo .. Oo ----

fflll2 1 IIEUIW •'l!i'WJi01) o.■ lUII il£llillU 2112111 OI sm, 1 UlE lll'locr:»3111 ••• 29.!II UTE M.IIUl.ll 2'/16 OI n"1 I Y!ZZI '34-'i! ••• ]!.J; YllZT IIElll!I l'IRl£1l Z/lZ/lZ CM - 1 lo!lllt CI.W !El. ~ , .• l8.ll5 \IIJ1t CW, 800 OfPJ/1 Zlll/lZ CAri lDOI! I 11!11 !£ ClJlt !El. Q54 !262 ••• lJl.lS 111111[ ruw VAl!lm PAO: ll Z/!Z/12 CAIi 8otr: 5 • 0 l'9S SIil.JS IIIM l liq: O SI.et Soft Or1ait: 0 
IO.IIO Jh:: G S.UO Cmil,: II I0.00 

!<111 5tfll'I ••n: 
for1J Sein 1,,t:.1 QjtcWftt 

, ... , c.,,.. 
Tottl 0...,11 
f.t,1 Crtdns 

0'11tr/Short 

, .• 
UII . 
I.Ill 

0.111 

I.ID 

36.et 

29.50 

Je.JI 

'l&.!a 

le.JS 

9 
m.JS 
-t.GO 

1111.JS 
UII 
1.118 
0.111 

!MIU Ta!ol 111.JS I aca,r 111!.5 -a lnlVIII' II SAW1U •111111. 
,_ si•- I> &UPI-.Z <# Ill - ITIIIS. l'lWl Ola OIUlUY, 11d"'"' 



 

 

 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

I AccouM Numbe-t 
I 8495 741441354200 

Billing Dou 
Sep 03, 2024 

I Se.Ni~s from 
Se.p 13, 2024 to Oct 12, 2024 

Hello Eaglle Landng Athletic Club, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
for 5,979 EAGLE lANOlr-tG PKWY, OfC, ORAMGE PARK, fL. 

32065-2641 

Pri>V.OV~ oo!o~e 

Ono•timo EFT Poytnil!n1 • thank you Ng 14 

Balance forward 

ReguJot monthly (;horg~ P-oge 3 

loxes. fees ond other chot9e$ 

Newc.horges 

Poge3 

$364.57 

-S36<.S7 

$0.00 

Sl.n 

$364.57 

Amount due Sep 24, 2024 $364.57 

Need help? 
Visit buaineu.comcost.com/help or see poge 2 for other 
ways to contact us. 

Oetoch UW bottom port!o:n ol tr1ls bUI ond enc!o&~wtth yoor povmttn: 

Oo I\Ot lndudt c.orrc~nc:lcncc with poymet,t 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
noo NORTH POINT PKWY w PALM 
8CH Fl33407•19l7 
'il$;)3Q31CNOf!P!G2«!'"90.lN.lwNUNNN'f000)1$$0001 

EAGLE LANO NG A 'JHL£TlC Cl.US 
ATTN MATT BIAGETII 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKVN CFC 
ORANGE PARK, FL 31l065-2641 

111111'1•11'1111 • "111 1"' 1 • l•t• 1111•1•' 111° 111 'I 1111' • "11 1,,,,. 

◄ Your bill explained 

This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 

page 3. 
Any poym@nts received or account activity 
ofte-r Sep 03, 2024 wilt show up on your next bill. 
View your most up•to-dote oceount balance ot 
busl111es,s.comco1,t.com/myoccount. 

Please write your oocoor,t ,urr,beron your ehedc 01 money 01d.er 

Account n.umber 

Poymentdue 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

Scrnd poyrnent to 

CO'MCAST 
PO 80X?1211 
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211 

8,495741441354200 
Sep 24, 2024 

$364.57 
$ 

Mo1i:e chtie-U payable to Comc,cnt 

Oo not send cosh 



 

 

 

 

 

 

.... 

31111- 11"'
w-m,. Ft 'Ill (114)'64111 
ftJu.•t 

&-let 
~1111 

lllk!IG 

_ ....... _., ·-· 

ta-. 
lr.1141 

EiJII.E IMlllS !11:li A lffi 9IU Ul)II: t 
8111tMII.R.1lll IMllliS ua 

- Nia 
IIDl!lll 

IJ m _, 
llltt 1111 DI.I; El !Ill. 

!Ill --•-•11.• 1121 llfll -1■ IU ,_ l!M 111.00 
I'll llllf l'rllll!11Gf llll1I 11!1 I? 111.00 
2'll PIJ!E 11111111111111 ll!ltlQI. PS 111.00 
lilt llll£ - 'lllmltlllf. IA 111 •• 
U I lllll llWllll t:l M -; IIIJII 
10l5 I Qli!T FIil DIIIIIX lift IM tN.00 
IOII I CiMI 1111 11.1111' ISl!ll!II£ Iii> 12UO 
1111 I 11111 !Ill 11D HIIMU Ill, 114.00 
"" I 11111 llll - ft lr.t u, tN.A 
11!1 I 11111 fl[! ill'EOI 1111 If IIUO 
'21 I II.II! •IMIE 

121,11 11 14 

ti.It ll!.00 tll.11 IIJII tll.00 tll.• 12 JI tll_. tll.00 tUO tll.00 Ill.ID 12,00 t!'-00 tll.lO IIM tll,IO Iii.ID .... QJII 131.tll 11,00 lll,11121.tl II.II l!t.110 ta.It M.11 llt.lOlll.11 IUt ta .••.• 
lll.<6 MU! 

r.1,1 ffl!.l! -llll.115 -u•.• l•lal tlll.15 



 

  

'Alano' 
Em 

Blalrig rnfonnauoo 
SO!Jlll ~ ~-.iffi;/lin.11 

960~01M1 
v ~35242 

·manhew.bt aWQh:rangofl.o::rn 

AOOOl3al'.3 

fraflS.actlon DetJII 
t;FT ◄ Cl"ib:Jll 

x:(~7.ie 

111'11~ • 1,: G,..."'5 

PkYMB'IT ~P-~fD 4:i115e 

SEJif!.11CE fEE 

GRftl.lDJOTAl. 



 

 

  

SSftJ_cJ.oo 
"9r,oc 

~i 

ACC""1t: 01344 
S Vltl~E Ca+tl.ll!Jll DEV 
EAill lANOJIIG SW!lt AUD 
3975 UGlf LANOIIIG PARKIIA 
ORAMII PARK. fl 32065 
(904) 291-3535 

Cl,up Ian &rtnds Inc. 
PO &OX 562al 

J1ek,onvl lie, Fl 32241 
(904)-268-1220 

Tue Sep 17, 2024 1:39 Pit 

lmolctf: 309708 POI: 
Llcen,e : 2001256 E1pires H/A 
Load : 201 
Torms : flllTECH 
O,;,., : 01 • J. WRl(Mfl 
Salesrep: 801 - IWlVIH S!N'SO!I ......... -. ---...... ·------..... -.. ---..... --------..... •·•• ............. --. -... . 

IIEIII QH OESCRIPTIOII U.P.C. Oise O.PRJCE DEP m 
8'J6003 2 SI.II CRUISER 0876921120301 0.00 49.511 0.00 99.00 

3/8/12 VARIETY 3/8/12 CAM 
...... ---.......... •·•• -.. -. -.... -----......... -------...... -----....... ---. ---.. 

Bm: 0 • 0 Xogs S0.00 
llint I liq: 2 S99.00 
Soft Drink: 0 SO. 00 

HI sc: 0 S0.00 
Credit>: 0 10.00 

Tottl Selling Unih: 6 
Tot• I s,1.. 99. 00 

Tot1I Dl1<ount -o.oo 

Tot,I Content 99.00 
10!1I llepo11t 0.00 
lot,I Credih 0.00 

~m/Short 0.00 

lnvvfti• Totll 99.01 

I ACCEPT nus l'INIOOCT DELIVERY IN SALEAILE llWOIT!Olt 
!OOR SitwllUAE IS ACCEPIMII CE All AIOWE l!IIIS. ~LEASE OfECI CWULLY. 

-ll!lok-youl-

Uatomer Si 9Mtur,: Driver Signature: 



 

 

 

  

s~o0.?00 
"Jt(f.lJO 

5.55tJ.J0O 
o/'_I.oO 

5sro.Joo 
151.00 

0..,1 ... ., ... w. 
PO&Ol~ 

Jodaonvlllt, Fl 32241 
(904)·2!,8·1220 

ACH 

Tut S4i> 17, 2112& 1:39111 .1a .... t: 013411 1-iuf: l4ltllt PO#. 
S VI lU6{ (allll Ill ll\t E.161.E WOIIIE !W.tll NID 3ffi E.l6U 1.A1!1lllili PARIIIA Oll1JIEE ?NIJ, FL 'l2ll65 (90') 291-lSllS 

lie""• : 2001256 Erprre, !UA t...d : 281 
ltrms : FIIITEOI o,,.., : al • J. MIN S, I 11..-;,: 601 • l'AAVIU Slll'Sllll 1191# QTT DESGUPTJIII U.P.C. 011< O.PIUCE DE9 Ell 115176 2 COORS U61fl 0711190J010~ 0 00 29 50 0.00 59.00 

ClllllS LISiT Ai.11111111 ?An6 OIi llOOO 1 IIS EOIII OMS 6112692351i85 0.0I 41 !,II I 00 41 50 
IF.t ill.l llllE romot 2'/8,4 CA~ lllal 1 118 Elli TIIUIS 6113'Jl31240 0.00 41.!l) lOO 41 50 
RED UL EDI IIOWS AfD SOZ SlhQES g)IJ9l 1 118 EO: IIOIS &112'9163'52 • 00 ,uo 0 .. 41.50 
RED ilJI.L mu111 £D11!0ff 81!! SIHGLE !ICOli 211BEIEA6Y IIQII &112'1llfl«D 0 QI "50 0 00 4300 
REI) IJLL EIEll!iT DRIHK eoz SitlGlB 1)\93 l 11B II' IOlll~ 61116'D:211l& 0.111 41.50 0~ 41.SO 
Im! llll EDIIIOIIS Sl/GAA fll!I RED 801 SJNGIB 

l)Ol6 211S 9Jilll FIIEE 611~l1TI3 0.111 41.!il 0.18 83.lll 
RED IIJLL SUGAR fll:IE eaz SIM6LES 

Sttr: 2 • 0 Ke,, 159.00 Vir1·6 Liq: 0 S0.00 Sof1 Dr i nit: 8 ll32. 00 Ill ,c: 0 SD. 00 Crnl r,; 0 SD.GO 

1th! S.lli., lblh; 191 Total S.lt1 331.00 h1tl 011<@! ·0.110 

fetal uotom 391 00 Total Dlpo1it 0.00 Tatel Crc41h 0,00 her/Short 0, 00 
1-lu lotd Jfl,11 I mm 11,IS PIIIIIIIIO IIClIVEIY II SAWll£ aallT!lll. 

N SJallnE IS AaErTJMI fl Jl.l MOIE ITIIIS. PLWf O£CI CAl£FILLY. 11,w ,...1 
Ont..., Slpluro: 



 

!la,11lw.111 l"ilctr'1e Ill 11 
I li111111etl 6'11fillr., (I 1lnl111-.i 

Qftftl Tl), 
' 11\lt> ;tG 11!(5 
P .0 0011' ~ Jlll'1 
AlUJlfA.11 3':-31H-7t21 

,.. ClAUII w,\11'() l{U"' ,Hco '"' 
IILMf: ;n11t1 llf>t.••• ,'!ol'')-lj 

11\'lllifl: 1,,1111 f,i I, UIN lllllll!.1111 

Ill II CAPl Mllltt~N HUM $P MY flJ 
IRMf: 1,1111<11 .,, ". " UYPR!~ , P/1111 (If r. 1)111• l"'lll"NII 

1/t UAll 'fl ttNmAmtA 
llfM!; SMl't ho•r .. ,, 
h\'llltll; MJII QI -"11rr.1 '•ll'll::1111 

.,. llAltfSP'tfACtWAllA 
llfMf!'; illOI fll'(;. I> 11 
I i:/11\tj~ UA~lll,!lltflH1 f!;;al"l 11 
IIYIIQ?f rtiN I Ill A l!f A.I hl\<)•ri1ll 

11 II ll{Jlf ,Ml) 11.0 In 11.NOO 1:u 
111 Mi\': 1141.!itl Jli~ " " f1Y!!lf1ll 1•,,r.11 11! ,- I.It .\I i•""ll!i"' 

"' l'AIIION IHI 1111 VI If illl lMH 
lnMI: ll?l•t •l•G J, ,1Jl11I 
ll'f'W!lts; l'/IHI Ill If t!Hlf l\iml,,~•• 

1111 II rm t!A)IOMA-1~ VIHJKA '" 
Ill NII: frlfRIJ 1:1•(: .. II 
11''9-"!US.-l•r.111 IH ,\hllll 1111,~,1•0, 

0/ I A81NIUII V(JltllA 1111 
ll(M': !<ttJ:1?9 llf,f ti " MVDlilli-

INVOICE 
;r,>IQ-111 

Ill lllllllllllllnllllllllfl 
:".11•.t 
1;wv.,1, 
lk{,u1red h 
SanPeno11: 
SAi Pt1111, Pllo,•: 

~,._ ........ 
"'' ,,.,11,, 

:.,.1, ... ... 
l'i ,., 1•M 

w,~ !I !)'I , .. . ,, 
,,m, ",,. 

-,•::,., .. 1111,e, 
1>1111' 11111'1 

•:,,• !Ii• .... 
,11 ,i. I ,s 

'.111 lif. IIY~ n.,,. m 

•''I •Al OM 

!toil "4 "·"'' IV<llfl ,. ,. 
.,r,.m, 11.m, '\Uiti,t 

lf\>,i.'I 

o,a 1111n 

"" . ,. 
.. , ... "'' 

_,...,.., '·"' "'' 00 .. M 

,., .. r.,. .. , 1'111,,lfl 
11,u11, 

:t,lf.;N1 .. , 
""'" )l;\(.11 

1;1r,r, ••• ,..~ 

- -----. • t 1 cmwm Jm1ii "i'1Acfi" ;.---·-.r, ;r,- -irn,.-.....,.,,,...--ll fm...- -ndll.-
1itMK: rn:uin .,~ ... ,, 
IIVn!M • 

11 / 1 UI NNI t:~" 1~\1U(' \!$. Otl 
IIIMf;lC◄ 181 •••·!' 1· 11 
JIV8Jll3 

II I I MAJlUII .V.ARK IM"-IJllklN (Iii 
tllM,V; Wm 11•1; I• 11 

.11 /.l 

MVIIIW, 

111 SMlltNC,IVIIIJIIUIAW)lnlllYf,!l ,,:r/ 
llrM.f: Ul:lllllf lll'C" •; 11 
IIYIIJt!!l 

lt('I ''""'*AOIIAJ'I 6lt o,4r, 
I II M"': 1:111'1? GI!" ,, U 
ll\'lll"r, ••AEII I~ ,\ llU.1 l11tll!I-X• 

II 00 -4t,/i 

"'"' 111 . .rt II m1 111.14 

PAY THIS AMOINf 
1,819.81 



 

Check 

15363 
15364 
15365 
15366 
15367 
15368 
15369 
15370 
15371 
15372 
15373 
15374 
15375 
15376 
15377 
15378 
15379 
15380 
15381 
15382 
15383 
15384 
15385 
15386 
15387 
15388 
15389 
15390 
15391 
15392 
15393 
15394 
15395 
15396 
15397 
15398 
15399 
15400 
15401 
15402 
15403 
15404 
15405 
15406 
15407 
15408 
15409 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
1000 - Golf Operating Account 

Check Register for Sep 1/24 thru Sep 30/24 
Regular Checks 

Issued to: 

ACUSHNET COMPANY 
EVERON, LLC 
CALLAWAY GOLF 
CINTAS CORPORATION 
CUTTER & BUCK 
D~.RLING INGREDIENTS INC 
DIRECTV 
EASY PICKER GOLF PRODUCTS 
ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV 
E-Z-GO DIV OF TEXTRON 
EZLINKS GOLF 
FLORIDA S FIRST COAST OF GOLF INC 
W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC 
HAHN JIM 
HALIFKO JOE 
HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC 
KIMBALL-MIDWEST 
ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC 
PAUL MURRAY OIL INC 
SHARP ENERGY 
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 
SIMPLOT TURF & HORTICULTURE 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC 
TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL 
TURF HOUND 
TURF CONTROL LLC 
TWC SERVICES 
US FOODSERVICE 
WESCOTURF SUPPLY INC 
ACUSHNET COMPANY 
CALLl'-WAY GOLF 
CINTAS CORPORATION 
CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
DLL FINANCE LLC 
DYNAMIC BRANDS 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
Genuine Parts Co - Napa Auto Parts 
PAUL MURRAY OIL INC 
SHARP ENERGY 
TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL 
US FOODSERVICE 
WASTE MANAGEMENT 
WINNING CONCEPTS USA, INC 
ACUSHNET COMPANY 

Date 

Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 19/24 
Sep 19/24 
Sep 19/24 
Sep 19/24 
Sep 19/24 
Sep 19/24 
Sep 19/24 
Sep 19/24 
Sep 19/24 
Sep 19/24 
Sep 19/24 
Sep 19/24 
Sep 19/24 
Sep 19/24 
Sep 19/24 
Sep 19/24 
Sep 19/24 
Sep 30/24 

Check 
Amount 

1,002.64 
92.27 

3,742.08 
1,087.80 
1,093.42 

410.00 
231.84 

1,247.30 
328.55 

35.18 
737.50 
367.49 
862.00 
175.60 
179.84 
149.87 
268.11 
220.35 

1,941.09 
762.49 
761.42 

1,000.00 
4,737.23 

387.36 
115.00 
880.25 

1,808.26 
13,944.45 

5,746.22 
141.12 
990.17 
359.69 

1,705.44 
5,537.93 
5,129.81 

250.31 
513.94 
180.00 
896.21 

99.05 
648.20 
829.56 
193.68 

5,702.59 
1,190.83 

937. 50 
1,064.40 



 

 

Check 

15 10 
15 11 
15 1~ 

L. 

15 13 
15 14 
15 15 
15 16 
15 17 
15 18 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 2 
1000 - Golf Operating Account 

Check Register for Sep 1/24 thru Sep 30/24 
Regular Checks 

Check 
Issued co: Date Amount 

CALLAWAY GOLF Sep 30/24 763.88 
DYNAMIC BRANDS Sep 30/24 781.91 
E-Z-GO DIV OF TEXTRON Sep 30/24 1,048.37 
LOGICALLY Sep 30/24 895.80 
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC Sep 30/24 164.00 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC Sep 30/24 2,110.60 
TURF CONTROL LLC Sep 30/24 1,101.35 
VEREENS TURF PRODUCTS Sep 30/24 1,418.00 
WESCOTURF SUPPLY INC Sep 30/24 431.82 

---------------
Total Regular Checks Issued 

79,401.77 

===== End of Report===== 



ACUSHPIEI'~ 
2275-000 
1325-000 

P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 

1002.24 F.iJ 
.40 

Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 50W79-3913 

INVOICE 
Currency: USO 

Tax No: 04-2591836 
Invoice No Invoice Date Shlprn•nt D• Ordtrl>ate 
918583410 07128/24 0712612.4 07/09/24 
OrdtrNo l WM O.llwryNo Cudo1Mr P.O. Account No 
'Ul'>AAAli:1 ?I\ 04B 57822869 STOCK I \ u .,4 

Sold To Ship To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CWB ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGEPARKFL32065-2841 ORANGE PARK FL 32()65.2641 

RtmltTo Payment T•rms D•D• 
Acushnet Company Net60 Days 09124124 
P .0. Box 830334 Parm-nt Discount 
PhHadelphla, PA 19182-0334 NA 

O.llv..-y Method FrtAcc:tNo 
FedEx Ground 

Shipped U/M Unit Disc Disc Disc Net • Extended 

T2048S 24 DZ $41.!50 2% $40.67 $976.08 
TIU ProV1x 
Total Shlpptd Qty. 24 

Net Order Total $978,08 
Shipping and Handllng Tola,._1 _______ ___..$26=.58= 

Total lnvoic. $1,002.64 

. ' 

Your entire order may not always arrive In a slngte shipment. For additional Information abocJl the status 
or your order. please log onto www.acustnetaol[ com or can customer sefVice at 1-800-225-8500. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

O1S1990H Page 1 of 1 usw 



Invoice 156160654· 

everon~ 

Take action now 
using our Customer 
Engagement 
Platform 
See reverse side for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay onllne 24/7 
esulle,.adt <;.o.m. lxcrcssPa~· 
Pay by phone 
844-538-3766 

Mail by check 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing information, 
view past invoices and more 
~ veron So\u tjons.coJ.D...l.2:J1n 

Questions? 
tt.._V~JQl~tlc;m:..c;.gm 

Email: 
Com..Care.!!.everonsotut,ons.com 
1.855.238.2666 

In hnkediD-'Offl, (\Xr:t1'0,lrv11~lQI\S 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Description 

Invoice 
Date 

08/22/2024 

P•yment 
Due Date 

09/16/2024 

PO 
Number 

• •·••·- .... .... ·----··· •• ·•·••••If •• ·•·•·••·-··. 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (09/22/24 -10/21/24) 

Includes: £-Secure. eSuite Services. Extended Service 
Plan, Monitoring. Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 

INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

~I Thank you for choosing Everon 

m You will be charged a $25.00 fee for any payment returned. 
Mak• checks payable to Everon and pleaM Include your account numbet. 

Pklase detach this portion and sond with your payment. 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

Amount 
Due 

$92.27 

Amount 

156160654 
51849867 
08/22/2024 
09/16/2024 
$92.27 

$85.80 

$6.47 
$92.27 

$92.27 

Amount Enclosed $ 

o,.,-,o ,, 32 

, .... ,~ .... .,, 
EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Puwered by Experience. Driven by Excellence.-

EVERON, LLC 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

lll'thl I IM I n1flll1111 I 11 I 1111111• 111• ,I II lhl11mlll1 I 1111' I 

0000 Ol 05la4~8b7 000000□~227 a l5blb0b54 D 



,,.. . 
Pl.EASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

P.O. IIOX 11002 
CAR.SIIAO, CA 112018-11002 

TBS'HONE (780) m2Vt; 
TOU. A& (800) 221•/ 

BIU. TO: 

EAGLE lANDING GOLF CLU 
EAGLE lANDING LIMITB> ~RTN~HIP 
3989 EAGLE lANOING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 
UNITBl STATES 

2275-000 

D 
0 
D 
D 

INVOICE 
II CC OUN I t: IMVOICt: ti INVOICl iM l [ 

23061 938332301 05/28/24 

Nu UUE Dfdf- TOTAL DU[ 

09/25124 N120 121,44 

DoN )'OCR' payment match the Invoice tot•fl 
N nol, ,._ uplMn: 

Short-ship$ -----
A'lelng $ ____ _ 

Rl!lum 

other 

RA$ ___ _ 

D Tax $ __ _ 

D Freight$ __ _ 

RA# ___ _ 

PlMSE ~ THIS POlfflOH WITH PAYMENT (QlbjecttoAIVIM) 

ACCOUNT Nlllllllll flt\lOICII fllVOICI OATI ,0 MYIIINT Tllllla 

23081 938332301 05/28/24 2024 SuperSoft I Warblrd :3 Net Due 120 daya 
raP OIBIBIOATI OIIDMI CONTACT NAIii IHIP VIA 

1895 10/18/23 48023901 Josh UPS GRD/STD 
nm ITOCK NUIIIBt Dl!IICIIPTION OAlllilR .... ao. UIT "'Cl 

OBJVERY NO 839986026 
10 84111380128221 BL CG Slll'IRSFT 23 PIIK 81V. TT1R 128 PK 6 6 21,75 

TRACKING NO 1ZC1Hl11031293389S 

ctto\ 
vflJ 

/0 
I 

~ 

• u\'' 

INCOTBIIII I F08 I 1'19GKT1Bml I ORIGIN 

Make your payment online - CallawayConnect.com Track your shipment • UPS.com 

la P.O. IIOX IDDZ 
~v~,1.- CAA.IMO, CA 12011 .. N2 

.,,,, TBS'HDIII (711) ts M 711 
TOU. Ra IHO) 221..27'7 

IETIRI AUTHOIIZATION ..:WIIIED. 

au. TO: 

&HIP TO: 

AU. U.8. IIAUII MAD& In' & IIW..al rtf CAIJAWAY CIOlr MUii COIIP,\NY. 

EAOI..E t.AN01NG OOlf' ClU8 
E'f<QI.E IANOING UMITB> MRTNERSHIP 
39H EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE l¥<RK R. 32085-28◄1 
UNITS> STAT!S 

1:Alll.E LANDING G0tE CLUB 
!!'AGLE LANOING UMITB> PIIIRTNERIHIP 
3N8 ct.Gt.£ lANDtNO WJNY 
OAANOE PARK R. 32085"28◄1 
UNITB> STATES 

MP8ll!NC1I NE!' OUE KM.Tl 

09/25/24 
OISCOUNT NET PIICI P'rlNIION 

0.12 19.14 114.84 

SUBTOTAL 114.84 
FRT CHARGE 6.60 

TOTAL DUE 121.44 

Page 1 of 1 



Pl.EASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

BILL TO: 

P.O. BOX 11002 
CARLSBAD, CA 92018-8002 
TB..EPHONE (780) 831-1771 
TOLL FREE (8001 22&•2787 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITBJ PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 
UNITED STATES 

2275-000 
1325-000 

521.76 
.12 INVOICE 

ACCOUNl II INVOIC!: II INVOICE DATE 

23061 938332306 05/28/24 

NET DUE DATE: IERMS lOTAL DUE 

09/25/24 N120 521.88 

Does yam payment match the lnllok:e tot/II? 
If not, please axplllln: 

0 Short-.hlp $ ____ _ □ Tax $ ___ _ 

□ Pricing $ ____ _ 0 Freight$ __ _ 

D Return RA S ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

□ ~~er 

Pl.EASE REn.lRN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT (SubjlCI to Alwtew) 

ACCOUIIT NUMBER INYOICI! INVOICE DATE PO I PAYIIINT TINII 

23061 938332305 05/28/24 2024 Chrome I ERC :2 Net Due 120 days - Oll>BI DATE OIIDBI t CONTACT NAME SHIP VIA 

1896 10/16/23 48023907 Josh UPS GRD/STD 
111111 STOCK NUMIEI DIIICRIPIION ORDIR BtlP a.o. LIST PIICE 

DELIVERY NO 839998221 

10 64320811280 81. CG CHAM TOUR 2.4 TRPl.TRK 128 AC 12 12 48.00 

TRACKING NO 1ZC1H6110338811031 

I} Y2-CAO'\ 

Jivv 
~ t 'llv 

IICOTEIIIIII I FOB I 

Make your payment onllne • CallawayConnect.com 

' P.O. IOX 9002 ~ au,.,,.. CARUIIIAD, CA 92011 .. 002 

V <I' TIUPIIONE (7tol OSM7T1 
TOLL Ff& (HD) 221..21117 

RE!llllN AUTHOAIZA TI0N RIIQUIRED. 

) 

w\i' 

AIBGHTTEAII I ORIGIN 

Track your shipmen! • UPS.com 

.. ~TO: E"AGI.E I.ANDING GOU' CLUB 
E"A~ LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3888 cAGI.E LANDING l'KWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl. 32085--2641 
UNITS) ln"ATES 

INIP TO: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

ALL U.I. SALBI MADI! IY ~ lltl'ftll BY CAIJAWAY GOlF SAID COMPANY. 

cAGU: LANDING LIMITED PA~IP 
38811 E"AGI.E LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32066-2641 
UNITED STATES 

REfBIINCI! NI!!' oue CATI 

09/25/24 
IIIICOUHT NEr l'IIC£ EXTENIION 

0.12 42.24 506.88 

SUBTOTAL 506.88 
FRT CHARGE 15.00 

TOTAL DUE 521.88 

Page 1 of 1 



. ' 
PU:ASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

2275-000 
1325-000 

521.76 
.12 

INVOICE 
ACC:OL,N r II INVOIC• ~ r ,''NOICf l)A l E 

02 

BIU. TO; 

92011-1002 
80) 931-1771 

bo1 228-2717 -l 
~I~ 

~GLE LANDNG GOLF ti.US 
£AGLE LANDING UMITEIJ PARTNERSHIP 
3989 ~GLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32085•2841 
UNITB> STATES 

D 
D 
D 
D 

23081 938332306 05/28/24 

N!:.7 our- DAH TEm1s I 101AL nut: 

09/25/24 N120 521.H 

Dou your payment match the llt1loa rotll/1 
N not, ,.._ explain: 

Short-ehlp $ ____ _ D Tax $ ___ _ 

Pricing $ ____ _ □ Freight$ __ _ 

Return RA S ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

Other 

l'lEASE REfURN THIS l'ORTION WITH PAYMeff 

ACCOUNT NUMIBI IIVOIC& INVOIC& DATI l'O Pi'Ylllill'T TIRIII 

23061 938332308 05/28/24 2024 Chioma I ERC :3 Nal Due 120 days .. ON>IIIDATE ON1811 COlfrACT NAIii lttll'VIA 

1895 10/18/23 48023911 Josh UPS GAD/STD 
!JIii flOCICNUII- DaClll'l10N 0N>III 11111' ao. UIT PIIC2 

DalVERY NO 839998223 
10 64320611280 II'- CO QIRM TOUR 24 TIR.TRK 128 PK 12 12 48.00 

TRACKING NO 1ZC1Hl110307S~,842 
cP.~ 

J...V 

( 
vi'. vl 

I 

IIICCmNII I FOB 

Make your payment onllne - CallawayConnect.com 

la P'.O. IOll 1002 ~v~ CAIILaBMI, CA 92011 .. 012 
TllJIIM0llt fJH) 911-1771 
TOU. ,=,. (IOI) 221.2717 

Ml'UM AunlOIIIZAT10H IIIDUIED, 

l t 11 

Rallf1'TBal I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment - UPS,C<lm 

au. TO, fAGU: LA!tDING OOJ ewe 
EAGI.E I.ANDINO UMIJB> PAR!l,IIRIHP 
3889 fAOL! LANOINO PKWY 
ORANGE PARK R. 32095·2141 
UHITED STATES 

llfP'TO: 1:AOLE I.ANDINO OOU' CLUB 

ALL U.1. IA1.a MAIie IIY I IIMIPPm IY CALLAWAY ~ U.Uill COlllll'ANY, 

9-GU! 1AND4NO UMrrED PARTNERSHIP 
3919 EAClU! LANDINO PKWY 
ORANGE PARK fl 32085-2141 
UNITED STATl!B 

:csu1ca 1111' DUI IIAU 

09/25/24 
DIICOUNT NU PIICa -

0.12 42.24 506.88 

SUBTOTAL 506.88 
FRT CHARGE 15.00 

TOTAL DUE 521.88 

Page 1 of 1 



I 
A.EASE SEND RSrrlTTANCE TO: 

Ill.I. TO: 

EAGlE LANDING GOLF 

P.O. 80X 9002 
CARSIIAD, CA 9201841002 
TELEFHONE (780) 931-1771 
TOll fRB! (8001 228-2787 

EAGLE LANDING LIMIT PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITED STATES 

2275-000 
1325-000 

190.80 
.18 INVOICE 

ACCOUNT II , INVO Cl U 
I 

INVOICl !)All:: 

23061 938359947 05/30/24 

r.u ou_ OAil lcR'.'S I IOTAl :.iv:: 

09/27/24 N120 110.98 

Don your payment ,,,.,ch the Invoice lot•t? 
If not, ,.... u,,,.,,,: 

0 Short,.hlp $ ____ _ 0 Tax S __ _ 

D Pl'lcing $ ----- 0 FRlight$ __ _ 

D Return RA$_ RA# ___ _ 

0 Other 

~SE REfU~ THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT (SUbjocl to RINIM) 

ACCOUNT NI.Ml881 INVOICa INVOICE IIATI PO MYIIINT TERMI 

23061 938359947 05/30/24 2024 Chrome / ERC :2 I Net Due 120 days ,.. OIIDIR DA Tl! Clllllat I CONTACT NAIii IIIIP VIA 

1895 10/16/23 48023907 Josh UPS GRD/STD 

rr• ITOQ( 1111111• DIIIQIPnOII ORDBI IHI' ao. Ult PIICII 

DalVERY NO 840046712 
10 64279601280 Ill CG Bw:: SOFT VLW 23 TM.TII< 128 PK 6 6 34.75 

TRACIONG NO 1ZC1H8110S05301201 

/'I 

1il 111 

II[/ 

INCOTBIIIIS I FOB I 

Make your payment online - CallawayConnect com 

P.O. ICIKNIZ 
~via~)'; CAALIMD, CA 12011,H0Z 

.,,, TIUPHOHI! (710) II 1-177t 
TOU. ,._ (HO) 22147'7 

Rim.Ill! AIITIIONZATlON IIIIQUUIB). 

' 

u\ 
~ 

FRSGHTTINIS I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 
IIU. TO: E'AGLE LANDING GOll' CLUB 

E'AOI.E LANDING UMITBl PARTNl!RSHIP 
39111 61\GU: LANDING PKWY 
ORAHOE MAK R. 320fHS41 
UNITS> STATES 

8HIP TO: fAGLE IANOINO GOLi' ewe 

ALL U.I. SALE8 MADE t1Y I llltl,,.., IV CAUAWAY GOLi' 1A!.11 COIIPANY. 

EAOI.E LANDllfG UMITS> ~IP 
39811 EAGLE IANOINO PKWY 
ORANGE PAAK R. 320H~841 
UNITS> STATES 

--.Cl! NEI' DUI DATIi 

09/27/24 
DIICOUNT NITMCa IIXTINIION 

0.12 30.58 183.48 

SUBTOTAL 183.48 
FRT CHARGE 7.50 

TOTAL DUI!. 190.91 

Page 1 of 1 



~SE $BID REMITTANCE TO: 

111.L TO: 

P.O. 80X 9002 
CAFUIBAO, CA 92018~02 
TEl..l:PHON£(7eG)931~771 
TOU. AIEE (800) 22.f/}7'7 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITB> PA 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 
UNITED STATES 

2275-000 
1325-000 

190.80 
.18 

D 
D 
D 
□ 

INVOICE 
ACCOUNT# I INVOICL # lrJVOIC[ LJi\Tc: 

23061 938370445 05/31/24 

NET l)i.J[ DAT£' lfl<MS i TOTAi llUf 

09/28/24 N120 190.H 

Does your paymetd match the lnvolc9 totlll7 
If not, ,,,__ •"'-"': 

Short◄hlp $ ____ _ 

Pricing S ____ _ 

Return 

Other 

RA$ ___ _ 

0 Tax S __ _ 

D Freight$ ___ _ 

RA# ___ _ 

Pl.fAIE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH 1¥.YMBIT (SUb/llCt lo_..,) --g..c,e---------------------------------------
ACCOUNT NUii- INYOICI IIIVCIICe OAff PO MYIIINT TBW8 

23061 938370445 05/31/24 2024 Chrome / ERC :3 Net Due 120 days .. ORDIRDATi OIIDlltl CON1'ACT IWHi IIWVIA 

1895 10/16/23 48023911 Josh UPS GRD/STO 
na 110CI< NUIIIBl 0••110N Olma 11111' ao: .... l'MCII 

oalVERY NO 840048713 
10 64279601280 BL CO !RC SOFT YLW 23 TRPI.TII< 12B l'K 6 6 34.75 

TRACKING NO 1ZC1Ht110335141876 

~ 

I 

fl ,,( v1 ~ I J/ 
"' 

, 
l) 

INCOTBWI I FOB I Fll!IGlfT Talll I ORIGIN 

Make your payment online • CallawayConnect.com Track your shipment • UPS com 

P.O. 1011 Ntz ~v~ CAIUMD, CA '2011-tDtZ 
fflSIHONE (TIO) 131-1171 
TOU. ,_ (IDO) 22147U 

Ml'UAN AUTHOIIZATION IEQUIIED. 

■U. TO: 

IHIPTO: 

All. U.8. IIA'8 MADE 1tY & IHIPPID BY CAUAWAY 00~ &Al.ill COIIMNY, 

EA<ll..E LANDING GOIJ' CLUB 
6'GU! LANDING UMITBl PARfN!RSHIP 
3919 !AGLE I.ANDINO PKWY 
ORANGE f'ARI( R. 32085"'2141 
UNITB> STATES 

EA<ll.a LANOWtG GOLi' CWB 
EAGLE LANDING UMITB> PARTNERSHIP 
31111 EAGI.E LANDING PKWY 
ORANG! PARK Fl 32095-2941 
UNITS) STA TES 

--..Cl NET DUIDATI! 

09/28/24 
OIICOUlff IEI' l'M:II IXTINIIOII 

0.12 30.58 183.48 

SUBTOTAL 183.48 
FRT CHARGE 7.50 

TOTAL DUE 190.98 

Page 1 of 1 



' 

Pl.EASE SEND REIIITTANCE TO: 2275-000 

la IJs~ P.O. BOX 9002 
4c,. fl .. CARLS~D, CA 1201H002 

., TELS'HONE (780) 131-1771 / v TOIL Fl& (800) 221-2787 1 
1 

EIU. TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 
UNITED STATES 

\ rJ) ....______ ? 
'~ 

' 
PLl:ASE RETURN THIS POlmON WfTK Pit. YMl!NT 

ACCOUNT NUllmR INVOICE INVOICII DA TE 
23081 938384241 06/03/24 

NP OADl!R DATE Oll)l!R. CONTACT IIAMI! 
1895 08/07/23 47720141 Josh E 
IT111 ITOCKNl.111- DEICRPl'JOII ORDER -· oa,v~ NO 840070597 
10 612427670G_VC 11G 0G CRT SILENCER ALOHA OE 24 lGO 1 1 

Customization < Jlll'gll 

LogolUS10079~ 003/Color Coordinate/ 
Bell Pocket 

/Yes ,i /Yes 

di /Yes 
. , 

/Yes 
/Yee 

TRACIONG NO 1Z02V8A70335451878 ,I 

f 

\.. 

INCOTBWI I FOB I FRBONT TBIM8 

D 
D 
D 

D 

INVOICE 
ACCOU'JT /; INVOICF. II I l,WOICt' DAH: 

23061 938384241 08/03/24 

/JU DJE ll/d l T[R".1 S l Of Al DJE: 
I 

10/01/24 N120 242.00 

Does your payment match the Invoice total? 
II not, ,_... explaln: 

Short-ship$ ____ _ 0 Tax $ __ _ 

Pricing $ ____ _ 

Ralum 

Other 

RA$ ___ _ 

PO 

2024 Golf Bags logo 

□ Freight$ ___ _ 

RA# ___ _ 

PAYMltff TliRMI 

Nat Due 120 days 
IHIP VIA IIEFBBICE Nff DlleOATi 

UPS GRD/STD 10/01/24 
a.o. IJ8T PIICE DIICOUNT NU PIICE l!lCTliN8ION 

250.00 0.12 220.00 220.00 
10.00 10.00 

. 

V 
rJI 

1t 
. 

ORIGIN SUBTOTAL 230.00 
FRT CHARGE 12.00 

Make your payment online • CaJJewayConnect.com Track your shipment - UPS.com 

~ P.O. l0X 1002 
CAALIIAD CA 12ttl .. 002 ~v flt' TEUPHONe (780) t3M77t 
TOLL FREE (IO0I 211-11'7 

RE1'UAN AUTI10AIZATION AIQUIIIED. 

IIU. TO: 

mllPTO: 

AU. U.S. SALES MAD& r, & IHIPPII) BY CAI.U.WAY GOU' SAL.El COMPANY. 

EAGlf LANDING GOLF Cl\.18 
EAGLE LANDING UMrrl!D PARTNERSHIP 
3881 EAGU: LANDING PKWY 
OW.NGE F'IIRK fL 32085-284t 
UNITS> STA TES 

EAGI.E LANDING GOLF CLUI 
EAGLE LANDING UMfTB> PARTNERSHIP 
31189 5'GI.E LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK fL 320H-21M1 
UNrre, STATES 

TOTAL DUE 242.00 

Page 1 of 1 



Pl.EASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

Q l •a~ P.O. BOX 11002 ll 'JI' Clt.lUIBAD, CA 82018~002 

V 
TB.EFHONE (780) 831-1771 
TOLL Ff& (800, 22a-2787 

INVOICE 
ACCOU,'H II INVOICt ti INVOICE DATE 

23061 938391508 06/04/24 

Nl:7 DUE DAil TEHr,1S TOTAL DU[ 

10/02/24 N120 190.H 

2275-000 
1325-000 

191.04 
(.06) Does your payment rutch tti. lnvofce total? 

BIU. TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32066-2641 
UNITB> STATES 

D 
D 
D 
D 

N not, ,,,.._ uplaln: 

Short-ship$ ____ _ 0 Tax $ ___ _ 

Pricing $ --~-- D Freight$ __ _ 

Return RA $ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

Other 

AS,SE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT 
--;S,~E~--------

(S\lbjecl lo Ravlew) 

ACCCUNT NUMBER IHVOIC& INVOICE DATE l'O PAYIIENT TBlll9 

23061 938391508 06/04/24 2024 Chrome I ERC ;3 Net Due 120 days - 0ROBt DATE ORDl!R. CONTACl" NANI 1t1,111A 

1895 10/16/23 48023911 Josh UPS GRD/STD 

!TIM SfOCK IMU!Bt DEICM'TION OIIDEII IHIP 1.0. USTPIIIC2 

DELIVERY NO 840086990 

10 64272601283 BL CG ~ SOl'T 23 360 ~llDE UII PK 6 6 34.75 

TRACKING NO 1ZC1H6110321821098 

✓ '-\t.C.A¢~ 

t Di V L ' . 

~ \ ' 
\ 
~ \ 

lee/111{ 

LV 
INCOTEIINI I FOB 1 

Make your payment online • CallawayConnect.com 

\a P.O. IIOX I002 Q': ~I..- CARUIIIAD. CA 1201& .. 002 

V -,, TELEPHONE CHO) Ut-1771 
TOLL FREE (100) 221..2717 

RETURN AUTHORIZATION RSQUIRSl. 

FREIOHT Tl!RIIII I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 

IIU. TO: ~Gl.E LANDING GOLF CLUB 
~GlE LANDING LIMITED PllRTNERSHI' 
3989 EAGlE lANDIHG PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32095-2641 
UNITED STATES 

8Hli>TO: EAGtE LANDING GOlF CLUB 

AU U.8. flALEB MADE 11V & 8Hl"'8) fff CAUAWAY OOLF SAI.D COMPANY. 

~Gt.E LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK fL 32065-26' 1 
UNITED STATES 

fl!Fl!lll!NC& NET DUE DATli 

10/02/24 
DIICCIUNT NEJ PRICE IXTBIIION 

0.12 30.58 183.48 

SUBTOTAL 183.48 
FRT CHARGE 7.50 

TOTAL DUE 190.98 

Page 1 of 1 



Pl.EASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

\a JI .ii P.O. 110X 11002 'U lJ,I CARl.88"O, CA 92018-8002 
' TS.EPHOHE (7t0) 831-1711 V TOLL FRl3E (800) 228-2767 

INVOICE 
ACCOUNT/; I IWOICE # INVOICE DATE 

23061 938394261 06/05/24 

NET DUE 0AlE TERfiS TOl /\L DUE 

10/03/24 N120 190.98 

2275-000 190.80 
1325-000 .18 

BILL TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITED STATES 

D 
D 
□ 

□ 

Does your peyment match the ltwolce to4al? 
If not, ,,.._ explain: 

Short-ship$ ____ _ 

Pl1clng $ ____ _ 

Return 

Other 

RA$ ___ _ 

0 Tax $ ___ _ 

0 Freight$ __ _ 

RA# ___ _ 

REASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYM91T (Subject to Rlwl..,) 

--s-,ce--------- ------------------------
ACCOUNT NUIIBBI INVOICE INVOICI! DA TE PO PAYlllll!!NT T!Nll9 

23081 938394261 06/05/24 2024 Chrome / ERC :2 Net Due 120 days 

REP ORDBIDATE 0ADER8 CONTACT NAME lltl' VIA 

1895 10/16/23 48023907 Josh UPS GRD/STD 
rflll STOCK NUIIIEt DEIICAIPl10N ORDER 8111P a.o. UST PIICE 

DB.IVERY NO 840086989 

10 64272601283 BL CG ERC SOFT 23 380 FADE 128 PK 6 6 34.75 

TRACKING NO 1ZC1H6110308213631 

✓ 

\{ 2. c.f\ ,S'i 

-t,.:x:,/1 J t ( 
, 

, 

I 
INCOTIRII I FOB l 

Make your payment onllne - CallawayConnect.com 

l'.O. BOX HOZ 
~v~)'~ CARUIMD, CA tllD11 .. IOZ 

., TIUPHONE (7101 UM771 
TOU. FRl!I! (IODI 221-2717 

RETURN AUTitOIIZA TlON ll!IQUIIIEII, 

j 

, I 
~ /1 I I'.' 

' ,: .. 
I~ ~1 ~ 
\ 

l'lalGIITTIIWI I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 
■U. TO; EAGLE U\NDINQ CJOLF CLUB 

511.GU! U\NDING LIMITED PARrNBall' 
3989 EAGLE IANotNG PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 3208W841 
UNITED 81ATl:S 

SHIP TO: fAQlE U\NOING Ga.I' CWII 

AU. U.I. MU!I MADI! ll'f I IHIPl'£D ll'f CAJJAWAY GOLF IIA1B COMPANY. 

fACll.E lAMDINO UMITB> PARfNERSHIP 
31119 aaua LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32066-2641 
UNITS> STATE& 

EIRS«:li NET DUI! DATE 

10/03/24 
DISCOUNT NEI' PRICE EXTEN8ION 

0,12 30.58 183.48 

' 

SUBTOTAL 183.48 

FRr CHARGE 7.50 

TOTAL DUE 190.98 

Page 1 of 1 



Pf.EASE SEND l&IITTANCI! TO: 

\a It■~ P.O. BOX 9002 
qi './I CAIUBAO, CA 82018-9002 

V 
' TB.S'HONE (760) 831-1771 

TOU. Fl& (800) 2218-2787 

BLL TO: 

&.GLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

2275-000 
1325-000 

E"AGLE LANDING LIMITB> PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32066-2641 
UNITED STATES 

260.88 
.06 

D 
D 
D 
D 

INVOICE 
ACCOUNT Ii INVOIC[ Ir INVOIC[ OA TE 

23081 938394262 06/05/24 

NET DUE DAT(: I f~R.'.1S TOTAL DUE 

10/03/24 N120 260.H 

Does your payment match Ille tnvoa total? 
If not, ,,,.,,_ explain: 

Short-ship S ____ _ 0 Tax $ ___ _ 

Pl1clng $ ____ _ 0 Freight$ __ _ 

Return RA$ ___ _ RA#~----
Other 

~ Pl.EASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT (SUbJ.cl to ReYtew) 
-a--c-------------------

ACCOUNT NUMIIIR INYOICli INVOICli DATE! PO ""'rllllff TIRIIII 

23061 938394262 06/05/24 2024 Chrome/ ERC :3 Net Due 120 days 

REP OflDliR DAT& OIIDER II CONTACT NAIii IIHII' VIA 

1895 10/16/23 48023911 Josh UPS GRD/STD 
ITIIII STOCK NUMmK DaClaPT'IOH OADIR 11111' ao. WI" PAK:& 

DELIVERY NO 840098821 
10 &421381122383 Bl CG CHAMSFT YLW 24 TRUTRK 12B PK 6 6 48.00 

TRACIONG NO 1ZC1H6110324615181 

/ 
l\ 1 c~,S.5 

1-- / ,4J .. < 
' IV 

·>0;7 
/ 

IICOTIMII I FOB I 

Make your payment onllne • CallawayConnecl.com 

l P.O. IIOX IDOZ ~v~ ~D. CA '2D11 .. D02 
Tl!I.S'HONE (760) 931-1171 
TOLL FREE (IOO) 221.Z717 

IErl.lRN AUTHORIZATION RIQUIAID. 

( 1 ~ 

Kv 
I 

~ I \ 

~ 
I \JI 

fRBGHT TSIMS ORIGIN 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 
au. TO: 9.GI.E LANDING GOLF CLUB 

QGlE LANDING UMITB> PA"1"NERSHIP 
3988 EAGI.E LANDINQ PKWY 
ORANGE PII-FI< R. 32066-21141 
UNITB> STATES 

SHIP TO: BIGlE LANDING GOU' CWB 

AU. U.S. IALES MADE fir & Sta- fllf CAUAWAY GOLF SAi.Bi COMPANY. 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
39119 E'AGlE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE MRK R. 32065./l841 
UNrra> STATES 

REfflelCE llli1" DUIDATI 

10/03124 
DISCOUNT NET PIIC& ll!XTINIIION 

0.12 42.24 253.44 

I 

SUBTOTAL 253.44 
FRT CHARGE 7.50 

TOTAL DUE 280.94 

Page 1 of 1 



PU!ASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

'aJJs P.O. BOK 11002 
qi~'JI CARLSMD, CA 92011-8002 

&I, ' TaS'HONE (710) 931-1771 V TOI.L FIE (800) 228-,2787 

■Ll. TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF ClUB 

2275-000 
1325-000 

EAGLE LANDING LIM 1TB) PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32085-2641 
UNITED STATES 

1,310.20 
(.18) 

□ 

D 
□ 

□ 

INVOICE 
Accou~; r ,, 1r,vc CE :: ! 1·-1vo1c: L ur.i E 

23061 938580390 06/29/24 

09/27/24 N90 1,s10.02 

Dou Yoflf pqmem m.tch the Invoice tot.11 
If not, -- ..,,,,,,,.: 

ShOrt-8hlp $ ____ _ 

Pricing $ ____ _ 

Return 

Other 

RA$ ___ _ 

□ Tax $ __ _ 

0 Freight$ __ _ 

RA# ___ _ 

l'lliASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT (Subject lo RI\IIM) 

23081 
AB' ORDIRDATI 

1895 ' 06/20/24 
IJBI STOCK NUIIIIER 

DB.NERY NO 840312321 

INVOIC! 

938580390 
OIIDIRI 

49140843 
Ol!llall"noN 

10 4K41H12765MWOO WG RH Ol'IJS CAM ST WGFX H-12 8G 

20 4K411010766MWOO WG RH Ol'Ull CRM ST WClFX 60-10 SG 

30 4K425612786MWOO WG RH OFUS llJC ST WGFX 58-12 80 

40 4K4150107HMWOO WG RH OPJS CAM ST WGFX 60-10 SG 

50 4K4152107HMWOO WG RH OFtlS CRM ST WGfX 62•10 8G 

80 4K415814885"!W00 WG RH OP.JS CAM ST WGFX !1·1,4 WG 

70 4K4158107115MWOO WG RH OPJS CAM ST WQFX 58•10 8G 

80 4K418012686MWOO WG RH OPUS CAM ST WOFX 110-12 WG 

90 4K42II010785MWOO WG RH Of'I.JS ILK ST WGFX 80-10 SG 

100 4K4254127115MWOO WG RH OPUS BU( ST WGFX 54-12 SO 

TRACKING NO 1ZW785X90S21140979 

INVOIC& DATli 

08/29/24 
CONTAC:T IIAIIE 

'Ernie 
~ IMP 

,0 

Naw Opus Wedge Stock 
tHll"VIA 

UPS GRD/STD 
11.0. UST,PIIICl 

146.00 
148.00 
148.00 
146.00 
146.00 
146.00 
146.00 
148.00 
146.00 
148.00 

DIICOUNT 

0.12 
0.12 
0.12 
0.12 
0.12 
0.12 
0.12 
0.12 
0.12 
0.12 

PAVl(liNT TBWI 

Net Due 90 days 

NET l'IIICII 

128.48 
128.48 
128.48 
128.48 
128.48 
128.48 
128.48 
128.48 
128.48 
128.48 

NET DUE DATE 

09/27/24 
S:TIINIION 

128.48 
128.48 
128.48 
128.48 
128.48 
128.48 
128.48 
128.48 
128.48 
128.48 

___ 1_NCOTSW ___ • __ ........, ____ F08 ____ _._ __ FRBOHr ___ 11RM __ , _ ___.,_ ___ OR1_G_I_N __ --IBUBTOTAL 
FRT CHARGE 

1,284.80 
25.22 

Make your payment online • CellawayConnect.com Track your shipment - UPS.com 

- "!l>lla••·.. P.O. l0X 1002 
1)1":v~ CAUMD, CA 1201'4002 

Talil'ttONE (710J '31-1171 
TOU. FREE (HO) 221.2711 

IIUUAN AUTIIOIVATION RBIUIRB>. 

■LI. TO: 

IHIP TO: 

AIL U.S. IIA1D MADE IY & IHFPII> BY CAUAWAY 00U' IAlJ9 COIIMNY. 

fAGI.E IANDIIIG GOU' CWB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARrNERSHli> 
31189 £AGLE LANDING A<WY 
OAo\NOE PARK Fl 32085-2841 
UHITS> STllTIB 

!!AGLE LANDING OOI.F CLUB 
E'IIIGLE LANDING UMIT!D PARl'NSISHIP 
HH EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAANGI! MRI< R. 32095-21141 
UNITID STATISS 

TOTAL DUE 1,310.02 

Page 1 of 1 



Cle a.. ... !.- REIIIJ NYIEKf TII: VIO l PAY YIII IILU IJIILD[tlSTIIIEI MllllUIC N 1#\il CIHTAs tllRP 111111. CINTAS. COll/lmlCCOUlfi mus ni 1 • J.a. &me 1,30910 -nm i--, 
READY FOR THE WORKDAY c:n«:IJI.HATI • Ill 4S2'3--09tO rw, --

IIP Tl: EAGLE LANDING ,oLf' CLUB 
3,sr EAGLE lAMOIKG PKMY 
URAffG£ PARK, fl ¾2&6S-24◄1 

INVOICE 
lltlICE I 
IDIICt IATC 

SIU JI I 
NYO I 
N1IOI TEIIIS 
SIIT I 

H¼-2'H514 
t0+-741-611' 
'84-741-452$ 

4204070191 
09104/2024 

22390,56 
2238S762 
HET 10 con 
02800003369 LL Tl: UGLE LAIIDIHG GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LAIIDIHG PMUY 
ORANGE Pm, FL 320,s-2641 

C'Illlt HIT£ 53 I DAY 2 I STOP 010 

PM.ICII lltTEIUl IESCIIPTIIIN 
--- FlEI EXCI m lim l'IIt[ . UN£ tlltl IAlj 

120023 
X2700 
X27D0 
X27026 
127097 
X28H 
X2873 
X'680 
XU10 
X9213 

SIG HRDUHD NHT LRG- 01 F 
TERRY TUUEL - IHIT£- 01 r 
TERRY TDUEL - WHITE- L 01 F 
SIG AIR sue 01 r 
SIG TRASHCAN DSJI ALU- 01 F 
BID APRDK-&LACk- 01 r 
018 APRDH-DLACK- L 01 r 
DISP URIHL ftAT sue 01 r 
JRT 1DIL£J TIStUE REFILL- 111 F 
SAHI3 SCREEN SERUICE 

SERVICE CHARGE 

samtL 
UU:S TAX 
mausD 

1460-000 -200.00 
14 70-000 200.00 

01 r 

,£,,t./1) -- 7'1'/o-- lJ5,!/f 
/tfJp - . ..., '-{ '0)- {,(tr).<J'O 

'IS'tJ - 1 <{ cf(),, /t)t) • {)'t) 
/,f)C,, '/'{t:fO.,.~-~ 

t!-P~ ;lJfsYTJ - Ill· rt> 

TII ADJUST. 

18 9.520 171.36 
328 0.202 - 64.&4 
32 11.601 - H.23 
21 3.867 81.21 
24 1.190 28.56 
60 0.'144 26.&4 
1 9.261 9.26 

' 2.no 21.42 
24 4.760 114.24 

' 2. 3110 21.42 
557. t8 

1.08 

565.06 
40.24 

605. JO 

OR RLL MOH-PAYnCHT RELAT[O CDRRESPDHD£HCE: CINTAS CORPORATION 10280 / 15t~ TRANSPORT CT., I JACKSOMUILL£. rt 32118 
Pap 1 of 1 

y 
y 

II 
y 
y 
y 
)I 

y 
y 
V 

'f 



REKIT NY11£11T TD: 
CIMTAS CORP 

Ultll I PAY YIII IILU DIILJJl[MTUll£R ltC/lllU" 133-~0514 
MMII. Cil!TAS.CM/IIYACCtlUHT CDTAS rAI t "4-741-6116 

P.O. OOX 630910 
READY FOR THE WORKDAY"' CIHCil!HATI, (Df 4S263-0910 NTnENT IIINIRT fM-741-◄525 

SKIP JI: EAGLE LAHDIHC COLr CLUB 
~989 EAGLE LAHDIHC PkMV 
ORANGE PARK, fl 32065-26q1 

BILL Tl: EAGLE lAHDIKG CDLF CLUO 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PVUV 
ORANGE PARK, fl 3206S-2641 

INVOICE 
IIRICl t 
IIVIIC£ DATE 

SDLI Tl I 
NTO t 
NYIIDIT TERns 
SIii I 
emu ROUTE 

4204748946 
09/1012024 

22390656 
2238S762 
H£T 10 Eon 
028000M369 
53 I DAY 2 / STOP 010 

--------------EftPl/llCII ftATEIIfll IESCIIPTION FIEQ acca u, UNIT PIItE LIME Tor11.. rt1 I 
)120023 
!<2700 
)(2700 
X27026 
X27029 
X27097 
X2873 
:<2873 
X6680 
X7464 
X9110 
1(9213 

X9239 

SIG HRDUHO UHT LRG
TERRY TDMEL - UHIT£
TERRV TQUEL - UttIT£
SIG r.IR SIJC 
SIG AIR Rfl CITRUS
SIG TRASHCAN OSP AlU
[(J{c APRDH-[lltlCK-
OIB APRDH-BLAC~-
DISP URIHAL nAT sue 
DISP URINAL NAT RrL•· 
JRT TOILET TISSUE RErILL
SAHIS SCREEN SERVICE 
SAN SCRH CLH «RZ RFL-

SUBTOTAL 

01 f 18 
01 f 320 

l 01 F 32 
01 f 21 
04 F 

01 r 
01 F 

l 01 f 

01 f 

o-1 f 
01 f 
01 r 
04 f 

27 
24 
60 
1 
9 
9 

24 
9 

' 
SERUICE CHARGE ?-, ,,# f(,o/i,y 

9.520 
0.202 
0.601 
3.867 
0.000 
1.190 
0.444 
9.261 
2.380 
0.000 
4.760 
2.:180 
0.000 

t,.{(J ... 1</~ > "''"'~ //'/. 77 
1-Vo -1t.1<1-11 't~~ ~ 
Z,o ~ l'l<tO - ... 
/,OP~ W.Just .• :., -
'/bf)• 1'(1/QiJn. ~ - U (f;f' 

IU TOTAL L.. 5-? -Ii 

frt-'13 
/Z,~ 9/ 
rzo; 9 1 

1460-000 -241.82 
14 70-000 241.82 

171. 36 Y 
6◄.64 Y • 
19. 23 H • 
81.21 Y 
0.00 H 

28.S6 V 
26. 64 Y • 
9.2& II> 

21.42 Y 
0.00 H 

-~y 
21. 42 Y 
0. 00 H 

557. 98 
7.08 Y 

565.06 

~ 

FDR ALL HDM-PAVNEMl RELA1[D CORRESPDHDEHCE: CIMTAS CORPDRATIDH 10280 / 159S TRAHSPDRT CT • / JACKSDMUILLE, fl 32218 
Page 1 of l 



. " 

l2I 
CUTTER &BUCK.. 

Cutter & Buck 
Renton, WA 

Phone: (206) 622-.4191 
Fax: {206) 446-3456 
Internet: www.cutterbuck.com 

BIii To: Customer# 0001013241 Ship To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P't<Y-IY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 

Send Payment To: 
CUTTER & BUCK 
POBox34855 

SeatUe, WA 98124-1855 

Total Due: $1,093.42 

!Amount Paid: 

Invoice 

0097911730 

08/27/2024 

PIMA Submit This Stub with Payment 

~ 

-Total Quantity 36 !Subtotal $1,050.60! 
I 

Shipping Point Seattle, WA I 
I 

Shipped Villi .UPS GRND PREPAID ' f Shlppjng Charge $4~.82 

No. of Container 1 :Tax $0.00, 

Weight 18.25 1Total $1,093.42 
C 

Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle, Page 2 ot 2 
WA 98124-1855. For Terms and Conditions see hUps://www,~9rporate.com/shared/TC.pdf 



ra 
CUTTER & BUCK. 

Cutter ol Buck 
Renton, WA 

Phone: 
Fax: 
Internet: 

(206) 622◄191 
{206) 448-3456 
www .cutterbuck.com 

BIIITo: Customer# 0001013241 Ship To: 

2275-000 1,093.32 
1320-000 .10 

Eagle landing Golf Club 

~~ 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

1 

Send Payment To: 
CUTTER & BUCK 
PO Box 34855 

__l,..--- Seattle, WA 98124-1855 

Total Due: $1,093.42 

!Amount Paid: 

0097911730 08123/2024 

Item lMaterlal Description 

1001i.cK00111WH Prospect Texturecj Stretch Polo 
I S1 M 1 L 1 XL1 
~9930: Ni=L JAGUARS-PRIMARY CARGE 

J~;nmy 

i 4 
I 
I 
i 

1 
200iLCK00115GEL Daybreak Eco Recycled Half Zip Hoodie 

t 
S1 M1 L1 XL1 

9930: NFL JAGUARS-PRIMARY LARGE 

300 LCK00184BL Coastline Epic Comfort Eco Hooded Shirt 

4 

4 
i S1 M1 L1 XL1 
99930: NFL JAGUARS-PRIMARY LARGE 

400iMCK01304BLWH Pike Eco Pebble Print Recycled Polo 6 
. M 1 L2 XL 2 XXL 1 
,99930: NFL JAGUARS-PRIMARY LARGE 

500!MCK01330BL CoastNne Epic Comfort Eco Hooded Shirt 6 
M2 L2 XL1 XXL1 

99930: NFL JAGUARS-PRIMARY LARGE 

600,MCK01343POL Pike Eco Diamond Dot Print Polo 6 
M2 L2 XL2 

99930: NFL JAGUARs-PRIMARY LARGE 

7001MCK01344BL Pike Eco Flora Print Polo 6 
M1 L2 XL2 XXL 1 

99930: NFL JAGUARS-PRIMARY LARGE 

Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Bud<, PO Box 34855, Seattle. Page 
WA 98124-1855. For Terms and Conditions see bt1ps://www.ct,girporate.'2QJ/sha,ed/TC.odf 

Invoice 

!Unit 
Price 

I $21.66 

$30.81 

$25.32 

$32.64 

$25.32 

1 $32.64, 

$32.64 

1 Of 2 

0097911730 

08127/2024 

Amount 

$86.64 

$123.24 

I 

$101.28 

$195.84' 

$151.92 

$195.84 

$195.84 



D{\RPRO 
~ SOLUTIONS 

by Darling Ingredients 

DARUNG INGREDIENTS INC. 
5601 N MacArthur Blvd 
lniln9, TX 75038 
904-964-8083 

. lnwic. Number 
13588905 

Invoice 
Dlt. Pana 

' 08117/2024 1/1 
am To Cust No. Term. BIRln111 Pwlod 

208812 Due Upon Receipt 08/11-08/17 
Bft.1.TO 

Cust.No. 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAOLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

PONo. Unit Price Extended Amounl 
208612 

Trap#1 SERVICE FEE TRAP EXT 08/13124 28158725 1.00 
Trap#1 TRAP ENVIRO COMPLIANCE FEE 08/13124 28158725 1.00 

Invoice Total: 
Appled Payments 
Net Amount Due: 

FL 3206G 
EA 5.00000 
EA 400.00000 
EA 5.00000 

--------PLEASEDETACHANDSEND THl3 COUPONwmt YOURPAYMl!N'J'::....· --------
SEE Rl:WRSE SIDE FOR CREDIT PA .,_NT INFORMA110N 

~PRO 
PAY YOUR INVOICE ONLINE AT: 

https:1/paymydarllngblll.com 

by Darfng Ingredients REMITTANCE ADVICE 
PLEASE RETURN 

WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 
208812 

___ 1NV.,...o,.,.1~c~e ...,oA __ TE ___ _.l .. I __ 1N..,Y~01 ... c.,...e ... N.,...UM~a_e_R _ __. 

08/17/2024 13588905 
AMOUNT DUE 

USD410.00 

REMIT TO: DARLING INGREDIENTS INC. 
PO BOX 554885 
DETROIT Ml 48255-4885 

BILL TO: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

5.0C 
400.0C 

5.0C 

410.00 
0.00 

U80410.00 

Dl080S5488500206b12000013588~DS00□0000041000l 



~IRECTV 
ACCOUNT NUMIEA 

022122862 
DATE DUE 
09/10124 

FOR BUSINESS 
To contact ua call 1-800-4884115 

Summary 
Statement Date: 08/22/24 
P•r1• 1 of 1 for: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
For S.rvlct et. 
OANSTEINER 
3889 EAQLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32066-2841 

Activity 
&tart End D11crlptlon 

Pravloua Balance 
08/09 Payment•ThankYou 

Prtvioue Betance 
Payment• 
Current Chargea 8c Fees 
AdJuatmenta & Credlta 
Texee 
Amount DIM 

Ciurent Ch1r911 for Service Period Ol/21/24 • 08/20/24 
08121 09/20 Music Choice Premium Monthly 
08/21 09120 Bu1in111 ><traPack 2of2 Monthly 
08121 09/20 BuaintH Xtra Pack 1of2 Monthly 
08/21 09/20 TV Acctei, Fae 
08/21 09/20 Receiver Count 16 

FeH 
08/22 Reg10n1I Sports Fee 

Communicatiom Service Tax 
AMOUNT DOE 

AMOUNT DUE 
$231,84 

231.84 
•231.84 
216.26 

0.00 
16.69 

1231,A 

Amount 
231.84 

·231.84 

29.99 
14,03 
89.24 
80.00 
0,00 

2.99 

16.69 
fflt.P 

INVOICE NUMBER 
022122862X240822 

. . . . . . ... . 
THANK YOU 
FOR CHOOSING 
DIRECTV 

/· ,, 
I ,I" I 1, • I I I I , J 

8 

OIRECTV INVOICE NUMBER 
022122862X240822 

DATE DUE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAYMENT ENCLOSED 
FOR BUSINESS 

C Nolt mv ch1nge of 1ddra11 on revem aide. 
DO NOT WRITE OTHER COMMENTI ONTHII FORM 

MB 0100820987003 H 18 D 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
DAN STEINER 
i889 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32066-2841 

09/10/24 022122862 $231.84 

(904) 837-0848 

DIRECTV 
POBOX6008 
CAROL STREAM IL 60197-5006 

11111 h 1 '11 ,I 111111111llh 11111 I• I• I 11 I, 'hi' ti 111 ti lrflh•II I •I I 11 lh I llt jiu ll•lpl 111111l•lh1111ItIII111111111111111I111111111 

DDODDDDDDDDDODODD22l22652 l 0□2a 000231!4 000231!4 4 



~P>~ASYPICKER GOLF PRODUCTS 
Easy Picker Golf Products. Inc. 
415 Leonard Blvd N. 
Lehigh Aaes, Florida 33971 
(239) 368-6600 

Sold To: 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 

ALREADY ENTERED 

Invoice 

Please Include Invoice 
number or customer number 
when Inquiring on Invoice or 
account 

Ship To: 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
904-291-5600 Ernie 

Page: 

Invoice Number: 0209858-IN 
Invoice Date: 8126/2024 

Customer Number: EL616 
Order Number: 0176805 

Order Date: 7/18/2024 
Salespersort 011A 

Apply to Invoice #: 

3989 Eagle Lancing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065-2641 
United Slates 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065-2641 
United States 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. Ship VIA F.0.8. Terms 

Emle FEDEXG Net300.,. 

Item Number Unit Ordered Shipped Back Ordered 

Ml-692204 EACH 7.000 7.000 0.000 

BAG STAND, FOLDING. Whse: 000 
GREEN - INCLUDES TWO 
ALIGNMENT STICKS 

***Effective February 1, 2020, there wlll be a 
204 convenience fee added to any credit card 
payment after order h~• been Invoiced*** 

lnvojce Due Date; 
9/25/2024 

Prtc:e Amount 

170.0000 
15.00% 

1,011.50 

Net Invoice: 1,011.60 
Freight 235.80 

Sales Tax: 0.00 
Invoice Totat ----1,-24 ... 7--.3-0 

All Currency Due in US Dollars L•• Payment o.oo ------
10% late fee assessed If payment not received within 15 days 
after due date and all discounts given will be removed. 

All checks received will be converted to an ACH debit. 

ln~olce B~lance~ 11247.30 



INVOI:CE ICOLftS INVOICE 
CUSTOMER SERVICE 

REPORT 
NUMBER 5937210 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
PEST ELIMINATION 

PAGE 1 

26252 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1262 

1-800-325-1671 

BILLING ADDRESS 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 US 
BILL PH: 904-637-0640 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION; 
ACCOUNT NO, EAGL0279-0001-01 
SVSP # 355203 
SERVICE SPECLST LAVANDEROS, DAVID 8 
LICENSE NUMBER JE251882 
CORP REF# 98909 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 US 
SERV PH: 904-637-0640 

SERVICE 
Cockroach/Rodent 
outside-In Large 
Energy Surcharge 

QTY INVOICE AMT 

SERVICE PERIOD: MONTHLY 
SERVICE DATE: 8/30/2024 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: TERMS :NET 3 0 DAYS 
STATE TAX: 6. 000 

CITY TAX: 
CNTY TAX: 1.500 

Program 
Fly Program 

SUB TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

258.23 
44.65 

2.75 

305.63 
18.34 

4.58 
328".55 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS 
'~', ,&-~ . 328.~ 

cos=•• s,o••- ~{ IJ~L ____..; 

PRQPOCT LOT NUMBER 
TARGET PEST 
Rats 
Mice 
Cockroaches 

Cockroaches 
Cockroaches 

PRODUCT USED 
FIRSTSTRIICB SOFT BAIT 10 GM 
LITl'LE PETE WHITE 
OR'11!BNB PCO PBLLST 

BORACTIN INSECTICIDE POWDER 
DEMAND CS INSECTICIDE 

£Q!2! ADD'L INFO 
502 

519 

571 
340 

Flies - Large DEMAND cs INSECTICIDE 340 
Flies - Large E STEALTH MAXIMA GLUBBOARD 
Flies - Large E MAXFORCB PLY BAIT 508 
Ants NIBAN GRANULAR BAIT 431 
Flies - Small NIBOR D INSECTICIDE (LIQUID) 628 

PRODUCT 
£2!ll!_ PRODUCT USED DBSCRIPTION/BPA NUMBER 

502 Firststrike Soft Bait (0.00251) 7173-258 
519 Orthene PCO Pellets (1.01) 5481-8973 
571 BorActin Insecticide Powder (99.01) 73079-4 
340 Demand CS C0.061) 100-1066 
340 Demand cs (0.061) 100-1066 
S08 Naxforce Plybait (0.51) 432-1375 
431 Niban Granular Bait (SIi 64405-2 
628 Nibor D Insecticide 5.01 (Liquid) 64405-8 

METHODS 
000001 crack & crevice 
000002 Spot 
000006 Bait station 
000009 Checking Traps 
000010 Broadcast 

SITES 
COl Kitchen Area-Interior 
cos Storage Area-Interior 
C06 Hallways-Interior 
C07 Lobby Door-Introduction 
coe Lounge/Bar-Interior 

Key Acct 

QUANTITY ~ 
8. 00 EA 000006 
3. 00 EA 000009 
1.00 GA 000001 

1.00 oz 000001 
l. 35 GA 000001 

.15 GA 000002 
BA 000013 
oz 000006 
oz 000010 

4.00 
2.00 

10.00 
.25 

GA D<V 

~J 

{VJ' 
~ 

Point 

~ 
cu 
COl 
COl cos C54 
cos 
COl 
C21 C09 C53 
C06 C07 C5ol 
C55 
C53 CS4 C55 
COl 
Cl4 
C14 
COl C08 



TEXTRON 
...... Ula .... 

Remit to: 
TmranN.OOLLC 
2tff7IMIWOllll'tloe 
Cll.....,L__,J-1_ 

BIII-To-Acldrns 
700022183 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
dba EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
USA 

8hlp•To-Party 
700022183 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
dba EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
USA 

Item MatertallDHctlDtlon 

Paga 1 of2 

"'9.f! ~ C)answw nxTRCIN!'Gim) 

1451 Marvin Griffin Road, Augusta, GA 30906 USA 

lnfOnnauon 
Invoice No. (Data) 
Delivery No. ( Date ) 

Raf Sain Order No, ( Date ) 
PO No. ( Data ) 
Term of Payment 
lncoterm 

Due Date 
Freight forwarder 
Plant: 6001 

DC:PARTS 
Tracking Number ; 278665284369 

Quantity 

93984693 ( 08/23/2024 ) 

107157433 (08/23/2024 ) 

12390056 (08/13/2024) 

5853045 EL 813 

Nat30 Days 

FCAAUGUSTA 
09f22/2024 

Invoice 

Federal Express - Ground/Parcel 

Unit Prfea Yalu• 

10 857667 / SVC-PADDLE, TRIANGULAR W CENTER POS! 

Trlangulir Paddle (w/ Cenlar Poet) 

1 EA 25.340 25.34 

TrlanguCar Pacldle w/ C.nter Poet 
.. 

i' ----;.,.,,-e-efo-,e-T_ax ___ , _______________ -;;;-

11 ti. :-:,:;:: ... ,... :: 
, _____ , ___________ _ 

18 

I ,.. • ---------·-----· 
FULL PAYMENT OF INVOICE AMOUNT IS DUE WITHIN TH A ERMS OF PAYMENT AFTER INVOICE DATE. THEREAFTER A DEFAULT 
CHARGE WILL BE IMPOSED WHICH SHALL BE THE LESSE : ) 18% PER ANNUM OR (B) THE HIGHEST DEFAULT CHARGE ALLOWED BY 
LAW. THERE Will BE A $25.00 SERVICE CHARGE ON ALL R URNED CHECKS. 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR LIMITED WARRANTY 

Phone: 706-798-4311 Tax ID: 932708804 



Eagle Landing Coif Club 
Jim Hahn . 
3989 Eagle Landin~ Pkwy 
Orange Park, Florida 32065-2641 
United States 

CHARGES 
Product Charge Description 

Golf365 Premier Tee 
Colf36S Premier tee Sh84!t Sheet (Cloud based) with 
(Cloud based) Booking Engine and 

EZTP Users 

Service 
Period 

09/01/24 -
09/30/24 

Account Number: A00001702 
Account Balance: $1,475.00 
Account Currency: USO 

Invoice Summary 
Invoice Number 
Invoice Date 
PO Number 
Invoice Total 
Due Date 
Invoice Balance 

Subtotal 

$73'l-50 

Tax 

$0.00 

INV00095370 
09/04/2024 

$737.50 
10/04/2024 

$737.50 

TOTAL 

$737.50 

custo'm•r Paym11nt Porial: httos://mrm,nuportal.qo/fnow.com Discounts $0.00 

OR Invoice Total .7J7.50 

Mall Remit To, Wire/ ACH Payment To: 
Payments/ 

ColfNow Bank of America credits 
PO Box 74256~ Wire ABA ~ouling No., 02t;009593 
Atlanta, GA 30374-~569 ACH Routing 1119.: 111000012 Invoice 

Bank Acct No, 4427779172 Balance 
$737.50 

International SWIFT Code, BOFAUS3N 
Account Name: Eagle Landing Golf Club Account 
Account No, A00001702 Balance $1,475.00 

IMPORTANT: Please remit payment to GolfNow and reference Inv Number, INV00095370 
If you have questions, please notify your sales representative and/or email AR-CottN9w@Qbcunil1s;2m. 

USA~E SUMMARY (If applicable) 

Location Description Period Quantity Rate Total 



~~Golf 
4300 Marsh Landing Blvd, Ste 102 
Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250 

BiBTo 

Eagle Landing 
Jim Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing P.arkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

FY24 Annual Partemship Dues 

Thank you for your partnership. 

Description 

Invoice 
Date Invoice # 

9/4/2024 3012 

I DueDate 10/4/2024 

Amount 

367.49 

Total $367.49 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $367.49 



MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR, INC, 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park. FL 32065 

For work perfonned at: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE lANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

INVOICE 
INVOICE#: 

INVOICE DATE: 
CUSTOMER NUMBER: 

SERVICE ORDER: 
CUSTOMER PO: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

DUE DATE: 

913022407 
09f04/24 
Eagl001 

13019733 

$ 862.00 

10/04124 

TERMS: NET 10 DAYS 

Agreement: 2N35 Agntement Name: Eagle Landing Golf Club Qtly HVAC Service Agreement 

Annual Agreement Amount: $10,344.00 

SCHEDULED BILLING 

PERIOD: 09/01/24 TO 09/30/24 

1460-000 -431 
1470-000 431 

$882.00 

SUBTOTAL: 862.00 
TAX: 0.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: 112.00 

REMIT TO: WW Gay Mechanical Contractor 524 Stockton Street JackaonYIRe, FL 322M 
904-388-2896 



HONOURS GOt.F COMPANY 
Emp'.lO>iee ~ Report 

~ JlmHalwl 

APPENDIX1 P;,ttlof2 

Golf OOlne: -i!fF lanairig 

~~~:~tn~id{~lii=l~~~~-r nShf~ti~~I • ~l:ll~-!. ,l,'\'l~~".l;j.:. --~ ;, M1fflffl i~f1~ i~ii! ,,1:;:1:::1:rn,;,;,:,1,;,;,:,~,,;::;::t . ··:::;:::;:::;:::t:=:i:i:;:;:;:i:;:j:!i~ iiii:~l~11t· 

~ .. -~. - . ~ l)kc,. 

::~-pa,Me 
I! 

18.31~-L~- .. 

o.575 
o.576 

0.00 
0.00 

so]o 
JiOO 
0.00 

.1~-

=·7170 
"!iQ0.-1170 
500- 7170 

~-
•7Z46 

™rit Relations/500-n45 

kinona1 Dkor/500-7435 
::i,i&iu;; L.oiii o&:cirJS00-1435 

C::::Eo&or/500-7435 
~ ~7660 

:e:z:: 
:o11 U~ncet40Q..766o 

AlJll,Ciri Cori..240-7910 

mv~ollono [l,,7835 

IJ:Di•~~40-744Q 

50.60 

125.00 

t=f : I I F f I I I I I • ,-~ f2-~•:r:m7440 I -~ 
i,. .... _~ ... dlildl,-

,,a.,.t.,e 
A:me.t 

" ~--~ w: ::.~~~ 
L 

/ 

DQ; 

Fo,,.--,u., 

0...Pmamed ____ ~ 

~------------

-
I Ciiil:al /aoiJ capital 

nnt 0..00 _Q.OI jll.oc 50~ o:10 Q.001 1§.@ t 11s.60I 



TROONJHONOURSGOlFCOMPANY 
Employee Expense Report 

Emp'Qyff Joe Hal\iko Go-If Course: 

APPENDIX 1 Page 1 of2 

Eagle Larullng 

U!:P:~U' ::nu::U::1:~~,~~~~i~~~::un:H:il H~r~~:: ?~~::: ~~r )~i~~~,~~=r~~~~:::::: !)t~~f W~9.~:: ::~~~n:::~~~~-in :~: \:::: '~:' ()tbe;~~:::: Un: % H~:.~!:::::ti;~rn:i=! 
8/1/24 monthlyphone I 0.5451 0.00 50.00 
9/1124 lmonthlv phone I I I I I 0.5451 0.001 I I 50.00 50.00 

0.5451 0.00 
7/27/24 !PASTA 0.5451 0.00 9.95 
8/15/24 IRICOTT A CHEESE 0.5451 0.00 11.98 
9/4/24IMarsla Wine (food ingredient) 0.5451 0.00 24.27 

0.5451 0.00 
0.5451 0.00 
0.545 !Admission 
0.545 Parkir.!.Q. 
0.545 
0.545 IAdmin supplies 

!Please send the check to: 0.545 UPS SHIPPING 812f24 33.64 
0.545 

IJoe Halifko 0.545 
12048 Trailing Pines Way 0.545 
!Fleming Island, Fl. 32003 0.545 

!Total Amount 0.001 0.001 0.00 0.00 o:oDr 0.001 46.201 100.00 0.00 229.84 
Reap.ts mwt b& attached for.fte,rq over $26.00 

Employee ~':l'~ 
Date:_ 9/512024 

For lntemal Use 

Date Processed ______ _ 

Approved: ________________ _ 



t; 

~ 

fl 
~ 
IF 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NB 68127 
[866) 814-1554 

CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE 
PLb\SE '.1Ai\E CH~CKS PIIYABcl.: TO 

AI\D t,'All TO ., 
HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
(866] 814-1554 

~ EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
L SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
L 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

IA,GtE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
1989 EAGLE L.IWDING PKWY 
~B PARK FL 32065 

T ORANGE PARK PL 32065 T 
0 0 

ITEM INYOICEo.t.T! INVOICE --IMNIC:E SHIPPED ftE1UANB) -IIUlll2 ~ Ml.NICE 

120 20# CYL l 0 0 l 0 1 

IK K CYL 3 l l 3 0 3 
RSS RENTAL ~50# BUL l< CO2 l 0 0 l 0 l 
HZ HAZMAT CHARGES (PER 

MANAGE !\'OUR ACC bUNT 
PAY YOl R INVOIC ~s 
PLACE A NORDER 

ALL 011 LINE AT: 
www.hel getgas.c om 

JO 
I )' 

I\ 
~~! 

~~ l/ t J I ~ 

~~ ·~ I 
I 

INVOICE 

0002237264 

PAGE NUMBER 

l 

INVOICE DATE 

08/31/24 

CUSTOMER -
50980 

BRANCH 
, 000730 

TERMS 

NET 30 

C¥\.1Mlfll EXT81DS>AMOUNT 1 
... I( 

8.64 8.64 
8,64 25.92 

105.36 105.36 
9.95 9,95 

TAX: .oo 

M'OIC&TYPE TOTAL VAI.UE Of Cl'I.IIOER& I 

TOTAL ► 1 ll•AENTAL I 149.87 
D • DBIUMAGI .. ____ 



KlJ.'!BALL 
-1V1IDWEST 

REMIT TO: KIMBALL MIDWEST 
DEPT. L•2780 
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43260-2780 
(614-219-6100) 

WWW.KIMBALLMIDWEST.COM 

SOLD TO: 

INVOICE 
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

ORIGINAL 

7610-400 

SHIP TO: 

INVOICE NO. 

102361563 

ORDER NO. 

5262652G 

ACCOUNT NO. 

087785 

TERMS: 1% 10 DAYS 
NET30DAYS 

LATE PAYMENT FEE 
OF 1-112¼ PER MONTH 
WHICH IS AN ANNUAL 
PERCENTAGE RATE 
OF 18% WILL BE: 
ADDED ON ALL 
BALANCES 30 DAYS 
OLD 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF MAINTENANCE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
890 OAK LEAF PLANTATION 
ATTN GOLF COURSE MAINT 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

DATE SALES REPRESENTATIVE 

6/27/2024 Oslin#5ZG 

ORDERED SHIPPED BALANCE DUE 

12 12 0 

1 

1 1 
1 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

PURCHASE ORDER NO. SHIPPED VIA & DATE 

u UPS GROUND 

DESCRIPTION 
80744 LUBRICANT 
52561 Coupler 

801552 CLEANER 

837231 Extractor 

UPS GROUND 1ZA962150300853226 WGT: 17 

UPS GROUND 1ZAX29590312052646 WGT:3.0 

To help us correctly process your payment, please 

include invoice number on your remittance advice 

Payment by credit card after time of invoice 

incurs an additional fee. 

Thank you for your business! Payment is due by 07/27/2024 

Please mail by 07/20/2024 

UNIT PRICE 

6/27/2024 

AMOUNT 

180.60 

45.85 

12.07 

10.88 

You acknowledge and agree that. by placing this order, all information provided you by Kimball Midwest herein is confidential and is the property of Midwest 
Motor Supply Co., Inc. d/b/a Kimball Midwest. You further agree that this information is for your internal use only and will not be copied, reproduced, distributed 
or disclosed by you and/or your organization without the prior written consent from Kimball Midwest. 

CARRIERS RECEIPT IN GOOD ORDER CONSTITUTES ORDERED TAX % TAX AMT SHIPPING INVOICE TOTAL 
DELIVERY AND CLAIMS FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE 1N TRANSIT 
MUST BE FILLED BY CUSTOMER 

GOODS RETURNED WITHOUT OUR CONSENT 
WILL POSITIVELY NOT BE ACCEPTED. 

DEBTOR IS LIAeLE FOR UNUSUAL AND 
CUSTOMARY COLLECTION CHARGES. 
All CHECKS MUST BE MADE PAYABLE ONLY TO 
•KIMBALL MIDWEST• 

249.40 18.71 268.11 

We Appreciate Your Business PLEASE REMIT THIS AMOUNT 



FEDERAL 10:86-2161688 

BILL TO: 

OOP Busln8611 Solutions. UC 
P080Xn41 
SIOUX FALLS SD 
111111-n41 

ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 
~ EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
~ 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY I ORANGE PARK FL 32065·2641 

1 .. I I., ,1,111 ... , II,, ,1,1, .. I, 1,11, .. 1 .. 1, .,lfl.,1,1 ,I,, ,I,, II 

ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
IF VOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROSLEIIS. JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721-6592 

INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER 
381507804001 128.99 Page 1 ofJ. 
INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE 

-1~AUG-24- ~ef30 22-SEP-24 

SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065·2641 

0 ORDER NUMBER ORDER DATE S I __ _ 
3989EAGLELANDINGPKWY 381507804001 16-AUG-24 19-AUG-24 

0 COST CENT"'E"'"R-----1 
JOE HALIFKO 

CATALOG ITEII #/ 
IIANUF CODE 

DESCRIPTION/ I U/11 
CUSTOIIER ITEII # 

QTY 
ORD 

!nsllUctions: Golf Maintenance-Jon Roe 

8647798 Mono laser Single Function 
HLL2400D 8647798 

All amounts are based on USO currency 

EA 

SUB-TOTAL 

DELIVERY 

SALES TAX 

TOTAL 

QTY 

SHP 
QTY 

BIO 

0 

UNIT 
PRICE 

119.990 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

119.99 

119.99 

0.00 

9.00 

128.99 
ro return ._l 1e1., ple■H repack 1n or1g1nel boa end 1n..,.t aur peclt1ng l 11t 1 or Con' of t"1• 1nvo1c:.e. PL■■N note probl- so w ay 1HUI crectit or 
raplac...m, llhichever yau pNfer. Pl-- do not ...,.,p collact. Please • nat retum fumUure Of' •c.111n.• \11ttl ''°" cell .,.. first for 1natruc:::ttone .. Sbof'ta .. 
or d- -t be ,_-ted inth\n 5 days after dol\very. 

CUSTO"ER NA"E 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 
~heck to: 

DETACH HERE 

BILLING ID INVOICE NUMBER 

21782146 381507804001 

INVOICE 
l>ATE 

19-AUG-24 

INVOICE 
AMOUNT 

128.99 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

FLO 2178214b1 3S15078040D19 DOOODD12a99 1 4 

Ol>P Bus;ness Solutions, LLC 
PO Box 1413 
Charlotte NC 28201•1413 

002687-000357 

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your account. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You_ 

00001 /00002 

I 



FEDERAL I0:86-2161688 

BILL TO: 

OOP 8usin- Solu1iona, LLC 
P080X 7241 
SIOUX FALLS SO 
57117-7241 

ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 
~ EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
~ 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY I ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLEIIS. JUST CALL US 

FOR CU$TOIIER SERVICE OROER: (888) 26:S 3423 
FOR AC COUNT: (800) 721 -6S9Z 

INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER 
381509460001 9138 Page 1 of 1 
INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE 

19-AUG-24 Ntt30 i2::SEP-24 

SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065•2641 

I, ,I I .. ,I ,Ill,, .. llml,I 11,I ,1,11 ml, ,I, ,.t II,, l,l,lu,l,, 11 

CATALOG [TEii #/ 
IIANUF COl>E 

DESCRIPTION/ I CUSTOIIER ITEII # 

Instructions: Golf Maintenance-Jon Roe 

7531368 Brother TN830 High-Yield B 
TN830XL 7531368 

ID . 
GLELANDINGPKWY 
D 8 

HALIFKO 
U/11 

EA 

QTY 

~ 
UNIT EXTENDED 

SHP PRICE PRICE 0 

0 84.990 84.99 

.(/) 
'9)-l,[IP 

... .. 
ipfl I 

SUB-TOTAL 8499 

DELIVERY 0.00 

SALES TAX 637 

AU amounts are based on USO currency TOTAL 91 36 
To return "'-"l1es, plNse ret:t,Kt 1n CH"'l9tn1l lao• MMI \nMrt owr pac.t1nt lht, or "'P)' of tfrlts inwolce. Pl...,. note probl .. so.,. •Y 1ssw cr«t1t or 
.-.phc.-nt, wll1chtiwr J'OU pr•tw. Pte•M dG not 1h1p eollect. ,.leaN do not retvM fum1tur. ar MCMnts ~til rau utL us first tor 1rwlruc.t1ons. Shiorta91 
er ••te aust be reported whh1n S d9Y■ •tter •li..,•r)'. 

CUSTOMER NAME 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

l'!Clllle 

~nd Your 
Check to: 

DETACH HERE 

BILLING ID INVOICE NUNBER 

21782146 381509460001 

FLO 

ODP Business Solutions, LLC 
PO Box 14U 
Charlotte NC Z8Z01-1413 

002697-000357 

... 
INVOIC:E 

l>ATE 

19-AUG-24 

INVOICE f A"OUNT ENCLOSED 
AIIOUNT I 
91.36 

Please return this stub witlt your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your aocount. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You. 

00002I00002 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jack&Onvllle, FL 32206 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: RO144678 

Invoice Date: 08121/2024 11:12:49 AM 
DellveryDa1e: 08/21/2024 11:12:49AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT-Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

Carrier: PMO 
Order Number. RO144878 

231JBulk 

Vehicle: none 
Purchase Oraer Number: none 

Dyed Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel 

------------, 
Amount Due: $1,060.05 

Due D818: 09/2012024 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unit Price 
Salesperson: none 
BOL Number: RO144878 
200.2000 $2.94080 

Tax: 
Total This Item; 
NET 30 Terms: 

CRITICAL DESCRIPTION: DYED ULTRA LOW SULFUR FUEL; NON-TAXABLE USE ONLY. PENALTY FOR TAXABLE USE. 
MAX SULFUR OF 15PPM, MAX CLOUD OF 15, MIN CETANE OF 40 & MAY CONTAIN UP TO 5% BIODIESEL 

carrier: PMO Vehlcle: none 
Order Number; RO144678 Purchase Order Number: none 

065/Bulk Regular Gasonline/Bulk 

Invoice Taxes 
Federal Excise Tax - LUST 
Federal Gas Excise Tax 
Fed Envlr Fee - 10% Ethanol 
Fed Envlr Fee - Diesel 
Florida Fuel Tax 
Florida Pollution Fee 
Florida l.o<:al Option Tax 
Florida S.C.E.T.S. 
Florida Sales Tax 
aav co SUR Tax 
Fed Superfund Recovery - Diesel 

Fed Superfund Recovery• 10% Ethanol 

No terms discount available for this invoice. 

Certificate Number Amount Due 

$0.33 
S24.19 
$0.26 

$0.43 

$27.93 
$6.89 

$7.93 
$12.43 
$35.61 

$8.90 
$0,81 

$0.46 

Salesperson: none 
BOL Number: RO144878 
132.2000 $2.61050 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 

• NET30Tenns: 

Q\~ \ 
Exempt 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

No 
No 
No 
No 

Products Total: 
Shipping / Freight Total: 

Header Frelgh1 Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Olscoun1 Total: 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of1 

Extended Price 

$588.75 
$50.10 

5638.85 
SO.DO 

$345.11 
$78.09 

$421.20 
$0.00 

$933.86 
$0.00 
$0.00 

s12s,19 
$1,060.05 

sooo 
$1,060.05 

$1,060.05 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville, FL 32206 

Aocount Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number. RO145380 

Invoice Date: 09/04J2024 11:12:49AM 
Delivery Date: 09/04/2024 11 :12:49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT-Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Desct1ptlon 

/ ?C/O-({(J(/ 
q /4 It,,'{ 

~ 

carrier. PMO Vehicle: none 
Order Number: RO145360 Purchase Order Number: none 

231/Bulk Dyed Ullra Low Sulrur Diesel 

,------------, 
Amount Due: $881.04 

Due Date: 10/04l2024 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unit Prle11 

5alespenion: none 

BOL Number: RO145380 
150.1000 • $2.86840 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Tanns: 

CRITICAL DESCRIPTION: DYED ULTRA LOW SULFUR FUEL; NON-TAXABLE USE ONLY. PENAL TY FOR TAXABLE USE. 
MAX SULFUR OF 15PPM, MAX CLOUD OF 15, MIN CETANE OF 40 & MAY CONTAIN UP TO 5% BIODIESEL 

Carrier: PMO Vehk:le: none 
Older Number: RO145360 Purchase Order Number. none 

065/Bulk Regular Gasonline/Butk 

Invoice Taxes 

Federal Excise Tax • LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 
Fed Envlr Fee - 10% Ethanol 

Fed Erwlr Fee - Diesel 

Florida Fual Tax 
Florida Pollution Fee 

Florida Local Option Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 
Florida Sel!tS Tax 

Clav Co SUR Tax 

Fed Superfunct Recovery - Diesel 

Fed Superfund Recovery - 10% Ethanol 

No terms discounl available for this Invoice. 

Certificate Number Amount Due 

$0.29 

$25.00 

$0.26 

$0.32 
$28.86 

$5.94 

$8.20 
$12.84 

$26.05 

$6.51 

$0.61 

$0.50 

Salesper$011: none 

BOL Number. RO14536() 
136.6000 $2.45320 

Tax: 
Tolal Thia Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Exem!!!t 

f] /11 

'iJ 
No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Products Total: 
Shipping / Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

hge1 of 1 

Extended Price 

$430.55 
$36.75 

S467.30 
$0.00 

$335.11 
$78.63 

S413.74 
$0.00 

$765.66 
SO.DO 
$0.00 

$115,38 
$881.04 

SO.po 
$881.04 

$881.04 



4613 Phillps Hwy 208B Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

Important Messages 

Invoice lnformnt1on 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 

c15=) 
Upon Receipt 

$3,1n.20 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances CNet 30 days 
Sharpga11, .-ic. Fad# 51-0255314 

-- -- -

Surn111.iry of Transactions 

·~~• ~~.:..=• 
PREVIOUS BALANCE 

08/30124 25002 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 
250.0GALS@$2.9657 

08/30/24 25002 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
/3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
Y//ORANGEPARKFL32065 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

,, 

$2,409.71 

$741.43 

$21.06 

$2,409.71 
$762.49 

$3,172.'20 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and Installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retall hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unafflllated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill onllne, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Please bring entire lnvolcB when paytr,g In penion. 
Page 1 of2 

Pleaw •ttK;Ji •nd ,./um th/& polt/on with~,,,. PIN• do nol stapi,,, dip or alledl ch9cll ro the ..mllwlca payment coupon. 

/1~ 
4813 Pll/1/pa Hwy 2088 
~vlllfl.FL32201 
RelUm Sen/iQtJ ReqUNted 

.,.INVOICE** 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32066 

1i;(, 
Remittance Section ' 

Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

2036053 
09/04124 

Upon Receipt 
$3,17~20 

Amount Paid: $ ____ _ 

Please do not staple, clip or attach check to the remittance payment 
coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Eneigy, Inc. Wrila your 
acoounl number on your check. Save a stamp! Pay onllna at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank youl 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 191B2-9981 

• , 111, 1111111111111•1n1111 di•• 11111111111111 I• h 1111111111 I II II 

OOOl0203bD530025002□0031722DDOODOOOO□□DD317220lD 



., 
Stiteth1e 
L tt.!14:;1U',! ~-JPP.l'f 

I ' . "· • ,;j: ,!ft~: 

:;or, C.:-bn.cl C~r l•.r ?;~wy. Su1t,1 5':0 
Rr,~v;.;:I. (,:A '.lfl07t·i-.!Efc-

BIL.L TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMl\1UN:TY DEI/ELOPl\f.ENT 
EAGLE L/~NDING GOLF cu:e 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OR/,NGE PARK n. 3WE:5-2f 41 

SALES INVOICE 

t
--= __ _s_U_S_Tf_)M_E_R _~ _--___.._--==-IN_i~C_E-_#-=--=--=-·-

13457c1 ;44405952-001 -- - ------------, 
INVOICE. DME DIJI: l>ArE 

0?/30/2024 09!28/2024 ----------
LC(:AL EIRANCl-1: 
OFv'\NGE PARK FL# 128 
10!:i INDUSTR!A:... LOO? N 
OR:\.~GE PARK. FL 3a,73-2,Wl 
90 i- '.-!69-415!1 

m;r:;; TJ: 

E/d3LE L/1.NOING GOLF CLL•B 
69·] OAKLEAF PU,IITAnO'IJ Pr-WY 
cm:\ 'JGE PARK, r-L 3~C65 

r.1r, ,· 
OPEN i ---·r _____ , ____ _ 

! 
(J I 55.0C:O0 , ~,-\: 1 l (.1)(1 

' ! __ _J, _____________ _ 

fi,,·he Go-To J\pp for Landsca~ Pms:C-m•:i'"cn.z s rr oblle fli'.JP :°"lllk,,~ :c..ur j;J;easE:with r.:7:ii,j~;'.i;;~;-,_ r,,J(r:; 
nventol). 2417 orderi'l~. tim,~-,;.;ving l<lols ::rd more. Lt-1m, =•· .:11,1 dt,Nrno.,d .1. Si:e(l•1Ft.cr1r1,\l0Li! J. ff} 

~o yoo h= EDI ~"'~m aod ••"" Oko <o ,~ <ho ITT•~~,•~'"""''"""~'',,., 1=••>"~-,, II.< ~m I J
1
.u l:Dl@$1t .. ,Jne.cir·: ·o· \Im na~l I lop,. """ yoo m<J,A' b,~. j 

I 
\ ·------- --------- ---·-----------·--------- - ------------------ _____ _j 

PLEA.Sc Rr:Mt: PP.YME:NT 10; 
SITEOI\E U',t-'DSGAP~ SUPPLY .LC 
24110 l'JETvVO~~K PL~.CE 
CHICAGO, IL GG67::l-1241 

CUSTOMER. SIGNATURE: 

SUBTOTAL. '51 lC or:, 
SALES fAX: $(; 00 
F"RFIGI ,"i": $iC• OG 
Tl)"fAL: $CC Ob 
TO"i,l.L -;.,,\ YMEI~ T: ~:;c,_(j(l 

M/.C-Uf\.T DUE: S1~~( O!i 

SlteOne Lanosc.a;,e SUePI)' w~nar,ls that all p.-~.!u<;t; conlorr., tc th~ d<1>·cnp:1,, 1 or, ,h,. :J~el. B,-r.;;,1,;t1 -~-; ditic.,~ N I'S~. wll t~, ¥e c,f c1it ~ ~I impr.:r1, 1c,; ~rr. 1.,.~•,,:,nc: rn;, cu '1 o:, 
seller makes ~o v:arrr.nly, 11~p1essed er iroplloo co;xerning me use of 1·,ese p1oauc:;s. N,; en1p,0•1e2 o' Lm company 1s ;\Uli11J•L!e-~ tc, ,.,ah-HtnV w~rr,,~l~ :;r r.1;>·".fer.Ut1,>n, -,::pr~~ .I?! 
or lmpried, conreming our ).lfod:.ict:J. Always ~oi1cw l1rract:,:.ns ~nd car~\;! y ob~ttrvd ;-II D(t:,.;autoo:H ur, thte ·ubel = ma;u..:: :-ic:u·e. '!i ~nsi, .. 1ct.;-1-t.. Pm !.11. .s L.~L'. t;< nt a,y t;; d tttr.:1c.r1':. 

May cause s.:t1cus pl%'. or p<,•s.inal ir.jurf. ;u,oc <'SfUmei; .~I ;is~ cf <.:St-,tho >di :i,p·,·~1!1ler in a-:.-::.i•d,nce w,r, dir~cl1.;,n 01 r.)t ,m,• ,iccl:pl, l,1e ::m-:lui:ts td, t;, !l,r;,, l,y this 
com;,any on :bese condiUo'1S. 
►lote: Relurr.~ suojl!ct le, 25% n,st.:ick ch-''9~ 



r-·-

:;{)) Col•Jn,.;I Cec,t1:, ?kwy. S.,11.., 550 
Ror,ve~. GI\ 3007(;-488::. 

alLL TO: 

7 l/l/o- 4oe> 

&/8-/Lr./ 

?-?-" 

SOUTr. ViLIJ\Gf: COMMUMll"! DEVELO~f\l.EMT 
::AGLE Ll,NDII JG '30LF CU..11i 
398S• EAGLE l ANDIMG PK',W 
ORANGE' PARK FL 320t-5-2!,~ 1 

SALES INVOtCE 
·-c:-.u-s-TOfJJER j ---,l'li,10lCE # --~ 

1345761 -=-=-,44~3657:oo·-:--

INVOICE Ot.TE _ -·- Cllrf. DA_T_F._. __ 

07/3H2::>24 09.'29/2024 
- ------·-------~ --·--·---- • .J 

LC~";J.l BRANCH: 
Of~A.'~GE PARK FL# 'i<.'.8 
.0-5 INDUSTRiA. LOO::, N 
OR\NGE PARK. FL :~2073-2849 
ft0.1 -~!69-415!'1 

Et GLE LAtml\,G OOLF CLUB 
fs90 OAKLEAI' PU,NTATION P:<WY 
OF:,'-NGE PARK FL 32C-65 

PROJECT N.AJJIE 

L NET (i() DAYS 
------------- ------·-------··-·--. ..-··---------·-·- ------------ - -

o·:'i' 1 '1n-T:rrv fr . .ffr" 1 
_ • ~t: · . 

1 LN l'i"EM# Of.SCRit'110N orm~~, m-llJJ_ 1 CA;'it;: O?E,\I ; __ NE, PRICE EXTPRICF. 

I LESCO TOURNAMENT T·JRF MARKING [ ---;r- J 
~--- Oi8184GOO PAINT RED 1702 . --,-··-· _rn1 ___ ,1• _ }''i -01•- 7.6t;OG/EA ___ 36€.~2 

---------- ----

- r - - - ----l--- ~--·· --.-- - _, ---- __ : -
, , H".,. 8'1~----o ! L =SCO TOI. Hl\'.AMENT 1 ·JRF :v\AR;•:ING , ! •• 1 l , O, 7 • "'{)' - 1 ·•c, 4" 
:... ~- _"'_· '_"'_' _____ : ::t.1NT wH.~'·.r--.. • ! ':rz.. ·-· _______ __ -'·' .-~. • 1=· · .,'I., "':.-.A' '"' ., 
i .,. 013~

81
,.,, 

0 
. LESCO T0:..1RNP,MENT TURF MAR~ING .. ,1 .. I O o I 7 3,..,00 IE I E nc 

L.:· ____ -_:::..:·-----· :...! "--P'-'A,,_IN:.:.T....;'r;..;:·E_t,J.i.:W 17 OZ. _....,__ ·-
1 
•· . .-_ .. • °' .i.__ _ _____ .:J ____ ,) A 1_ ~ ·.,: ) 

"'" c~,, ,,,,. w •~"""" e=, """"'''"'"'' .,, ~,w ~• ,,, ""'' ,;~ ~- ,. , '• ~• J,,.~ '""'"'-''"" " ~•• ,~ """" I 
1wt1nlory, 2•117 .-,rdr,ri ii:. bn1-s. ving 1 .. 01~ rr,j ruor;,. Loe:;rr, mon, ~nd d-:,wr~o:id .·.l SiteO ·:e. , 1i\lobi~, i 

ptep~. Than!.. y<'.', 1 'or y'.)l 1• r>l·& nost:. ! 
l 

PLEASE REMIY PAYMENT TO: 
SITEONE LANDSCAr:if- SUPPLY !..LC 
241 W NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO. II. 60673•1241 

---·----------·---·-----·-- - --------

SUBTOTAL. 
SAL::S fAX: 
FHEIGt--·i 
T'Q:i\L: 
·m,Al. =-1,YMEtff: 
A~GU" f DUE: 

I 

$631.32 
s;c r.<: 

$1C.:-:r.: 
~6-~ 1 3:' 

S(.Of 
S6•-U~-

t:iteon.i L-.nc.~c~,)«.: :~u;;\J!r wt:n·3:.ts tlltll all projue,l~ <.onfor,i ;u th~ cte,c1iptiu1 on :hu .abal 8:.-cat::.ae <::-Jr.d1tio:-', :.fuse. w-,;cl. a,,1 d c1il•cal impr,rt.:n~c 2re t.:>·cnd 0!.I' co1•.t -o •. 
~ . .:.Hor mHkes "\o •.tan r1n!'/, ,sxpre~1:;cd or tmpUeC. c.oncarning :he LJSe oi ttisse procluc..s. N" em:>~Oi'C9 o:· ,i111 conr,3ny is !I.U!hc1t::,.,-; tc mak-? any warmr ty or . P.~:·,1!.enL-:it,~~ wtxpr~*·; frC 
r1r 1mphed, ccnct1mirl~ oJr proth.,c1..Y. Atv-lzys f.J! cw directions anc e,a;tt;,\ll y ob::ttrve c1U o·o-;.3ut10· li .m thf!II abl!t c_. manu-; lctu•H~-"s 1a:;i~11ctH>I$ f'roduc~ c.~a<.• c uit .. ary l'-' .j;rc::c:1oos 
r-,ay caLs~ st-,le:..s ~=fr-::.,~ pt:,-soua, 1r.jury. F.iJ'Ji;;' a:..~umC::1s ~: r·:..k c.f tJ~t: of ho 1dl:n[J ,,.i1➔:htsrill w.;.:,-yd~nr-e wHh dir'1Clt.>n CY-~'>· :u~r.t 11:ccpb l~1e ~n.·1:)UCl!. ~:1, ;,: :h€ 'r. by I 1is 
c·e,mpan'/ un :l:t,~•• cu1<1<hor.s. 
Noto: R~·urr1s SJhJe.:.t .. .J :-".5"'/4. ;8!t•XI( ch3r£~- P1:1ge 1 ol 1 



~1mp1ot I tin' ii, t1Cirt1cu1·!urn t,;nar1on~ 
6965 Nortnpark 1:;1vd Sta H 
Chariot-le NC 28216-2321 
7!)4-24 7-5560 

Bill To: 

,hip To: 

EAGLE LA \JOIN(.; GOLF CLUB DBA SOUT~ V,1!.LL.:::Y D:::\' 
398S EAGLE !..A~JDI:~;; PKWY 
ORM,iGE PARK, FL .32Jf.5 

EAGLf: LA·>JDING GO:..F CLUB DEA scur;- VI.LI. :Y DSV 
auo 0;\Kl.EAF PLAl'll P,TION 

,n "< i,:& Date 
J1;a :)atn 

Ct.!l,JrOAr ID 
rt.:c E;cem,)t # 

.;;ah-spenwr. 
Sh~p~=ng L.oc. 

22&022i44 

·)81)2/2024 
/J,Vi5/20;i4 l\~l :;.:.ony.s 25tti pr,)r 

12 151 
~5,:,>11.9~~ •. ?.f>G;> 

rla11ielr 
142/ 

j0.1.r0H@lroo,,.com n::J.•~t(s'. 
O:~t.N(,E PARK, FL '3?065 

12.tn214u7 

;nr:.ents: Sal-:in Or~e~ 2280,76.2:3 

Quan tit;· Jescription 

Total ln-1oi,;e V\reight:: LOOO Ll>s 

,as Order 228017e23 

\U'-E LAN-llf-.tG GOLF CLUS J.:•BA SOUTM V.Al.!..E'f oe,, 

Unlf: t>rice Total t 

·1,000.00 

'l,i!00.00 

~.an:11 To: Si,r.~lc,1 Turf f., Ho•tirnlt~ire 
!~O Em: t411 :36 
l_c s i\n!;eles CA 910134-11:16 
?hor~ 'J.: •70 ~-:!47-566C 



, __ , _____ ,,,,,,,,,,_q~-IJ. COST<>!Clffl' § .9!IGJHAL ~CE CONF~~~ PR011!!Y OF SYS~ 

EAGLE LAMDING GOLF CLUB ~~ro• 
3989 DGLI: LAHDXNG PJtlfY ;;J ~ 

784966 483819695 6 3 

ORANGE PARK FI. 32065-2641 Atlhehffrtof SYSCO JAC!CSONVILLB, INC. l'Olll:UnoaDSll 
food •nd .. ntk:e 1501 LEWIS INDOS'l'IUAL DRIVE 

.JAC!tSOHVILLB. FI. 32254 
1-800-797-2627 {l-800 SYSCO CS 

Tdics-:.J.uT oui Miucia w an.m:T -iosaivica CDMGa 
904-637-0648 Net 30 

OGLE LNmlNG GOLF CI.OB MANIFESTI 1260839 NORMAL DELIVBRY 
3989 EAGL2 UNDING PKWY MJl; -TYADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

OIU)D. 

'™ :n:. 32065 -2641 
sx:n 

LB 

CT 

~y 

XHN DUClUi'TXOJr I'1'SII 
~ 

LDD: l'RBSR 1079425 24.01 

nBSB 6908115 13.65 

•nse ORION YRt.LOW JOICBO n&sll SACK 7201992 9.63 

10889356163020 

PDIBAPPLE nBSB 

7289526 

5198791 

11.77 

19.23 

RASPBBIUlY RED l'RSB 

S!rllAWll&RRY l'RBSB DRJ:SCOLL 
GROOP TOTAL•••• 

'**DISPENSER BBVZRAGS*** 

SDUP LBNORM>B BIB 

PIBB X'1'M 

SYROP SPIU'l'B SX1 BJ:B 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

~CS l"OR Dl¥:)p SlZI: 
FOR FUBL SOllCBARGE 

2555652 

3738796 4.71 

7582S05 4.76 

16760010 8856122 105.40 

14450298 9181512 54.95 

09560010 4090395 105.40 

n 
24.01 

13.65 

9.63 

11.77 

19.23 

9.42 

9.52 
138.05 

105.40 

54.95 

105.40 
265.75 

11.19- I• 
10.00 

• % 1 
nrvoxa ibJvnJmft'a 
C00I I on 

000 t _ 
'LJ.IJI -I> 'I -=.JU, 1,1 'J 

A qo-7'I o;-21'1.~ 7 
I 

t}'tJJ'). 
fq l,v{ 

CASBS DLlT}ror.~- C:UUj'1110111W!.j OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM aDrl''l'Cl i 
--i

--1 SYSCO JACICSONVJ:LL& 
6 I 12 5. 3· 184 i1501 LEWJ:S INDUSTRIAL D ~ 

• -:- JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 \ _ 13J_2,. 62 
32' 13 45 41.$ 757 orax 

Dllffllll'I - f · J'CI con.,_-;;;.....;;;;;;.. ...... ,_ -- NO. PCS - 'l'0'1'AL 
IJc;lf oat.VO' SICN X REC IIIIIIOICI: 

'TO'fAl. 

mT~ 1ei.w~~•~~c 1~WMia9it~~,~~ lisllf ~...:F~T PAYABLE OM OR UFOU: " ,..: ~ ...=:-~~ ~=~~~ 11ULL ,- IS I\'ID~--cx:.m~ 9/23/24 
11..:t !O 111ft n&il AIIl!S oror toai'lilczin 01 nlSI l'lllllUCrllTllll'Jaa: 1011 Ml~ ff 1QUJ. iz&T !O - ?II an 
_I__ _e&ne:rrr,m ,0 ~IUK_!!..1.- or_A_CUl!J!__Cw\Dlllll!l,111 an ~lf 111VCLVDr. llff IIICII DHl'Vft_.__ -- --

1382.62 

LAST PAGB 

1 

I 
I 

I 
i 

I 
I 
i;: 
• .. 
s 
: 
I .. . 
"' 'i' 
N -0 . 
5 

' .. .. 
• 
• 
E 

I 
I 
~ 

= 

I 



l~~m~~-P~,,,,,,,,,,~~~~-IJ. OF SYSCO cus~~ E~Ivf,NAL ,1NV0.1~ 
~IIIQIOG 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLtJB s~~sco• 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 11 784966 483819695 6 1 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atlhehortof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. ,,;,;.v' vvv __ _ 

foochnds•,vke 1501 LBW:IS IHDUSTR:rAL DRIVE t---=c==---+JIUK:DD"""' - I 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 6637 'l'ERMS -PAST DOS 1W.U1CS8 us IIUBo1&c'1' 'fO SDVICB CBARGB 904-637-0648 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO cs N_e_t_3_o __ _ 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB MANIJ!'ES'rl 1260839 NORMAL DELIVERY 
3989 EAGLZ LANDING PDY NA:TVADC SCAlU.B'l'T BAYL&:SS 
.9~ PARK FL 32065 -2641 _,,;;_.;;._---~==-------------' 

;ii (eAat I SID I :t!'BN nssCR:IPT:i:Ollf I'l!DI min :r axuaom s 
COOS PIUCI: ._ PRICI: F Off 

' 
1s

1 

1 

1 

1. 

~t 
~~ 

J 
i: 

C"' 
I 

11 

oz 

oz 

:LB 

; LB 

:O 

0 

ID SARTY RENDm&R: NOTHING J:S MORE =·~ TO SISCO 
'LEASE VERXFY EACH ORDER UPON RBCl!:J:PT BKCAUS COOLER -TEMS 

,~ FISH LIC WD-4511 Ji'RBSHWATER i'ISB LJ:C :nm- 03 

CBZBS& AMKR 120 SI.J: YZI. S-rl0.42071 51322341 17.67 

CBD:SB CBBDDAR JACK li'NCY SBRZ 2905C41 24061891 61.47 

CRB:AM SOUR CUI.'l'RD GRADE A 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

10038641 50201931 22.62 

BBBr STUJC PHILLY CAB BR 100000016501 97897851 81.44 

DIP SAUSAGE PATTY W/H WIDE RAW MLD 19741! 3756236' 36.27 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

"'*SBAl'OOD*** 

SBIUIIP WBT P6D TLOr 16/2 261512071PBj 5106388! 61.30 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

**l'ROZBN*** 

1TSP1Qff MUJ!'l':tlf MN.ANA Htl'l' I/W 00105 7298904 23 .13 

5/8:Df 30410 0916387 57.07 

POTATO TATU BARREL 1000006067 5020233 S0.93 

,V BAK PR&TZEL BAVMUAN STK 3295 6849145 38.89 
GaOtJP TOTAL**•* 

**CANNBD & D~Y*** 

DJUNK FROST R.XPTIDB R 10052000324881183995291 29.84 

10052000204053 6508978 29.84 

CA11U SPLIT TOT -- i CUIII: GW>IIS 11'1'. -1 • Ol'EN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM RDII!' 'l'O 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

17.67 

61.47 

22.62 
101.76 

81.44 

36.27 
117.71 

61.30 
61.30 

23.13 

57.07 

50.93 

38.89 
170.02 

29.84 

29.84 

11. 1 I 12 + ~- 216f 

DaIVEJl'S _] - 110. PCS 1 CIJST.o,__,.,...,._.,..,..._ 

1501 LJCWIS INDUSTRJ:AL .df1! 
~ONVl:LLE, F'L 32~ SUl.i'l 

SiloN DBI.VD. SlGR X 110-:-lics-
REc . 

PIQ PIO'll8ICll:!D ~ .ll:IUCIILTaa&L aiiioD~ WS'l'III (Ill !1111 JIM)ICI --~ TO ftlll Sll2lffllRr 'l'lt!JffT PAYABLE ON Oil B&:l'OIUi: 
• t n acnca t,il or .,... nai•- M.1UCIII.2QML cm.it>ITIA 1Ct 1930 ~li~:,ll&\~; ra 11:1.LD or :11111 CllllllDm 
~ ..dl!f~rm.. ~~1fns~ =-- 11 ll&CSIVID~--cx::Tm.-· t 
!O Mn" DUl'Uftl UllJIII: 0111 OF Y00lt lllalPr or '!IIBR nooocn~: !00 U11 ~rma;, 01 mnt RlGH 'IO 8111M1 m .ISf 
ftMffl_c:an,cny.._ca to l'lllnC:tl'aD Al A - \11..!.CLASS or :,.I"l~~IIIVOLvnc: &II! so,;a DISIUft, I --

IllWICB 
ITOTAL 

CONT. OH PAGE 2 

1 
I 
~ 

5 

I 
i 
E 
B 
~ .. .. 
s .. 
'i' ... .. 
"' 0 

~ .. 
0 .. 
5 
f 
;! .. . 
E 

I 
I 
~ 
II 

I 
J 



11,~ffl--~P--,,,,,,,~-~~~-IJ. • $;.IL COHn-DENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSC9 
~~,,iF,':.:;;:..,.+----'wa=•==-=- ·-~ i-.-:ur.,mca ~ I niz 

EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLUB s::'lt.~sco• 
3989 DGLB LANDING PKWY 11 
ORARGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Attheheartof 

food and MMCII 

-- 784966 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 616/006 •-==---------- ---- ---
1501 LEWIS J:NDOS'l'IUAL DRJ:VE 1'IIIICSu& OIIIU ________ _ 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 6637 TDMS -PAS'l' DOS iw.ucaa au~ 'l"0 snvxa OW\GS 

904-637-0648 

483819695 6 2 

l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 
EAGLE LANDDJG GOLi' CLOB -- MUIIFBSTJ 1260839-NOIUIAL D:&:LIWR.Y 
398!1 KAGLE LANDING PKWY MA: 'l'VADCSCAIU.B~8An&SS -- -

1 I g 

I 

I 
'1 
I 

PJUU( FL 32065 -2641 - __ __, 
--· --- .----....... I ------- I-· I :m'Vt:it'ICS ADJtJll'l21D"l"B 
- Cl"-IVQ• 

SID 

1 

l 

1· 

1s]·~ 

4 

,2 
! 

15q9X9X3 

10 0 

1 50CT 

2-S 

~ 
.5 

OUTS .s 

1S NL LB 

J:TDI DUCJUPTJ:OR 

JUICB CRNBRY BTL BAI\ MIXER 25900 

10048500201029 

:BS KO'STARD YBLLOW SQZ CLS 417567741 

SHACK BAR GRAN PNOT sn.SLT 42067000 

CLS StJGlUl GRAROLJ.TBD D'Dlll: CANE 

CLS VDmGAR l>ISTILL&D WBITB s, 
fG 

!AC MEX WRAP TORTILLA GIU,C JDl:ltB 12 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

·••PAPJDl & DISP*** 

412006 

911123 

195210 

'.S CLS CORTAINZR l'0MI BHG lC D YTD199S10000 

COP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20Jl6 

CLS KXT COTJ.ZRY MED 'tCFS/SloP 'DIKFSltWNSPSY 

UL LINER. RBPRO 38X58 1.5 KL X7658USX01 

CI.S TONBL MDLTil'OLD 9.4X9.2 WBT 4458693 
GROOP TO'l'AL**** 

**PRODUCE*** 

•IUSCOL BLP.ClamRRY l'RESB 

•Rl:SCOL BL'OBBERRY l'USB 
2S 

CARROT STIC Ji'RESB 82155 

l'l'IDI mru 
C0DS nICII 

5099122 24.47 

8410563 32.72 

4736070 18.86 

4888500 73.68 

2926727 43.10 

4113049 C.82 

9901031 13.73 

8031852 23.16 

7551334 20.92 

4088886, 27. 761 

0621999 40.42 

1763846 40.80 

4458693 42.69 

3738804 3.99 

6763431 

1675743 10.94 

carr -~ -=111 

µ1r 
24.47 

32.72 

18.86 

73.68 

43.10 

4.82 

27.46 

23.16 
307.9S 

41.84 

55.52 

,o.42 I 
co.so 
42.69 

221.27 

7.98 

I 

1S CT 

lS CT 

1675610 11.681 

1675891 10.22 
I 

I LKTTOCE ICEBERG 'l'RDOl2D FRESH 

I I I I LET'l'UCE ROMAINE FRESH 100748651023361 I I I 
cuu 

1
11'LlTF.-l'Ca • c:um:3---!!.- OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM IIDCIT '1'0 I 

10.94 

11.68 

10.22 

r I SYSCO JACKSONVXLLE • 
1~ 6 21 (1. , 3S71 1501 LEWIS INDOSTRZAL ~ 

JACICSONVJ:LLE, FL 322S4 TOTJI.L 

-oana- --r- ~-

1020.Q;t 

-DJUVD•a 
SlQII r

ltO-:- l'CS CUST,.,_ - ..,.,,;;;;;-., w. ,_-- •NO. PCS 
DJ:LVD. SIQII X REC. 

=AL 

~CB 

- ,-i11c:., DZ JDI-.S .lililllCDL'IIIIAL ~mu I.Iffllll c:.·ma-DM!lCI-- IDlSC"I' !O TD~ !IIUSTT°piYABL& ON OR BBl'ORlil 
a n 1&a1m ~ ~ m nuaaw.a ~.,.rcma r: U3D Ws'~· ,_ ntlD 07 m1 ~ .. 

wt~ .-:-~rm.~- aaai¥M°°° ca -D- IS -~-n,oai:&~~ 
--·· to Nff DIIIVft AIISIS Oft 0, 'lDOll IIIIZIP': 0, taA IIIDDUC!I~~; 1au .. CIIVlm 11P 10Ull um 'IO - 111 Nff 

- -· - cancm,ca '° PULflaflml~- D1 A Cl,l$S fl ~.Ill,..,~ tll'IUI.VIllr.,.., IOtll DIS!lln:, --- ---

CONT. OH PAGE 3 

5 
§ 
I 
i 
§ 
a 

I • 
~ 
• .. 
n 
i:I .. 
0 
I .. . .. 

0 
I .. .. 
~ . 
5 .. 
Q 
I .. .. 
• • 
I 

I 
! 
= 

I 



1-qmp~~~~'''''''''qqq~~IJ. CUS"llr'JMRR'S QaIGfNAL DfYOP CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
- --~ - -· CVffllllD j I'IIWIC:Z IIIIICIID - I - I 

'rllUCIC ffOP 1784966 483823838 6 2 EAGLE LAHDING GOLF Cl.OB ~,,sco· 353 /012 
3989 EAGLE LANDnfG PKWY ;,J.'. SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLK, INC. CiiiuTJ: l'VRCDR~---

ORANGlil PJUUC FL 320
65

-
26

Cl ~:,~h:.J.c°! 1501 LEWIS IHDOS'rlUAL DRIVE 3612 TUMS -PAS'r DOE IIAr.llllCl:S ARE SUB.JSC'l' 'l'O SBKV'IC& CDRGll 
JACKSONVILLB • FL 322 54 Net 30 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSC:0 CS MANIFESTl1261243 NORMAL DELIVERY 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOS MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

904-637-0648 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY32065 2641 DBtyER. ~TQH I I I ----- --ORANGE PARK !'L - . .. -• m.t iii.I I L a:. 1'1'811 
COZlK 

Oliff 
PIUC2 

RX'l!DDID 
IISUC2 SXD X'RN DBSCIUl"l'J:OR 

GROt7P TO'l'AL 
**PAPER~ DXSP*** * 

CONTADD:R l!'OAN HNG lC D Y'rD199S10000 

CUP l'OAM '1'ALL 20 OZ 20.116 

iys aBL LIRBl\ aBl'RO 38X58 l. 5 ML X7658AKSX01 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

·••PR0l>UCB*** 

I.DIE l'RBSB 

Ji"R&SS BElUl 

FRESH SAC1't 

ORANGB BJI.GGED ntESB 10889356163020 

7551334 20.92 

4088886 27.76 

1763846 40.80 

107942S 24.01 

2037109 6.81 

7201H2 9.63 

72895261 11. 93 

STRANBERRY FRESH DlUSCOLL 

~Ji'RSll TONAro BULK 5X6 FRESH 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

**DIS'PEHSBll Bll:vBRAGB*** 

SYROP com CLASSIC 5Xl BD 04250010 4090593 

SYRUP COD DXE'l' 5Xl Bll 04240010 4273546 

SYROP R00'1' BBER BIB 15400298 6665467 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

240.18 

41.84 

55.52 

81.60 
178.96 

24.01 

6.81 

9.63 

11.93 

105.40 

105.40 

54.95 
265. 75 

}.. vo-1~q• ~,oor.. 
:rio-?f >" __ pt.9 

ms 

I ORl)&'R 2S58750 

~ FOR DROP SI:ZB: 
FUEL StlRCHARGE ~-~ 

l½i 

Tofvl :,I r 1'6s-:id 

CMU I SPLIT 'NIT. llC8 CUB& lmt0sswr. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM1- -· RDIZT 
SYSCO JACKSONVI:LLE 

121 3115 

26 4 30 
DRJVD's 

22.2 258 1501 LZWJ:S J:NDOSTRlAL D~-~ 
• JACKSONVJ:LLK, n. 32254 _ 1239. 70 

34 .21 624 

II~ 
110. JCS rCUST ... - .- .. _ ....... .._ NO. PCS t· '-roTAL 
DELVD. S:tl;:R X I REC. ~CE 

,TO'rAL 
11CA l'IIOVUJlla: DIS 1'111IB111W,11 IGIIICUI.IVIW. IXIKlDITISS I.Ina> CJII DWI IIM>lCI Aa ,- 'IQ Tim IT.UIJlalY 'flUlft PAYABLE ON OR -BEFO--U-----;I 

_g SJ Al:TJCJII ~ OP !Bl nalSIIMUI AGUCVLTOltAL '-JTIZ$ .IC! 193D ~.-~ !Bl nLIZlt OP ftlS CDKXIIn' 

~ ~ .;"';.ilndfj ~,&;•:&M~ulOCD ca=-- u lllalVID~'l'IIUll~i:,Tri ' 9/27 /24 '° .., DISl'O!S l&ISI)I; - OP 'IOOll MCSIPr or - -~CIS: - - GlYt1li, OP 'roOll a:iiilrT IO - Ill -1 
~~ c:anic:=...LCR 'IO •~~IID!!IR 111 A Cl.II.ti C!!' aADGUl!lal.? 111T ~ t11V101.Yllll. &IIJ IIICli DJIDU!ll. 

LAST 

1239.70 
PAGE -. ~S-JJ,,y_L 

~_I 

I 
Ii! 

I 
::I 
; 

I 
i 
i 
~ .. .. 
a ... 
0 

~ 
• 

5 
"' 0 

.!, ... .. 

... 
E 

I 
g 
; 

= 

I 



1--~g~~~~~,,,,,,,,,~~~q~IJ. CUSTOMER'S ORIGINAL DIVOICX CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
I I --- 1 lJM7.ZCII rm 1 •- 1 

&AGLB LANDING GOLF CI.OB c,-isco· 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ~1 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065•26C1 Atttwhffrtol SYSCO JACKSONVl:LLE, INC. 

nma ftOJI 

353 /012 

~ 

784966 483823838 6 1 

PIJRCIIAllg -food.indserv~ 1501 LEWJ:S INDUSTRIAL DIUW 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1·800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 'l'DMS •PAS'l' DOZ MLMCU ~ SUBJEC:'1' "f0 SEKYICB CIIARGi: 
904-637-0648 Net 30 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CL08 MANil!'l!STI 1261243 NORMAL DELIVERY 
3989 EAGLB LANDING PKWY MA:~ SCARLETT BAYLESS 

PAIU< FL 32065 ·26C1 
IPM:K 

,,,I 
~ 
~c 
_/4, 

~ 

' ~ 
·1-,Y 

1 
--i F 
,.......1 ~. 

Sl::O: 

!LB 

iLB 

Inlt D&SCRIPTIOIII Iftll 
C0D1: 

UIII'1' 
~a: 

'OOD SU'BTY REKIND&:R: NOTHING IS MORE IMPOR,DT 'fO s;sco 't. 
'LEASE VERIFY EACH OlU)&:R UPON RECJ!!J:P'l' BECAOS COOIJl!R TENS 

,TIIA'l'ER FISB LI:C WD-4511 FRESHWATER FJ:SB LIC J!'WD- 03 

C!IDSIE CSJU>DAJl JACK li'JltCY SBIUil 2905C4 2406189 64.59 

CBDSB PROV NOHSMK St.I . 75 170754 3546386 42.81 

SWl:SS SLXCB .75 OZ 170721 3554569 53.46 

CBBAM SOtJR POU GR A IDA5 1186253 32.07 

BQG WBL LIQ l'RSB W/CX 74865-29434-00 2366607 39,13 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

** li'!lOZD** * 
GOORM 5/8:IN 30410 0916387 57.07 

DIP PO'l'A'fO TA'l'BR BARRBL 1000006067 5020233 50.93 

PRETZEL BAVJ\IUAN STK 3295 6849145 38.89 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CANNBD 6 DRY*** 

DRESSING BALSAMXC TIDGARBTTE ICJ:0955 7872328 16.98 

IPCHA JUICE ORANGE PORE PR&: 10048500201029 8410563 32.72 

ROUYAl.R 4560934 49.97 

MAYORlUUSJ: SQUUZ& B~ 00000084137049 3420S87 53.75 

SWOT CHILI ~ WING SJ2341BF 3369354 73.03 

B0'fTLJ:D SPlUNG 9901031 13.73 

mn --

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE.: IQDl1'l' 'l'O 

SYSCO JACKSONVrLLE 

~ 

l'!U~ 

129.18 

42.81 

53.46 

32.07 

39.13 
296. 65 

57.07 

50,93 

38.89 
146.89 

16.98 

32.72 

49.97 

53.75 

73.03 

13.73 

I ~ 111='1"~.PCS I CUIII:,- llllOSS ft.. 

14 1 15 12. _366 . . - s,oo ""j 1501 LBWJ:S J:NDUSTRJ:AL -•,. 
JACKSONVl:LLE, FL 32254 'OOTAL 

I 
DIUVD'S I 110. PCS CUST ...... ....,.,. ..,,,.._. ...... ,- 110. PCS 
8%c:II DZI.VD. SZGIII X REC. 

l~W,~
1~~:•=-~~~~~llfriJI£tt7m~s\Uf~TzF~ PAYABLK OH OR :Uli'ORE 

~ ~OR ~~nm. ~==irma- ca=-- Ill llCIIVID~---~~'m 
---- 1'0 ""' Dtltvn a&IIIIIG ovr or "101111 mzIPf or 111111& ~~: - HS r:n-n,; GP - ltIGff "fO SDVI D Mr 

-- ·ixvs gl'J,Clff,OR 20 nn:ICIU!S AS A - or A CI»I or CL&IDnS,DI an LIIISCll'1" - U¥ 11111:R DU,va. 

. 'l'JIX 
--1:'0'Dl. 

i:;oJcs 

1 CONT • 

jl ti ~-- T------- l 

683.72 

ON PAGE 2 

I 

I 
5 

i 
ii 
5 
ii 

I 
ij . .. 
9 .. 
C> 

/. 
• .. 
0 . .. 
:; 
:.. 
5 .. 
'i' 
;:! 
• . 
E 

I 
I ; 

= 

I 



1--1-~~P~,,,,,,,,,q~~qqlJ. CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
~ :mvmc:a- nas 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOS C,'J;SCO" 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ~1 
ORANGE PARR FL 32065-2641 AttMhe•rtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

food and servk• 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 

904-637-0648 

ftllJCK ffO• 

615 /002 
784966 483830685 2 3 

PUaCIIAS& 

6637 TERMS -l'AS'r DO& ULalllC&8 AM 9tJBJIIC'1' 'J.'O SBRVZCE CBARGB 
Net 30 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB I I MANIFEST# 1261642 NORMAL DELIVERY 
3989 EAGLE LARDIBG PKNY MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

'AIUC FL __ 32065 -2641 PR1¥EB-' , , , 
1 

Sl:D 

CT 

CT 

8 CT 

0 LB 

LB ,1 

•6 oz 
I 5 LB, 

oz 

ITD DBSCJUPTIOR 

LETTUCE. R0NA1NB: l'RZSB 10074865102336 

LBT'l'UCE I\OMADlK mBSH 10074865102336 

LDm l!"Rl£SB 

ON::tON' YELLOW JUMBO l'IU!:SB SACK 

ORANGB BAGGBD nESB 10889356163020 

STRAWBERRY l'RBSH DlUSCOLL 

TOHAT0 BOLJC 5X6 Ji'RESB 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

·••DJ:SPEHSER BBVEBAGB*** 

,OZ:uHN TBA BUW •rLTBR PACK 47goo-30384 
GltOOP TOT.AL**** 

pu.LaQNCE FOR DROP S::tZB 
FOR Ji'OEL SORCHAR.GB 

:Y 2566002 2567894 2566726 
2566151 2567890 2566115 

·- 8PLIT'l'OT.l'CS c::aaa ~ CDBZ I c:aoss lff'. , 

9 t 5.7 112 

44 41. 9 712 

OPEN: 7: 00 AM CLOSE: 5:-00 PM 

4~ 5 

32l 12 . 
DUYU'8 ~ -~ .,;-PCS-CUST ....... ,_,,........,...,.,,..... NO.PCS 
ua DRLVD Sic.K X I REC. 

l'l?Dl Ultt'l' ,_.T -com: nua: -
1675891 35.60 

1675891 10.17 

1079425 25.70 

7201992 9.63 

7289526 11.93 

7582505 4.94 

1763432 42.33 

1\1:NIT TO 

SYSCO JACXSONV:ILLE 

DTl:RDID Ill~ !!!5!.... 

35.60 

10.17 

25.70 

9.63 

11.93 

9.88 

42.33 
171.20 

52.89 
52.89 
12.99- ,. 
10.00 

1501 LEWJ:S INDUSTRIAL DR!'B 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 TOTAL 

'l'lUI: 

• -~=~== I 
DC& l'ltCWUI<m: TB nRilll&lllol AGIICUIIIIJIAL alNlDina LU'l'ED ca·•r1ifs IlM>ICS .la $Uli,Jlll;T '!O THI~ 'liun j n•~AB•• ON OR _.,.litl!: 

--~CE 

~ '101 3, '1"-,. 9~ 9 
2 40 -1tAs-tJ-=-3o~,1-

1 

),1x~ P-q~. 1.7 

129_6.23 

_g96_,23 
> ft na"ICII ~ or THI nlUIIIAIL& Mal~ CllalDITIS& .act 1no ~4~ fBI .- OF TBIS <DallIT'I' .... u. ..,. .....,. "' 

.iii ~OR .-=r~nm.. ~~U~ =-•-'- tS UCIIVID~'l'B181YWCC:Z1TTi 9/30/24 LAST PAGE 
l'IIJ.l'!ll<t..!,'!>_- Dlll'Uft AltllDII oor or taaa uan~ or nag -~, lOl1 All r:mz lit toaa alc6-r to IDft n an 1 ~C c:&nCln,O,. TO DIITIC~ Al A - OP A a.188 a, ,:tll UY WISOI! IIMll.VIIIG ur lllJCII OISl'O'l'I. ________________________________________ ___. 

I 
2 

I 
~ 
5 

I 
I 
E 
! 
0 .. 
• ... 
n 
;i 

"' 0 .. . .. 
! 
"' 0 .. 
& 

E 

I 
i 
ii 
~ 

I 



lllQl~J-~~~,,,,,,~Q,~~q~IJ. CUS' CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
:-;-;,.. .. I ~VIH- l DVOUZ JWBD I na 

BAGU LANDING GOLi' CI.OB s~tsco• 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 11 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 A•th•hffrtof SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE, INC. 

784966 483830685 2 2 

111RCWSa.DD 

904-637-0648 
foodan<tservlc,, 1501 LEWIS INDOSTRIAL DRIVE 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

-'l'EIIMS------:;--UT DOB MI.MCES AU StlB.BC'f TO SIUlVXCE CIIARGK 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LARDING PKWY 

:E PARK PL 32065 -2641 

Net 30 
MANIFEST# 1261642 HO:JtMAL DELIVERY 
MA: 'l'VADC SCARLB'l"l' BAYLESS 

; !PA.Cit I SJ:Zli ' I'1'BN DBSCiu:P'llOJI :t'l'DC OlfI'l' VIIU - ltX'BRD&D c:a Ar>JV8'1'MSIITS 

cuas 

i 
1'7) 

&111.1T 'IVr. PCS 

CT 

DRDDC LBN0N LDm G ll 10052000042129 

~PCNA JUl:CB OIUWGJ!: PORE PRE 10048500201029 

DBI.CATO 100 55220S 

SADB1UQUWT SRlU!:DDED FCY 09296610185 

SEASORXNG BLACKEN&D .RBDl'I:S 901293725 

SUGAR GRAHOLADD XFnm CANE 

~AC MBX WRAP TORTILLA GRLC HERB 12 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAPBR & DISP*** 

412006 

195210 

CLS BAG Pt.AS UCLOSE SNDW 6.SX 304985452 

CLS BAG PI.AS TSIIR.T 11.SX6.5X21 11-11665 

CLS COH'l'AI:BBR FOAM BNG lC D Y'l'D199S10000 

CtJP F0AK 'l'ALL 20 oz 

CLS i"OIL SJµa:'1' 9~10.75DI SI:LWR 

20J16 

W69372 

CLS IUT COTLERY DD KFS/SlaP YMKl'SialRSJilST 

REL LIND UPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658AXSX01 

CLS '1'0NBL MULTI:l'OLD 9.4X9.2 WH'l' 4458693 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

·••PRODUCE*** 

Ct1CUMBBR RNGLISR MED SBBDLBSS 

Llil'l'TOCK I:CEBZRG 'l'1UNMIED DE.SB 

I COB& • G1108■ WT. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

s 22 +26. 6._ 373 

aim: PRICI: -
9901694 29.84 

8410563 32.72 

4497301 68.38 

1317908 26.36 

4029761 11.03 

2926727 43.10 

9901031 13.73 

8031852 23.16 

7863345 29.38 

7065852 36.67 

75S1334 20.92 

4088886 27.76 

6938500 10.48 

0621999 40.42 

1763846 40.80 

4458693 42.69 

7134591 13.94 

1675610 12.02 

JU!JaT'!O 

SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE 

PJUCI: 

29.84 

32.72 

68.38 

26.36 

11.03 

43.10 

27.46 

23.16 
376.05 

29.38 

36.67 

41.84 

55.52 

20.96 

40.42 

40.80 

42.6!> 
308.28 

13.94 

12.02 

1501 LKWXS mDOS'l'RIAL ~ 
JACKSONVrLLE, FL 32254 __ ....,11.01_.09 

DRIVD'S 
UGII 

TAX 
-No:-PCs- r -'l'OTAL 

R&C • IMYOICI: 
.... ----- - -- - " .. ------ ___________ ,'l'O'rAL 

110. PCS - CUST. atmm n11D1m ~ a, a.u. t,_ 

t>lliLVD. SIGlf X 
no. nQV'I5IOII: !'Ill PDIIDIILlt &e:aICIIL!IDW. CQIIXll'l'W La:ra, OIi 11118 DM>ICB AB 8!JlollC1' to m ITUlnOU ff!1S'f PAYULB ON OR 81!:li'ORI: 

mD a'f na?OII ~ OP TIS naISIIABI.& ..au=-a,. C,--,I'l'IP Jet 1'30 ~·~ '1111 SIii.i.a or !'JIU CDMlll?ff 

~oa ~rd'fu~ ~==l~ISIOClD ~ =-- Ie IQffll)~--YOO~ITffli 
~-Aft DIIPUl'I .Uilm: OO'f or YCICll llQlff DI'-. 1'11011QCT~llll'fICIS: 1IOl7 Alt& GIVIIIII OP !OU aJ:GU %0 11:1191 D An 
--~ M QPM:Ift.,_Cla l'O ~-~ U .. - 0! A a.us 0, CLAIJIUffll.,_III UY lMSUll IIM)(.V]K --~ OISl'Vft. _ 

CONT. ON PAGE 

-,,r 

3 

I 
I 
~ 

5 

I a 
§ 
Iii 

g 
E 
~ 
• ... 
n 

• iii ., 
0 

~ 

• 
l!: 
I .. .. 

0 
;. 

5 
~ 

-~ .. 
& 

I 
I 
!ii 
~ 

I 



l-~IJ~llPP,,,,,1,,,,,~~~-EJ. cos :CE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
DIWXCS- ·-

3989 EAGLE LAHDXNG PQY ~l 
'l'lllll:ll;STOl' 784966 483830685 2 1 EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB C' ... ~sco· 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atthehurtuf SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

904-637-0648 
fuochnchervlce 1501 L£WIS DmOSTlUAL I>RIVE 

JACltSOHVILLB. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

615 /002 

I ~637 I~ ~AST DIJS BIUllltU .aM SOBJBC'l' 'fO SKRVXCE CBA1lQII: 

Net 30 
EAGLE LANDDfG GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P1tWY 

MANIFEST#-1261642 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS -

1 ., ORJ\l'lqii:, P~ FL 32065 - ,641 
IPACX S:ID 

:C'l'BN DBSCIUP'UOH I = I = I .E. I ~ED 

I' 
1 

11 

1, 

1 

l,. 

1 

1. 

1 

l. 

ML 

oz 

NOTBntG zs MORB IMPO~ANT TO lsco T 
·LEAS:&:. VEIUFY EACH ORDER UPON RECE:IPT Bli:CAOS • COOLER TENS 

l'RESBWATBR FJ:SH LIC FND- 03 

-'**DAJ:RY*** 

:NT DBL CREAMER RBAL DAXRY HALP & HAL 136469 l 0358608117. 98 
GROUP TOTAL**** I 

BBZF STJl:Al{ PBJ:LLY CAB BR 100000016501 97897851 81.43 
QROOP TOTAL**** 

.5 ~ SBRJ:NP WRT P&D TLOF 16/2 26151207ll"B 5106388 61.30 

.5 

I.B 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
**FROZEN*** 

tDSCLS BlilBAD WBKA'l'BKRRY LOAF 14 SL:t 12707 

~YS SOP BROCCOLJ: ll'LORB:T MDU: P 1602914292 

PD PEANUT RlllZSK S BTR CUP 8 C:LM2705 

POTATO l'RY SWDT 5/16 

POTATO TATBR BARREL 

Mc:1'03731 

1000006067 

PRB'l'ZEL BAVAlUAN S'rK 32 95 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

'**CANNRD & DRY*** 

lOSAR'l'A B&AN IUi:FR:mD 4430010641 

tYS CLS DIUl:SSDlG GDlGZR. SKSMa 953274D0854 

8850679 38.51 

1719475 16.26 

6551941 55.0B 

3700499 30.42 

5020233 50.93 

6849145 38.89 

4248191 50.18 

4538987 16.99 

DEL 
ro'r 

IJll:LLVI 

0 1'1'RADE DlUNK FROST lUl'TID& R 10052000324881 8399529 29.84 

QS&S 

111 

SPLXT'l'Or.lCS 

;I 13 

C:UU: '-"OSS ft. • 
9.~ 227 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PMj RDII'1' '1'0 
SYSCO JACRSONVJ:LLE 

17.98 
17.98 

81.43 
81.43 

61.30 
61.30 

38.51 

16.26 

S5.08 

30.42 

50.93 

38.89 
230.09 

50.18 

33.98 

29.84 

UM)ia AD.JOatiiliffs 
oooc I llft--

DIUVD"S 
SIQII 

l 
SO. PCS-ciirf . ■rcam mwa1a1: fflCllll:ltf cir~ J NO. PCS -
DIU,VD. SIGIII X REC. 

1501 LEWIS XNDUSTRXAL L 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 

-~-
_504.80 

__ PIOYIIIOS: tu ftRIJIIIQU AGltICUL!UMl.-a.al~ LI!ffllll Clll DIS IIMIICI U& 81m311CT-ti:i-tu ~ 'ffllff 1 PAY.ABLE OH OR Hl'ORJl. 
,:,~ ~ ~~ ~rr~ ~Jm ~•~- Vi..SllfL°'c&Wo\l&•~Tli 

~JfflM m='~~~~~=,."mk'gtt,~I~~-ai:ln~ = ~Lr 
-~ Ql'ICff,._CIR TO l.l&flCIU~ llS ·-- or A a.All or ~.,_Ill - ~ DMILVISI Alff IOCII DIHOTI, _..,_ ___ _ 

INVOICJ: 
T0'1'U. 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 
I 
:2 

5 

I 
i1 
§ 
i 

I 
Q . .. 
9 
? .. .. .. 
';' .. ... 
0 .. 
5 
? 
;;l .. 
• 
I 

I 
I 
= 
i 
Ii 



•-•■1m11111111111om•111•1DD1111111111111u11111■111DnntUBJIRIIIII 
"' I N r, • t I I 4 I 3 I 3 f -a i 1 a, 0 2 • 

~-•Pt""" .&.NYY,i,Y <.;UlUf.LUt:NTlAL PROPERTY OF SYSG() 
·-- ··n CIJ- r Dl\l'0rCI: - i - 1 

EAGLJ: LANDING GOLF CLUB s,1i5r,o• 
3989 BAGLB LANDING P!CWY '}.'. '-
ORAHGB PARlt l!'L 32065-2641 Atdlehartof SYSCO .DOCSONVILLE, INC. 

TNICS ll'lW 

342 /012 ·- ~ 

784966 483837031 2 2 

-~at:lli' 
rood•ndwm-. 1501 I.ENZS INDUS'l'IUAL DRIVE 

JACKSOHVILLZ. PL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 TB1U&S -,u,, DUI auAIICU AU SUB.1ICT l'O savxc:a: CJWUa 
904-637-0HB Net 30 

EAGLE LNIDING GOLi' CI.OB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PlQfY 

IWfI!'ZSTI 126fH1 HOJQML DELIVERY 

l'I. 32 :641 
•MA: TVADC S~TT BAYLESS- -

ITJ:11 DSSCIUP.l'XOII 

COP J'OAM TALL 20 OZ 20Jl6 

CI.S taT CO'rL&RY MED US/s,p 'DCKFSIGINSPSY 

IYS RBI. LIND RBPRO 38X58 l. 5 ML X7658AICSXOl 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

·••n.oDUCE*** 

CT ~Yl'PHAT Lll:'l'TUCI: RONAZtu: FRBSB 10074865102336 

'l'RSB OHJ:OR YELLOW JtJMBO l'RBSB SACJ: 

LB !IMPl'RSB OaANGB BAGGED l'RBSB 10889356163020 

llUSCOI. S'.rRANBBRRY nurse DlUSCOLI. 
GR00P TOTAL**** 

'**DJ:SPBKSl:R BBYBRAGS*** 

CO:&TU! GIUm BSB BLU1D MBD W/'lf 29594 rm SYROP LBNOHADE BIB 

- • • • SYROP SPlU'l'B SX1 BXB 

16760010 

09560010 

UIIII 
CODI 

4088886 

0621999 

1763846 

1675891 

7201992 

7289526 

7582505 

5932043 

8856122 

4090395 

Olln' ~ EXnllDm Iii t -l'IUCli - DICI 
DIVOXCS JIDJUS'Dlllft'S 
CGl)S I cirr 

27.76 27.76 

40.42 40.42 

40.80 40.80 
129.90 

40.96 40.96 

9.50 9.50 

11. 91 11.91 

4.94 9.88 
72.25 

101.99 101.99 

105.40 105.40 

105.40 10S.40 
312.79 

H1SC r 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

~CB J'0a DROP SXZE 6.60- I• 

·a-ti f[O-:. 71/k~ 
;J. ~ O·-7~lrt>-; ,~ q -~1 

lFOR ru:EL SORCBARGB 10.00 

~ :Y 25696'2 

\10\~ 
?GI l•PLXY~-- --"'---, ~ 

OPEN: 7 :00 AK CLOSE: 5: 00 PM Mllff 'IO 

I .
1 

4 11 i13.8 

18 7 25 26.6 
DalYD'• -
ni;a 

21.iJ 

55-;l 
- -1_,• VC$ c:un:-.. --y,{n~";°f,_- .rNO. PCS• 

Oil.VD. UQI X V 1_,------···· REC. 

SYSCO .D.CltSONVXLI.1: 
1501 LEWIS :INDUS'J'RXAL D~ 
JAClCSONV:IX.LB, l'L 322S4 az. 

~cs 

r, µ~I ~-T"•s') 

_ 872.57 

872.57 
_ nca WIim: m ,auauu aalCIJl.mL -mu t.IfflD ca ms DfflCS us -.c:T tom~ Dllf~-PAYUI.B 0111 OR ~ :- n acrzm, CCI a1 m IDl-11:aIW ccwmrnu act 1110 1:J·'tts"nce11. ,n - or fltt1 
11_Cl.ADI ____ ar,r.-0,IQCIDGa.,._ IIDNC - ftUS,_lTia 10/04/24 

--•----iaiiCW--JTDl~lml.-11_ . ._ 10U-iiis 
t'O llff DUIUS MU- aor ,caa allift OP ma 1Dft01W: - U1 llfft1C .,. 'IOllll ium "° .._ UC Aft 

LAS'l' PAGE 
===~1.!CUll<:rt'r,~~~.!"-~•-'"~-JJ!l;Jr IIUITl,DIAl!!__>•l!'S111Tl-~IIIIYSUC&l11fflz: ---- ~ _ __ I 

1 
I 
:f 

5 

I 
5 
i 

I 
2 .. .. 
9 
! 
!" .. 
0 

~ 
0 

:. 
& 
! .. .. 
& 

I 
! 
It 

I 



'-,.\il~4 UJlll!!"J.Ul!.N1.'.lAL_PR011J!TY OF SYSCO 
:Dff<ll%CS- - r 

78'966 483837031 2 1 

1~11!•PIP11Jllll''!'Pl!IIJl,.'f11Jlfl1~~~'41JIJI. 
EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLOB ~~sco· 
3989 EAGLE LIUIDDl'G PDIY ;, 
ORNIGB PARK FL 32065-2641 Allllehuctol 

foodandse..tm 

904-637-0648 

SYSCO~=. me. f-
1
__ I 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 3612 '1'BJQ1S -PAST DUS !W.Allels AM S09JSC'l' ft> SUVICK CIIARGI: 
JAC!CSONVYLLI:. FL 32254 • Net 30 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS , :_Xnfff 

12
61991 "°"""" D"1,XVDY 

--3-t2 /012 

EAGLE LAHDilllG GOLi' CLUB 
3989 EAGLB LANDING PDY L__ NA: 'l'VADC SCARLETT BAYUSS 

~ 
rrDl 088ClllP'l'l:Olf J:'l'DI 1111:tT I ~ 

• ----- _________ DIIPOJ~IMCOOC IIUCS -

SAft'rY l!.DUNDBl\: NOTBDlG :ts MOU TO jsco T 

1,Ac 

.-Aj C 

,1__.Afc: 

,~c 

,1 __.<s. 
~ 

'Li:ASB VEIUl'Y EACH ORDD UPON Rl:CB:tP'.r BECAOS COOLER TENS ·Cf.NNOT 
,TWAD:a J':tSB L:tC WD-4511 rRl:SBNATEl\ :n:sa L:tC :nm- 03 

cmmsz BLoz camau:.zs 1009125 0671677 20.75 

EQG 1IJU. LXQ FRSH W/C:t 74865-29434-00 2366607 39.13 

MJ:Llt WBL GALLON '676306 23.85 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

POTATO l'R.Y SWDT 5/16 Mc:1'03731 3700499 31.08 

PRETZBL BAVAIUAN STX 3295 68'9U5 38.H 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

& DRY*** 

0 oz DRDUt J'ROST RIJ.>TXDB a 10052000324881 8399529 29.84 

0 oz 00048500757178 1605617 19.79 

2 oz PRY JOICI: CRNBRY BTL BAR MIXER 25900 5099122 24.47 

4 oz SRCIKP UTCBOP SQUUD lUa> BT'L BOUYAlR C560934 49.59 

GAL rYs IMP OLXW Gltl:BR QOBDt P:tT 100/120 22919 7097100 H.56 

CLS VnmGAR D:tST:tLLBD Wlllfl 5% 911123 

IIAGABIL IIM'BR BOTnBD SPIUNG 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAPER & D:tSP*** 

CONTAINER l'OAN JING lC D nD199S10000 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

'113049 4.82 

9901031 13.73 

7551334 20.92 

tmUTTO 

SYSCO JACltSONV:tLLE 

-_nlC:S 

20.75 

39.13 

23.85 
83.73 

31.08 

38.89 
69.97 

29.84 

19.79 

24.47 

'9.59 

U.56 

4.82 

27.46 
200.53 

20.92 

CJUIQ HL1T'l'Of.l'CS CUU tc:aQSI ft, 

. ~-2.l ~12. 81 _3,2 1501 LEWl:S INDUSTRIAL~ 
JACIICSONVI:LLB, l'L 32254 al. 

DZf.VD. BJ:GII X - It£<:: 

HQ ~ll<II: m l!DI- IQICIIL!llal. -ffDI ~H!ID Ga Dl'IOICI ...----IUa.llC! tO-ftl - --

TAX 
-.'l!)'W-

.....t=fa_ 

375...l..S 

~

- -'- ~ --- -r1110. J1CS cmrr:-;-_..::..~ ... .,_ • f i,o.""'R:~ 

It ncn1m1 ~ ar ns fDllDtU ~-ma ac, 1~w,,,u*. - ......,. w Tiu c~ PAYML& 01'I Oil BU'ORB ,_, ~ ...... ~~~--_,,ff..,_ QI v:!"- 1.°m:11-~--a:m.~·· 1 
~- AIU■- OUT 0, - MClltl'f r,p - ■-oo~CU• - - "1VtllC V. .,_ IIQT ,0 S8Ye 111 -

I CONT. ON PAGE 
___ •M ~~ •a.me~ U A ~a.us o, ~.111 NI'{ IMl1JtT 111!'1!,!lllC U? IUCI DlHffl_ --· __ ~---

2 

I 
I 
:a 
5 

I 
i 
I 
0 .. . .. 
a .. 
'i' .. . 
~ 
I., .. 
a . 
& 

! 

I 
i ; 

= 

I 



~LElOP 
UNCl-4 RtNTAL 

Table Top Linen Rental 

898 Beflevue Ave. 

Daytona Beach, Fl 32114 

~ 
08/2812024 

Invoice 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Invoice Seq Tenn 
0119324 30 CHG 

: I GamwtMark IF~. 
OFFICE 

(904)860-7177 

Account Roule 

1193-00000 7 
ROUTE 

I Ln I Him I Empl I Name/ DNc:ription Sizes ay.] I Mi,. I MJ. Qty. I Adj. Aml I Uni Pr. I Ext. Price I :xa;. Qi;. I Adj. Ami. I Total 
1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

FBNPW 
FBNPW 

DGBAGST 
FB8585W 

FBMESBAG 
DGCARniAM 

TP.P 

Total Due 

$387.36 

NAPKIN WHITE. 200 0 S0.00 $0.1100 $22.00 O $0.00 $22 00 
NAPKIN WHITE SRC 0 $0.00 $2.0000 $4.00 O $0.00 $4.00 
BAGST~ 0 $0.00 s0:0100 so:02~0 so.oo so.02 - TC 85X85 WHITE =---=s1~.4700--S132.30 o S<f00--$132~30 90 0 $0.00 
MESH BAG 
CART HAMPER 

so.0100 so.10 o ___ so.oo so.10 
-so.0100 ---so.01-0 so:oo -so.a,-

10 0 $0.00 _o ___ 
SO.OD-

TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN 
Delivery Charge 

._ --~------------------'-- $6.49 $0.00 $6.49 
$0.00 
S0.00 $15.1<t-- - $0.00 S15.70 

Cur. Bus. Cur. Bal. 30 60 90 120 Office Adj.: $0.00 Subtotal: $180.62 Rle. Adj.: $0.00 
$387.36 $0.ClO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 TaxAdj.: $0.00 Sales Tax: $13.06 Tax Adj.: $0.00 

Comment: ________________________________ _ 
NetAdj.: ~-00 PrebiU: $193.68 Net Adj.: $0.00 

Tolal Adj.: $0.00 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 

Net Charge: $193.68] 

Received By: / N 0812812024 11:47:21AM 
l 

2 c.{ 0 .,,,--? lf ~ ~ It' ltP-JJ 

~ /1-ef-iy -ftq?;.~ 



LIN ~N Rl!NTAL 

I I.ht I llem 1 Empl 

Table Top Unen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 

Daytona Beach, FL 3211-4 

Dale 

09/'04/202-4 

Name I Deaaipllon 

Invoice 

(388)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 Eagle Landing Palkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Invoice 
_!)_1~1Q_7 I: IGannnMn IF~., 8: I = I 11:0 

OFFICE ROUTE 

(904)860-7177 

~ 
FBNPW NAPKIN WHITE 200 0 $0.00 $0.1100 __ ...c.$22.00 o S0.00 $22.00 

""'2---:FBN=,-;;,,PW,;.,;_ --NAPKINWHITE________ - -SRC 0 ·-so.oo $2.0000 $4.00- 0 so:oo--$4.00 

srw I Qly.1 I Min. I Adj. ay. I Adj.~ I Unit Pr. I Ext. Price I AdJ. Qly. l Adj. Amq total 

3 008AGST BAG sfANo - --- --- -- o --;o.oo so.o100-- so:02 o ___ so.oo--so.02-
, FB858SW -- Tc a5X85 INHri"E - 90 o ~-~. -so.oo--su-ioo 1132_30 o ,croo-s132-:-30 
5 FBMES'BAG~- "MESHBAG -- • - -10-o ___ $0.00 so.0100_-=.-::-_so:10 o. ___ so.oo S0.10 
-e- DGCARTHAM-- cA°Ri'HAMPER --- ----------~----- o so.oo--so.0100 so.o,-o so:00--so.01 
7 TPP -- TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN __________ $0.00 56.49 - - S0.00--$6:.-9-

--~Charge $0.00 " $15.70-

Total Due Cur. Bus . 

$193.68 $0.00 
..9!U!h 
$193.68 

30 
so.oo 

60 90 120 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Comment: __________________________ _ 

$15.70 

Offlce Adj.: SO.OD SUbtotal: 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 Sales Tax: 

~~1/r~ 

NetAdJ.: $0.00 Prebill; 

$180.62 

$13.06 

$193.68 

Total Adj.: $0.00 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 

Net Charge: I $193.681 
Received By: NTS 09l04/2024 10:34:SOAM 

rfo,- 7¥(,S' 1 tq3.1,e 

Rte.Adj.: 

TaxAdj.: 

Net Adj.: 

so.co 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 



B■ To 

Eaa)e Ludina Golf Club 
A11'N: Joshua Hebuman 
3989 Bqlc, Ludiag httway 
Onnge Puk, FL 32065 

Alln: A<lCIOIIIIIII ....,,,1,.., 

' 
bm , Dllclfptlon Qty 

sr<m SloUcd Teo Cowz/11oldcr 10 
ST002 ST007 Rib fnm1s 10 
TPlOO TurfPlq 10 
Shipping 1 

. . . 

Pltne remit payment to: 
Turfltound, Inc. 
Accounts Rectlvable Dept 

< 

5500 Skyline Dr .. Suite 6 
Wlmlngton, DE 19808 

\oo / eo 2. '1 

8'11pTO 

Elp uadin&Golf Oab 
~TTN: Joshua Helnmun 
3989 lla&le LIIMllnc hrkwlly 
Or.qeh.t,FI.32065 

P.O.No. 

RD 
' 

8.00 
2.00 
0.00 

15.00 

' 

Subtotal 

SIINTIX (0.0%) 

Total 

PaymentllCrtdltl 

Balance Due 

Invoice 

, ..... 
AmDullt 

80.0C: 
20.00 
0.00 

lS.OCI 

. . 

115.00 

0.00 

llS O(I 

0.00 

115.00 



Turf Control LLC 
1825 E Germann Rd. 
Suite 14 
Chandler, Al. 85286 

3 400 

7t; 6¥/4 / 2A 

Bill To ShJp To ?--? 
Accounts Payable 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Jon Roe 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Unitei:I States 

,.,,.,.. 
Net30 

Item 

102•3443 Toro 
Solenoid, Low 

Wattage, W· Surge 
Protection 

102~2Toro 
24VACPower 

Plane for E-OSMAC 
and Network VP 
Systems. 

TC-Screw 6-32 
Baggle 2 Screw 
Most Components 

In RalnBlrd 
Controllers 

Customer Notes: 

Due Date 
10/04/2024 

Unltei:I States 

Tracking# 

27908795sns 
279087956384 

Delcrtptlon 

Toro Solenoid, Low Wattage, w- Surge Protection 
(Black Wires) 

Toro 24VAC Power Plane for E•OSMAC and Network 
VP Systems. 

Baggle 2 Screw Most Components In RainBird 
Controllers (QTY 5 bags of2) 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO THE ABOVE ADDRESS: 
REMINDER 1.5~ RNANCE LATE CHARGE WILL BE CHARGED ON ALL INVOICES 
OVER 30 DAYS OLD. 

Paymen~ are due 30 days after the Invoice date listed above. We gladly accept the 
foAowlng forms of payment: business check, Visa, Mastercard, American Express, 
Discover, ACH, and Wire. To prevent a restocking fee, items must be returned 
within 20 days of lnltlal shipping date. 

Amount Due 

$880.25 
PO# 

Quantity 

12 

2 

SalesRll!p 

JC 

Rate 

$61.95 

$79.95 

$10.95 

Subtotal 

Discount 

Tax 

Shipping 

Total 

Paid 

Due 

AffiOUnt 

$743.40 

$79.95 

$21.90 

$845.25 

$0.00 

$35.00 

$880.25 

$0.00 

$880.25 



Zl_111c 
TWC IERY/CEI 

BILL TO: 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

INVOICE DATE 
A G23, 2024 

LEASE REMIT TO: 
TWC Services, Inc. 
PO Box 14496 
Des Moines, IA 50306-3496 

Phone:904-899-0220 
TERMS: Net 30 Oa s 

276829 

DETAIL AMOUNT 
Eagle Landing Golf Club, 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park FL 32065 
Work Order 7328518 
Email to: jhalifko@troon.com 

Q~oted Amount - Per Proposal 

Subtotal 
Tax 

Total Amount Due 

Fee if payment is received after 30 days 
Total Amount Due-If Paid After 09/22/2024 

1,808.26 

1,808.26 
0.00 

1,808.26 

108.50 
1,916.76 

We appreciate and value your business! We invite you to share your experience with us at feedback@twcservlces.com 
Y Air Conditionino - Refrineratlon - Cookina Eauioment - Beverane Svstems - Ice Machine Leasfna 



ACCOUNT IN.VOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

PURCHASE DRI:.En 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
L□C:. REP. 
3oss c,s::;2 

DfHE 
OR!JEREC 
C8/2S/24 91221150 0361615 08/27/24 11221140 

Bill 
r-;;-VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PAR~ 
32065 

FL 

Raute:232S l 6 
Ship rT_R_N_E.AGLELAtIDING-GL_F_CLii i 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pf.<.l.JY , 

ORANGE PARK FL 
'3206S 
904 291 5600 

ORDER NUf1BER: 707 ?'20 
Re-~ i, t 

1 
··-- ·-···----·- --· ---- _ _ ·- -- ... ·1 
.J:~ F o l, d s , l n c . 

To: 
P o nm: !<?8421 

30384-8421 
Att: CHRIS COLLETTI DEPT# 00 

ATLANTA GA I 
t 38i .. 7-~:3 1304 

·-···-----·_J l - •• -------- - -- ... ----··- -~ 
~ipF"r-m S4ES S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
rtTrms 
utrrm-s NET 21 DAYS 

PORT ORANGE 

h.y Qty Sales Product. 
•dered Shipped Unit Number 

Descr1p-t.011 

FL Ship!): 08/27/2~- Pago;! 03 Qf C<4 
Spcial DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANG~~ 
Instr: 

Paclc Si:ze C Weight ?ricing Unit E~t~nded 
D Unit Price Price 

Label 

·---·----------------- - • --- -. ----·-- • ----··-------···-·• • -·•·-·----··-·--- .. ----- .• - ~----··•--·--•·1 

TOTAL DRY 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL NET IJGT: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

PIECES ORDERED 
PIECES OROEREO 
PIECES ORDEf<ED 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 

28 
.'32 
22 

1224.83 PIECES OROEREO: 82 
1341.45 

PIECES SHIPPED 
PIECES SHIPPEO 
F'I~CES SHIPPED 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

28 
32 
22 

82 

nrr.s SHif'PED 
FEMS SHIPPED 
l TEl"!S SHIPPED 

nrns SH!f'PEO: 

17 
25 
15 

~7 

I 
,SJR. 93 , 

1-67'2.17 
10(15. 3-0 

PRODUCT TQT /!;I i • -~ $ 33J6 4:0 I 
TP.·X+{I<LE: Al10UHT ·• 

1GEN SALES TAX 
00 

¾ 

f 
I 

This a11ount i.s an e<iiti11<1te at titne of ~
v~ .oo 1· 

···- to cHl id •••• -A~N .... Jus,.i~.;nt;;_ I .. .. . ... - m:1de .,1-:; i::f,:, • I ··---•··· _l1ver-1,· .. •··•· ••• "' 3·.1-.. -· ·---· .. -- .,.::,{.,. 40 

i ~o - mo~ '3()49.llf -~ 
s-oo-7<(>0 = 121, ,o 311 qy{ 

~ \./0 ... 7C/70 =-9t.JS{, 
l qo-,'-IC/V; <Jf,s-t/ 

] 7},v{_-Z:. 3) I 4,Jlf' 



ACCOUNT IN',JOI,:;E INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC REP. 
3055 (~832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
ORl2S/2~\ 

NO. NO. DATE NO. 
91221150 03£.1615 08/27/24 11221140 

Route:232S / 6 ORDER NUMBER: 70772.0 
Bill.------------- s~:~ I ~~~/;~~~tELt~~i~i~G~k~$LB l Re~:~ I v~i F ~d s:--i:·;;;·:-·----··--·-- -·-11 
To: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 1 P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK FL j ' J 32065 I ~TL~.NT A G,-\ 
904 291 s6oo I 30384···a421 
DEPT# 00 386 76.3 1304 

--··-- ..... -- ..... -·---··- i.,.. ___ ·-----··•-----·-· ..... _ ·---· 

1ipFr~~ 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
"'tTrms 

PORT ORANGE FL .ShipD: 08/27/24 Pa2_e 01 af 04 
Spcial DRXVER MUST LEAVE FlNAL REO:;F.IPT i·OR lNV CHANGE::. 

vtrr-ms NET 21 DAYS 
1ty Qty Sales P~o~uct 
·dered Shipped Unit Number 

Oesnipton 
Instr-: 

Pac.I: Size Labe-l t: Ul?-i t;I·, t. 
f; 

Pricing 
Unit 

llr.1'!:. 
Price 

E :d:. E-r,d ed 
Pric:e 

------------------. ---- ----- ----- -- -·--··--· ··-··- ·- ·-- - --- ----·- .. ··----·--- ••• ---

•• 12. 26✓·1 
~ , 2 EA 0778670 
--i- 1 cs 1052380 
~ l cs 1206598 - 2 cs 1328699 .. 
-!:" 1 cs 2008860 
--r 1 cs 3112695 
-r 1 cs 3554565 
T 1 EA 4146478 

"T 1 EA 4523510 

~$ 1 cs 4800645 
3 cs 5651351 

~ 1 cs 6617609 
--Ir 6 EA 7330681 

--+- 1 cs 7520950 
+ 1 cs 8323198 
-a- 3 cs 9330697 
-!- 1 cs 9351990 

-i- 1 cs 0011197 

-i- 1 cs 0-45'1210 
-t- l cs 1213404 -r 1 EA 1326438 . --:r- 1 cs 1919740 

,..--t,-- 1 cs 2326411 
..➔.- l EA 2348936 

--r 1 cs 2679634 
~ 4 cs 2721173 
.+ 3 cs 2725711 
-+ l cs 3331998 

;~ 1 cs 3340510 
1 cs 4284530 

-------

ORY 
wRAP, 10.75X10 UAX PAPR UHT 500 EA MONOGRA!'I 
MAYOMNAISE,'SS POUCH S00/12 GR HEIMZ 

B EA 
cs 

CRACKER, BUTR SALAO REC IW 500/2 EA LANCE 
SHORTENING, FRYG SOYB~4 LIQ CLRJS LB HARVEST l,ll 

cs 
cs 

MUSTARO, ¥LUSS POUCH 500/.2 oz HEINZ 
DRINK, SODA COLA DIET COKE CAN24/12 OZ COl<E 

cs 
cs 

DRINK, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAN24/12 OZ COKE 
SEASOHIN&, ST~ MNTRl RUB SHLF 7 L~ !1CCOF<!1!Ck'. 

cs 
EA 

CHERRY, 11RCNO IJ/ STEM LG P'!..ST .5 GA MONARCH i( EA 
PECAN, PC LG UNSLTO CNDIO SHL 5 LB AZAR cs 
6LOVe, VINYL XL PF CLR ANBDX 10/100 EA VALUGARD~, cs 
CONTAINER, fM 6X6 l CMPT ~HT 4/125 EA MON06RA!'I cs 
KNIFE, DNNR ijNDSR SIS H~ 1 DZ SUPRIOR 
SAUCE, f'IZA Ti'ITO CAN SHLf 6/ttl◊ CN f'IZZAIOLO 
YASTA, PENME RIGTE RAW SHLF 2/10 LB I<ARILLA 
fORK, ONNR DOMH 18/0 S/S HU 1 oz SUPRIOR 
CLEAHER, DISIMF CLEAM-UP LIQ 9/32 oz CLOROX 

EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

REFRIGER~iED 
CHEESE, CRM PLN Sf'RED SS PLST 100/1 DZ PHil.DLF·HIA cs 
READY TO EAT - f'l.EMSe Refer to Return Policy 
PEPPER, BELL GREEM CHOICE FRESS LB PACKER 
DRESSING, BLU CHS PLST JAR REF4/1 GA KEN'S 
ONION, GRN TRil'ID ICELS FRESH 2 LB CROSS VAl.Y F 
READY TO EAT - f'le<1se Refer to Return f'olicy 
COLESLAU, SHRO SHORT st.n DIXIE2/4. 5 LB nOLU'S 1-:ll 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA CROSS VALY 
CARROT, STICK 3 3/4" FRESH S LB CROSS VALY t 
READY TO EAT - Please Refel' to Retu~n ~olicy 
ZUCCHINI, GREEN iu MEDIUM FRESS LB f'ACV.ER 

cs 
cs 
EA 
rr• 
v.J 

r~ ~--:::. 
£ii 

cs 
CHICKEN, WIH6 1t?JT JMB RA~ 4/10 LB PATUXENT 
CHIC~Et-1, BRST SNGL 6 Z f<NLS 4/5 LB PATUXf.NT 
BROCCOLI, FLORT tlIIH ICELS REF4/3 LB CROSS \.IALY 
READY TO EAT - F'lease Re-f'el' to Ret.ur-n f'olicy 
CHEESE, AMER SLCD 120 CT TFF 4/S LB GUM,! f'Rl'iS 
PEPPER, BELL REO CHO FRESH REFS LB F·ACJ.<ER 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

•---" - •---•,_.,,_.., ... __ ..., ___ -------a..,_,,_,,_, ____ --------••••• •- - •••• ',,. • • ·-- •• 

~-. 130() 
~7 2£0() 
17.6400 
:?-0.%00 
l S. 6:100 
la . .2:90(} 
lS.2900 
4'1.0300 
1B. S~O(i 
t,2. 8000 
~.2. 0600 
1?-3. 26C•O 
.l 2. 31(10 
,n.7900 
'..::2 MOO 

6. 9·001) 
48.5900 

:·s 7lo~, 
13.SS00 
73. 980(; 
14. 3300 

J&. 2S<O(> 

3"3. 220() 
9.820() 

J ..... ~S-()0 
117 . .:f20() 
t-'!.6~(10 
34.6301) 

5:?.S..800 
14.9800 

J,t.~ 

,-,l-~ 
c..l.u.'"f 

47.25 
17.64 I 
6.1. 9(> 
1{:' L·~ 

., • f:I.!. ! 
18. 29 f 
18. 29 l 
49.0:J ' 

18. e:s I 62.80 
6.b 18✓ 
43.26v' 
73 Sb ~ 
41.79 
~•~. 64 
2C. 70 
~P. 59 

28 71 

! :~. 55 
73.98 
14.33 

18 . .29 

3:~~ 22 
9.82 

12.59 
~ts. n 
.n::i 9S 

34 63 

~7.=<S 
14. 'rS I 

- - ·~· ___ ., ... .I 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 0361615 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

08/27/24 11221140 

Route:2325 / 

PURCHASE iJF,'DEFt 
N'JMBER 

S.~LES SALES 
LOC REP. 
3055 C832 

DAT[ 
C".iRDERED 
C,E:';/25/24 

Bill,----·-----------
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTH 

To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ShipfTRN EAGLE LANDING .GLF-CLB-. 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PJ.'.W"'t' 

6 
R t:tr;i "t. 

To· 

ORDER NUMBER: '107720 

,JS Foods , ; n,: . 

f'.0. BOX 1~·8421 I 
Att: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

l 

ORANGE PAR~ 
32065 
904 291 S600 
DEPT# 00 

~i.pFrm: S42S S. WILLIAMSC1N BLVD PORT ORANGE 
rtTrm-5: 

•• ·---------
FL ShipD: 

vtTrms: NET 21 DAYS 

FL 
ATLANTA GA 
3>'.) =~84-8421 
:?:36 763 1. 304 

I 
_j 

08/27/24 P~~d 02 oF 04 
DF IVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT t"OR INV CHANGE~ 

\tv Qty Sales Product Descrip~on 
'dered Shipped Unit Number 

Spc i..:11 
Ins tr: 

f'ack Size Label C U~lght Pricing 
D Unit 

Unit 
F'r·ice 

E:c tetided 
Pr-ice -------

4- 1 cs 5213392 
-i:-- 1 cs 5326418 
-3- 3 cs 5327275 
----t- 1 cs 5740220 

-!- 1 cs 6213391 
---i- 1 cs 6431647 
-;- 1 cs 6577043 - 1 cs 7331499 .. ,- 1 EA 7331614 

-r 1 cs 8231189 
4-- 1 cs 9124520 

-r 1 EA 9329921 

~ 1 cs 0488239 
~ 1 cs 1054265 
--t- 1 cs 1317973 
....l-- 1 cs 1475608 
A"" 1 cs 2633394 ....... 4 cs 2883130 
A- 1 cs 3200145 
A:"'" 1 cs 3330099 ; 1 cs 4072773 
.A' 1 cs 4358495 

-i- 1 cs 5915319 
.+ 1 cs 6340301 
~ 3 cs 6553758 
~ 3 cs 7637713 ......... 1 cs 9205147 

-----

·- ··----- ... -♦---·--------- - --- ----· --- .. ·----~- ----

SAUCE, TRTR PLST JAR REF 4/1 GA 
LETTUCE, RMH FRESH REF 24 EA 
BEEF, PTY GRND 80/20 2:1 RND 20/8 02 
AVOCADO, HALF REF I~ 4.S LB 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 
DRESSING, CSR CRtl'f SPCL Pl.ST 4/1 GA 
BEEF, RIBEY LION REF 13 LBA 
CS: 0001 14.2S LBS 
TOMATO, RED RND DCD 3/8" 2/5 LI< 
REAOY TO EAT - Please Refer to Retu~n 
MUSHROOM, MEO CU GRD BOX FRESHlO LB 
CELERY, STICK 4~ FRESH REF 4/5 LB 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 
LENON, CHO IMP & DNSTC 165 CT 1bS EA 
DRESSIHS, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/l GA 
READY TO EAT - Please Re~er -to Return 
SAUCE, CKTL SEAFO ZESTY PLST 1 GA 
READY TO EAT - Please Ref:E>r to Return 

FROZEN 

!<EN'S 
CROSS VALY 
CTLMN SLc:1 
OElf'ASCtO 

Policy 
KEN'S 
STRLG Sl. 1:-R 

CROSS 1)AL\' 
Policy 

CROSS VAL~
CROSS VALY 

Policy 
PAC~ER 
KEN'S 

Policy' 
MONARCH 

Policy' 

ROLL, HOGI IJHT 8" SLCO Bk:D f"Z!-18/6/3. 7 OZ 
BUH, HOT DOG ijHT 6n SLCO CKO 

COSTANZ0'3 
8/12/1. 7 oz HILLTOP HR 

BISCUIT, BTRMLK 2. 25 Z UMSL 120/2.25 oz fiILLSicURr 
BREAD, FLAT 5X13" OVAL BKC• f"ZN36/3. 61 OZ STONEfIRE 
BREAD, f<YE MRBL 17 SLCD 5/8" 8/30 oz EURO BA-KRY 
POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSP'f6/5 LB MONARCH 
SALMON, ATLNTC 6 Z PTM PBO 30 10 LB HARBOR i<NK 
HOT DOG, AB 6:1 6" RLR GRIL 10 l.B PATUXENT 
SHRIMP, BROD RAU 54 CT DVN 4/2.S LB MRS FRIDAY 
BACON, PORK 18-22C SLC LAID 2015 LB PATUXErtT 
APPETIZER, CHS nozz BRDO 6/2 LB LAMB tJESTN 
BREAD, lJHT 17 SLCC• TX 4. 2SX4. 510/24 OZ HILLTOF' HR 
ROLL, KSR IJHT 4.5" SLCO BKD 6/8/3.S OZ ROTELLA 
CHICKEN, TNDLN BTRD FRlTR BEER2/S LB PATIJX PREM 
BEEF, f'T'f GRND 75/25 3:1 Hl'ISTY60/5.33 OZ nrrrsTYTN!:• 

.E< 

B 

-·---- .. - -·-·-- - ·--·--- --- .. ·--·---.•~ -·- -··-·--.. ~~-··-

cs 67.2500 
cs :;:9.1500 
cs 42 as·oo 
cs 44 ?20() 

cs ~;4 840C• 
14 25 LB 12.9400 

cs 24 2400 

cs ~'S. 2~0{} 
EA 9.2400 

cs 39 190(} 
cs ~6. Qf0f) 

EA :I 4. sc,oo 

cs 31. 020(~ 
cs 25 .. 6000 
cs 2'6.4300 
cs :?6. lSOO 
cs 3.7.7300 cs SO. 5C•OO cs 101. 9300 
cs 32.9700 
cs ~3. 710(} 
cs :".:1.9600 
cs c-5. 3200 
cs 30.3500 cs 31.7500 cs :;:9_ %(}() 
cs ES.0000 

67.25 
29.15 

146 6? 
1H 92 

54.84 
184.40 

;:4 24 

2.S.24 
S'.24 

J,·. 'yjl 
46.08 

14.80 

31.02 
25. 6f; 
36 43 
2f; 1~ 
'"37 73 

2C2.00 
101.93 
32.97 
63 71 
S1.96 
bS.32 
30.35 
9-5.2S 

119. 88 
es.oo 



ACCOUNT lNVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. 

91221150 OS1v108 
DATE NO. 

08/30/24 11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SAL.ES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
08/29/2.4 

Gill 
Route:5313 I 

Sh i p -··-·-i 
5 ORDER NUMBER: 716769 

~ VILLAGE COMM DEV DlSTR 
To: I ~:89 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY j 

ORANGE PAR~ FLJ 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

R <2•n 1 t.., ---- ---------
- US Food s , I n c . 

GA--l 
llJ 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 ·---------·-- i _ ___jj 

1 ipFr-,;, 54-25 S. WILLIAMSON BL.VD PORT DRANGE 
·tTrms 

F'L ShipD: 
Spcial 
Instr· 

Paci< Size 

08/30/24 Page 03 of 04 
DRI\/ER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

1 tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty Sales Product Descripton 
dered Shipped Ucit Number 

labt!l C Weight Pricing 

l 1 cs i'143605 
1 l cs 7165830 
1 1 cs 7233562 
4 4 cs 7637713 
1. 1 cs 7724958 
1 1 cs 7946221 
1 1 cs 8117129 
l 1 cs 8131864 
L 1 cs 8556515 
2 ..., cs 9205147 L. 

TOTAL DRY 

-~---
RICE, VGTRN FRIED CKD BOIL IN 41] LB 
POTATO.. SKN ftOAT .200 CT Bl<D 15 LB 
MACARONI & CHEESE, CH£DR F'RCi<:036/7 OZ 
CHICKEN, TNDLN BTRO FRITR BEER2/S LB 
TART. BRRY TRif'l RSTIC 4" SS 3/8/6. 3 oz 
MANGO, CUBE 3/8" IMP MEXO lC!F 2/5 LB 
TURKEY, BRST SLICED .5 OZ 12/1 LB 
BEEF, GRND 80/20 FINE RAW FZN 4/5 LB 
CHICk£H, PCR!~ BRDD FRITR SESD 2/5 LB 
BEEF, PTY GRND 7S/2S 3:1 HMSTY60/5.33 OZ 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N~ 

PIECES ORDERED 

nrnH 
LA!'iF t-!ATRL 
KRAFT 
PATUY. Pf~El1 
CHEFS U:NE 
MONARCH 
JENNIE-0 
Al..1ENDRA 
TY.SOi'-1 PCTF. 
TMTTSTY1'ND 

D Unit 

cs 
cs 
lS 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

38 PIECES SHIPPED 3S r TEMS SHIPF·Eo: 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED 22 PIECES SHIPPED r>, ~ iTtMS SHIPPEO· 1,....,. 

TOTAL FROZEN PIECES ORDERED 35 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY **--rnrnL Nt::T WGT: 1758.83 PIECES ORDERED: 95 
TOTA~ GROSS WGT: 1916.70 

PIECES SHIPPED 35 HEMS SHIPPED: 

PIECES SHIPPED: 9S ITi:MS SHIPP\;":I,. 

3'l..l1· 3'} 

2_40-l~q-D: t,11•?, 
aoo -))1X) - 1o ,..,fl 

uo- 7Lf4f;. (0 lj~ l.., 
7

uwi- l f.1~A-.,LE Attou~r i S-,,0 - -, } v # uEI,; SAL.ES TA>. 

Unit 
Price 

3c;•. 5000 
S2.2500 
36. 9100 
39 9600 
49.7100 
33.0500 
43.8000 
90.0S00 
21.5000 
85.0000 

l•O ,~ i 

. ., ,, 
l 

Extended 
Price 

39 50 
52.25 
36.91 

!59.84 
4S' 71 
33.0S 
43.80 
90.05 
21 50 

170.00 

1396.36 
1214.67 
1625.60 

4236.63 

.00 

This amount is an estimate ~t time of ·--------... ..,. ______ .__ . .,.. ........ ,_. ___________ _ 
Toµ~ ~lJ~.b 7 

shipping pr ip,T tc any· ad JUStmeuts. ma~e __ .;t_ deli very:_"$---· 4236 _63 J 



ACCOUNT INl..10 I CE 
NO. NlJ. 

91221150 0510108 

INVOICE <::US TOMER 
DATE NO. 

08/30/24 11221140 

Route:5313 / 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

5 

SALE!.'> SAL.ES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 08'32 

DATE 
ORDERED 
08/29/24 

Bil! 

I SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ship~- - • 
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB II 

To: '3989 EAGLE LANDING PK!,,JY 

Remit 

To: 

ORDER NUMBER: 716769 

US Foods, Inc. 

P.G. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

ioFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
·t'Trms 

FL ShipD: 
Spcial 
[n-s tr: ·t- rrm-s NET 21 DAYS 

tu Qty Sales Product Descripton 
i~red Shiµped Unit Number 

F·ack Size 

FL 
GA 

38b 763 1304 

08/3~/~~ Pa~e 01 of 04 
DRlV.ER MUSf LEA\/E FINAL RECEIPT ~-OR H-lV CHANGES 

Label C Weight Pricing 
~ Unit 

,Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price ------------------------------------------- ----·-------•• .. 

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

DRY 
1 l cs 5771977 OIL PAH corn CNOLA BASEO 6/17 oz t10NAF:CH cs :\3 4200 $ :1 4'2 

0451-AEROSOL 
'~*****~N**~~*~•*~*•••*****************************~*~**KIV***MV*~**MMK********~~~XK*K*~k,•kXi,.R*~**~~~,~~**KN*~R*~»• ► ~K*N**K 
JTAL HAZARDOUS .WEIGHT: 6. 40 TOTAL HAZARDOUS PIECES: 1 TOTAL HAZARflOUS CUBE· . 28 
H*IE*.til!i It i1><*1/;*itl':i.'lilt !}li-'li*~•lHo;*l:-!1:11:·li:i>:lH'* l'iltif-tti!-lt!':*i<lo:****leiHH~ If lO(·IH i,;;.:t( iHH\ lt 1(--)( !t-~it lH:XlEl( i,;i,_ if IE *~~1': ,~!>: ~ ~ J::·ll: >: !(~~ ~ 111/. JH( -~:lH{ ~-l,¥.-H'. *·~** O:X· 11 l:: *!I: JOH; i'<lt JH,~ lif II 

1 
l 
1. . 
J. 

4 
1 
1 
1 
l 
1 
1 
l' 
3 
l 
1 
l 
1 
1 
◄ 
J. 

3 
1 
}; 
1 
1 
l. 
1 
1. 
l 

1 
l 
1. 
l 
4 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
• ~· 
l 
1 
l 
1 
1 
1 
3 
1 
1 
1 
1 
l 
1 
1 
1 

cs 0145888 
cs 0698688 
cs 0719427 
cs 1059542 
cs 1'.328699 
cs 145'7.016 
cs 1.859297 
cs 220.4360 
cs 2228708 
EA 2330215 
cs 2833239 
cs Ji12695 
cs 3554565 
cs 3554649 
cs 3635232 
cs 3986002 
cs 5051.368 
CS 517S37'7 
cs 5204151 
cs 5651351 
cs 6002398 
C!:i 6204366 
cs 6823872 
cs 7326713 
cs 7802.523 
cs 8204505 
cs 9189275 
cs 9837683 

---------·--· ··---------·- -----

DRY 
SYRUP, FONTN TONIC WATER 25 GA 
OIL, BUTr< ALT-RH SOYBN SALTD Jil GA 
LIO, CUP 12-20 Z f-'LST WHT SL.OTt0/100 EA 
TUNA, ~lHT ALBCR CHNK IN 1.JATEP., 6/66. S OZ 
SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBN LIO. CLR3S LB 
Cltf', SFLE POLYP 2 Z CLR PHI 12/.200 EA 
ORIHK, SODA DR PPR CAN 24/12 OZ 
ORIN!<, FRT F'NCH PLST BTL WIDE. 24i20 OZ 
PASTA, LGNE SHLF STABL 2/10·LB 
OIL, SESME IMP JP~ TIM 1 GA 
Cl-HF', ASST SS BAG SHLF STABL 2/30 EA 
OIUNK, SOOA COLA DIET COKE CAN24/12 OZ • 
DRINK, SODA COLA COXE CLSC CAN24/12 OZ 
DRINK, SODA DIET COKE ZERO 24/12 OZ 
DRINK, SODA TONIC YATER 4/6/10 OZ 
PRESOAK, UTNSL D27 E-Z LIQ BTLS LT 
TORTILLA, CHIP RAW 4 CUT TRI 30 LB 
SAUCE, BUfLl) HOT RED PLST JIJG 4/1 GA 
SAUCE, CHS t~ACl➔D SHLF STABL 6/tUO CM 
GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA 
~ETCHUP, TMTO FCY 33X SS FOIL 1000/9 GR 
DRINK., ORMG Pl.ST tnl WIDE 24/20 OZ 
CRAC~ER, CHS PNT BUTR SNDWH SQ96/1.42 OZ 
CLEANER, GRIL QUICK CLEAN LIQ 40/3.2 OZ 
NAPKIN, ONNR WHT 1 ?Xl 7 1 PLY 20/250 EA.. 
DRINK, RSP BLU COOL F'LST BTL 24/20 OZ 
MAYONNAISE, HVY PLST SHLF 4/1 GA 
SAUCE, GRLC PAR~ PLST JAR SHLF4/.5 GA 

SEAGRAl'!S 
MONARCH 
MONOGMl"I 
EMPRESS 
HAf(\1EST \,IL 
DIXIE 
DR PEPPER 
GATORADE 
BAfi:ILLA 
PACIFC JOE 
FRITO LAY 
COKE 
CO!<E 
COKE ZERO 
SCHUEF'P'S 
MONOGRMlCF 
LA IcNDRITt, 
FRM1K 'S 
F:OSARITA 
VALUGARDS 
HEINZ 
GATORADE 
FUIUNCHIEfl 
3M SCOTCH 
IJALU PLUS 
GATORADE 
DUKE'S 
SUEET EiABY 

}:! 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
Cr, 
~ 

cs 
Cr, 

;, 

cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 

60.4700 $ 
34.bOOO 

• 27. 3900 
136,8500 

30.9500 
40. 12()(} 
16.0300 
'.23.9800 
22.6400 
Sl. 3100 
41. 0800 
18.2900 
18.2900 
18.2900 
21. 7100 
72.0500 ck..-. 
31 1700 
35 2400 
89. 1-400 
22.0bOO 
27.3000 
23.9800 
22. 8200 I. 
30, 76.00 C ..,._.., 
51 9400 
23.98()0 
82.8000 
38.8100 

--------------

60.47 
34. 60✓ 
27 .39 

136.85 ,·-,·so .. .r. •.•• ?J 
40 .1.,, 
11,.03 
2J 98 
22,64 
:il.31 
4l.08 
18,29 
S•l. 87 
18 .. -29 
::1 71 
12.05 
31. 17 
3S.24 
S'J.14 1 60.18,.,,. 
27.30 
n.9a 
22.82 
30.76 
SJ. 94v 
23.98 
tL!. 80 
38.Sl 



Bi 11 

To: 

Att: 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE Of.'DER 
DATE NO. NUMBER 

91221150 0510108 08/30/24 11221140 

60 VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

OR.ANGE PAR!-4. 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

Route:5313 I 5 
Shi~.--------------.__ 

TRN EAGLE tANDING GLF rLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDIN~ PKWY l 

ORANGE PARK F'L J 
3206S 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

PORT ORANGE •L Sh ip!J: 

~emit 

I ,;i 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DArE 
ORDERED 
08/29/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 716769 

JS Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
J8b 763 1304 

GA 

ie_F-rm 542S S. t-lILLIAMSON BLVD 
t1rms 

rtTr:11-s NET 21 DAYS Spciai 
Instr· 

Pdck Size 

08/30/24 ·P~ge 02 ,r 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FJNAL REtEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

~1/ Qty Sales Product 
jered Shipped Unit Number 

DE'SCl'ipt.on Label C weight, 
D ·- --__ , - ---· ·-----· 

1 
1 

1 
!. 

1 

1 

3 
3 
1 
~ 

• ,. 

1. 
1 
s 
l 

1 
l 

l 
l 
1 
5 
1. 
2 
l 
1 
1 
1 
s 
1 

i 
1 

1 
1 

1 

1 

3 
3 
1 

1 

1 
1 s 
1 

1 
1 

l 
1 
i 
5 
t ... 
2 
1 
1 
1 
l 
5 
1 

GS 9844416 SAUCE, BBQ PLST JUG SHLF STABL4/1 GA 
CS 9865718 STRAIJ, JMI◄ 7. 7S" t◄LI< IJRPD F'APRl0/500 EA 

SIJEET BABY 

EA Oi9872i 
cs 1027S94 

cs 1'919740 

EA 2348936 

cs 2721173 
cs 2725711 
I"'' ,J.:, 3331998 

cs 4207247 

cs 4284530 
cs 5326418 
cs s3z727; 
EA 7331614 

cs 8350258 
cs 9}24520 

cs 0488239 
cs 10£-~4265 
cs 2880300 
cs 2'383130 
cs 3200!45 
cs 3330099 cs 4358495 
cs 5366760 
<"'C 
l.,..i 591S319 
cs 6252191 cs 6553758 
cs 6911663 

MONOGRAM 
REFf<IGERATED 
CANOY, PIH BUTR CUP RESES ;36 EA REESE'S t: 
CHEESE, MOZZ SHRD F'rHR LMF'S 4/5 LB GRT LAKES 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
COLESLAIJ, SHRD SHORT StJT DIXIE2/4. S LP. HOLLYS 1.,:n 
READY TO £AT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
CARROT, STICK 3 3/4" FRESH 5 LB CROSS VAU ~, 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
CHICKEN, WING 1&2JT JMB RAU 4/10 LB PATUXEIH 
CHICKEN, BRST SMGL 6 Z BNLS 4/S Ut PAilJXENT 
BROCCOLI, FLORT MINI ICELS REf4/3 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Poiicy 
CORHEO BEEF, SLCD Cl<O REF .66 6/2 LB HORNEL 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
PEPPER, BELL RED CHO FRESH REFS LB PACKER 
LETTUCE, RMN FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS tJALY 
!lEEF, PT'f GRI-ID 80/20 2: 1 R!'-10 20/8 OZ CTU1N SLCT 
CELERY, STICK 4" FRESH REF 4/S LB CROSS VALY l:l 
READY TO EAT - Please r<efer to Return Pol icv 
MILK, WHL PSTRD RBST FREED 4/1 GA ~LNVU FRMS 
DRESSING, RANCH Hl'lSTY F'LST ~IAR4/l GA V.EM'S 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 

FROZEN 
ROLL, HOGI IJHT 8" SLCD I<l<D FZNB/6/3 7 OZ 
BUW, HOT DOG WHT 6« SLCD CKD 8/12/1.7 OZ 
POTATO, SlCD 1/!0" Sl.(ON RAIJ 6/5 LB 
POTATO, FF SC 3/S" EXTR~ CRSPY6/5 LB 
SALMON, ~TLNTC 6 Z PTN PP.C 30 10 LB 
1-iOT DOG, AB 6:1 6 11 RLR GRIL 10 LB 
BACON, F'ORf< l8-22C SLC LAID 2015 LB 
BREAD, iJHT 12.5" 21 SLCD 9/16"6/28.32 OZ 
APPETIZER, CHS MOZZ BROD 612 LB 
POTATO, MSHD SKON r<ED FOIL UI 6/4 LB 
ROLL, KSR UHT 4.S" SLCL' BKD 6/8/3.5 OZ 
PAHGASIUS, STPED 5-7 Z FIL PBOlS LB 

COSTANZO'S 
HILLTOP HR 
MONARCH 
110NM~CH 
HARBOR .BNII'. 
F-ATUXEIH 
PATUXEJff 
ROTELLA 
LAl'!B WESTN 
LAMBSUPREii 
ROTELLA 
HARBOR I<NK 

·----·· ·--·----·----- --- ,.,,_ -•-•-----u•••-.-.•-"'"' .,.._.,•---•"-~••----.-••-••--•- - •-

~1'-lC rng Unit Ext.1:?nded 
Unit F'ric~ Pr1r·':? 

' -- - -----•·---- .. 

cs 51 5700 :;1. 57./ cs 31 7700 : l 77 

E~ 37.7200 37 12 
cs 61.5100 .~1 S! 

cs 18.2900 lB 29 

EA 9.8200 9 s:, 

cs 117. 4300 35'2 ::9 
cs 74.-6500 .:23 95 
cs 34.6300 -~4 6,3' 

cs 10£.3~00 10~ 3S 

cs :1.4. 9.800 14.9& 
cs 29.1500 2', .15 
cs 48.8900 244.45 
EA 11. 2400 9.24 

CC? 27.2100 '27.2.1. •J 

cs 46.0BCiO 46.08 

cs 31 0200 31.02 cs 25.6000 21:.. 60 
cs 57.0800 ~7.'}8 cs 5C.5000 ;i~;2 50 
cs 101.9300 10,.r:: 
cs 32.9700 6~.94 
cs 51.9600 S'I 96 
cs 26. 1800 26. 18 
cs 65.3200 .t.r -,-:, 

,.J .l • "" --cs 53.6300 S.3 63 
cs 31. 7500 f:;8, 7~ cs 3'1. 0800 39 08 

·~ , 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDEP.ED 
08/29/24 912211S0 05.10l09 

DATE NO. NUMBER 
OB/30/24 11221140 

Biilr----~-
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

To· I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
3206!::, 

Att. I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

Route:5313 / 5 
Sh1 

p TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLE 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORAI\IGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL. 

ORDER NUMBER: 716824 
Hetr:i t ,--

To: 1 
US Foo d s, Inc . 

P 0. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
J86 763 1304 

GA 

dpFrm: 5425 S. WIL.LIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
• tTrms: 

FL ShipiJ 
Spcial 
lnii f;r. 

f'ack Size 

03/~0/24 Page 01 a• 02 
DRIVER M0ST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR IN'./ CHANGE£: 1tTrms. NET 21 DAYS 

ty Qty Sales Product Descripton 
d~red Shipped Unit Humber 

Label C weioht P~icing 
u • Unit 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
PricQ ----~------------------- -----------------· ··- - -

1 1 
REFRIGERATED 

CS 3040268 AVOCADO, HASS 6 CT FRESH REF 6 EA PACKER 
STORAGE lGCAT ION RECAP (N) 

TOTAL RtfRIGERATED f'IECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 

TOTAL NET UGT: 
T.OTAL GROSS !,,GT· 

*** ~NUOICE SUMMARY *** 
S.00 PIECES ORDERED: 1 
6.00 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

This amount is an estimate ~t time of shipping p~ior t·-

1 

l. 

cs 14.2200 $ 

ITEl15 SHlf'f'ED. 1 

!TE!'lS SHIPPED: 1 

PRODUCT TOTt\l $ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT t, 
Gf.i-1 SALES TAX 

00 
i 

1itl';'~lllt~. s d ··• I . . • ma e at del. _ ivery·: 1i 

14 22 

14.22 

l4 22 

.00 

14 ,,,___] 

~ j_ l{ O-(},'{ () =-/ l/. 'J_~ 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

91221150 0510111 08/30/24 11221140 

Route:531'3 / 5 

PURCHASE ORDER 
N~Bffi 

SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
08/29/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 718132 
Bi 11 

To: 

,-1 -s--□-'--,I-t-_L_A_G_E ___ c_c ______ _,I 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ JMM DEV DISTR 

3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

Ch" 

~ ipfTRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLE 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

Rerr:i t 

To: 
US Foods, Inc. 

CHANGE PARK. 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

,J 

ORANGE PARµ, 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

1pFr-m 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
trrms 

FL ShipD: 
Spcial 
Instr: ,tTrms NET 21 DAYS 

ty Qty Sales Product Descripton 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Pack Size 

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 
DRY 

1 1 CS 1858S95 CLEANER, URN 8 UR!JR BREW BRGHTS0/1 OZ 
0483-CORROSIV£ SGL!D, H.G.S. 

FL 
P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30~84-8421 
386 '763 1304 

1_ -~-~~~ 

GA 

09/3C/e4 Page 01 of 02 
LJRIVER MU!:rr LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FDR HN CHANGES 

Label C Weigl!'~ Pricing 
D Unit 

MONOGRAMCF r-,... 
OJ;') 

Ur,i-c 
Price 

44.1600 $ 

Ext.ended 
Prir:e 

44 16 

****~*~~H*****•**************************•********************************~***5***••~******••******~*********~**********•*~** OTAL HAZARDOUS WEIGHT: 3.13 TOTAL HAZARDOUS PIECES· l TOTAL HAZARDOUS CUBE: .27 
****"**********~*****************************************************************~*"***********~***~*~**!********************* 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N> 

TOTAL DRY F'IECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 

TOTAL NET WGT: 
TOTAL GROSS U&T. 

*** INVOICE SUMi1ARY *** 3.13 PIECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 
3.62 

This amount is an estimat~ at time of shipping 

1 

1 

:nm;:, SHIPPED: 1 

ITEMS SHif'~En: 1 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

00 
X 

at df? li ver-y: $ 

44 16 

44.16 

00 

44. 16 

J t.f d-7Yl/tf ~ L/<ll& 



ACCOUNT [NVOI~i 
NO NO. 

INVOICE 
DATE 

~9/0~/24 

rusTOMtR 
NO 

ll2211ijQ 

FIJRCHAS!: DRDE"i"\ 
NUHBcR 

SALES S;-\U::S 
LOC REP. 

n,:.n= 
ORDERED 
09/Ql/24 91221150 OcJt~a1 

Ei l l ---- · 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR : 

T,:>. 3.-.,99 EAGL.i=-. LANDING PKWY ! 
! t-mANGE: PAl=?K FL l 
i 320'6S 

Att j -- ➔;:iIS ::cL ... ETTI 
L------- ___ ,____ 

'101..t ..... 2:;2s ,.- >·i 

Sh .1. p -·--- - -·· - - 7 I Tm-l EAGLE L;~ND I HG 0L r. c LB 
Tc: 11989 EAGLE LANDING PKW~ ! 

ORAN1.;E PARK 
320--::S • 
904 2'i-· l 560\) 

0

DFF'T ~ 0•') 

FL I 

I 
__ ,_j 

~oss 08""32 

!JR DF.F; Nt/MBfR 72-~ l <1.'., 
l.{air.it 1 •. ,.. ~ . __ 

7 I : : r t•<:,O<;, : ,·,,: 
ro • 1 ! ? D. BOX lq84~! 

l ATl.,q·ITA .-~.'. • I 303a4-s421 j , :s:-.::, 76, t ,(;4 

,,,,Fr•,: 5..,,&:S S' lJILL.IAMSON BLVD PC,·T OR:\l'iGI· 
... t;'Trms; 

FL :£hto!J· 
~pci_:al 

c-·':'J :o:;12.r. 
llR l V.ER l"'\JST l f:::AV 

p <:!IJ .;:. c,::~ .., f- Q.i;. 
fINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGf-3 

,t !1 :l' V f" Vt Trb!~ j'.fET 2i DAYS 
i·t.1, Qtv 5.ale:- f"roduct Descrip•top Pack Sue Laoel t, iJeiQ"'l t, Pricug 

Und: 
Unit 
'"'r ic,·~ 

h'te>nd£>d 
?r l_ S_4 d:,r·,,d S,.;.fip~•a 1,n:.1;. NumtJer 

.... ~- ---·-'-"--• - ... ..,.,_ ... ____ , -------------- -7 ;.;.H ::NIJi'JlCE:. SU!'li1ARY M·1t 
f.GJAL NEY WGJ. 9.62.4S F'IEC£S ORDEkrn. 5Y' f·l.t:CE:S SH!f'PEO; 59 
ror,~L .. ~R!JS'j i,,'JT 1 081. ()7 

Thii; ul'lrvnt 15- an P.5·l;ir , t.im~ of sh1pp1nr, pr-1C'r to 

i:i"!t'!,-"=***~**= ltfi t,f jt,,itiHoldBd(: ir+.'fcl<lt *lr;;rldt ti*?il<l, 11:-!Htr * !1:1<-fi:½ dH~ ... l'.l:1'-:i Ii fir.~t:~il"l!:1<t: lr....-tt iftt tt-i...,.,. 
~ Yo\J .,,,,nn• 1o1fth res-p~cl;. -to any dispu·r-i. ;,;r·i">J.llg c.: rt of vc•u, 1.!tiI ~i' ~,e ,'ri;.,::, 
• l.lS f"q_g_ds • < i ~. ,.,.cu are giving up vour r'iqht t.o -serve ;•1 an~.1 ~epresenta1;~ve 
ii- r.:at.l~;::i·~·v·~ Oi' 't.(l r.:c1r-t.1c1oa"t-?. as ii r.i:'o:t•P-; ,~f!_ d cld?.:-'"!, 1r: i.3~~, .. - ~a:~~iJ?.t 1 ~ 1} ~Oi~-
lf also -1g:-en, at US Foods· sole option, to -suomit to 01nd1~9-; 1.nctiv1ciual 
lt J'l'l:iitr·;;{ic,1, ;;;:. 1'i'l• .laims; i:i.ii) ~ud, arl:ntr&oo,; ,;l,all l:>1:.• ;,!OV1o•~nad t.v Hi<-' 
~ ~ederal_Arb!ira•io! Act, 9 U:S.C. s.~.•n~_conducte~ i~ acc~~da~ce with tne 
""t.·O""'S•1:.,2~ ,-.._:~r1s o, -\:.he Ame;·1.can_A,·bn;ranon A~~,-,r:ir.tt·bcn; <)l'd 1i--·) ;,arh p.,r-·tr 
4 ~h~il pay n1l~ thn ~osts of ~rbitration, and se~drately nay its ~wn attorneys' 
:i fe-t>!'> «tid tc.1si:-~~-rG.,. more information chov't. the -/',;el svi·ci,,;1!'g1t• , ;:. 1·..i 
* h.tt;p!;- //www. us.::oods com/terms•.tt'uelsurcha1'qe/StandardGr i.dtIAAre .. ~owerAi lantic. n 
'-" tmI 

le 
11 
~ 

lt 
~ 

llf 
I; 

J,( 

at. 

;-; lF •1ou h,p,.·e an ,HJl'e!:?ment wit.h LIS Foods ·t.hat e~pressl\' adGresses ·the ti 
,; c<Jh:wl.,tion n.P t'fie f'vel surch<1rqe, ple<?sa r<"!-fer- to -.:h.3t .~gr,,;,,,11ent l' 
•••~*~•~~w•~*****~***~********************~********************~*****~******•~*~*~~~ 

-· ·-·------------------ --------·-·---·-· -·· •• ·-·· .. - . • - ~ -

l!E11S SHi.Pf•fO -.B 

f·RrJQiJC T TOTAt $ 2,·41 40 

-~;~i, 
000 

00 

1460-000 
1470-000 

-61.56 
61.56 

'-'fe-r'z !J.O-=-:2<1 q<f • .,-I 
l. 4c,-74ql/=: /('1•' Y 
2. 40- 7q10: ;p. 7, ~-, 

~oo-~"""' Col-~ 
· ·-4·-· - .L·.,. J-q Lil, ~o 

'q "F ··-·---

-1 

"· ,, 

! 



ACCOUN-:" I!-ll./CiCf !NVCTCE. cusru 11r:,.- ,~t.11:0CH\f.!i_- □!1:J:.: . l:L~C. c.:l,LE.5 r t 
NO,. NO.. DA TE 11t• NU!"'£ ER 

9,?~11~C Oh11S81 C9/03t24 1·2~11ar 
'- QC REP. ~· ~ RED 
30!:-,:=, OH32 !./24 

R0ute. 2325 • ~ 'J? ::ti;• l\lllMnr. . .:i /'r.''!.}6' 
! dl r--·------ -·---- ~ 1 Ship.-~~--~-- -- - -- -~-1 R; ·mt.t; ,.... ______ - -··-- ----, 

, ~, VILlAG£ rQMK DEV DIST~ . rR .__ F ",,:,· -:. L .• ,-,11: I •.•f'.! DL •: r • t, .... _,... \::l...l. ~---'-· ...... ., ,'1 .. 1 1 > 
'c. l 1989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY -:-o. I .3989 EAGLE L~NOH,:i:; Pf.(.wY ' To: 

1 ORANG£ 2~R~ ~L ORANGE' ?"ARK 
3EC,~:, 

•tt: 

f i a ... !•;· 
. t 'Tr;tn!. 
,..-. rr}~~. 

•·t-~ 
d•"P"t-., 

-'-

,f~'O•~.-r.·; 

~ r_ Ft, 

Desc ~ 1.::,~on 

c;io4 29,1 S"b"OO 
•~F P r ~ ,_'(, 

r)~ ~1t,!QE ---~ .. L 

f'~c 

FAZAE_DO!.IS MATERIALS 

t .. h ~-[ .:,_~ 

SJ:,.C iu 
.:. r•; t: 

Sfzf 

:RX 
'-.i:, :tf'4 1'}726 DETl:.:~f1El\1 .. , tlf~\~t-:·~ S0Li0 f'[lUER .!/9 ... P. 

fl.. 

!)-..,' l •~.' 11? 
D'q!VE:R ~ 1.J. 

L.ibel 
(I 

Ef'l~ 

y 

US r o >,If-• {r, 

r ... c~ ·10 1: .., r;.~1 .tJ;:~ J 

,,TL.ANIA 
30384--8.:.-21 
3 ·,.:, ib , l 304 

(~/. 

''!G~ l ,:.t- t)~ 
LL,:.VE rrNAL ECi:-lPT tOR lNV C:H!,~GES 

,M: Pr .. ,c ;·119 
l,;:tt 

Uni I; 
Pri." 

\_,:. ,L-' 0.:0 

E-~ ter.-tl ed 
t:•r 1.·r-i'l 

c.J-4.e!."'1 . ~ ~., 
·t . I ,.,, •• 

0454 ·S!lDillti ~~DROXICE, SOLID, !1:!lHURE. 
~~*~•~~•~r~k•M,~~~~,-~-~*•~~-~►»•~*i~►Ei,.~~l~-*~~~~~~•K»i~~tN~•l~~~~~~~=•k• --~~ •.P11~~ *ri ~ •t -1: ,_ "· o• ,· ¥ 11-;,: "· ►. ~ I! 

,I 
.•: Y. it ·• I\ k ~ •· ~:-r 

GT:'\L. H~::::,,RDOUS. lr.:.Q3H'!!'."_ 36. 00 l)'.H~I. HAZ~ROQUS P[E~FS- 1 TOT'AL HAtA6000S CU 
~~~-~~KK~~fE•l~•~-t~X~~~~~*~~~~~k*••-*t~,~~J••~•kk~•Mt~ll►l~W8••~J~*~~~~~it~~~•~•Xt~• ''N'iK•~• 

~ -~ -.;:-,--.....-:-
T 
~ 
~ --.:;, 
➔.---,;-
--::-
➔.• 

~ 
~ -.-
,-i-' 
.A;---

1. 
1 

l 
l .., 
<, 

1 
l 

l 
: 
3 . .. 
i 

1 
1 

1 
1 
1 

~ 

l 
1 

l 

C .• ,7 

EA ~,.. ... ) 

cs 
f •.• ~-, 
:;s 
El\ 
;;s 
c~ 
\:s ,.~ ... ., 
cs ,.,. 
... .. 
cs cs· 
cs 
cs 

cs -... ._r, 

GS 
r.~:, 
c_s 

"',A --·- -----···-

v?l?42l 
lv0:4381 
H1742S 
105238') 
1 :C'.l.)4Jr.;i 
132S699 
,A260C•6 
2N39Bo 
:·:r;969b 
3554565 
,v,34469 
5651351 
.;~◊4366 
7326713 
7•io:,s2? 
8204505 
c;c;:6'>647 

J?a.:,41 
2~'2641 .. 
:·J48936 

2l2!173 
.!i2S7:i.1 
.333l,_'i98 

3~87-i8? 

Dl1 
t.!D, t:IY J.'.'- .::r• !. P .. ST WW SUHl ,.,. 10( 1 U, 
SE.ASOMINC 5AI__• CHSTR SHLF SLR 
rALSA, nu.:: { '1t • ;-:i'l~" lHLfi %' :- .i,,: J~ 'JZ 
MAYONNAISE, SS ~OUCH ~OC/12 GR 
Dl{JHK, LtiN l 1,• • f.·urr [,"[!_ ..l :% ..:-1 •21. !)Z 
SHORTENING, i::RYG SOYBH LI':! CLl535 LB 
I ASEL, SUt{DY ?.:<2 DS\.!fl:_ H BL!-;: 1 f.;L 
::'AUCE, STK A· 1 GL3 BH SHU: 12/ l O ;Ji 
•-!~ 1 , CUP GFLE 2 Z f°LAl r:•L.ST l.:.2/2C.fr ~ A 
DRH!l<:, SODA COLA COlc:E CLSC CAN24112 OZ 
~POON. TEA HU BlK Pl.YSl PUL~ 1000 E~ 
'il Q',,lE, VIN'!L XL f'F CLR AMBDX 10/100 E.A 
:i1~;MV. - t.lRNG F-'L:.=n BTL WID' 24.12;1 OZ 
..;LEANER, GRIL QUICK CLEAN UQ 40/3.2 OZ 
tlAF'li:I!-., U'-ir~E :j~l 17"X 1-- l h ... 'I' 20/15t EA 
D!UHK, RSP KU COO:... t'•LST BTL ?1/20 iJl 
fE&iN?Jr. r";At ~ '"' p~ R~:1 D ~!~L , r.. ; _.. 1 !. 1. 7S 

F,fa Rrnt:,;:A!'El> 
SQU-ASH. 'r'ELLJI.! !ti 11EOIU:1 FRESi:l£ LB 
LETTUCE, iCBF-:G FRFS•• RE.r BOY ~.; r~ 
CARROT, STICK 3 3/4' FRESH 5 LB 

-~; ,,~, 
LAl-Jl'<Y'S 
►~ :',CE: 
HEINZ 
GATG~:t~D~
H-!tRVESJ 11L 
r, ·, ·, r. '\RI< 
Al 
Dh:i'. 
COKE 
DD: 
VALUGAROS 
C'A:[: .. ;A[,; 
Jli St:OlCH 
1,1,~. u p -ti~ 
GATORADE' 

'CL'-;Nfc.tS 

PACJ{fR 
:r-:n~s Vt.LY 
CROSS VALY 

READY HJ f.A1' - Plea-.ia! f:t1f'er '~c R1::l:ur11 
CHICKEN, YING 182JT JMB RAU 4/10 LB 
CHICKEN, BRST SNGL 6 Z 8NLS 415 LP 
BROCCOLI, flCRT ntNl ICElS Rf[4/3 LB 
t'EAOY TO EA,. -- f-•le.1.,,' F:e 'er .. .-:J ,··,:.,.ur" 
C!:!EESE PA~n GRTO BAO REF Il1P 5 LI< 

r';J I l '~ ,,. 

PA rn.~r.}I; 
PATUX!: ', 
CROSS IJALY 

< ,11•1 • -k□SE"L l 

'ii 

ll 

b 

"t_-~+fi:;;-X~. ~~ 11! k~ ,➔- rt-'~l ,:>:ii;;,,i,~: 

cs 
EA ,, a 
•··· ::-s 
,◄ s 

cs 
f ,,, 
cs 
r:: 
cs 
··-~,,_, 
cs 
I.-

cs 
cs 
cs 
LS 

cs 
cs 
E~ 

cs 
t~ 
cs 
EA 

~ '3"1. 0 
10. /300 
r.,>c. ':.(•OC 
47,2500 
;,~ ~i<C•D 
30 80.00 
1-:. fd:O 
49.95()0 
-:,; 1 ~-rt·-, 

;e ~190 
~1' t-,_'0 

2" 0600 
.c; .'7EvC 
J0.7600 
53 .. -,100 
.:J.9800 
~-.;:~,J 

lJ. 3200 
--;,~ ~ too 

'i.8200 

114 3:.00 
74 6SQO 
;~. (}40( 

21..-5800 

t~'"t 

Jv✓ 
7~ 
eo 
2~ 
ljl:I 
:', -
ll,v 
r)-

b✓ 
;· ',I 

76v 
1 - ...,, 
98 
·; ... , 
9'f-/ 
;~~ 

9
.~ ~: 

13 32 
,-1 q 

7,82 

34·3 OS 
..,_,, tc 
'-f J..A 

).Ii 04 

..:6 rJ~: 



ACCOUNT INV□ lCE 
NO. NO 

012211so ri611ss::. 

INVOICE 
DATE 

0~103121 

CUSTOMER 
NO. 

11~21140 

PtJ:~CH,:,:-;;- ORDER 
NUMDFR 

S~\LES 
LOC. -{o~s 

~:r~,L.FS 
REP 
oa-;2 

D!~"t.E 
ORDERrD 
C9/0I !24 

B~ll.-------- _ . 
Route 2325 I a 

Ship ·- - ---
DRDE:k N'.Jl"IBE'R 7P4"3h,.:, 

'f 0~ 

At .. 

03U "-·'IL.Lt-.GE COMM I:)~V D!STR 
398q Ef.\GLE L1;11\1DIN!? P_l-i,l,,JY 

ORANGE PARJ'i. 
:-~Pi)l;s 

Ti_-L 

j 
-~w,..r·-:s CCL_EfTI _J 
~- "·- -------

l...--N ...-~," - L 't'DJ.t'" --· , •• r '"' 1 
l r: t:.M"';.. r. :-°'f ~ . 'I:~ l:ri.....r ..... b i 

T.;,; 3989 EAGL'E LAND•lNG PKWY: 

ORANGE PARK rL 
320'65 
904 291 5600 
DEPT ft 00 

1---,-- -- - - - _.,,__ _____ _ 

Ren1 tr•. F .. , J<., Tn · 
\j::J t. •• ' 

'f• nMV 1~842 • - n n ,, .... ' . 
,:\Tl..f,NTA 
'30384-8421 
1'36 763 1:304 

--i 

, .. ..,, .. , 

~t.,P-r-m. ·:•1?.5 ?; W'l'.LLIAMSON 
•· c ,,r;w.;, 

BL.'-..'D POR r c1p1;.l\iGF n. Sh:.pD. 09/03 :•l Po:.!,le 0?. rJf 04 
Spci,3! DR1VE1t MlJ~ r Ll::.AVE F[NAt.. HECErPT POR l'NV CHANOf"S 

'/f l'f"11t~ ~\!~~- ;.j 1 C1•),,yC: 

It~; - '.. r.:':t; Sa l"e~ • Product 
cie-rtnl 311•:·i,(?:J •f·,~t N.u'riibe..-

.-::- 1 6S 4284530 
..J;, i EA 4241◊10 

~ 2 1:3 c;327275 , 
1 cs '=i394l21 -.....l- ◄ i:~ 64316~7 • 

~ 1 r.s 7331499 -- 1 C:A 7'.331614 

_;;_., l LS 9124520 

_...;;_ i .cs 9635729 

--- 1 C:i 14756(.\8 
..,.,;,,- 1 c-:; 1934389 

.1 cs 2122326 - 4 CS, 2883130 -=- ... cs4 

..;·::◊0145 .!. 

~ l cs 3330099 
~ . 

~ cs 4,:,72773 - l cs 4'32-6880 
-t- :!. cs .:135849!:: - 1 cs 59·15319 
~ " :s 6£53758 - -
~ 1 CF 763771:f - ; w S7:"6Si f9 ,. 

.....;;,,- < • "'" '!~!70"Slo 

TDT1)L ·,fn-
T01A~ REFRlGERArED 
T"ffiAi -=ROZEH 

De':iCl"li)tcn 
in<;,· r •• 

P.ack ·s1.z~ • Laoel C t.!einht 
D -

Pricing 
t:J\ i. t 

unit 
Pr ire 

ixtended 
Pr· i.r:G --- ---- -------------------

PEPPER, BELL RED CHO FRESH RE.f!:) LB 
CARROT, l'l fST!( 81-!RD FRESH REF 4/'::; LB 
~EADY T.O EAT - Pleas,:, RPfer to Re-turn 
BEEF, PH Gl"::Hft 80/20 2 • 1 RND ·:::◊/8 OZ: 
BACON, f'ORI< REAL DCD .5" SMQK(2/5 LB 
BEEF, RIBE't' L/ON REF 13 l. BA 
CS: 0_001 17 12 U<S 
!iUSHROOl1, ME.Cc "1 GRO BOX FRF'S!H O LB 
CELERY, STICK 4" FRESH REF 4/S l:l:< 
READY TD EAT - Please Refe~ to Return 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/i GA 
READY TO EA; - Please Refor to ~eturn 
SAUCE, R£1iLO F'LST JAR Rff 2/i GA 
READY TD EAT - Plea~e Refer to Returr 

FROZEN 

PACKER 
CROSS • . .itL Y ' 

Pcl:i·c" 
t.Tt l'lN Sl C; 
HORl1i::L 
STRLS f;LIJR 

l,1'055 (.!!,[_ )' 
CROSS VAL'f if 

F'wll,:11 
l<EN·S 

Pol i-:1· 
~..£1-i 'S 

Pol1._:1,1 • 

BREAD, FLAT 5X13" OVAL BKO FZN36/J.6l OZ 
BREAD. :UBAN 28M UNSL B~P F1N 20117 04 DZ 
BEE:F, STK T·BO TP CC 1184B .;OZA'.;'4/6 OU, cs0 • ooo 1 ? :•~ , r{q 

STONEFIRE 
t'.URC·· Mi•:L 
STCICK '!'ROS 

POtATO,~FF sc"i?~-~EiTRA CRSPY6/5 LB 
SAU/ON, ATLiil1, :'.'; Z F·rn PBO 3D ·10 LB 
HOT DOG, AB~ 1 6- RLR GRIL 10 LB 
SHR iriP, S:R!'.:•D ~;,~W ~A 2T Dt.:N ,u2. 5 LE 
MAHI MAHI, 6 Z PC BlSL RAij fZNlO LB 
Sf'!C01i: • roRif 1i3-2·2c BLC LAi"} -~r.-1~ LB 
APPETIZER:, CHS 11022 BROD 6/2 LB 
t-(QLL, "!{SR UHT 4. S" SLco· BKD tlf' r~ :~ .;: 
CHlCK!::M, TNDLN BlRD FRlTR BEER.2/S Lf! 
BEEF, SRSKr ~•f!L CHO C!·<D ~ ZN 2/? :_s,; 
CS: 0001 13.3C LBS 
CH!CKFN BRST '3.t Z BRDD HH&TYJ/r ~B 

MOl'll'tRCH 
Ki',r::BGR f;II!{ 
PATUXENl 
1-!R'=i FRIDAY 
hARBOR I<NK 
f'."ATUXE!'P 
LAMB 1,11:SHI 
ROTELLA 
PA:l:U.X PREM 
CMl=TS • !NE 

TY3mi REDL 

-E:TORAGE. t.uCA.,.l0--1 !?EU1-rn:; 

p1rrc-" LR;)!"R' D 
F-'I£C£~ GRfi£R£0: 

.., t ... ~ r ECES SHH·PED: ., 1 

1"9 
Pl~CES fJRDERF.0. 

i-? 
~ 5-

IEC£S SHlPPfO 
rrcrs <;flF;PED: 1:; 

cs 
[<t 

cs 
~·7 4'.2 

cs 
I.ti 

cc: 
EA 
cs 
GS 

cs 
cs 

'l.':!3 LB 

CQ ., 
l~a 
-~ cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
r.s 
cs 

~:' JO LD 

cs 

nn1: SHIPPED· 
J lEl"fS St-lff'F"t::O: 
rrr.ns :HIPPED 

14. 9800 
8 140(i 

''!'i 1100 
67.3200 
1. ~ c-sor.. 
"S 240f, 

9. 100(> 

46. 0800 

41 8500 

2c 1500 
36 3700 
i ~.19)0 

.:;o -:;01>1> 
!.OC.•. 2600 

36 '1000 
S.3 7100 
72 9600 
0::7.3900 
6!:. 3700 
31.8100 
39.9600 
10. OSOtj 

31 ◊100 

18 
16 
14 

1-'l 98 
.14 

r;r, ''I') 

61 ~H 
?2?. 3·1 

2~ '.:•I 
'i. 10 

46.08 

·H 135 

2c'J.15 
'2',. 37 

112 i4 

202 00 
"""",.(·r,· ~-...... 
'-• \, .... ...i .~ 

]~ so 
t,~ 71. 
i.!, 96 
57·_ 3\7 
6:. . .!.7 
63 ~2 
3c; 96 

134 06 

31.. (i ~ 

724.81 
i074 J7 
1 .. ◄ I" "j 

--- - -- ~ 
..... ~. :~ . j I 



t,ccou:..i· 1 ·11vo t::1, !.N'.IC: !CF. cus~cM::~ PU!~CHASE: 
NO. NO. DA•E NO NUMBER 

91221 1 SO Oi'.1 l 1 s:;sf' 09/(1'1/24 l l c-'?1 1 10 

r; ill r~,---------·-· • ·--~
l rn ~ILLA~F COMM D 

T~- t 3989 E~GLE LANDI~ 

OR'ANGE F·ARK' 
3206S 

At, CHR:S CCl'.L-[T~l 

' DISTR 
t>KWV 

'FL 

'; I. O~l:71 
·- !, 

54.r?i:..: g. l-!ILLIAMSOt,1 BL\!!) 

h DAYS 

Route·232S ,.. 
8 

Sh i.; .-- --- - • ---·· -----. 

ITRN EAGLF lA~DI~G ~LF ClB 
To: ,969 .EAGLE LANDING PKWY I 

F',JRT 

' 1 ORANGE P'ARK 
'12(}65 -

1
•9,04 291 ,5600 
DFP f # ,'.)O 

OR.:\f•.'GE n 

f"I 

-~n; er: ~9/(~3 ~.--.. -·_. 
DftlVER ...,pJ;2aJ 

tr~~-;c·r· 
5 .. los P:od!,,-d. Orscrip to,, f'ac!: Si.:e Label 

r, l t 

t:f<ff"<:t,1 

Oi·' z;~' ~- ,Al.ES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
-!O!='iC: ~;.f~ ·~c~ 
ORJ:-EH Nlll1bER 

Roi::d:..----.-----
IJS J. c-D ~ ,; , : .. , ' 

To. 
P o. r:io,. 198:-21 

1-;Ti.ANTl, 

I 30384-8421 - -· - -, (1 -, I - • "14 ~ t· '-·- !._, .... ,.. .. 

r:-r~n-
OROE.~EO 
r1c; 1 01/2.!: 

724 ~,s-, 

q 

7 
: 
' 
I . 
i 

-l 

·::-_.c,. Pa~ t::' 0 l u f- 1:2 
MVS~ LFAVE: FINAL R£-:F!PT tOR lNV CHANGES 

~ \le.igh r-r-ic i rg 
\j"•l t 

~nit 
F'r 1c. .. , 

E.t t.erdei 
f: r l.0:•.• 

- cs 2828:!l.7: i:·ofA:i':o, rArrn NUG'!' tu SFiCN .Jl,.f't0611 s 02 TATER K._EGS C!,; 3, $ :;7 70 

••HAl. '.:ROZE.~ 

, r 1 •~l tk r !.W1 . 
TOTAL mmss ijfji•· 

ST.DRAGE !:QCAT!Oii :i:ECAf'(~1 

!1-lf 
10 0(, 
10..so 

f'I£CES ORO£R£t\ 

~NVOICE SUMMARY ~~
P!EG~S ORDEl;(Eii. 

f'IECE:S SHIPF'EC, 

P!Eti:.:;i St.~t~•p,-1. 

T ~ t..l,/:n ,- ·_· ~-tlt,•~tJ.l'(J P"' 

1 TENS SHIF'f'l::u·· ! 

""TCt;S ~H!~··F"ED. 

F-·~ODL11; \' TO f>"L ~-

~t .. ;.fLF. At-:0 ~~; 
r.s:-H Sif;LES iAX 

~.-.td~ 

!p C:'0 

.. t J~ll',Tq, 

f. 

t 

3:, :1!: 

ll / 1) 

.00 

3-; 7(1 

000 
l)Kl-lWO:;. '}'?.70 



AGCDurr- INVCICE 
NO NO 

91221150 Oal158~ 

INVOI('F 
DATE 

oe.i 1 03/P4 

~LISTOMER 
NO. 

1 !221140 

Route ~3~5 / e 

PtlRC~ASE" ORDFR 
NUMBFR 

>hLcS 
LDC. 
~osr.; 

s.:.:.Es 
REP. 
0:3-;2 

ORDER N!/MBE:R 

Df~ TF: 
ORDERED 
09 1 •J-l /2 ... ; 

72!1-t71 
Bl! 1. r-- --'-------~-----7 

1 SO VILL~GE COMM DEV DIS7R 
Sh i.p ----- . . - 1 Rem 1. t --- - - -- -- ------. 

TRN EAGLE: LANDING GLF CLB j '1 •;~.:, ;·'lod,,, Inr 
r~ I 3999 EAGLE LANDING PKWv ! 

1 3~~~~~ PAR!'\ FL 

1'!:tt:. ! CHFjS CCL-Er fl 
L. 

To. 3989 EAGL.E. LANDING PKWY to· 

Gt:-~ 
, P 0. BOX 198+(.!1 

ORANGE PARK I 
32065 A TL.ANT A 
904 291 SoOO 

1 
30384-8421 lDEP T # 00 I '18::; 7~3 1304 

--------- ,___ --·---------- .--l 
11.e_Fr,11 54PS S ~Hll IAMS:11..; BL\JC 
- t·, rms -
~rrr~~: NE• 21 D~~S 

PIJRT f'RAt\lGF F' "ih i :;D O9.'O3,'?.I:· P,,!J@ f';l Jt 0:' 
Sp::1.al Df<£1.,'E'"< Mt,~, L'E:AV( f-INAL RECFIPT F□.~ rNv CHANGFS 
fn st r. 

!ty __ Qty . Sa;£• Product 
dpr~d ~h1ppea Uri~ Nu~bar 

n~~cdpt9n F'ark Sin' l abcl l, 

" ., 
.Seiqrit Prici'"lg 

... ~it; 
Unit 
Pru: 

b tend£>d r •. i,,, 

H<OZih 7 
CRUST, PIZA ll" RS £0Gl ~AkB~ 20 1 13.~ oz RICH'S cs J9.4200 $ 39.42 I ,.- 1 r2 f?100132 

STORAGF LOCATION RFCAP(~l 

TOTAL J:ROZE"N f'I£.CE.:S URDE.RlD: 1 f-' l t.C£S S1H 1-'f't:'.:I). 

l'llt-11 iNVJICf SUMtiA~'I' -llit-11 
TilTAI. N::-i ..Jrii 16 38 r:,lff[ S uRDFREj: • . t-·!.~(;~S ..lt1!1'?t:.l. 
TOTAL GP:OSS UN; 18.-44 

Th1., 11ffiount. ts ,,r, F.!.tim,1t,· ,'fr. l:.tmc. ,,f s.:,ippn,g i;:,r icH ~ -~-----

/; 

1 

l 

lTtMS StHf•Pf.O· 

·rrns ~1-rr-r--i:o· 

F'R0Ot.:CT rarA 1• $ 

.... x:.i::,r A~l'Jl•W" t 
GEN ~ALES fAX 

oa 
r. 

rurh• ,!', dt>l l'✓e>r...-· $ 

J:;, 4J 

39 -1: 

.00 

3': . .,1;1 

000 2)/,{Y tJ</0;:.?, 9,(1/.... 

! 



1'1~r.:Jl1NT HNor...-r 
NO. r-:•o 

iNVrICE 
DATE 

09/01/24 

C '~TClr1fR 
NO 

112P1 t,V) 

PIJRCH!:,s.r (!~Vt-~ 
Nt.:JMEFR 

S;~l.E~~ 
LOC 
,{):. •; 

SAL:·s 
REP 
0,332 

D,:.. ,·r 
ORDERED 
)9/ 1 )1/24 9122: 1 50 0.'.l 1 1 ::;::3..-: 

Bi1'1 1 r - -- -- --,;;;; -~- _ ---. 
I SO VJLLA,E COMM ~EV D!SrR 

T ,:,, 39.89 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

iRANGF PARK 
~200~ 

Att: I r.HR IS C\JLLI:.T rt 

Fl 

qoutt>· 232:-. / 0 
<J 

Sti1p ....---- ------ --·- - -- 1 
TRN EA(L~ LANDING ~LF CLB ! 

To. 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl-<l..JV 

ORANGF PARK 
32065 

f"L 

• 9.0~ ~::; 1 5600 
jDEF'T tt 00 
-- - --

I 
I 

I 

GR!)I: R N~f"iBER 
R.:!f:ll. t 

'iC· t. '"'C'tt5 •r, .. To.: • -· • ~ ~-..... I P Ll 8OX 1~8421 

; ATL AN-, i-, 
I 1o~s4-s421 
I JFJ6 763 1304 
1.-

12, 1 :183 

~A 

. ipf"-r•,l S4:-""•c; S WIU IAMSON BLVD ••OR~ r1RANGF 
rt T'rms • 

FL Sh:.pf' 
Spc!sl g~i3~kc:·:1us:r LEAVE FINAL RECEIP'j>'toR

0
IN~-t- c.;~NGr.S 

utTrm5 NET Pi DAYS 
It', _ !'.It~ 5a:. ~ i:. i-r od JC:'t- [lc-sc-.;. pt.en 
;for-,:,~ 5'H(lf<'d ~r,lt N.J,:>ber • 

~ 1 

T:lTAL,'.RO'Zrn 

Ff-<07.EN 
~S 1.767282 CHIC~EH. CHNl-: 1 Z BRDD ~ZCT 

STORAGE LOC~Tro~ RECAP(N) 

F'I£CE:S ORDERED. 1 

roH1i_ ~;r-:r :.JGT 
TOTAL GROSS !JG"" 

~~~ INVOICE SUMHAR~ *** 
10. oo· fffCES 0RDEftEC. 1 
10.vO 

..... , ... .;;t"r: .. 
P,ack Size ab.~l 

2/5 LB PATtiXEtff 

PIE'CES SHIPFEO: 

FIE.C.lS OHIPPt'~, 

T'it• iHl'sOl1T'it lL" en e•,t11,,-;tl' .il ti11st- c,f' ►,ipp1nQ rr1··•r 

1 

C IJeioht i: -
Pr1c1n9 

Uni. 

t.:S 

TE.MS SHIPPED 

lltf'i', '\1-HF-Pf"u 

Un1t 
pi' ;_((io 

~ .. 6600 

1 

t 

$ 

,'.•F-'Oi)tJ;:' T TOT A~ i 

1AXA&L~ ~routtr , 
-rn SALE.S TAX 

.oc 
7. 

V • \ \/\_ '' d<lnery , 

,\ .l\V 

Ext~nded 
Pr·•.:.., 

43.66 

43.66 

11:i'M 

00 

43 66 



A;ccuNr :Nvor~~ 
NO. NO. 

9!?~llSO 06i1S8S 

INVOh"F.:: 
DATE 

09/0"3/2•1 

~usTO~ER 
NO. 

:~221140 

r>: Jri:CH!\SE .., .. .,. :R 
NUMUER 

~ALF3 ,;AL.E.:S 
LOC REP. 
""3:::>S-, G'172 

DATE 
ORDERED 
19/01124 

ORDEf-'I J\11 .. !MBER 7~:?.::~,l.4 
::i • l • 
•• ~- • f~-~L"'"i°AGF CC7M"I OF\! D! =lTP • 

Rc~te.~32S, 8 
Sh1pf ~ ------ -- -------Rrr.ut, LS .,-,;ifi, I••· 7 TRN EAGL F 1. At-ff; f•-.JG GLF Ct ,.., 

!989 E.AG:..r LANDING Pl.(WY To. I 

l 
I PO BCX 1964~: 

ORANGE PARh. l'."L. _i ORANGE PARK FL I 
, ·12C16':i . 120 1 ,:, • ;\ TLAN T ', 
1 I 904 291 5600 :50·.594 -8421 

At:: : CHRIS •X: '.E ~r: ---··- __ : ~:.Pr ~ oo _ ___ _ 1 L:s_-- 7b:. t ~04 

.., fo. 139£9 EAGLE LANLlNG PKWY 

~{i. 

'11.f2_f°1',7' ,·.4zr:, S WILLIAMS("IN B ... vD •'1.-'.R'" ORA .. IGE: t""L 51,iolJ. (_;<7,0:1,~i! ?ilQ!" ::>5. '.)t C,:! 
r-tTr:'1;. S-p,:!.;J! OR!VER MU~f L!;A',;!:. ~· IrJA1.. Rl:.Cl:-.IP'T ~lJR INV <.rlANGl:.~ 
vt- rrrn- i-lF"i 2i. DAY, In,; tr. 
't,i Qt,~, Siile:; F'"od:1c:t O~·C',,:r 1pton f-.a,k Su:C' 
'OE.red :-~-].;-,,<•!] (fo,1, t,:un:Df.T 

i. ,H>.:>1 C 
i) 

I..C-lC'ht r·r i.c.1 l'Q 
l ni. 

llr 1 t 
j'"·,-1 Cl~ 

' - - -------------
rROZE:l<l 

~ 1 CS ~33J844 f·OTATO, HA::i\! l::<RH Pn' OvAL 2. 2512/.!0/2. 21:i L Ul'lPt.Lf 

STOF-AC,f LOf.,Af !Ori RtC.AH H > 

TC1;AI. Fl'l(·ZE.tl fIECES ORDfRED l Plf.l.ES SHil""f'f..D. 

It l,t; IM.'OICE SLIMMAR'i **" 
iiJJ,~~ hi:.f !,.lf,1 3L) ~c: PIE.':[~; uRJH:£0 Ptt"C£B .W!f't:'[['> 
fO'l:AL .:ROSS UG1: 3b l':I 

-1•,1,J•J•+- i.-; .,,, ,,ti,11.Jf-._, if~ t1v.:,, v-l' ·;:,i;iprn(l p;,0r t; 
... -----· 

1 

< 

LS "'>5. l~Ov s 

! H:'.MS StHPPt:O ~ 

Ti► "!': :;;irpP[:i 

PF-OflL!r r ;(I ;A~ !i 

T 'i"' ,\,!.f ;,t'Cll'NT 1i 
GE.rl ~AL£S TAX 

.00 
i; 

~,·,liver,;: t 

E. xtendl·'l 
•·r ! r c• 

------ -, 
:>J lb 

=>~. l8 

;3 18 

0 

S."? 1 ~ 



.. 

.. 

... 



,.... ~1· 1"•-' J ;. ~- ◄ Jt ~ 1 ... ,_i•· t' .,r .-:> ), ., ~)L _. ~ 0/\ 
1\,1

. l':l.,. DA .. l NCJ NUllB·t,; .. oc RH~ r~RDtiiI,n 
-, , 1 ' .. 0 .~., , 0 {,. f 'f J I 

t . ; • 1 r,. r l'" "·, ~ r -. 
J. - •• ~ ~ - • -, ..;.1 L?' R•~-'l.1 

t J , ,. I. 1 .... ..., J 't -~,,, µ 1 f- ~ ~ 4 i: '".,. t.. ~· 111 Ji r. , 
• :.~r - '( r 1.,.:.:r:r.'. .. '. p ~!-1'r -, •' ;;Pe~; E-v~:..,r: ..AND11'L Pl(t.f'~ -.o r . 

., . , 
,~ r ~ ~•.; H< ,. • '. Jf.cA~t1£ f'ARK Fl 

.. ~ lo. "l ) 1, ,. .. 

I
. •;04 P-J' r;t,00 ·,'> Jf.:-; ·, 

~ ' ' r ' T I r' , fl 'tCI I l 

~ _ -- _ , l _ _ -- ·--. ~- .· ~ _ I 
,i,. ~- l r lr .. ,. •. ' J" f ,-1 ' ,f L\',' '1 11..i ,., 

.,..,.,,, sr~ ,,:J C •I ,i:~ ~U, r ~ t·,i.\Yi- r IN.'i!... r.~{:£1P' !='t:1 INV Ci<ANG-'i 
f, (, t r ,., 

i-, ',J' i-'• 1,c' 1,• C'cc.,,.q,tcr E.c,, G1·z;•; tultPl r wou1ht. f>1, n,q Unit (1t," 
._ l ] ! .L ~ )'- J ~ ~ j J.. 

0 .. 
L t 

~~; '",:r• :c; 
.. •»A J 1 

1-'T~ Fi.; 'lR')[•f. ► f:l ., MEC~ ,:::Hn-•i:>F [., r '"; Hrr •'EO .!.l .., ' ' . .. .,,, .. 

·o ~1:217 JO 

I y\_,_ 'O'O 

• .:-:ritrt l' 2n ('".t.1111 •• tr, ._.t r.ilt1J ut- 1,~t~'J-~C-: p,jc:,r to. ~~v
111~ru 

,-r. \ tlr'u -," f#,'I, 
~ 'Ji; H'h.1~-,• ,.),..;,.t· ~l'C (Jhlll~• u;) ' 1(·'.J. 1'•4~~- to •,; 1rV•'·l:l-•JDc/,.•':~l·('<_,;,ntc1t1v~ ' 000 ..-,o,o.'-11 
, • -, r ,., , ► _,.. • • ' • )..c.(D:J'YfO :'J_ffJO.DI 

'ti c.:>.11l1.~t..(•u 1.: '-M...l'."a1·?'J,><c, .. ~-:.ri -'.'t' , ~c,rtr·7</f'"07 J,.l..0\lf{p 
,\.!Jt c-rr1<-",. 1 .f , ... ·~-=-• J .r }' 

" ~.-! I ___ ,, •- ►·~,f t-. ,a•.r. I;. '4. ..... ~ ,.t-, ... ~ ... -. ,.-.4 ...... -.- .. L- ..,1., ,.,1... ...... - ~&~-, ~-.l/<a; ..., 

• ------ ------ -·· h ~ ,-.- . os-o,Yl 
- _ .. _ . .it.!, r [, .;., , tbi , ~l -':. } 

~--,.1 ! 1'lh ~ .~. 1 ..- _, .,,., , rl,i-1, t f _ (.; 1 1•f" :1'"1:lc 41:J 
'If HH• iliif lt4tH' Ii Jc ~-.::l!-1.i!JIJlh, R·0,.,;.-1,r-lH.-*tct:~l.-lBHt ~If 1.-!I l'li-1."i l:,~4,, o.t:•l(f'.-> ;;fl:•L ~-....,' < t f"ll ,,l"•t.·ll'lfr'ttl!•c•te fdflf 



I' 0 

f 

D,~ D 0\ \ 



'' 
I. 

• h -( ' ~ t• •• 
I 

' 
> ~, l I 

I ... J; ? 
' . , , ~ l• r 

I • • . . . ' . T ,( .. l • . ' r 
, . 

J t"I I 
,.. 

' l 
C 

, ,. n ..., ,. 
.... ... .. l 
ll ~ H .• , I ++ .. w 
<>~ : ~.J t ,/l ,.. 
lff 1r-, ) 

" I 
• I;. .. • " ~ ,. ,, ' , , .,. . 

I •·· 1 • .,.. • n 
: 

t) .,, ,, . I J ' { .. :"Cl I I ....... 1 ' r. , • ll rn, I ,, I I -,, { J I 
> • • I '1 . 

I l l l • ' .. I < ' 
' r "-- J I) :;. ' ... .. r "'l ~· r 

t I I ' I ~ - ( 

' . '.l n l), • .... ,. 
(Y ,, t, ◄ ::? I 

11) ,, 
'- '"" -.r-r, fT1 r 

1 T ~ ,,, n I J 
I ~ ,... J< I ,;,,. ;: ' ,-, > 1 r• I ,1 '• 0 "I.., ' •,J .... ~ I t 
•m ll1 I L. ~ •n (:j 

r, • .-j., '7 I• r' • t .,, Pl ,, r) :,. 
I: ) n ➔ l r I M r I ,.j tl , > < I.! " { r 0 I ~ 

,., • { .. .., 1 _.. 'O T.I ' Jl < 

: t-• l ' • ' r J 
~ ,. ~ r) ~ r I ,... ., l ~ i. 1!1 . ,,.., 

l> "I OL) t, , ~ 
-f T r 
< C >!ll • (I> •" ·n 1- ~ 'I < .j 

; r. 0 • .... r 
> I l r ' F 

,., l, 
I .. ' . 

H " ( I • I) r ,., ..,, t.. j ., ,1 V 
"' m .. 

" ..... ,r, r. 1 ~ ,,. 1..i ... ·. " ! :r " • 1-t .... I' ., ~ "'> ., r TI 
I '11 fit N , 

~ [;· Ip . I 
r " ' ,, t ,,~ r -c. • I .. ( 

t"J H 
! •• <;.. 

I "" ... ,,., ~· l 

' . 
r -trl -i 

~ IP ,J F 
_) 

I~ j J -~ 
11-f t't } .,. 

I '. J 1 .--i C) 
C, ' ~ ... ~, ' . tl , l. I I (, ( r, b • , . 

• I " 1, t: 
I, ·~ "' ( ,T' 

' . .... ~ , I '<l . .- 'i . 
( r- ..... n,, .,., < 0 , ;, -:-, 
,:_ t> ~ ' • . 

ri ti 
,f_ 

r" ru· 
I 
. , ,;r.., 

V, F" 
(,_ 

~ 
c'-.j - ~, ,, .,. ,.. 

l ',. "" ' . . 
r.l '"'• ; ... :i ..... r. • < ,:' .. c, 'I:" JI 

I, 

... .... - ----



"" 

> 

• I 
,... 

~ 

..... 
I r 

~ 

r 

.,., 
' I -

r 
I 
i; .. 

~ t (fl 
a; 
'"t 

0 .,, ., 
"'' < 

... 

..., 
.... 

:.0 ,n . 
,.. (.;, 

~ 

sr 

CD Ill 
I l;J 

► 

" ... 
:1;. 

Ill 

~ ,,. 
"' 

, 

± 
-I 

:0 
"ti 

,... 
r 

~~ - ... 

~ 
<' 

... ... 
r 

i 
L 

,;, J 

.,., h 
. I .. '11 .~ rn • "C 

~ 
---c:. ,-, I 

~ l J 
ti t ...c:. l'Ttl-. 

ll 
vJ 

1 c+ ~ 
~ b, <. 

w ( 

6'"' 



c::::ss-

~ -~ 
C 
\ 

-J 
..c, 

~ 
,} -':I 

--q 

~ 

;• I 

4' 

* •u 

... 

-

• ► 

r 

.. .. 

" 

... 
1-

0 
m 

...... 
0 
:u 

~ 



Wesco Tur!, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(9-tl) 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:JOHN 
Ord-Oate:08/27/24 
Billed-Date:08/27/24 

Product Description 

** Invoice 

Reps :304 / 
W/8:Allison Smith 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Shipment Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820368558501 

102-4003 

HOLIDAY . .:NSERT3 

ASSY, VIH, ELEC, QUICK SHUT 
QUICK SHUT 

RED IRON DOGS FLYER 
JULY-SEP 2024 

Ship To: 

Invoicef 
Locationt 
Date 
Page 

41224639 
02 
08/27/24 
1 OF 1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAI<LEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
ORANGE P~K, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Orderl :21474515 

81*13 

Open Ship'd B/O Price U/M Extension 

12 12 0 127.880 EA 1,534.56 

0 0.000 EA 0.00 

** HOLIDAY CLOSING: All Wesco+Hector locations will be closed 9/2 tor the holiday*•* 

Mdse Total 

1,534.56 

1000 

Handling 

4.50 

Misc Chg Tax 

0.00 0.00 

Freight Dep-amt Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,539.06 

r""'°rtent: ~eetpt•ne. of tood• it.on•tib.lu .cuatoN.r .ai;iretrAllht to c~ly 1titl\ cnd:.t. ,1nd ■al•• t•rmi ar,d CCH1d.U.lo11a ot teeaco turf, Jnc. SbLPfl'l"'f •rrors ""'t. be npot"t.•d lfithi.n ,u 
taoura ot oc•ipt o! 9hlpaMt. •~Mata tor utur11 or .. n::b.alldLH mist be Mda •ithici 30 Niy• of tb• invqlc:• ::lat•, tco returns w1 U b• acc•pted v1tbout a utu.rn toods a-.athoriHtion 
auat>ar. Cal! cu■t1n111: ■H-vice to obt••• an RGI. ollllbe.r. A 1.51 rutocUft9 chiar9• .an<J/ot a 10, ractory ~ot"'c" procaH1"'9 la■ 11.Ul aJ)ply ueor~1"9 to part■ policy. Retur-na 1111■ t M 
1A H·••llabh co•dlUon. A rtnanc• c:h•rq• of i~n p-.r .onth vUI be added lo •l. 9-ut aua accounu, A $JO ti.andlin9 t■- vlll be Cb■rved on all i:aturned checks. zt an •ccou.11t 1a 
placl'd toe :-~ttac-t!o,.. W~r •tr••• to pt,)' aU COU.t ;t ,q;,U•etion, inc11fdl1'19 rea.aon&bla ■ltorMy CM• ■nd i:ion.a, wlialhar or not aull la brou9ht. 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

. . Invoice 

CustP/0:J:M 08/27 
Ord-Date:08/27/24 
Billed-Date:08/27/24 

Repz, : 304 / 
W/B:Denn~s Johnso 
Ship-Via:UPS GR 

Product Description 

Shipment Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820367902112 
1Z3436820369739322 

i08-1463 

HOLIDAY. INSERT3 

l'ARTS. FLYER6 

••••• 

BLADE SERVICE PACK, 27 IN 
$$MVP$$ upp 

RED IRON DOGS FLYER 
JULY-SEP 2024 

MVP KITS PROMO F~YER 
SEPT 2024 

.. 

2 

l l 

l 1 

Ship 'l'o: 

lnvoicef 
Location I 
Date 
Page 

41224804 
02 
08/28/24 
1 OF l 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

erms:Net 30 Days 
rderf ,i1474441 

48*4 

B/0 Price U/H Extension 

0 142.310 EA 284.62 

0 0.000 EA o.oo 

0 0.000 EA o.oo 

•• HOLIDAY CLOSING: All Wesco+Hector locations will be closed 9/2 for the holiday••• 

tt.dse Total Handling Hise Chg Tax Freight Dep-amt Dep-Appld Invoice Total 
--•-•.-;;•~-------•c=•----~~=--•-m•••-=m••-~r-··--------=-:1::11••--=--=----•-=--=--•c=-==•-------=-~---s=---

284.62 4.50 0.00 0.00 47.26 o.oo 0.00 336.38 

·~·n••t: Acup~o. of tOOO• co11o■th11t•• <'\1-lloiae.t ••reeae111t to to.ply •Ith c••d1t t.Ad .. , .. ten1a and condlt.lont or IMKO hrt, 1,w:. Sluppl•9, •non aus:; M nc,orted 11lt"1• 41 
1..:. .. a of cac.i!pt of 1l'lt.J•u11... ~u tot ietur• of •rctu.acUH •tt bra Mcie •ltMt'I )0 d.y1 ot Ui.o '""lee d,U.e. lb rtt~rn• •tll b9 accepttd .-lt..ho'.lt • nt\lll'ft toocb aratthorl-..\.i°" 

••...abel', Cd.1 C\llltcaer "cv1ca to ebuh, an ~ ft.aaber. 4 1$1 n9t6Cklfti chu90 111d/0~ & J.Ol factory Ul\lltft prt1,CHait1t lo• •111 IPltlY &CCOrlllnt to puu policy. Jleturn• -..,t. be 
~- • ••••Llal,le coM1Uon. " finance dl•NJ• ot 1. SI p.1r aiutth wJll t. ~ t.-. all ~at. dt,10 a(co:,111.u, A UO h .. ,c11,,.. tM ttlll brt e~"'t•d ,o,, all nt.1.1rt14td che<:lra. rt an aooou1t ta 
pl•~.d tor coll■atloft. buyu ...,r .. , t.o )My all ca■ta of collectlon, includ1ftf roa■ocu1bl• ..itom•y ,..,. L,d coau, ..._.her oil' AOt 1uh lt 1'ro.,t\t .. 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Saraso:a, FL 34232-6240 
(9411 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:JIM / PER GLEN 8/28 
Ord-Date:08/28/24 
Billed-Date:08/28/24 

Invoice .. 

7& /0 l/(JJ 
4 q/4/tc,t'f 

79-
Reps :304 / 
W/B:Cindy Marks 
Ship-Via:UPS GROU 

Ship To: 

Invoicet 
Locationt 
Date 
Page 

41225069 
02 
08/29/24 
l OF 1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
attn: MAINT DEPT 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY, 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
OrderJ :21474737 

39*19 

Produc: Description Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/H Extension 

Shipment Tracking keference : 1Z3436820368471603 

117-0235 

117-0390 

19065-0724 

·01-7817 

I 08-3841 

!?ARTS.FLYER 

.PARTS.FLYER3 

PARTS.FLYER6 

FILTER-HYDRO 
.. RLC **PWP 

FIL'l'ER OIL 
KAW 

FILTER-OIL, ENGINE 
**PP 

FILTER-OIL 
**PP 

HAPPY CAMPER PARTS FRENZY FLYE 
SEPTEMBER 2024 

TORO TIRES PROMO FLYER 
SEPT 2024 

MVP KITS PROMO FLYER 
SEPT 2024 

l 0 

2 0 

5 0 

5 5 0 

3 3 0 

l 1 0 

1 0 

l l 0 

•• HOLIDAY CLOSING: All Wesco+Hector locations will be closed 9/2 for the holiday••• 

Mdse Total 

348.76 

1(100 

Handling 

4.50 

Misc Chg Tax 

0.00 0.00 

Freight Dep-amt Oep-Appld 

17.57 0.00 o.oo 

80.230 EA 80.23 

45.992 EA 91. 98 

16.340 EA 81.70 

12.790 EA 63.95 

10.300 EA 30.90 

0.000 EA o.oo 

0.000 EA 0.00 

0,000 EA 0.00 

Invoice Total 

370. 83 

,.-,t•t1t1 ACC,eptlJ'IIN of feocla N11•tibt .. cueto•u fllZ•-.t to COlllph ,dU'I Cn•CIIU. Hod Ml•• tenu Mid cOfldltioat of ftaco ~rt'. tne. Sl\lflpiNJ enon ••t tM t•port..S •U.M:t 4i 
t.~!'I ot -c•:pt o: ~i ... l'L. 1tec11i1Ntl tor Ht.lUft ., _,c11. ..... 1a. -....t be ... vit.Mllt :,a day• ot °'-• tftY01N daice. )I:, Htlolr"I\I .,n N •cctpt•d vit~t • Nl,wni ,ooca. '"thrltatiitft 
.......... Call C'-'ttaa.r Htvlc• to obtai" an MA. nlaNr, A. UI c••tocklt19 ch&ri;e and/os • lOI tacc.ory nt,un proc•H1n9 fff v1U •F'f,lY accordillf t.e P••l• prolL,:y. R•turn, ..,,t bill 
1n n•••llab:... ~ftdltiCM, A flMl'C• ch•rv• of 1.s, "r aont)I •ill N .cWed to all paat due kCO\l"U· A UD h&AdU1t9 , .. will be charyt:d on •11 r•turn•d CIMclla, If '" IC<O'ffll u 
piactd foe co':l.ct.Jon. bUJlt •9.t•u to ttlY all ColU of eoue~U.on. incH,Oie, souo11abl• ettosn.ey l•H 1ftCI cotts. whet.her or not auh. .,_, lln119hc, 



WfSCOfllBJ + .,!4!". 
Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Saraso=a, FL 34232-6240 
( 941) 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTK:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

Invoice 

Reps :304 / CustP/0:JOHN 9/4 
Ord-Date:09/04/24 
Billed·Date:09/04/24 

W/8:Tin Strebel 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

rroduct Description 

~h~pment Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820369091683 

102-4003 ASSY, VIK, ELEC, QUICK SHUT 
QUICK SHUT 

~02-3443 ASSY, SOLENOID, 24V AC, LOW PW 
SPIKE GUARD 

P~TS.FLYER HAPPY CAMPER PARTS FRENZY FLYE 
SEPTEMBER 2024 

DUCK.FLYER IRRIGATION DUCK Ff.YER 
AUG 7-SEPT 4, 2024 

~-RENZYl FRENZY 2 KATS PROMOTION 

Hose Total Handling Misc Chg Tax Freight 

:,444.84 4.50 o.oo o.oo 0.00 

•• 

Ship To: 

Invoicef 
Locationt 
Date 
Page 

41'-26260 
02 
09/05/24 
1 OF 1 

EAGLE f,ANDING GOLF COORS£ 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Ordert :21475966 

Open Ship'd 8/0 Price U/H Extension 

15 15 0 127.880 EA 1,918.20 

10 10 0 52.664 EA 526.64 

1 0 0.000 EA 0.00 

1 0 0.000 EA 0.00 

l 1 0 0.000 EA 0.00 

Dep-amt Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

0.00 o.oo 2,449.34 

-.ort•nt: Mct9ta11t:t ot tdff• con1tlt1i1t .. CtHtCIIMr .,,....,,.~ t.o coi.pl.1 wit.II cracUt. end ulH tH._ •Ad uMlltjon• et -.aco T111rl. tnc. Shtpplftf •n•n ■vet be repottad wu.b,,_ 41 
-.rt ot rKa:pt ot a>'lilc-,nt. ~n• for retl,Hl'ifl •f .. ,c.bancU•• -ost. bP .. o. •lLbin JO ct•r• of th• IJ'llflO c• dat•. Wo r•turna •Hl be •cc:•pted wlLhoiat • n:tuM too» r.tl\oa-11&~lon 
..-..... Call cwatoa.l' Hl'l'lc• t.o Clb~•l"' • M.A l'WlbeI, A :n r••toc.Ung c.h.,it9e Uod/or a. 10, hct.ory ntwsn proceH1AV h• vlU aP,ly ac~rdtn9 to ~1't• policy, "'•lvirn• .,..t be 
1t u-••lhbil• condldOl'I. It. fln•nc:• ch•~· of l SI per aDAt.h w.H:: bt added to •11 pt,H du• accNnt•. A SJO b1ftdllt1g , •• ""~~ l be Cllart•d on ell l'♦\-.irlM'd IE.bite... If an aCOOUAI l• 
-la~ tor co1·ecr:1~n, buyer •tr•u t• pay alt t»•L• -af coll.cLlon, 1ncludi"9 •••~L• attorn•1 fe:e, ahd c.ott•, •h•t.ll•r o, ftOt Mi~t. .la 1>to1,olu. 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

Jobi :W0-003B2B09 

** Invoice 

CustP/0:JON R::>E 
Ord-Date:08/26/24 
Billed-Date:08/27/24 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Stephen Rice 
Ship-Via: 

Product 

Model IRR. SERV 

Descr..i.pt ion 

Irrigation Field Service 
Serial#: 310428 - 310809 

-------> Description Of Repair Job A<------
Power issues to field. 
-------> Solution Of Repair Job A<
CAUSE: 
Failed components. 
CORRECTION: 
Troubleshoot systern and found bad power switch on satellite 

#10 and #1S. Also found bad distribution board and one pump 
common board. Replaced failed components. Tested and 
passed. 

!SVC.CALL Irrigation Service Call 

102-0666 KIT,SERVICE,CIRCUIT BKR,l.SA,E 
1. SA,E 

Rl02-0318 Rebuilt E-Osmac Dist Board 
R102-0672 

Rl02-0320 Pump & Co111mon PCB 

IRRLABOR Irrigation Field Service Labor 

** 

Ship To: 

Invoicet 
Locationf 
Date 
Page 

47001735 
70 
08/27/24 
1 OF 1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Order# :70001908 

82"'9 

Open Ship'd 8/0 Price U/M Extension 

1 1 0 119.000 El\ 119.00 

2 2 0 82.304 EA 164. 61 

1 1 0 130.000 EA 130.00 

1 1 0 137.000 EA 137. OD 

4 4 0 125.000 HR 500.00 

•• HOLIDAY CLOSING: All Wesco+Hector locations will he closed 9/2 for the holiday••• 

Mdoe Total Handling Misc Chg Tax Freight Oep-arnt Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

1,050.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo o.oo 0.00 1,050,61 

IS1POrt1nt: Aeceptan1;41 ot 9ooda conn!tute.t c1rntce.l' .agr•iNMnt to coaply •LUI ._,.:Ut •nd N.lt!a L■raa .n4 Ccl"ldit.lon• ot .,.ac:o rurt. inc. ShtP91nQ e:ron au.at be :epoi:t.ed within 41 
l'IOur• or ttU1Pt or alllc,.nt. Requuu toe nt.,u:11 ot Mcchelld.1•• aoat bee Nde within JO day• of the :.nvoice date. Ho r•turn31 will b• accepted without• nturn. 9oode euthori:uUon 
nwrber, CeH C\IHOn•r ••rYiof:e UI 6bta11\ an RGA nllllber. A 1,1 res:.oclcing c:h.ai:9e ■nd/or • lH factory return proceH~A; fee wHl apply according t.o part• po!i.cy. llet.urn• a1.1ac. be 
Jft r••••llab!• c:ol"ldition. A fi.:1anc• ct1arg• of l.SI par aont.h vill ba added w au pa■t. dtH ecoo-.n':•. A .uo h.,.dliftg f•• ,wU.l b• c:,hu9e-d c" au n~-u·n•d cbeckl. U •ri •ceount h 
p;aced for t:oll•clion, buy•r •;r••• t• pay all coat• of c;ollect.ion., !ncludinq r•••ot1•bii1 at.tort1•y l••• •t11d cott•~ whether or f'IOt tu.Lt h ~r,oug-ht, 



.. 
.AClJ5I-NET COMPANY 

P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: B0D-225-8500 Fax: 508-87Nt13 F.J 

INVOICE 
Currency: USD 

Tax No: 04·2591836 
Invoice No lnvo~Date Shlpmant Date OrdtrDate ., ,A llllRID4 ~· OMMl2A 
Order No I Whs uellveryNo Customer P.O. Account No 

,ac, 5,8091259 c+RIS \ . 
Sold To Ship To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ATTN PRO SHOP 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~ 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To Payment Terms Due Date 
Acushnet Company Net SO Days 10/05124 
P.O. Box 830334 Payment Discount 
PhUadelphla, PA 19182-0334 NA 

Delivery Method FrtAcctNo 
FedEx Ground 

Item No ShlppN UIM u.nlt Dlac Disc 
> 

Dltc C~tm Net Emndad , ... ' 

8597E-101.xt. 12 EA $12.00 2% $11.78 $141.12 
Penna-SOft MRL Pearl Tag For: CHRIS HOPPEN 
Total Shipped Qty. 12 

Net Order Total 
Total Invoice 

2275-000 . ' . . 

Your entire order may not always arrive in a single shlprnera. For addltlonat lnfonnatlon about the status 
cf your order, please log onto www.a,cushnetgpff com or cal customer sefVlce at 1-800-225-8500 

' . 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and onHlalf 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from orfglnal due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDmONS OF SALE. 

O1S1990H Page 1 of 1 

11~1.12 
$141.12 

USA 



fl.EASE SEND REMITTANCE! TO: 

'a I I• P.O. BOX 11002 
~ CAR.S111\D, CA 920Ul-1Kl02 

V 
~.I•• TaB'HONE (780) 931-1771 

., TOLL Re (800) 2211-2787 

INVOICE 
ACCOU rn f; HNOICE II 'J•, DIC:. ::,t. ~ ,_ 

23081 938410002 06/07/24 

t/ET DUE DATE I ·1 ERr.' S 101/d. l)LJ( 

10/05/24 N120 488.29 

BIU.. TO: 

2275-000 468.00 
1325-000 .29 Do. your payment mstch the Invoice tottll? 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITB> PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pt<WY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 
UNITS> STATES 

□ 

D 
D 

D 

If not, ,,,.._ uplaln: 
Short-ship$ ____ _ D Tax $ ___ _ 

Ricing $ ____ _ □ Freight$ __ _ 

Aatum RA$ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

other 

Pl.EASE IElJRN THIS PORTION WITH MYMENT (Subject to RIWIM) 

ACCOUNT NUMIEl IIIVOICI! 

23061 938410002 
ftS' ORIIIRDATE OIIDIR f 

1895 10/16/23 48025141 
tTBI 8TOCKNIJM9:R Dmc:IIPl10N 

DB.IVERY NO 840121112 
10 842146005000tC Bl CG WARSIRD 23 JAR BALL CR. LGO 

Customization C harge 
'-\\ ~Af)L Logo/US15109~ 000/ 

Pole 1 

TRACKING NO 1Z8422630338797323 
✓-

~-

I _I. 17 ... , 

~--

INCOllRIIS I FOB I 

Make your payment online - CaUawayConnect.com 

' P.O. IIOX 9002 ~ ~ CARUIIIAD, CA t2011-IOG2 

V TEIS'HONE (110) 931-1771 
TOLL FREE (800) 221~717 

Al!TURN AUTHOIVATIOM IIEQUIAED. 

INVOICE OATE PO PAYIHNT tall& 

06/07/24 2024 Logo Jar Balla :2 Net Due 120 days 

CONTACT MANI! IHIPYIA IWBIINCli NII' DUI DAT& 

Josh UPS GRD/STO 1D/05/24 
ORDBt SHIP a.o. UST PIICE DIKOUNT Nl!T !'RICE EXTIHIIION 

25 25 15.32 0.12 13.48 337.04 
4.00 100.00 

I 

/ 
1. 

}1J ) ~ I Y, 
b I 

' ~ . 
;J 

u 

l'RBGHT Tl!IIIIS ORIGIN SUBrOTAL 437.04 
FRI' CHARGE 31.25 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 

■LL TO: E'AGLE LANDING GOl.f CLUB 
f'AGU: LANDING Ul,ilTED PARTNERSHIP TOTAL DUE 468.29 
39811 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

' ORANGE PARK FL 320eS-28~1 
UNITS) STAT!:S 

SHIP TO: !,AGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

ALL U.S. 8AL!S MADE BY & SHIPl'm 11Y CALI.AWAY GOLF SAL.El COMPANY. 

E'AGI.E LANDING UMITB> PARTNERSHP 
3989 £AGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARI< FL 32085-2841 Page 1 ol i UNITED 5T A TES 



. 
2275-000 521.76 

.12 1325-000 INVOICE 
PLEASE SEND RSIITTANCE TO: 

\a bail P.O. BOX 8002 'Cl './I CAIUIMD, C,\ 92018-8002 

V 
' TB.S'HONE (790) 931-1171 

TOU fREE (100) 228-2767 

BIU. TO: 

EAGL£ LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGL£ LANDING LIMITB> PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGL£ LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 
UNITED STATES 

ACCOUNT // INVOICE II IIW DICE lJA TE 

23061 93B417097 06107124 

NET DL[ DATE TEHl,1S 10/AL lJUE 

10/05/24 N120 521.88 

Does 'IOflT paymetd match the lnvolc:e total? 
If not, ,.... aplaln: 

D Short-ship$ ____ _ 0 Tax $ __ _ 

D Pricing $ _____ _ 0 Freight$ __ _ 

D Return RA$ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

O other 

1'1.6\SE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMB'IT (Subject lo Rlrllaw) --~--------------------__:..._;---~---·---
ACCOU~T ~UM- IIVOICE 

23061 938417097 .., OIIDER DATE OIID&lf 

1895 10/18/23 48023907 

11'81 STOCK NUIIIIBt DllBCIIPflON 

DB.IVERY NO 840132971 

10 643206112 BL CG CHRM TOUR 24 128 PK 

TRACKING NO 1ZC1H6110329941079 

✓ 
'f 2.C.Pt19 

I 
1oar1J if 

- ..,,____ 

( 
,,.--

' 

IIIC011Rltl I FOB T 

Meke your payment online - CallawayConnect.com 

l P.O. IOX IOOZ ~ ~ CARLallo\D, CA '201I .. 00Z 

V TBJPHOH& 1710I Ht-1771 
TOU. Fl&. (&oG) 221-2717 

RETURN AUTHOIRA T10II REQUIRED. 

INVOICE DATE PO I PAYMINT TIIIIII 

08/07/24 2024 Chrome / ERC :2 Net Due 120 days 

CONTACT NAME SHIPVIA RERRENCE NEf DUE DATE 

Jolh UPS GRD/STD 10/05/24 

ORD8' 111111' a.o. un,twC:I! DISCOUNT NIT PIICI EXTEIIIIOlt 

12 12 48.00 0.12 42.24 506.88 

t 
n \\ ~ r ' ~,u 

~ ~ ' 

FRIIOHTTIIWI ORIGIN SUBJOTAL 506.88 

FRT CHARGE 15.00 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 
ll!IU. TO: EAOlE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP TOTAL DUE 521,IB 
39811 EAGLE LANDING A<WY 
ORANGE PARK R. 32015"21141 
UNITS> STATES 

IHP TO: EAGLE LANDING GOlF ClUB 

ALL U.S. IALIB MAD& fl'( & SHIPPED BY CALI.AWAY ooi, IALEI COMPANY. 

EAGLE LANDING UMITED PARTNERSHP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2841 Page 1 of 1 
UNITS) ST A TES 



•- REID PIYIIEJIJ TD: • HD I PIY '1B ULU D111..JlEUSTDIER SVCJlllllllC IH-2'1-0514 

Cl C.IHT!lt CDRP 111111.CIHTAS.aJll/ll'ltlCCOUMT mrts F'AI t fM-741•'11' 
9 P.O. OOX ,3mo NYIEIIT 1- __.__,..., 4525 

READY FOR THE WORKDAY-CDfClHHtlTI, DH 452'3-·0910 a-aa■ ,_... -u• 

:1111' ll: EASLE LAHDIHC 1.llLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LAHOIHG PKWY 
GRANGE PARK, fl 32065-2641 

INVOICE 
DIIIIC£ I 
DmcE DATE 

SILO Tl I 
PAUi t 
,...,.., TElilS 
SIil I 

4205405254 
09/1112024 

223906St. 
223857'2 
KET 10 con 
028000033'9 Ill Tl: EAGLE LAHDIHG CULF CLUB 

3989 £AGL£ LAHDIMG PKMY 
DRAH,E PARK, Ft 32065-2641 

CJOIS ROUTE 53 / DAY 2 I STOP 010 

IPI/LICU IIUEIUL 

X20023 
12780 
X2700 
X2i'026 
X27097 
X2873 
X2813 
X6680 
119110 
X92H 

1460-000 -131.21 
1470-000 131.21 

DESCIIPTIDN FIH 
----1-

SIG HRDNHD MHT tRG- 01 
TERRY TUVEL - MffITE- 01 
TERRY TDUEl - NHITE· L 01 
m: AIR SVC 01 
SIG TRASHCAN DSP ALU- 01 
BIO APRDH-BLACk· 01 
8In APRDN-~LAC~- L 61 
DISP UP.IHAL ftAT sue 01 
JRT TOILET TISSUE R£flll- 01 
SAKIS SCRE£K S£RUICE 01 

SUBTDT!ll 
SERUICE CHARGE ~ JI.-

1/r1(i.t SUDTITAL 
•u TAX 
mALUSD 

ma ADJUST. 

TU ADJIIST. 

11:T TOTAL 
l 

v 
i 

·-
UNIT PIK[ 'UH[ TOTAL TU I acca en 

F \(o 9.520 171.36 '( 

r 32f 0.202 64.&4 'f 

F 32 0.601 19.23 " f 21 3.867 81.U y 

f 24 1.190 28.56 T 
r 60 0.lf44 2&.64 y 

r 1 9.U1 9.26 ff 
r t 2.380 21.42 y 
f ~4 4.?60 ~ f t 2.380 21. 2 

557.f8 
7.08 y 

565. 06 
40.74 

~ 

fDR ALL NDN-PAYftEHT RELATE& CDRRESPONDEHC£: CINTAS CORPORATION 10280 / 1595 TRAHSPORT er., I JACKSDHUILL[, fl ¾2218 
P19e 1 of 1 



ciNl"As~---------
-·----•·•

1

••••••• 
*** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY*** 

Location: CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

Item 

INFA 

SC 

Invoice t 
Customer 
Type 

OF61655491 Inv Date 9/11/2024 
24890 Loe F61 
CHG-S Route . : 79 

PO Number 
WO Number 

Acct t 24890 
Acct Zip 32065 

Service Visit: 10353479 

Remit to: Bill to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 320652641 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Qty Description 

1 INSPECTION, ANNUAL ALARM SYSTEM 

1 Service Charge 

«~~CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
/\ 198454000012007 

i\~i \ 198452300012007 
J'\ tS02087000199 

EF20000872 

Unit 
Price 

348.00 

.oo 

SUB-TOTAL 
TAX 

TOTAL 

PLEASE PAY FROM.THIS INVOICE 
PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 

TO MAKE PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS 
PLEASE CALL 570 891-0469 

OR EMAIL EVANSM2@CINTAS.COM 
WE ACCEPT VISA/MC/AMEX DISCOVER AND CHECK BY PHONE 

Net 
Amount 

348.00 

.oo 

348.00 
.oo 

348.00 

Tx 

N 

N 

TH£ noons ANll/OR SERVICES PROVIDED BY CINTAS HAVE BEEN OR WILi. Bt: PllOVll>ED i,:xPLIC'l'l'I.Y SUBJECT TO CJNTAS'S 
FIRE PROTECTION SERVICF.S G .. :NERAL TEMMS ANlJ CONDITIONS ("THE TERMS"), A ("OMPLETE COPY OF WHICH HAS BEEN 

PROVIDED TO YOlJ, AND ADDITIONAL COPIES OI<' WHICH ARE AVAILAIH,F. FROM \'OtlR CINTAS HEPRESENTATIVE OR ONLINE 
AT CINTAS.COM/FIRF.CONTHACT. CERTAIN F.XCERl'TS OF TIIE TERMS ARE Al.SO PRllliTEI> UN TIIF. RACK OF THIS PAGK KY 

SJGNlNG THIS DOCUMENT AND/Oil ACCEPTING THE GOODS ANU/OR SERVl('F.'i PROVIDED. YOU (I) ACKNOWl,El>GE THAT \'OU 
HAVI!: RECF.IVF.D, RUD, AND UNDERSTAND THE TRRMS IN THF.JR ENTIRl-:TY, (2) AGREE TO BE BOUND BY Tm: TERMS, (3J 

REPRESENT AND WARRANT THAT YOU HAVE THE AU'J'HORJTY TO 1!:NTER INTO THIS AGREJo:MENT, AND !4J ACKNOWI.EDGI!: 
THAT ALI, WORK HAS BEF.N COMPI.ETED. 

TERMS NET 10 FIRE-LASERINV 



ciNrM.-----------------........... . *** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY*** 
Location: CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

Item 

INSPD 

SC 

Remit to: 

Invoice t 
Customer 
Type 
PO NUllll>er 
WO Number 

OF61655492 
24890 
CHG-S 

Inv Date: 
Loe 
Route . : 

Service 

Acct t 
Acct Zip 

Visit: 

Bill to: 

9/11/2024 
F61 
79 

24890 
32065 

10353480 

CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 320652641 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKlfY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Unit 
Qty Description Price 

1 INSPECTION, SPRINKLER SYSTEM DRY TYPE 801.00 

1 Service Charge 90.00 

SUB-TOTAL 
TAX I }~ • 

tf /'(d 

TOTAL 

~ CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
#98454000012007 
198452300012007 

#502087000199 
EF20000872 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 
PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 

TO MAKE PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS 
PLEASE CALL 570 891-0469 

OR EMAIL EVANSM2@CINTAS.COM 
WE ACCEPT VISA/MC/AMEX DISCOVER AND CHECK BY PHONE 

Net 
Amount TX 

801.00 N 

90.00 N 

891.00 
.00 

891.00 

THF. GOODS AND/OR SERVICES PROVIDED BY CINTAS IIAVE IIEEN OR WILi, !IE PROVIDE() EXPLICITLY SUBJECT TO CINTAS'S 
f,'IRE PRO'IF.CTION SJo;RVICt-:S GENERAJ, TERMS AND CONUll'JONS ("THE rERMS"J, A COMPLJffE COP\' OF WHICH thS BF.F.N 

PROVIDlm TO YOU, AND ADDITIONAi, COPIES OF WHICH ARE AVAIi.ABU: FROM \'OUR f'INTAS REPRF.Sl<:N'l'A'l'IVE OR ONLINE 
AT CINTAS.COM/FIRECONTRACT. CERTAIN EXCisRPTS OF THE 'l'ERMS ARI,: ALSO PRINTlm ON THE BACK 01" THIS PAGE. BY 

SIGNING TIIIS DOCUMENT AND/OR ACCF.P'l'ING THF. GOODS AND/OR SERVICES PROVIDED, YUU (I) A('KNOWLI.;DGE THAT YOL' 
IIAVF. RECEIVED, RF.AD, AND UNDERSTAND THE TERMS IN Tm:IH l<:N l'IRETY, (2) AC;REE TO BE BOUND 8-Y 'l'HE TERMS, (3) 

REPRESENT AND WARRANT Tl:IAT YOU HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO t-:NTER INTO THIS AGREF.M•:NT, AND (4) ACKNOWl,t,;nm,: 
THAT ALI, WORK HAS REEN C'OMPl,ETED. 

TERMS NET 10 FIRE-LASERJNV 



ciNFM.----------
,______ W■--◄M·i IS 

*** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY*** 
Location ! CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

Item 

INFAS 

SC 

Invoice# :COF61651109 
Customer 12622 

Inv Date : 6/18/2024 
Loe F6l 

Type ... CHG-S Route 68 
PO Number : 

WO Number : 
Acct# : 12622 

Acct Zip : 32065 
Service Visit 10122751 

Remit to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LAND ING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMM 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Qty Description 

Bill to: 
EAGLE LANDING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Unit 
Price 

Net 
Amount 

1 INSPECTION, SEMI ANNUAL ALARM SYSTEM 327.00 327.00 

1 Service Charge 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
#98454000012007 
#98452300012007 

#502087000199 
EF20000872 

139.48 

SUB-TOTAL 
TAX 

TOTAL 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 
PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 

TO MAKE PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS 
PLEASE CALL 570 891-0469 

OR EMAIL EVANSM2@CINTAS.COM 
WE ACCEPT VISA/MC/AMEX DISCOVER AND CHECK BY PHONE 

-?,17-J..f 

% t"' __Svl'l',,.i-.ss,;,,,,. ,, 

7975-900 

139 .48 

466.48 
.00 

466.48 

Tx 

N 

N 

Invoice 0F61651109 TERMS NET 10 Page 1 of 3 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068·3907 

Account Information 
Account Number A00024255 
South VIiiage CDD 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway Golt Course 
Mait Bkfin& Orange Park 
BIiiing Cychl: 4 

A CCOU n t Su rn rn a r y: P,_ evit,u~ l,,11.111 ce d~"' unrncdiatc ly to avoid disconnect 
w,th ;in :ic/d1t1011al ~30 11on·paymcnt fee 

Bill Date 
Previous Balance 

Payments 
CurrentCharps 

Total Amount Due September 30, 2024 

a eustome, Servlce(8llftl-5pm M-F) 
(904) ffl-5999 

II Atl-notpaldbyduedate 
a ... su~toaS3,301alllM. 

, EmaD 
IIRRndda,ullllly.ors 

09/09/24 
$131.28 

$0.00 
$97.28 

$228.56 

- ----

Current Charges Rate Us.3gc Total I 

I l I '','t;:.;J .: 
Potable Base Charge 
Potable Water Usage -Tler 1 $2.54 5.183 kGal 
AWS Surcharge 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 
Sewer Usage Charge- Tier 1 $5.07 5.183 kGal 

Total Current Charges 

$18A2 

$13.16 

$1.18 

$38.24 
$26.28 

$97.28 

Usage Profile (KGAL"" 1,000 gallons) 

" .. 

I I I I I I I I I I L 
11P oa.-,mc:..,. ... ...,.,,,.,,,.'f.Jl'ill JI&. .u,,a • 

Meter Readings 
• • 01;,,,~ .. JY>•'·n - 1 t.- . . " .. ·•'. ,U-'.---~?J-u.u.:l~".l~ .. , 
Read Dates: 08/0V24 • 08/29/24 
Meter Previous Read 
85887693 1,051,584 

Days:28 
Current Read 

1,056,767 

•••• _ -· .......... _______ ................ ·-----··---·- Retalnthfsportlonfor_yourrecards. ..... --------------·· ................. uu--,.. ...... . 

Please mum bottom portion along with your payment to Cay County Utlllty Authority. 

(,
:J.®',;j. 

( 
T rD Clay County Utility Authority 

,.. 3176 Old Jennlnp Road 

~~ Mlddlebur& FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 a $5 a $10 □ Other __ 

AY10910A 
2000000417 17/3 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3988 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Bill Date: 
DueDate: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

09/09/24 
09/30/24 

A00024255 
890Oakleaf Plantation Parkway Golf Course Malt 

Biding. Orange Park 

If paid after due date the account Is subject to $3.30 late tee. 

Total Amount Due $228.56 

•r11111111hl1111ll•11111r1uln"IIIM11111111•111••••1111••1•• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DAaaa242ss aaoao22asb 0~3024 o o 7 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg. FL 32068-3907 

Account Number 
South Village COD 
1433 ·2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course 
Restrooms, Orange Park 
Bllffng Cycle: 4 

Acco Lint Summary: r,:eviou5 ba.l~nce due m,merfi~rcly to avo,d disconnc, t 1 

w,tli :m add1t1onal S:lO non-p.1y111P.nt f,,,, 

BIii Date 

Previous Balance 
Payments 

• Current Charges 

Total Amount Due September 30, 2024 

N CllstaiwrServta{lllm-Spm M-F) 
lliiill (904) 272-5999 

II All acmuntsnotpald bvdue date 
-subject to• $3.30 lltl M-

-EmaU 
bllflrdd~nty...,. 

A0nune 
.. https:/,_.dayuffllty.ors,' 

09/09/24 
$55.6.7 
$9.00 

$55.19 

$110.86 

Current Charges Rate- Usage Total 1 Usage Profile ( KGAL = 1,000 gallons) 
! 1rJ."'1.:t 

Potable Base Charge 
Potable Water Usage• ller 1 $2.54 1.822 kGal 
AWS Surcharge 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 

Sewer Usage Charge· Tier 1 $S.07 1.822 kGal 

Total Current Charges 

$12.28 
$4.63 
$1.18 

$27.86 
$9.24 

$55.19 
--- --

Meter ReJdirigs 
• •• \Tft·nr,t u~:- ·~ 1, 

• J • • U..l :..u.:.v ~.J . .,. 
Read Dates: 08/02/24- 08/29/24 
Meter Previous Read 
66198625 489,880 

Days:27 
Current Read 

491,702 

.... _ ... __ .,. .......................... __ . __ .. ____ .... Retain this portion for yoia records. .................. __ . __ ... _____ . __ . _ .. __ ............ . 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utlllty Authority. 

~f i 
I 
jD Clay County Utility Authority 

(,.{ ,.. 31760ld.JennlnpRoad 
P:~ . 4' Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 
\'?(~~/ 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 D Other_ 

AY10910A 
2000000416 17/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

BUI Date: 
Due Data: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

09/09/24 
09/30/24 

A00024256 
1433-2 Eagle Crosslq Drive Golf Course Restrooms, 

Orange Park 

If paid after due date the account Is subJed to $3.30 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $110.86 

•11m11111111111ll•111111111l11111hM•llll1l11•111M1111••11I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTI-iORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, Fl 32068-3907 

DADDD2~2Sb DOODOllDSb 093024 DD 1 



c.; 

@. • 
~'lt 0~ AiJ"rn 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg. FL 32068-3907 

Account Information 
Account Number A00024263 
South VIiiage COD 
4045 ·2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course 
Restrooms, Orange Park 
BIiiing Cycle: 4 

- -

Account Summary: Previous IJJl,~11,e clue lll)IHCc!,~tc:y to ;woirl <11scon11ect 
with JII .idd1t1on,1I 53(l non-p;,ymc11t fee 

BIii Date 
Previous Balance 

Payments 
Current Charges 

Total Amount Due September 30, 2024 

a - CU>taner Senric:e 18a,m-5pm M-fJ 
.. (904)272-5999 

R'ii1-notp11dlly .. dat11 
-~ou,Jecttoa$3.30lale,-, 

Ema~ 
111111fddaYutlllty.ors 

ail Onh 
.. htlpr//www.da)'llillty.or,I 

09/09/24 
$48.33 
$0._00 

$52.05 

$100.38 

Current Charges Rate Usage Total Usage Profile (KGAL"' 1,000 gallons) 

; '1-'t:..i 
Potable Base Charge 
Potable Water Usage· Tier 1 $2.54 1.411 kGal 
AWS Surcharge 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 

SewerUsageCharge-Tler1 $5.07 1.411kGal 

Total Current Charges 

$12.28 
$3.58 
$1.18 

$27.86 
$7.15 

$52.05 

···-···----···-·- ·-·--·----7 

d-J lJJiiJ 
ta OCf 1111¥ -•- ... --.-- .... - .U,. fll.T ,.. 14 /IAlt; .. 

Meter Readings 1 

• 'lHC'frr_1'f ►-~:-•. ' 
.._ . - •• . - - ~l,M.U.L.I. - - . - ' 

Rud Dates: 08/02/24 ·08/30/24 
Meter Previous Read 
66198622 353,769 

Days:28 
Current Read 

355,180 

••••••• ...... n ... n•• ..................... -- • -- .... Retain this portion for your records. -----· .. ... ... ............ ... . .. UUUUh•• •• ···-

Please retum bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Prognm: 
a $1 a $5 □ $10 □ other_ 

AY10910A 
2000000415 17/1 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK fl 32065-2641 

BIii Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

09/09/24 
09/30/24 

A00024263 
4045 ·2 Eagle Cros1ln1 Drive Golf Course Restrooms, 

Orange Park 

If paid after due date the account Is subject to $3.30 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $100.38 

111111111 Ill l11•1ll•l'•lh •11J11llll1M•• 111., ..... ,I ...... ••1•• 

CLAY COUNlY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32088-3907 

0Aaaa242b3 aaoaa1aa3a 0~3024 a o 3 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068·3907 

South VIiiage COO 
878 • 1 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Orange Park 
BIiiing Cycle: 4 

Account Sum rnary: P~cvio11s ha.lance due 11nmcdi:1tely to .1vo,d Jisco1111~ct , 
with an :irlrl,t onal 530 11on-p.1y111c11t k<' 

BIii Date 
Previous Balance 

Payments 
Current Charges 

Total Amount Due September 30, 2024 

" 

CustOPler Service (8am-5pm M-FI 
(!ICM) 272-5999 

d All1ccountanotpaldbyduedm 
ate lub)actlD I $3.30 late fM. 

~• Emal 
lllllhdda,ullllly.o,s 

--

.:c O•Dne 

... ht1ps://www.c1ayutlffly,ors/ 

09/09{24 
$3,271.91 

$0'.oo 
$1,721.21 

$4,99112 

Current Charges Rate Usage Total I 

I l ''· .. 
I ~;,.; • 

Reclaimed Irrigation Usage· S0.52 3,310.02 kGal $1,721.21 
Tler1 

Total Current Charges $1,721.21 

-- -- ---

Meter Readings 

OtherMeter 
Read Daws: 08/02/24 • 08/29/24 
Meter Previous Read 
84501490 353,169,200 

Days:27 
CurrentRud 
356,479,220 

__________ ........................................... Retain this portion for your records. ...... _ ............................................ .. 
Please return bottom portion alongwfth your paYlllt!nt to Clay County Utlllty Authority. 

m Clay County Utility Authority 
317601d Jennings Road 

~ ~ Middleburg, Fl 32068-3907 
-~~ 

Donate to Lend a Helpfng Hand Proa,am: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10910A 
2000000419 17/5 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

BIii Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

09/09/24 
09/30/24 

A00024298 
878-10akleaf Plantatlon Parkway Rtdalmed 

lrrt,atlon, Orange Park 

If paid after due date the account ls subject to $3.30 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $4,993.12 

11l111lllllll111Jll•1•1I11I11h1111hM•lll11lpl111111111I1•1•I 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 



[ii 

. ' . . 

3176O1d Jennings Road, Middleool'I, Fl 32068-3907 

Account Inform.it ion 
Account Number A00030751 
South VIiiage COO 
41S4 Eagle landing Parkway Reclaimed 
lrrl1ation, Orange Park 
BIiiing Cycie: 4 

Reuse Base Charge 
Reuse Water Usage• Tier 1 $0. 92 

Total Current Charges 
7.333kGal 

Account Su rn niary; P,_ cvious IJ.1lancc> duP ,mmer1i.itl'ly 10 ,1vo«I disconnect 
with .in ~od,t,011,11 $30 non p.w,ncnt fee 

BIii Date 
Previous Balance 

Paymenb 
Current Charges 

Total Amount Due September 30, 2024 

09/0fn.4 
$5181 

$0.00 

$53.20 

$105.01 

a• Customer SeMce 18am-5pm M•FJ 
.. [904}272-5999 b :/www.clayutlllty....., 

II All accoums not paid b\lduadate 
aresulllect to• $3,30 lltte IN, 

Usage Profile (KG/\L"' 1,000 gJI Ions) 

$46.45 
$6.75 

$53.20 

JI ---

" 

Read Data: 08/01/24 • 08/30/24 
Meter Previous Read 
82100743 694,324 

-.., 

Oays:29 
Current Read 

701,657 

• U O O • • oU •Ano nn• • O • O O ••Ono OU O O O O O O Ooh O •••• 0 0 • Retain this portion for _your records. ••• 0 0 • 0 0 • 0 0 0 0 0 • • •• 0 • • •• • • • • • •• O • • •u • • U • 000 0 O O ooO O •• 

Please return bottom portion alo111wfth your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

i~~~ Clay County Utility Authority 
, • ) 317cSOldJennlnpRoad 
'f,1-_ r - -~ Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 
~7i§;¢Y 

Donate to Lend a Helptng Hand Propam: 
□ $1 □ $S □ $10 D Other_ 

AY10910A 
2000000420 17/6 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32085 

8111D.te: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Addl"tlSI: 

09/09/24 
09/30/24 

A00030751 
4154 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed lrrfptlon, 

OranpPark 

If paid after due date the account ls subject to $3.30 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $105.01 

•1•1111111111 .. 11H•••1•11111l11111111•1•111••···• .. ···•· .. ···•·' 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

OADDD307S1 0000010501 09302~ DD 7 



Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

Account# 
Trastee District: 

8966956 
06 

09/09/2024 
09/30/2024 

A TOl><Mrlne i!nerd c.oop.m!ve 1'f" > -
Important Messages ---

September is often one of our most active 
hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one 
threatens our area? Visit our Storm Center 
online for the storm preparation guide, safety 
tips and more. 

Statement Date: 
Curnnt BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 08/30/24 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 09/30/24 

Service Address: # 1 • 886 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY IRRIGATION METER_!-___ _ 

$104.48 
-$104.48 

$0.00 
$94.88 

Rat!J Sohedule DNaription Met.Dr No. I Reading Dafee Reading• ~tipller kWh Usage 

CGENEBAkSERVl.£.E-NQN DEMAND ] 152041957 :C offe~:Lii~72"4I n f ,=,~ ] 1 =r 5_68 _) 

kWh 11on!h1y Ute ■ ■ Montllly High• Monthly Low• Temp Current Service Detail 

300 

Sop Ocl ~ Doc Jon Fol> Jl'ar • Moy N> .1111 Ao,g Sop 

75 

ao 

15 

0 

2023 Pteaae visit MyClayEl9clric for detailed usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
La8tYear 

Access Charge 
Energy Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment 
FlA Gross Recel s Tax 

Tax 

568 kWh O 0.0813 
568 kWh O 0.0200 

,l KEEP Billings not paid In fl.Ill wlN Incur a late charge of $6.00 or 5% of the dellnqU911t amount (whlohev8f Is gr&11tel) that wlU be added to your eooount. 

'SEND • 

I= Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
rAccount Numbe~r _________ ....::===-i 

r. Current Char es Due 09/30/24 
A Touchnonc E""'l'f CooporatiY< ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Helghta, FL 32856-o308 

PAY YOUA BILL Mn 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

990 0 AV 0,545 5 990 
SOUTH VILLAGE CQMMUNITY DEVEL DIST C•4 
3989 EAGLE ~IlfG PKWY 
OltANGZ PAJUC Jl'J. 32065-2641 

,Total Amount Due 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

11111111111111111~ m 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32658-0308 
lh 1111111• ii 11 '•I hh111••1111I 111• 111111 •I 11•11•11111111111111 I 

l11lll1l11l•d1llllll 111lllhl•l• •l11lb11bl'l'tf111II I lh1•1111 

O&ll!bb&:fSb DDDDOct'-lb88 

~~ aG 



n'Nlf 

IE' Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllne at ClayEfectrlc.oom 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

Account# 
Trustee District: 

8966957 
06 

09/09/2024 
09/30/2024 

A Tnuchsonne fnrsy" Canpetatiw ~ 

~----Important Messages 

September is often one of our most active 
hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one 
threatens our area? Visit our Storm Center 
online for the storm preparation guide, safety 
tips and more. 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 08/30/24 

Balance forward 

Current Charges Due 09/30/24 

$1,148.68 
-$1,148.68 

$0,00 

$1,345.48 

Service Address: 886 OAKLEAF PLANTATION GOLF IRRIG PUMP 
Rate Schedule 0..criplion Meter No. RMdlllg,DatH 

C-_GE,N,Ef!AL SERVICE pe~o T 152,192~1 [oJl;'g4 I oJt,4] 

Riidb,ji .!~ .!tl:m- Muttipller kWh Unite 

kWh MonthlyUse ■ ■ MGMlllyHlghe MontlllyLowe Temp 

761111 

80 

75 

80 

4S 

30 

1$ 

SipOd-0..Joo,_Mot,..,,MOl'.l!,•~AOOhp O 

2023 Please visit MyCtayElectrlc for detailed usage history 2024 

10944 ] 10199 , .... _40 ___ 1 _1_0,-2g__o _ _)~ 

Current Service Detail 
I Access-=c•h,-arg_a __ ......, ieo.oo 

1 
Energy Charge 10,200 kWh O 0.0600 $612.00 I 
Power Co8t Adjustment 10,200 kWh O 0.0200 $204.00 I 
Demand Charge 87.160 KW O 4.3500 $379.15 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax $32~88~ 
o ub UtlltyTp $37,!6_ 

~~~o~•~IC~umt--d·-m•C•!'NJ--~~•~•f~~~~~-~~~~~d~-~~~----~-~,345M 

Thia Month Last Month Thia Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

! KEEP BIilings not paid In full wr:i Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 6'6 of the delinquent amount (whichever la great~ that will bo ad~ to your account. 

'SEND • 

llfF Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc, 
A ~ErawfCoapcmtl..: 1S!? 

P0Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL W7 
ONLINE: Check or credtVdeblt card at Clll'jElactric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE CalMUNiff DEVEL DIST 
3989 DGLZ LINDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARIC i'L 32065-0000 

1 Account Number 
~rrent_C2,h•~ Due 09/30/'JA -
\Total Amount Due 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

111m1111111101 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32658-0308 
1h111111111h11 •lhhll lnl 1111111• 1111111111• l1,I 11111111111111 

D89bb957 DDDJ.345464 

;I 



/E'c1ay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

Account# 
Trustee District: 

8966958 
06 

09/09/2024 
09/30/2024 

A Tnuch""""' Enttr,"Coopemtl•e@ 

September Is often one of our most active 
hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one 
threatens our area? Visit our Stom, Center 
online for the storm preparation guide, safety 
tips and more. 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment ReC9ived 08/30/24 
Balance Forward 

Current Chargea Due 09/30/24 

Service Address: 890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY GOLF MAINTENANCE 

$429.61 
-$429.61 

$0.00 
$337.49 

Ast. Sch9c:Ue O.aription Meter-No. l\eadlng Da'i:· •~ng~ . Muttlpller kWh Usage 

GENERAL,;,SERVIQ§-NQ.t:!P~P I 151§50799 Jof~ . . I 1 L_2,ijs j 
kWh Mont111yua, ■ ■ 111on1111yH1g11• Mont111yLoW• Temp Current Servi~ Detail - 90 

Access Charge 
Energy Charge 2,845 kWh @ 0.0813 

sooo 
76 

ZfiOO 
Ml 

2000 

11500 
00 Total jurren{ Cha ea for thll Location 

Power Cost Adjustment 2,845 kWh O 0.0200 
Fl.A Gr0S8 Receipts Tax 

lc'!t ~ ~ ~ Ut111ty Tax 

1000 
30 

600 16 

0 0 
84p 0d Nov Doo hA Feb Mor /q>f l,loy Ju• .M AUii s.p 

2023 Plea .. vl1lt MyClayElectrlc for detailed ua•ge history 2024 

Thie Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Vear 

'KEEP 
'SEND 

Billlngs not paid In full wrl Incur a late oharge of $5.00 or 596 of the dellnquent am0111t (whichever Is greater, that wlll be added to y01Jr account. 

.. 
Clay Electric Cooperallve, Inc. 

Accou'!! Number _______ _ 
Current Chat es D.Y,! 09/30/24 
Total Amount Due 

$32.00 I 
$231.30 

$56.90 
$8.21 
$9.08j 

$337.49 

~ 
$337.49d 
$337.49 A Touct.3rone m:ir/~ ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL l2896-0308 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayEleotrto.eom or download the mobile 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMNUHI'l'Y DZVBL DIS'l' 
3989 BAGLZ LANDING PICWY 
ORANGE PARK l'L 32065-0000 

11111111111111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 Ii 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
I h'" 111111 I 1 • 1• lh 1111111111• I 111•111111 •Ill ,II •1111 , .. , • , , ,. d 



l!/!Fc1ay Electric CooperativeJ Inc. 
Visit us onllne at ClayElectrtc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

Account# 
Trustee District 
Statement Date: 

8966960 
06 

09/08/2024 
09/30/2024 

A Touch"'°"" Enct,y"C"..nnpen1-@ 

Important Messages 

September is often one of our most active 
hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one 
threatens our area? Visit our Storm Center 
online for the storm preparation guide, safety 
tips and more. 

Current 8111 Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 08/30/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 09/30/2,4 

Service Address: 3981 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY GOLF CART BARN,_ __ ~--

$693.35 
-$693.35 

$0.00 

$827.63 

Aate Scbedule O.C'1ptlon Me..,. No, Readtng Dain" wm:adlnga Multlpller kWh,Uaege 

~B&a~~E;HQN.DEM'\ND , 151835305_,G410~/24 I :3"6 , z· , i , 5.565 J 
■ Monthlylllflll• Mont111y1.owe Temp Current Service Detail ltWII Monll11yU .. 

Access Charge 

Sep 0d - Die .... ... Mar A,, M.,- ,.. Joi lwO .... 

IIO 

75 

l!O 

411 

30 

15 

0 

2023 Pleaae visit MyClayEle~ric for detailed usage history 2024 

Ene,gy Charge 6,565 kWh O 0.0813 
Power Cost Adjustment 5,666 kWh O 0.0200 
FLA GrOSB Receipts Tax 

Tax 
thle Looa11on 

n,1a Month Last Month This Month Avg Dally High 
I Last Year 

'KEEP 
'SEND 

BilHn~ not paid In tua will Incur a [ate charge of $5,00 or 6% of tha dalinquant amount (whichever Is greater) that wll be added to your aocount. 

IE' Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc, 
A 'IwohslOnO i!noiSY' Coopcmdve @ 

POBoxS08 
Keystone Heights, FL 32658-0308 

PAV YOUR Bill 2417 
ONLINE: Check or c:redlVdeblt card at ClayElectrlc:.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DZVBL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Jill<NY 
ORANGE PUK l'L 32065~0000 

Account Number 811] 
Current Cha_ra_es-Due_09/30/24=------"=~=•-53;;,..i 
Total Amount Due $6~ 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and <rawn on a U.S. bank. 

~1111111111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 s 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32858-0308 
11, .. •11111 II.■ 1• lhll 111• •1 u •I 111 • 1•1111 •Ill• 11• 11111111••11 • ti 

089bi:19b0 OODDb2753l 

Bl 



lrlNN 

l!f!Fctay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllne at Clay8ectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)·224-4917 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

A 1ouc:homne Enc,IY" Cnni,u.,tlwe ~ 

Important Messages 

September is often one of our most active 
hurricane months. WIii you be prepared if one 
threatens our area? Visit our Stom, Center 
online for the storm preparation guide, safety 
tips and more. 

Account# 
Trustee District: 
Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 08/30/24 
Balance Forward 

current Charges Due 09/30/24 

Service Address: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY GOLF CLUBHOUSE 
Ra1e Sohtdule l>eecdptl1111 Meter No. Reedfng Dates RNding• Multipffer 

GENEflAls§ie:xrcE_p_EMANO_ 1 ~Z4~§i i •4' ®~124~ 1 = r JO .1 
kWh Monl111yUS• ■ llonllllyHlgh. llontlllyLaw♦ Temp r--:--s Current Service Detail 

Access Charge 
Energy Charge -:rn,o() IIO 

24000 75 
11000 

IIOOO 80 

1,000 
"5 ·~ 9000 30 

8000 

3000 
16 

0 0 

2023 PleaM vlait MyClayElectrtc for detalled usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month Thia Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

Power Cost Adjustment 
Demand Charge 
FlA Gross Receipts Tax 
Cl Co • 

27,200 kWh @0.0600 
27,200 kWh O 0.0200 
. 76.840 KW O 4.3500 

'KEEP 
'SEND 

Billings not paid In tun wm Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greatei, that wlM be added to your account. 

8966961 
06 

09/09/2024 
09/30/2024 

$2,980.55 
-$2,980.55 

$2,724.83 

.00 
$1,632.00 

$544.00 
$334.25 

$66.38 

I=' Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Account Number ________ .,..896698...:.,;;;..;;..........,1 
Current Cha es Due 09-'--/-'-30-'-'-i/~24'--__ $2$2: 7

7
~.63

63
:-t 

Total Amount Due 2 .,.._ V 
A~ Encts'/Coopcnrm * 

POBox308 
Keystone Helgh18, FL 32866-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24n 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrtc.com or download the mobl'e 
app. 

-,w !~-
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVl!lL DIST 
3989 ICAGLI: LUDING PKWY 
ORANGB PUX l'L 32065-0000 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

HIIIIIIII 1111 II 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32856-0308 
I h 1111111l1hi l1ll1hlf I nl II' 11111 II 11 I 11111,11,11111 u 11111 • II 

00 □272lib32 



di!: =•~uUoos 

DE LAGE LANDEN RNANClAL SERVICES, INC. 
PO BOX 825736 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-5736 

R9tum Service Requested 

,1.~5D02'1115 PRESORT PBPS010<8> 

d1111•d111h111M1••11ll1hllnl111lllnlll•ll'1l•1l'1'111•III 

I 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
ATTN AP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065·2641 

REMITTANCE SECTION 
Invoice Number: 
Due Date: 
Due This Period: 

588302255 D.ml 
10/01/2024 ~ 

$250.31 

Amount Enclosed: $. _____ _ 

Please make check payable to 

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 
PO BOX 825736 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-5736 

21 □000566302255□□□0250311 

Detach here. Plsas9 lnclud8 th9 top paym9nt coupon wfth your payment. Please allow 5·7 days for U.S. Postal Service dslive,y. 

d
lL DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, 

INC. 
financial solutions PO BOX 825736 
partner PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-5736 

~ WWW.LEASEDIAECT.COM 

IMPORTANT MESSAGES 

INVOICE DETAILS 

Description 

INSURANCE 

PAYMENT 
BIiied this Invoice 

Balance Due Previous Invoices 
Total Amount Due 

(Please see the following pages for detalls.) 

Payment 
Amount 

$19.54 

$213.31 

$232.85 

Contract Number: 
Invoice Number: 
Account Number: 
Site Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Period of Performance: 
Due This Period: 

25489964 
588302255 

1211524 
4256556 

09/06/2024 
09/01/2024 • 09/30/2024 

$250.31 

See Reverse For Important Information 

Tax Total Applied Remaining 
Amount Amount Amount Due 

$1.-46 $21.00 $0.00 $21.00 

$16.00 $229.31 $0.00 $229.31 

$17.46 $250.31 $0.00 $250.31 
.WW 

$0.00 
$250.31 



--------------------------------------------ASSET DETAILS 
Contract Purchaae Make/ 
Number Order Model 

Aaeet Serial 
Number Number 

Inst.all 
Date 

254881184 l<ONMIN/ 25489N4 1 A7PU01700432 02!W.IOIB 
BHC368 - 7 

Cost 
Center 

Asset Location: 3989 EAGLE I.ANDING PKW'f ORANGE PARK CLAY FL 32085-2641 United Statea 

Department 
Payment 

Amount 
1213.31 

Tax 

$18.00 

Asset Amount Total: 

Total 
Amount 

$229.31 

$229.31 

paga3o14 

II 



.. . . . 

• • 

11na111c 1ra1d1 
lllf;rfl!O .,_ - • ~ ... - --

Toll Free Customer Care: 
800-955-2289 

BIii To 
OBA Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Eagle Golf Course Corp 

2275~000 513.72 
1325-000 .22 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065-2641 
United States 

,.. 
CFG-EMBTowels I CFG-EMBTowels 

Under Minimum Fee 
I 

U~er Minimum Fee Under Minimum Fee 

. .. . . 

RemltTo 
Dynamic Branda 
P.O. Box 844566 
Boston; MA 02284-4568 

1, .... • ... . . .. . .. 
. . 

I 

Invoice 

Date 
Invoice# 

Account# 
Due Date 
Terms 
PO# 
Sales Order# 
Partner 
Order Date 

ShlpTo 

9/512024 
INV1747662 

627310 
10/5/2024 
Net30 
mlcroscrubber 
SO2462375 
Chandler Allman 
5/512021 

DBA Eagle landing Golf Club 
Eagle Golf Courae Corp 
3989 Eagle landing Pkwy 
Orange Park Fl 32065-2641 
United States 

Subtotal 

Tax 

Shipping Cost (FDXG) 

Total 

$500.00 

• $0:00 . 
$13.94 

$513.94 



• 

.. 

% 
4 ut 

~~ 

INVOICE NUMBER: 2105· 171488 INVOICE - CUSTOMER COPY~ DATE s 
WINDOW 

CLEANING ® 

Commercial/ Residential • Fully Insured • Free Estimates 
Independently Owned and Operated 

Since 1978 
151 College Dr. Ste 7 P: (904) 272-1944 

Orange Park, Fl 32065 F: (904) 276-1947 

(904) 272-1944 

VendOI" Number. NIA 

Store Number: 

Eagle Landing Clubhouse - Orfnge' Park 
/., 

~ 

3989 Eagle Landing Part<way 
Orange Par1< FL 32065 

Amount Due$ }£>«:. oo 
One of the Boxes Below Must Be Checked 

0 Paid Cash I Check at Tune of Service 

0 Credit Card: For security purposes, 
please contact our office with your 
Credit Carel information, 

// y 

Scan to: 

visit us on the web at www.flshwtndowcleaning.com 
~ Please Remit Payment Within 10 days Leave a Review 

Request an Estimate 

Svc Rep: / 69 . Inspected/Approved By (Sign}:.L/'O {hf r ft;J' (Print): 

Window Cleaning Ground- s1ao.oo Contact: Scott Swenson 

EQUIPMENT: See Below - Clean FRONT ENTRANCE glass & Back of Bldg. (REST. GLASS), Incl UPPER small windows & 
bar glass INSIDE & OUT/wipe all frames and ledges. remove cobwebs/Ladder, small gear, DI system/MUST CALL SCOTT 
SWENSON 487-6800 when you get onsite/Clean after 7am!I 

BHled 1 ~ Route: ARG 

-~ (VISA! PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

Subtotal 
Sales Tax 
Total 

180.00 
0.00 

180.00 

t 



Lu 
ru ... ... 
:J 
r 

BILL TO: 

Aif!lll~,,_.~,-.i.tot 
HOME DEPOT OMDIT SEFMCU. 
OEPT.312·2~11 
P08QXOQ01041 
lOUISVIU.!, K'f G1111),toe3 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Acct: 8096 3225 392g3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

7~t,O. '/5"() Jt&,~'13 
7'11/tJ. ',/tlt:J 6

/~ 'I.J.6 Amount Du.: Tr-Data: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
9013888 $230.19 07/18Q4 09/30124 

PO: GOLF I Store: 8935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU# QUANTITY UNITPRICE TOTAL PRICE 
TOILET BRUSH AND HOLDER 10103026e70000400006 1.0000 EA $17.97 $17.97 
PLUNGER ANO 
UNGER. NO DRIP TOILET BWL & 1002e968780000400005 

--, 
1.0000EA $18.97 $16.97 

BRUSH SET 
10026968780000400005 UNGER NO DRIP TOILET BWL & °LOOOOEA $16.97 $16.97 

B~USH SET. . . 
-~~~~1.100009 1:ooooi:A 0

$32,97 ,$32.9] CORO~A MAX WEEOSL,AYER 
2<l)(2()X1 HOX FPA, 5 FIL TR 3 P,< __ 1~748200()9_20003~ 1.00QQi;A $1_1.~ $11 .. 96 
1:1.USK)' 6 GAL. PRO Dl,IT( TO~· RED 100574887600018QOQ02 1.0000 EA $19.98 $19.98 
8' FIBER<;>N CQASTAL GRAY SE .1~ 1.0000EA $17,98 $17.98 
HARRIS VINEGAR CONC-30 LAV 10084448390000400004 1.0000 EA $21.97 $21.97 
1280Z 
8' FIBl:~PN CO~TAL CtRAY $E 1~40002Q00904 1.0000 EA $17,98 $17.98 
HUSKY CtRIP HAND WEEDER 1~60001100013 1.0000EA $9.98 $9.~· 
7-MIL BU< VINYL ELECT TAPE 10PK 000061~1920001100008_ 1.0000PK $14.98 $14.98 
TOGGLE COVER 1-GANO W/SWITCH 00004593680000610 1.0000 EA $3.63 $3.63 
16A. 

OOC>0214442poooe00010 1.0000EA BOX H3ANG 3 H9Lf 112" SILVER . $4.50 $4.60 
15A4WAY FRAMED TOQGLE SWITCH 10000216120000200007 1.0000 EA $12.38 $12.36 
LT~L . . 

• 10081567890000700006 4X4 LOW PROFILE BLACK SOLAR 1.0000 EA $9.99 $9.99 
PC>STCAP 

PurohlNd by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL $i30.19 
Cuatomw f: 00002 TAX $0.00 

TOTA[ 1230.19 

BILL TO: 76,/,t), 7tJt:J -'57,00 
~T~~~3211 7'1t/t1.1/tJO 6/(,87 

1460-000 -37.00 7&. '10, ~5 0 I c}/{).i:,t:/ 
14 70~000 37 .00 

Amount Due: 1r..,. Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
2014514 $269.56 

PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT SKU # 
~~-.f~ f!e¢ja~~~l;>LE0 ,TRIM qcr_ 1~139Q01 t 
OAP ULTRA CLEAR 10.1 OZ. ALL 00002846970000200008 
l:',ll~P.C>~l!L . . . . . . 
20A WHT CMRCL OP TOGGLE 0000705~ 
$Wrf'91:I. . _ . __ _ _ . . _ _ .. 
1SA LT ALMOND HVY DTY ROCKER 'ooocif2e9M0000200007 

f~I~1LMoNb HVY oti' i=loci<ER ~ • 00001289940000200()01 

~gsCOA'WALTEREi4 N 1 MLDNG "10111e1teeooo11'006oii". 
E~J'.WAS.tjEi:J Z1NC.1/4 .. 1QQP9 _ .• ()0:003~7 
LOCK NUT ZINC 1/4-20 100PC 00006716890000300026 
DURACELL SPECIAL TY 2032 3V 4 10030953020003800006 
COUNT 
WOVEN WRIST BAND KEY CHAIN 
BUCKET 
PISQQUNT .. .. • . ...... . . . . 
CARR BOLT ZINC 1/4 X 3-1/2 SOPC 
PAiNTERS TOUCH 2X SATIN 
VINTAGE TEAL 
PAINTERS TOUCH 2X SATIN 
VINTAGE TEAL 
PAINTERS TOUCH 2X SATIN 
VINTA~I: TEAL . 
PAINTERS TOUCH 2X SATIN 
\IINTAGE T~AL 

10010710260000500003. 

-~ 
. Q00Q60397~7 

10022389620000300002 
- - .. - . -

10022399520000300002 

10022399520000300002 

1002'2399520000300002 

0712312.4 09/30fl4 
I Sto,.: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000EA 

~,~7 
$13.98 

~.97 
$13.98 

t°:OOOOEA $7.98 $7'.98 
. 

1.0000 EA $7.98 $7.98 
1.oooo·EA $7.98 

.. 
$7.98 

1 ·.0000 _E,\ $34,98 $3,1.88 
1.!J900BX. $13.80 $13.80 
1.0000 EA . $8.97 $8.97 
1.0000 EA $11.87 $11.87 

1.0000 EA $4.97 $4.97 

1.0QOOE;A :$7.99 -$7,99 
1.0000BX $14.43 $14.,13 
(ooooEA $8.48 $8.48 

dlOOOEA $8.48 $8.48 

1.0000 ei· $8:48· $8.48 

1.0000EA $8.48 $6,48 

conllnued c::::=:::> 



1.1.J 
I\J 
Ir.I 
Ir' 
C 
~ 

~ Commercial Acoount 

i!i.,n~ payffllnl an<I make ohaolcl paylllle to; 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

PRODUCT 
UNIVERSAL CFLJLED SURESUDE 
PIMt.fEFI . . 
UNIVERSAL CFL/1.ED SURESLIOE 
Dl~ER _ .. , " . . . .. 
UNIVERSAL CFULED SURESUOE 
Ql~ER _ . . _ 
UNIVERSAL CFLJLEO SURESUDE 
DIMMER__ . . _ .. 

DEPT-82 -2&382113211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

SKUf 
00001265890000200002 

00001256690000200002 

0000126~ 

·0000,~-

PurohaHd by: SWENSON SCOTT 
cuatomer #: 00002 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

1.oooo·eA-

1.oooo e°A· 

·,.ooooeA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice#: 
2014514 
continued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$19.88 $19.98 

$19.98 

-.fa~e1r 

··•1is1C 

$19.98 

s1e:ee· 
·s1fsif 

$269.66 
$0.00 

$259.56 

BILL TO: 7~'-0. 700 •71.rr 
~~ ~~~~3211 7 /, 6,0, '{ S°tJ M /r} 7. 9 3 i---A_mo_u_n_t Dv_-= __ ,.,.,._•_D_ate_: __ DU_E_D_A_lE_:_ 

e1ee.e1 , 01124124 ~ 

Invoice#: 
1011784 

1460-000 -71.88 PO: OOLF I StoN: 8890, JACKSONVILLE. FL 
14 70,000 71,88 1,_.......;;..;;..;;... ___ ____,Ji,_ __ ..:..;_;,,,;.,;.;.;..;..;..;_~.;;._---i 

PRODUCT &KU # 
FEIT (26W) BA10 E12 SW 3PK BNT WF 101031i189370000100031 
HDX 13~ DRAWSTRING KITCHEN • 00007168880000400003 
160CT .. . . 
HDX 13G ORAWSTRINO KITCHEN 000071e868000040()()0 
160CT _ . . . _ 
5/8 X 100 GORILLA EXTFIEMEUTE 10100162180001000002 
HOSE 
BWIFFER SWEEPER HVYDTY -10032246510000400011 
DRYCLOTH 32CT 
30 .LT ALMND NYL MfDWY OECORA 000064320e0000200006 
WALLPLT 
SWIFFEFI SWEEPER HVYDTY 10032245510000400011 
DRVCLOTH 32OT 
HAMPTON BAY HANGING HOSE 10086238470001000004 
BAS~ET 
1G LT ALMOND DECORA BLANK 00001321020000200006 
INSEFITPLT 
10 i.T ALMONifDECORABLANK 00001321020000200006 
IN~EFIT PL T . . 

Purllhaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
CUl1om81' #: 00002 

QUANTITY 
11.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

(OOOOEA 

1:0000 EA 

1,0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

·u)OOO EA 

- 1.0000EA 
. 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
foTlL 

BILL TO: 7&~1J. 7d O •~1./.IJF 
Acct: eo35 9226 3929 3211 Amount Due: 

UNITPAICE TOTAL PRICE 
$3.02 $33.22 

$19.97 $19.97 

-
$19.97 $19.97 

$89.98 $89.98 

$16.97 $16.97 
.. 

$3.31 - $3:31 

$15.97 $16.97 

$14.98 $14.98 

$322 $3.22 
.. , 

$322- ·$3:22 

-
$199.81 

$0.00 
A $199,81 

DUEDAn: 
BOUTH VILIAGE coo 7 6 t, d. 'ts O .. 7/." ;J.... $136.70 07/.i6/24 09/30/24 

Invoice#: 
14732 

1460,000 -64.08 PO: POOL 
1470-000 64.08 

PRODUCT &KU # 
1-1f2"X12' STRAINER TAIi.PiECE PVC 10061288320000100050 
1;,~~-FOi:,M~N-Flt EX,:tNSIQ.~ TUBE_,J~)~ 
1-1/4' • 1-112" BIMPLEDFIAIN • SINGLE 10064790830000100060 
g'pzsTAl~l:FIEE PLUMBF;;A,'S PUTTY --~_100021_, 
GRIPPER PAD_ 0000,1010320000400012 

~gg~~g~. - ='~=:m:m -
t:tD~ 24P~ MICR9Fl15ERS 9L01'-ffi.. ~~~ -
KICKOOWN DOOR STOP M& 10068948180000400004 
PRO STRIPING FLAT BLACK 180Z ~ .. 

Page 11 or 14 

I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000EA. 
1.0000 EA 
1.09.09 EA . 
1.0000EA' 
1.0000 EAT . 
1.00QOEA .. 
1.0000BG 
1.0000 EA 
1.0Q!)O EA 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$6.7'.0_ $5.]Q 
$9.~8 . - . _$.9.~. 

$12.88 $12.88 
'4-88 _ ~ • $;4.88 
_$6.~ . $6.93 
$3.07 _ . ~.Q7 
$2.85 $2.85 
$9.98. • $9.9tf 
$6.83· ~ • $8.93 

_ $9,88 __ $9.~ 
continued c::::> 

myhomedepotaooountcom 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



UJ 
n.J .. .. 
C 
CP 

~ Commercial Account 

Fwmft ~ and make oneoke payable to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIOES 
DEPT. 32 • 2&Se283211 
PO BOX 8001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

PRODUCT BKU # 
KICKOOWN DOOR STOP MB 100S6946180000400004 
~OD)( 3)8. OD PTC ~ EL~W ~OLY -~70000100026 
3/8' OD X 3/8" 00 X 3/B" OD PTC TEE 00007818860000100026 
#004 ~-CLAMP 1WX~•:01~_10PK .. .-.. ~~-~~-
DUO BASKET STRAINER ASSY 10000137960000700004 
MAGIC SHOWER AND BATI-1 00003263860000700012 
SQUEEGEE 
MAGIC SHOWER ANO BATH 00003263850000700012 
SQUEEGEE _ _ 
cu~ AUBBER 1~3/4" BROWN ;4P!< 00007523270000409912 

Purchaaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomer #: 00002 

QUANTITY 
1.QOOO l;A 

.T.QOOO EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

(OOOOF;A 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

INVOICE DETAIL 

UNIT PRICE 
$!5.~ 
$8.25 
$9.56 

$1~,~ 
$9.82 
$6.98 

$6.98 

$3.93 

Invoice#: 
14732 

conUnued 

TOTAL PRICE 
$6.93 
•~-25 
$9.66 

$12.98 
$9.82 
$8.98 

$6.98 

$3.93 

$135.70 
$0.00 

$135.70 

BILL TO: -?~~o. 700 •7", '?~ 
Acct: 6085 8226 3929 3211 ~ C Amount Du.: Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 

2021080 SOUTH Vil.I.AGE COD 

1460-000 -70 .95 
1470-000 70.95 

$70.95 08/1m4 10/31.tz4 
PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT 
RYB 18V ONE+ 10 OZ CAULK GUN 
GE SIL IJ W&D CLEAR .10. ~ OZ 

&KU# 
10070009910000900030 
00003626460000200003 

Purchaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
customer f: 00002 

PSQ813of14 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$59.97 $59.97 
$10.~ $10.9B 

$70.95 
$0.00 

$70.95 

myhomadepotacoountcom 
1-~94-1946 (TTY: 711) 



. ,, 

AIJIDPARIS 
• 

5385 
EAGLE LANDING-
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

, ORANGE PARK, FL 320650000 
9045457158 

Descrlp11on 

700002018 
NAPA AUTO PARTS 018 
6115 103RD ST 
904.n1-a222 
JACKSONVILLE, Fl 32210 
904n13222 

Employee : Latonya Owens 
Sales Rep : HOUSE 
Accounting Day : 24 

Item Number 

8227 

8227 

Line 

BAT 

BAT 

BAT 

NAPA lawn and Garoen TraclOI' Lead Add B 

COfeDeposlt 
8227 Core Deposit 

All goods retumed must be accompanied by this Invoice. 

Cus1omer Signature 

- NOW HIRING .... 
VISIT JOBS.GENPT.COM 
REF BY __ VER BY_ 

Type Charge 
Amount 99.05 

Invoice Number : 567506 
Invoice Date : 07/24/2024 13:00 

I
' ' I 

I : 11 

' I I I I 

I ' I I 
elnvolce # : JAX00018567506 

Attn 
PO# :Jim 
Terms : 1 
Anticipated Time 
Tax Exemption 

Quantity 

1.00 

1.00 

-1.00 

Lisi Price 

136.69 

9.00 

9.00 

Net 

92.14 

9.00 

9.00 

To1al 

92.14 

9.00 

-9.00 

Subtotal 

DUVAL 7.5% 

Page 1/1 

Code 

T 

TO 
TO 

92.14 

6.91 

Total 99.05 



.. .. 
Invoice 

Paul Murray OJI, Inc. 
2900 Phoenix Ave 

JacksonvfUe, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville, FL 32206 
Accoont Number. 18040030 
Invoice Number: RO145079 

Invoice Date; 08/28/2024 11 :12:49 AM 
Delivery Date: 08/28/2024 11:12:49 AM 

7? {lo -l/(JC) 

'f 117/Uf 

Eagle Landing CC ~ 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT-Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

Carrier: PMO 
Order Number: RO145079 

Vehlcie: none 
Purchase Order Number: none 

065/Bulk Regular Gasonline/Bulk 

Carner. PMO Vehicle: none 
Order Number: RO145079 Purchase Order Number: none 

PMO Service Fee PMO Service Fee 

Invoice Taxes 

Federal E)(Ci8e Tax - LUST 
Federal Gas Excise T8)( 
Fed Envfr Fee - 10% Ethanol 
Florlda Fuel Tax 
Florida Polk.Ilion Fee 
Florida Local Option Tax 
Florida S.C.E.T.S. 
Florida Sales Tax 
Clay Co SUR Tax 
Fed Superfund Recovery - 10% Ethanol 

No terms discount available for this invoice. 

Certificate Number Amount Due 
$0.16 

$29.83 

$0.31 
$34.43 
$3.38 
$9.78 

$15.32 
$7.50 
$1.88 
$0.59 

------------. 
Amount Due: $648.20 

Due Date: 09/27/2024 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Dellvered Quantity 
Salesperson: 
BOLNumber: 
163.0000 

Unit Price 
none 
RO145079 

$2.57680 
Tax: 

Total This Item: 
NET 30 Tenns: 

Salesper&on: none 
BOL Number: RO145079 

1.0000 $125.00000 
Tax: 

Total This Item: 
NET 30 Tanna: 

Exempt 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

No 
No 
No 

No 
No 

Products Total: 
Shipping J Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Disoounl Total: 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of 1 

Extended Price 

$420.02 
$93.80 

S513.82 
$0.00 

$125.00 
$9.38 

$134.38 
$0.00 

$545.02 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$103,18 
$648.20 

sooo 
$648.20 

S648.20 



4813 Philps Hwy 208B Jackaonvlle, FL 32207 
(904)681-7590 

lmportt1nt Messages 

.. .. 
- -

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
2036053 
$829.56 

09/17/24 
Upon Receipt 

$3,104.47 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month nee,wf on balanca over 30 days 
Sharpgee, Inc. Fed# 61-0255314 

- - - -- --

Summary of Transactions 
~~-, ... 

PREVIOUS BALA~tE 

0&'13124 30272 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 
272.1GALS@$2.9657 

09/13124 30272 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
13989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

- -

Surnrnary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
CurrentTransactlons 
Amount Due: 

$2,274.91 

$808.97 

$22.59 

$2,274.91 
$829.~ 

$3,104.47 • 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores; (2) Please be aware1hat 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Please bring entlte Invoice when payfng In ,,.rson. 
Page 1 of2 PfHStf det9cll and 19111m 1h13 pOrtion with your do not llfllple, clip or ettach check to Ula 191'1/llance payment 00.llfJOII. 

4313 Ptr/llp11 Hwy 2088 
JecklKlnllflle, FL 32207 
Refllm Service Reque,ted 

**INVOICE** 

SOUTH VIUAGE, COO 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

I 

~~~ 
'0a I 9 ., 

-

Remittance Section 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 
Amount Paid: 

2036053 
09/17/24 

Upon Receipt 
$3,104.47 

$ ____ _ 

Plea&e do not staple, cllp or attach checll: to the remittance payment 
coupon. Make dlecll: payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your check. Save a stampl Pay onfine al 
www.SharpEnergy.oom Th&(lk yout 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 82S981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

11 111M111'11'"'•1•1111 

• 11 1' 1, ,n 111 11•111 11•h•11,1111

, 11,11,, 

OOOlD203bDS3DD302720003l04~70DOODOODDDOD3l0447&D 



• 

~LE10P 
HNl:.N Rl!NTAL 

TableTop Linen Rental 

898 Bellewe Ave. 

Daytona Beach, FL 32114 

Date 

09111/2024 

Invoice 

Invoice 
0120900 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Pane, FL 32065 

Day I Garment Mark I Freq, I Seq tenn 

'Nedi 171 30 CHG 

(904)860-7177 

Account Route 

1193-00000 7 

! _ Lile ! _ Ham ! Empl J Name I D9sc:r1pllon ! Sizes ! Qty. ! f Min. f Adj. Qly. ! Adj. Amt. ! Unit Pr. f Ext Price ! Adj. Qty. I Adj. Amt ( Total 
OFFICE ROUTE 

1 fBNPW NAPKIN VvHITE ____ 200 0 $0.00 $0.1100 $22.00 0 $0.00 $22.00 
2 FBNPW NAPKIN VvHITE ~---- SRC_o _____ so-:-oo ttciooo __ - _-_-_s-(00-0 --$0~00--$4.00 
3 DGBAGST BAG°STAND- - - - _____ -:_-:_-:__ o so:oo - so.0100 so.02 o so.oo--so:02-
4 --FB8585W TC85X85W1-IITE____ _____ --- illf -0 so:-oo-- $1.4700 -$132.30_0__ SO.DO $132.30 
5 FBMESBAG MESHBAG-- - ___ - 10-0 - $0.00--$0:0100- -solo o ___ so.oo so.10 
8 DGCARTHAM CART7iAMPER- ~- - ~ 0 - SO.OD- so:Cffoo -S0.01-0 so:oo s(for 
7 TPP TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN -~ - ___ $0.00 S6A9 -- $0.00 $6.49 

~ry Chaige -- - ,- -- ~ so.co- $15.70 
Total Due 

$387.36 
Cur. Bus. Cur. Bal. 30 60 90 120 Office Adj.: $0.00 Subtotal: $180.62 
$193.68 $193.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Comment ________________________ _ TaxAdj.: 

Net Adj.: 

$0.00 Sates Tax: 

$0.00 Prebill: 

$13.06 

$193.68 

Total Adj.: $0.00 

TaxAdj.: $0.00 

Received By: ,CJ,#~ • 1 • 1 fl V N 09/11/2024 10:20:00AM 

Net Charge: I $193.88] 

I\~- t? 
,~' ~~ 
~,o.. 

,[J 
\~ ·• -~ J 

$0.00- -$15.70-

Rte. Adj.: $0.00 
TaxAdj.: $0.00 

NetAdj.: S0.00 



~ 
ACCOUNT NUIIBER INVOICE NUIQat - . 
91221150 785299" 

FREIGHT TERll8 ORDER NUMBER 

734425 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE I..AN}ING Pf<Wf 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32085 

f~~COUETTI , . . 
SHIPPED FROII: 
SHIPPED DA TE: 09/05/2024 

' .. 

" 

VENDOR SHIP ·INVOICE 
INVOICE DA1E CUSTOIIER NUMBER 

09/0612024 , 11221140 

PAYMENT TERIIS ROUTE NUMBER 
NET21 DAYS -, ~ 

SHIPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GI..F CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pt<JNY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
Dept.:O 
(904) 291-5600 , 

,URCHASEOROERt ~ LOCATION isALESREP 

3055 832 ,. 
• 8PEC1AL INSTRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE F1NAL. RECEIPT FOR 1NV CHANGES USF-POIOZ0378 

"Rl!IIITTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
AllANTA, GA 30384-8421 
(388)~1304 . 

.DRIVER NAIIE: 

DRIVERID: 

. 

ROUTE NUIIBER: 0 

STOP NUIIBER: 0 
;; 

INVOICE UNE DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORD!RED 

0Q'05'2024 

I QUANTITY I SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
ORD I SHP UNIT NUIIBER 

LABEL P~CK SIZE I CODE I WEIGK1" I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

!DRY 

!LIBBEY 1oz 11 CS 19545971 IGlASS, DBL OLD FSHND 12 Z 

Shipment Tlllddtto: 7360fS844HS, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCA'T10N 

DRY 

DEUYERY SUIIIIARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NETWEJGHTSHIIPED 

TOTAL GR088 WEIGHT SIIPPED 
10.29 

11.10 

. 
. " 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
TOTALPl!CU TOTAL PECO 
~ IHIPPED 

1 1 . 
t 1 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Product Tofaf 

• F 

~ . 

. ,. 

. 

TOTALITEMI 
IHPPED 

v1 

1 

RIie: 

cs $62.2500 $82.25 

TOTAi. .__ .. 
... ID 

10.ff 

10.lt 

TOTAL EXTENDl!l>1 
PRICE 
182.25, 

$12.21· 

$62.25 

S0.00 

$12.21 

1 '-{0 - 7Lf70-=-~J.).~ 

Page1 of2 



us. 
fOOl5 

VENDOR·.sH·1p INVOICE 
Page1 of2 

ACCOUNT NUIIBER INVOICE NUIIBER INVOICE DATE CUITOIIER NUll8ER JIURCHAII ORDER• SALESLOCA110N MLESR!P DA'JI! ORDERED . 
91221150 895504 09/1°'2024 11221140 3055 832 0MJS/2024 

FRl!IGHTTERMS ORDER NUMBER PAYIIENTTERIIS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL IN81RUC110NS 

736259 NEf21 DAYS 0 'DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INYCHANOES USF-POIJ93.4MZ 

BIUTO IHIPTO -~•••no -
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN EAGt.E LANDING GLF CLB US Foocll, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 39111 EAGLE LANOfNG PtlNVV P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK. Fl. 320e5 ORANGE PARK..Fl 32085 ATLANTA. GA 303114 11421 
ATTN: CHRIS COLL.ETTI Dept.;O ~~1304 . 
(000) 000-0000 (904) 291-5900 

SHIPPED FROII: DMIERNAIE: ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

SHIPPED DATE: 09/09/2024 DRIVERID: STI>PNUMBIR: 0 

INVOICE LIE DETAILS 
QUANll'TY 

I ~ I i::r-RIPTION 
ILAIIEL I PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I "=6 I UNIT IEXTBID!D 

ORD I SHP PRICE PRICE 

IDRY 
1 I 1 I EA jisio100 

S1'0RAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY 8UIIIIARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEJGHT SHIPPED 

I 

IRAVORING, SESME THIM PASTE 

1.00 

2.00 

. 

lziyAO 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

. 

~ . 

• p 

TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED 

1 

1 

I 180Z I I -I EA I $38.4900, $38.49 

TOTALPECES TOTALREIIS TOTAL----· I TOTAL l!X'YENDED 
SHIPPED llt•PED SIIPPED PRICE 

1 1 1.00 $38.49 

1 1 ,.oa $3Ut 

$38.49 

Rllle: S0.00 

~-BY•-

~ ~-f?,4.rJ= 'J G,,l{1 

$KAI 

Page 1 ofZ 



us. 
RJ0DS 

ACCOUNTNUMll!R INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 886510 

FREIGHT TERll8 ORDER NUMBER 

740788 

BIUTO 

I
SO Vft.LAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pt<WY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 
lTTN: CHRIS COUEll1 

1(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 09l09/2024 

I QUANfflY I IAL.&a 
ORD I SHP UNIT 

IDRY 

VENDOR SHIP INVOrCE 
INVOICE DA TE, CU8TOIIER NU.ER ' 

W10l2024 11221140 

PAYMENT T!RIIS ROUTI! NUIIBlll 

"ET 21 DAYS • 0 

SHPTO 

tN EAGLE LANDING Glf CLB 
13989 EAGLE LANDING pt(,/t/V 

IGE PARK, Fl 32065 
.:o 

[(904) 291-5600 __ , -- -

. 
PURCHASE ORDl!R • •· IALD LOCA1ION SAL.alllEP 

, 3055 1132 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

OM/ER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECSPT FOR IN CI-WfGES USF-POt1885341 

RbllTTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
An.ANTA. GA 30384-8421 
(388) 783-1304 

DRIYl!R NAME: 
DRIYERID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOPNUlaER: 0 

PACKIIZE I CODe I WIIOHT I PRICING 
UMT 

Page 1 af2 

DATEORDEReo 

UNrT 
PRICE 

4 

11 • cs 11090372 IF1LTER. FRYER Sf1RTN ENV 100EA cs $111.4800 $111.41 

STORAGE LOCA110N 

DRY 

DB.IVERY IUIIIIARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NETWEIGHTSHIPPl!D 

J 

22.00 

22.50 

" 

> 

,: 735085eea334, FEC>EX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
TOTALPl!C!S TOTALIIECU 10TALITEMI TOTALWl!ICIHT 
~ aa■ •ID ... ID •••• 

1 . 1 1 22.00 . 
1 1 1 n.oa 

Produd Toe.I 

Salel Tax Rllle: 

~ ~~TIii SNT8Y 10,0112QZ4 

TOTAL IXllNDl!D 
PRICe 

$111.41 

Stll.AI 

S1U.41 

90.00 

$1~ 

.c 
'> o o - 7 C{ r-o -::. I ft~-tf }( 

. i' 

Page 1 ef2 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

91221150 0865539 

PURCHASE Or:DE:R 
NUMBER 

S,'.\LES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
305S 0832 

D,HE 
ORDERED 
09/(18/24 09/10/24 11221140 

Route.2325 / 4 ORDER NUMBER· 7401(:.q 
Bill,-------··-------· I so VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
To: j 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

!~ORANGE PARK FL 

Ship ·,TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF- CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

f'.emi t: -·- -- - --- ----·--- - _

1 
__ l VS Fc,nrls, lnc. 
• C. i 
•• P.O. BOX 198421 ! 

32065 

A-tt: C'.:,__~R IS COLLETTI 

ORANGE PARK 
1]2065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

----· 

FL l ATLANTl\ •':JA I 
!_!~~8~6~4f!~~-·-----·-·-· - J 

hipFrm: S42S S. WILLIAMSON BL'JD 
r tTrms: 

PORT ORANGE FL Ship[): 
Spci~.1 
Inst~: 

09/10/2..(.!. • Pa~e 03 ,:i-f 04 
DRIVER M~.IST LF.f,\'./E FINAL HF,CElPT f:OR I-NY CHANGE 

;,.-tTrm-s: NET 21 DAYS 
~ty Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Humber 

Des.er ipton Pack Si:ze Label 
- - __ ... ______ ...,... ______ _ 

-t" 1 CS 9870536 CHICKEN, BRST 3.5 Z BROD HMSTY2/5 LB 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
~YSOM REC•L 

TOTAL DRY PIECES ORDERED 24 PIECES SHIPPED 24 TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED 20 PIECES SHIPF·ED 2\J TOTAL FROZEN PIECES ORDERED 28 PIECES SHIPf'E:D 28 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** TOTAL NET UGT: 1258.23 PIECES ORDERED: 72 PIECES SrUPF'E.D: ""?':• 
'·-TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 1375.62 

This anount is an estimate at time of shipping prior 
---------·-· -------

# 

C !.!1:•j;;t;-t. 
I) 

?ricing 
Unff 

Unit 
f'rice 

Exte-rided 
Prid! , ______ ,. 

~-~ --··~·-------
cs 

I"!"~MS SHIPPEO: 
ITfl'iS SHiPPED 
iH:i"IS SHIPPED: 

n I·.:•iS '.::Hif-•PED· 

Zi 0100 

20 
lb 
19 

ss 

3i .1)1 

933 16 
9'43 90 

::.-144.05 

PROOl1CT TOYAL $ 3321 11 

TAXABLE AMOUNf $ 
f,r'N SALES TAX 

GC• 
,: (};} 

tmfi!nts made ,.-::, de-liverv: 1i 3321 11 J 

000 
..ll{€bl '><10:: J.~/1,i,~ 
J}·(O- 7<.flf({ =.2</t ,11 
,ae- 7 '-14 ·•r= Cf t'. 5"9 
2 'l u - 7C/ ro-=-/ n.. 19 

T,,""r~ 3>11.11 



ACCOUNT INVOrCE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

91221150 0865539 09/10/24 11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 08'J2 

De'\1E 
ORDERED 
09108/2-4 

Route:2325 / 4 ORDER NUMBER: 740109 

Eillj SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTRl Shiplr;TRN EAGLE .. LANDINGGLF:-·CL.8.-RtZ?mitf L!S-.F-;;~-d;:·-1;H:. 
To: i 3989 EAGLE LANDING P!'\WY To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~'.WY Ta· '! 

P. c. rmx !98421 
ORANGE PAR~ FL ORANGE PARK FL j 
32065 "32065 J ATLANTA 

904 291 s6oo l zo·3a4.-e421 

GA ·-1 
.... --·--J Att: j_c~~~!s COL:_:!TI I DEP~_# o~-----·· ---~- 1 386 :62.._:JO~ _____ _ 

i1 i. pFi·m 5425 S 
rt:Trms 

WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 09/lC/24 Pa,2.e 0~. u·i? (.,ij. 
Spc ial DR IVER MUST LEAVE F 1NAL RECEIPT i- C:R IN'·.I CHANGE 

;,rt Trms NET 21 DAYS 
jty Qt.y Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

Oes.cripton 
Instr: 

Pack Siu• lc1tbel 

---- --------------·~-----·-··- --------·--·-- --.-----
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

DRY 
_!- 1 CS 3131158 DEGREASER, AP GRS CTTR PLUS 4/1 GA E:t:OLAB 

0482-CLASS 9 

c i)E·1 uht 
C< 

Pric i THJ 
Unit 

cs 

UrsH 
Pi-ice 

Ex·t.ended 
f'1• i ,:e 

f.2. l-'100 (.,~ 62.61 

*******:I>:* :;:i.***********lfi<·ttlf!t*--'K-***iBl·********tO,lflf;-¥.ll:i(•**~*Jri*H:*!H:*il·i':*********** !Ha 11:lf*fl: lo,;,:-o; l( ).)' 1-*X-~:l(-;H;l( OiX-)0. ~-;,;;-: ~-l(-!H,JB; ~~: lf); X-IB.-.:•l':-1:i~ 11'-lt,; 
TOTAL HAZARDOUS UEIGHT: 35.30 TOTAL HAZARDOUS PIECES: 1 TOTAL HAZARDOUS CU&t· 99 
N~****~**********~****************~******~*~l(**********~***~***§f*~****~RK****~*~~~5NX~R•E~~-~~N****5EJri«lN~IW~N*~~»~~-~~~~~MMII 

~ 
..+ 
-l:-
-r 
-+ 
---i:-
~ 
..-+ 
---t--, 

~ 
.....2-
-1:
,--r-
.-i-

-+-
-i-
--r-
~ 

--i"' 

~ 

• -.-4-' 
~ 

----·----·· 

3 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
,1 
•l' 

1 

1 

1 
1 
l 

cs 1328699 
cs 1389113 cs 1681600 
cs 1764534 
cs 1859297 
cs 2833239 
CS 35S456S 
cs 4959856 
cs 5182720 
cs 5204151 
EA 5395967 
cs 56-51351 
cs 5865134 
cs 6002398 
cs 6204366 
cs 6310726 
cs 7802523 
EA 8173-902 
cs 9351990 

GS 0864959 

cs 1027539 

cs 1.492816 cs 2264516 
cs 2326411 

DRY 
SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBH LIO CLR3S LB 
ORIHK, SODA GNGR ALE CANOA DRY24/10 OZ 
FILM, CLING 18 "X2000' f'LST RL 1 i;:L 
DETERGENT, POT & PAM MNL P16 5 LT 
DRINK, SOOA DR PPR CAN 24112 OZ 
CHIF·, ASST SS BAG SHLF STABL. 2/30 EA 
DRINK, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAN24l12 OZ 
RINSE ADDITIVE, DSHUR 028 E-Z 5 LT 
BAR nrx, GRNDN f'LST SHLF STABU.2/1 LT 
SAUCE, CHS NACHO SHLF STABL 6/ttlO CN 
SEASONING, Ll'lN PF'R SULF STABL 28 OZ 
GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA 
CROUTON, Cl!I<E HERB TFF Ht!STY 8/2.S L!c 
KETCHUP, TMTO FCY 33r. SS FOIL 1000/9 GR 
ORIN!<, ORNG PLST BTL. WIDE 24/20 OZ 
JUICE, CRNBY ORNK 27¼ BAR PAC 12132 OZ 
HAP~IM, DNNR UHT 17Xl7 1 ~LY 20/250 EA 
SPt~E-, ~UPfL.B1.J(.:..\.tHL 6LS_6Rti1d( 6/1. 2-4-oz 
CLEAI-IER, DISIMF CLEAM-UP LIQ 9/32 OZ 

REFRIGERATED 

HARVET \IL 
CANADA DP.Y 
AHCHOR 
MONOGRMICF 
OR PEPPER 
FRITO LAY 
COKE 
MDNOGRAl1CF 
ROSE'S 
F:OSARITA 
MCCORMIC!-: 
VALUGARDS 
FRESH GRl'TT 
HEINZ 
GATORADE 
OCEANSPR(;Y 
VALU PLLIS 
t!CCOf;ofol-!' 
CLOROX 

CHEESE, 1'10Z7. WHL MILK SLCD 1. ZS/1 LB 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 
CHEESE, ASST 3 VTY CUBE .25 Z o/2 LB 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 

BELGIOIOSO 
Policv 

CHEESE, PARM SHVO BAG REF 2/5 LB 
CUCUMBER, LARGE ENGLISH SEEDLE12 EA 
LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA 

13RT LAKES 
Policy 

ROSEL! 
PACJ,;EF: 
CRass VALY 

... , __ -----·-·--·-·- -· .. - ·---- ---------- -··-· • -- -----· - •• -·· .... 

cs 
C~i 
cs 
GS 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
~s. 
"t'S. 

cs 
:::s 

::rn . seioo 11. 
!B.3800 

~- <'":Jr-{\ l. •t . 7 -.•Vw I. 

7S . 5300 c..,,.. '"l 
1-6. ()30(~ 
41.0E!OO 
Hl. 2900 

H)~. 7700 c: u .... 
SO. 5001) 
89.1.400 
J::;_4300 
~2.06◊◊ 
50.2£100 
:n. 3000 
n.9f:◊f• 
~,:4. S800 
!:~ 940(1 
'f::,,~~ 

48. s~•oo ~o 

3S. 7900 

70. 21.0Q 

1i2.40 
lH. 38 I 14.93✓ 
71•• S·• 
1e.L 03 ; 
41.08 
30.58 

103. 77 
S0.50 
89.14 
1S. 43 
44. t.2✓ 
50.28 
27.30 
2:~. 98 
?4 "P. ~ .o"'i./ 
53.94 
<", t__ -
48.59 

35. 79 

70.21 I 
CS 47. l37•~.1) 4?. 89 I 
cs 1a.osoo 1s.os l 
cs ~4.6100 34.61 ! 

--·-··· "·-·-- ·-··-·- -··--------··-·•·-~·-·- ·--~---·-·- ·-·- -- ___ ... __ • C. 



ACCOlJNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO 

91221150 O86SS39 
DATE NO. 

09/10/24 11221140 

R out.e: 2325 / 4 

PURCHASE URDER 
NUMBER 

SALES 
LOC. 
'3055 

SALES 
REP. 
08:52 

DATE 
ORDERED 
09/08/24 

ORDEH NIJMBEP· 740109 

l3 i 1!. r·so VILLAGF.-·COMM DEV DISTFi
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ship ITRN .EAGLE 
0

LANDIN.G GLF CU3 
To: l3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl-'.WY 

0 • + •, er;~ l .,. . -
f l.!S f" n •J d s , [ n c . 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Att~ L CHRIS COLLETTI 
------ ---- --

1
0RANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT~ 00 

To. l 
I P.0. BOX 198421 

! ~rLANTA 
: 30:~84-842! 
1 386 763 1304 
l 

GA 

hlpFrrn: 5425 S, WILLIAMSON BLVD 
'rtrrms-_ 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 
Spcial 
Ins tr-: 

09/ 10/2:-d Pc1IH 02 uf' 04 
DRIVER MUST l EAt'E' FrNAL RECEIP1 f"JJR TN'J CHANG>.: vtTrms: NET 21 DAYS 

~ty qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Nu111ber 

Descr:ipton Pack Size Lab~l C Ueight 
D 

•-•-------------------•-·u~-----·••--·--•------ -•----- _... __ , .. __ ,._ 
--r 1 EA 2348936 

+ 1 cs 25S4244 

~ 3 cs 2721173 
---r- 1 cs 272S711 
--+- 1 cs 3331998 

--+- 1 EA 3587482 
-t- 1 EA 4332011 

. -t- l EA 4342010 

~ 3 cs S327275 
-+- 1 EA 7331614 

-+- 1 cs 9124520 

CARROT. STICK 3 3/4,. FRESH 5 LB CROSS VALY E, 
READY TO EAT - Please Re~er to Return Policv 
HUMMUS, PLN TUB REF 2/4 LB CHEFS LIME 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
CHICKEN, IJJNG 1!2JT JMI< RAU 4/10 LB PATUXENT 
CHICKEN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BHLS 4/5 LB PATUXENT 
BROCCOLI, FLORT MIMI ICELS F:EF4/3 LB CROSS VAU' 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
CHEESE, PARM GRTD BAG REF IMP 5 LB F:OSEL I H 
CABBAGE, RED SHRD l/Bn PILO PK5 LB CROSS VALY B 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polic11 
CARROT, MTSTK SHRD FRESH REF 4/~ LB trwss VALY ti 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return F'c11icy 
BEEF, PTY GRND 80/20 2:1 RND 20/8 OZ CTLMN SLC1 
CELERY, STICK 4" FRESH REF 4/5 LB CROSS VALV B 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA KEN'S 
READ'i TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Poliq; 

FROZEN 
-t- 1 cs 0488239 ROLL, HOGI IJHT 8" SLCD Bf<D FZN8/b/3.7 OZ COSTANZO S 
~ 1 cs 1011785 BUN, SLIDR PTATO 1. 3 Z 3' RNO 8/12/1. 3 OZ HILLTOP HR -+- 1 cs 1054265 BUH, HOT DOG WHT b• SLCD CKD 8/12/1. '7 oz HIL;..TOF' Hf< -r 1 cs 1250489 PORK, BBQ PLLO IN CRLNA VNGR 2/5 LB AUSTIN BLU 
-3- 1 cs 2122328 BEEF, STK TBD Tf' CC 1184B 60ZA24/6 OZA STOCK YRDS 

CS: 0001 9.22 LBS -r- 6 cs 2883130 POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSPY6/5 LB liOMARCH • 1 cs 3200145 SALMON, f.ffLNTC 6 Z PHI PBO 30 10 LB HARBOR :!WK -.-:.- 1 cs 3535069 BREAD, PITA ORIG sc FZN 12/8 EA KRONOS 
-i- 1 cs 4358495 BACON, F'ORI< 18-22C SLC l.Arn 2015 LB PATUXENT 
~ 1 cs S36.6760 BREAD, LJHT 12.S• 21 SLCD V/16"6/28.32 OZ ROTELLA _..,_ 

1 cs 6252191 POTATO, tlSHC• Sl<ON REO BOIL IN 6/4 LB LAl1BSJJPREi'! 
~ 2 cs 6553758 ROLL KSR IJHT 4. 5" SLCO Bl<D 6/8,'3. 5 oz ROTELLA 
~ 2 cs 0991905 EGG ROLL, CHIX SW 3 Z FZN 4/18 EA PACIFC Jt>E 
~ 1 cs 7165830 POTATO, SKN BOAT 200 CT BKO 15 LB LAMB NATRL 
-i- 1 cs 7262865 SPRING ROLL, VEG 1 Z PRCl<D FZN3/4S/1 OZ PACIFC JDE --e- 3 cs 7637713 CHICKEN, THDLM BTRO FRITR BEER2/5 LB PATUX PREM --+- 1 cs 8131864 BEEF, BRNO 80/20 FINE RAU FZN 4/5 LB AVENDRA -;- 1 cs 8379767 BREAD, PITA CHIP 6Rk-STYL lOu 10 LB HILLTOP HR 

9 -~ "-~ 

·----·----·- ... ..,.. _____ ·-------· -- -~-----.... -... ·-· ,__ 

Pricing 
Unit 

EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
EA 

EA 

cs 
EA 

cs 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
LB 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 

u~it 
F'r ice 

9. S:)00 

32.5600 

112.9:!0(l 
74 bSC<O 
34.3;:.oo 

26-.SBOO 
6 3800 

B_!L':00 

,.;9, 1100 
S. 70C<O 

46 oeoo 

31. 020(; 
73. (.•600 
25.600{) 
d.6300 
12. 1~;00 

50.E:000 
100.21.00 

39. 1400 
57.3900 
;:6.2SOO 
S:3.t.300 
31 810(.\ 
68.8100 
S2..2SOO 
T?.9400 
:.'9.9600 
92 1600 
:.;:t. 6700 

Extended 
?rice 

":i 82 

:?~!. 56 

~41. 73 
74.65 
34 38 

2,'l 58 
t. 38 

8.14 

147 33 
>) 7 f., 

46.08 

-.z1 ()? 
~-; ()~ ~, _, " -
25.6-0 
61 63 

112 02 

30:L 00 
100.21 

39.14 
t.;7 39 
26.25 
;;3. 6.3 
63.62 

137 62 
52.25 
77 94 

119 88 
92, 16 
2.6 62 



Bill 

To: 

Att: 

ACCOUNl INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 1011617 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

09/13/24 11221140 

P1rnte: 5321 / 5 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES St'~LES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
09/12/24 

so VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTRl 
'3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Shiprn TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
fWmit 

To: 

ORDER NUMBER: 749405 

vs r O O d S , In C . 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 I 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

5425 S WILLIAMSON 

NET 21 DAYS 

J 
BLVD 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

PORT 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 

L?EPT # 00 

ORANGE FL ShipD: 
Spci,'!11 
Ins tr: 

FL 
P.O. BOX 198421 

GA ATLANTA 
I 30384-8421 
L 386 763 1304 

09/13/24 Page 02 of 03 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGEE 

1 ipFrm 
~tTrms 
1tTrms 
.ty 
derecl 

Qty Sales Product 
Shipped Unit Number 

Descripton Pack Size Label C Ueight 
D 

Pricing 
Unit 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

1- l cs 2880300 POTATO, SLCD 1/10" SKON RAI.I 6/S LB MONARCH 4.,....... 4 cs 2883130 POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSPY6/5 LB MONARCH 
1- 1 cs 3200145 SALMON, ATLNTC 6 Z PTN PBO JD 10 LB HARBOR I<NK 
2-./ 2 cs 5915319 APPETIZER, CHS MOZZ BROD 6/2 LB LAMB WESTN 
3'-"' 3 cs 6553758 ROLL, J<SR \JHT 4 S" SLCD .Bl<D 6/B/3.S OZ ROTELLA 1,........ 1 cs 7637713 CHICKEN, TN0U! BTRD FRITR BEER2/5 LB PATIJX PREM 1- l cs 9100132 CRUST, PIZA 12» RS EDGE PARBK 20/13.5 OZ RICH'S 1...- 1 cs 9205147 BEEF, PTY GRND 75/25 3:1 HMSTY60/5.33 OZ TNTTSTHND 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP{N) 
. TOT~L DR)' PIECES ORDERED 12 PIECES SHIPPED !? TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED 19 f'IECES SHIPPED 19 • TOTAL FROZEM PIECES ORDERED 16 PIECES SHIPPED 16 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** TOTAL NET UGT: 856.55 PIECES ORDERED: 47 f'If::CES SkIPF'EO: 47 TOTAL GROSS UST: 920.52 

·--,----------p-------

cs 
C'S 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

ITEMS SHIPPED 
ITEMS SHIPPED: 
ITEMS SHif'PED 

ITEMS SHlPPED· 

S7.0800 
50.5000 

100.2100 
65.3700 
31.8100 
39.9600 
39.4200 
85.0000 

10 
15 
10 

35 

'WDIJCT 

ln 1i 

TOTAL$. 

111-.l, .00 
z 

57.08 
202.00 
100.21 
130.74 
95.43 
39'.96 
39.42 
85.00 

339.61 
1012.56 
807.01 

2159 18 

. 00 

This amount is an estimate at time of shipping prior to any \djustments made at delivery: $ 2159.18 
·-·-····--- .. -··---·---··-··----------~-----·---~------ ·-----·--·---·--·····--··- .. ,- ... ·--···--·-···OOO-·-·· .. •·•---- .. ----- ------·---·----·--

~-t~'f O ~ /9'-I" 77 - '-1'4,f l-

.l. f(o-7t/f'D-:-/ 'i"t, tf~ - 1 II 4, 'l (p 
;-«:1-?'llf 't;. q.o > 

J; J.,.,{;:; 2./t~ 2, 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

91221150 1011617 

PURCI-IA:1E ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOG. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
09/12/24 

Ei 11 

To: 

Att: 

so. VILLAGE. COMM DEV DISTR I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
3c:'065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 
··~~--·---·-----

09/13/24 11221140 

Route: 5321 / !:, 

Ship TRN EAGLE-LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 S6OO 
DEPT fl: 00 

FL 

Remit 

To· 

ORDER NUMBER: 74940S 

US Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTc'\ 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

1ipFrm 5425 
•tf'f"m<S 

8. l>J!LLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 
Spci..ill 
Ins: tr: 

09/13/24 Page 01 of 03 
DRIVER 1'lUST LEAVE FINAL REC:EIPT 'FOR INV CHANGEE 

lf:Trms NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty S~les Product 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

!----1 cs 0719427 
2-- 2 cs 1328699 
1-- 1 cs 3554565 
1- 1 cs SOS1368 
1/ 1 cs 5175377 
2-- ' cs 5651351 ~ 

1_... 1 cs 7150'345 
1V- . cs 7802523 
1....., l cs 9395781 
1..,..... 1 cs 9664343 

1/ 1 EA 0198721 
2-· "' cs 2721173 
2--· 2 cs 2725711 
1v 1 cs 2971551 

1---· 1 cs 3331998 

>.v 1 cs 4207247 

:,,__.,, 1 cs 4284530 
l✓ I cs 5326418 ~--3 cs 5327275 

QC ::> cs 5740220 

i? 1 EA 6712376 
1. £A 7331614 

1~ 1 cs 8350258 
1_., 1 EA 8877425 
!,...... 1 cs 9124520 

./ 
i/ 

1 cs 0488239 
l cs 1475608 

Oescripton P-3ck Siz:e Ldbel C Ueight 
D 

Pr•icing 
L!r,it 

Unit 
Price 

- --- - ~ ........... ~=__,..---:,, __ L _ __. ____ -· 

DRY 
LID, CUP 12-20 Z PLST UHT SLOT!0/100 EA M0N0GRAl'I cs 27.39(1\) 
SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR35 LB HARVEST VL Cc 30.8000 ·.J 

DRINK, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAN24/12 OZ COKE cs 18.2900 TORTILLA, CHIP RAU 4 CUT TRI 30 LB LA BNORITA cs 31. 1700 
SAUCE, BUFLO HOT RED PLST JUG 4/1 GA FRANK'S cs JS.2400 GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMBOX 10/100 EA VALUGARDS cs 22. 060(: BREADER, SEAFD BAG SPCL 25 LB HSE AUTRY cs 2!.i. 8200 NAPKIN, DNNR !JHT 17X17 1 PLY 20/250 EA VALU PLlJS cs 53.9400 
SCRU9BER, SYTHC FIBR 6X9 GRN 20 EA NIAGARA cs 9.0300 CUP, SFLE PLYST 3.25 Z TNSLT 20/125 EA DART cs 33.0100 

REFRIGERATED 
CANOY, PNT BUTR CUP RESES 36 EA REESE'S t:I EA 37.7200 CHICKEN, YIN6 182JT JMB RAW 4/10 LB PATUXENT cs 113. 9100 CHICKEN, BRST SHGL 6 Z BNLS 4/5. LB PATUXErff cs 74.6500 HAM, SLCO .67 Z U/A SMKD CKD 6/2 L'B HILLSH1RE cs 48.5S00 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polic11 
BR0CC0U, FlORT MINI ICELS REF4/3 LB tROSS IJALY cs 34.3800 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policfi 
CORNED BEEF, SL.CO Cl<D REF .66 6/2 LB OF.:MEl cs 104.6900 READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polic~ 
PEPPER, BELL RED CHO FRESH REFS LB ACKER cs 14.9800 LETTUCE, RMN FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS VALV cs 31. 6700 BEEF, rry GRHO 80/20 2:1 RND 2C•/8 OZ CTLMN SL.CT cs 49. 1100 AVOCADO, HALF REF IW 4.5 LB DElf'ASDO cs 44.9200 
READY TO EAT - F'lease Refer to Return Polic~ 
CANDY, SNCKR BAR SS IU REF Z 1.86 OZ NIC~ERS H EA 50.2900 CELERY, STICK 4" FRESH REF 4/5 LB CROSS VALY ii EA '?. 7000 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer 'l;o Return Polic~ 
MILK, WHL PSTRO RBST FREE O 4/1 GA LHVW FRMB cs 27.4100 CANOY,TWIX IU REF 36/1.79 oz HIIX B EA 37. 7200 DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA !<HI'S cs 46.0800 READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Poli~y 

FROZEN 
ROLL HOG! IJl-lT 8" SL.CD }.11(D FZNB/6/3. 7 OZ COSTANZO'!~ cs 31.0200 BREAD, FLAT SX13" OVAL Bl<D FZH36/3.61 OZ STONEFIRE cs 26. l~OO 

$ 

t! '-

Extended 
P,·ice 

27.39✓ 
61 60 
18.29 
31.17 
35 24 
44.12v 
25.82 
S3.94v 

9 03 
33. 01✓ 

37.72 
227.82 
149.30 
48 55 

34.38 

104.69 

14.98 
31.67 

~
4., 

~ 
50.29 

9.70 

27.41 
37,72 
46.08 

31.02 
26.15 ·---- .. -·--··-------- •-··-·--•-H·-•-•-----.-· .......... ___ 

._ .. _____ .., ______ ... __ ,.., ______ ............. _._,,,, •• ,~--·· ...... , ... ♦------·--·-···--------·--------..-- .. _ 



w .. 

How to Contact Us 

Visit wm.com/MyWM 
Create a My WM profile for easy access to 
your pickup schedule, service alerts and 
online tools for billing and more. Have a 

question? Check our support center or start 
a chat. 

CUstomer Service: (804) 695-0500 

Previous Balance 
+ 

(166.27u 

Details for Service Location: 

INVOICE 
Customer JD: 
Customer Name: 
Service Period: 
Invoice Date: 
Invoice Number: 

Your Payment is Due 

Due Upon Receipt 

If full payment of the invoiced amount ls not 
received within )'XII' contractual terms, you may 
be charged a monthly late charge of 2.5" of the 
u,pald arnou,t, with a mlrlmum monthly charge 

of $5, or such late charge allowed Lr1der 
appficable law, raguation or contract. 

DETAILS OF SERVICE 

Customer ID: 

Page1of2 

2·52816-52370 
EAGLE LANDING 

08/01/24-08/31/24 
09/04/2024 

0142471-4031-3 

Your Total Due 

$1,190.83 

2-52818-52370 
I Eagle Landing, 890 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy, Orange Park FL 32065 

l Desoriptlon - --

r 

Date Ticket Quantity I Amount 
1 
INACTIVITY CHA-RGE 

,10ef) 
08/01/24 M07946 1,082.19 

200:07 /01-07 /30/24 
1.00 

0.00 
Ticket Total 1,082.19 

I 

INACTIVITY CHARGE 

~

~08/01/24 M07947 1.00 I 72.14 
200:07 /31-08/01/24 

~ I/; 
0.00 

Ticket Total 

11 ,~ 0~01/24 

72.14 

PRORATE MANUAL CREDIT ,.oo I (121.90) 
20J 08-01 0.00 

:}< -· • • • • • • -···· • • • • • -• • •· • • - • • • -• • - Please detach and send ttle low.-portfon with payment••• (no ca:,h orstap/N) - - - - • • •· • •· - • -- • • - - • - • - - - - - - - -

w Invoice Date Invoice Number CuSfomer lD 
(Include w1fh your payment) 

WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. OF FLORIDA 
CLAY COUNTY HAULING 
PO BOX~020 
MONROE, WI 53566-8320 
(904) 695-0500 

09/04/2024 

Payment Terms 
Due Upon Receipt 

0142471·4031-3 

Total Due 
$1,190.83 

2-52818-52370 

Amount 

4 □31□0□02528165237000142471□000013571□□0000119083 1 

0016S20 01 A80.S93 "AUTO T2 D 72"8 32065-2641&9 -OM-Pl&S3641 

II• llh1l1l I II I II If 11111111 'I I II 11111 •111 II 11111, 1,11 II llh• 111 II 
EAGLE LANDING 
3989 EAGLE LANDINQ PKWY 
OAANGEPARKFL3206~2841 

102,00,0 I 11111,1111•111111a11,1111• •I 111111111•1111 I •h I' 11111, 11,11, I, fl 

R I T 
WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 

em t o: AS PAYMENT AGENT 
POBOX4648 
CAROL STREAM, IL 80197~ 



INVOICE 
Eagle Landing 
Attention: Dawn Graeser 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Desaiptlon 

P2311 22"x30• 120 plates American Walnut Perpetual 
Plaque 

Net Champlon 

Due Date: Aug 28, 2024 

.. . . 

Quantity 

1.00 

Invoice Date 
Aug 28, 2024 

Invoice.Number 
43212 

Refel'Bnce 

Winning Concepts USA, 
Inc. 
950 Blanding Blvd Suite 19 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Net Champion Perp Plaque 

Unit Price Tax 

937.50 Tax Exempt 

Subtotal 

TOTAL TAX 

TOTAL USO 

Amount USO 

937.50 

937.50 

0.00 

937.50 

All Items are custpm and once processed can not be returned. 
All sales are final. Once an order is placed no changes or modifications can be made. No exchanges, relums or refunds. 

---~~w..an_d_p;~y onfinenow 

Registered Office: 950 Blanding Blvd Suite 19. Qrange Perl<. FL, 32065, United Slates. 



' 

' 

AC1J!5HNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 0271SH>965 F.J Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 50M79-3913 

Tax No: 04-2591836 
tnvoic.No 
918872378 
Order No 

9 

Sold To 

2275-000 

Wha 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKYN 
ORANGE PARK Fl ~2841 

Shipment Date 
08108124 

Ship To 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32066-2641 

INVOICE 
Currency: USO 

::=========================================:::::::======:::;:============================:::::==== Remit To Payment Terms 
Net80Daya 
Paymlflt Discount 
NA 

Due Date 
Acushnet Company 10/07/24 
P.O. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

Dlllwry Method 
FedEx Ground 

FrtAcctNo 

I n-:.~:dptfoo 
Shipped UIM Unit Dlac Dlac DIIC Calm Net Extanded 

6597E-101~ 6 EA $12.00 2% $11.76 $70,1 
, ~~MRLPeait 

$12.00 ~7E-101-M 8 EA 2% 
Pm!n►.Soft MRl, Pealf 

$1°1.76 $70.I 

6597E-101-ML 12 EA $12.00 2% $11.76 S141: 
Penna-Soft MRL Pearl 

~E-101-XL 6 ei. $12.00 2% 
~~~~ .. $11.78 $70.E 

6597E-101·XXI: 6 1:A· $12.00 2% .. • I $11.78 $70.! 
Penna-Soft MRL P-1 

ie698E-101-f 6 eA $12.00 2% $11.76 rro.e 
Peff!'l.a-8¢.l MC.\. .Peer, 

8598E-101-M 6 EA $12.00 2% S11.76 $70.S 
Penna-Soft MCL Pearl 

r8598E-10-1-ML - • - 12 EA $12.00 2% $11.76 $141.1 
.P•~~ MQ!-pea,t 
Total Shipped Qty. IO 

Net OrderTota,._1 _______ __,.S705....,.."'8 
Total Invoice $705.8 

Your entire order may not always arrtve In a single shipment. For addlUonal 1nronnauon about the status 
of your order, please log onto www ag,shngtgojf com or call customer sentlce at 1-800-225-8500. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of lhe lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.6%) per month or the highest rate pennltted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from ortglnal due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

OIS1990H Page 1 of 1 USA 



~ 
ACUSHNET~ 

P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel; 800•22S.SSO0 Fax; 508.-79-3913 FJ 

INVOICE 
2275-000 Currency: USO 

Tax No: 04-2591836 

Invoice No Invoice Date Shlpm-1D• Orderl>ate 
!U8890029 08/t~l'.M 08/12/24 oe/07124 
Order No I nns DiUwryNo 1-ustomer P.O. :A:ccountNo ~· SeeBelow BAI.I. FILL/ERNlli US00027669 \ I - .c 
Sold To I Ship To 
SOUTH VUAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING pt(y('{ 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 ORANGE PARK FL 3206~2641 

RIIIIIITo Payment T..ms Due Date 
Acushnet Company Net60Days 10/11/24 
P .0. Box 830334 

I 

Payment Discount 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 NA 

DellYery Method FrtAcctNo 
FedEx Ground 

Shipped U/M U_nlt Diec DIie Disc c,1m Net 

DIIIIYery No: 58164735 
T6036S 

TltlTruFeel 
6 DZ $19.00 2% $18.82 $111. 

• Shipped Qty. Dellvery . ~ 
Dllllvery No: 18202910 

!T9014S 
TltlAVX 
Shipped Qty. DellYe,y .. 

8 DZ 

I 

$37.75 2% 

. . 8hlpplng and Ha,iclUng Subtotal_ 

Net Order Total 

$36.99 

. . 
$221. 

$12.' 

$333. 
Shipped Qty. Total 12 Shipping and Handling Tote.~1 ________ _. s2s. 

Total Invoice 

Your entire order may not always arrive In a single shipment. For addltlonal information about the status 
of your order, please log onto www acyshnetgolf com or call customer service at 1-800-225-8500. 

Invoices not paid wtthln thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDrrlONS OF SALE. 

OIS1991H Page 1 of 1 

$358. 

USA 



: 

A.EASE SENO REMITTANCE TO: 

'ah•~ P.O. 80X 90D2 
qf; r; CAll..88'1D, CA 92018-410D2 

lB.B'HONE (750) 931-1771 V TOLL PRE (800) 2284187 

BLL TO; 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

2275-000 
1325-000 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITa:> PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITa:> STA TES 

521.76 
.12 

D 
□ 

□ 

D 

INVOICE 
ACCOU'H I: ' INVOICr !I l>,VOICE O/d E 

23061 938442153 06/12/24 

NET l)\JE :)Alf: lERr,;s I TOi/\L l)LJ[ 

10/10/24 N120 521.118 

Don JIO'II' payment match the Invoice total? 
II not, ,..,. explain: 

Short-ship S 0 Tax $ 

Pricing $ ____ _ D Freight$ ____ 1 

Return RA $ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

Other 

PlEAS!: AEl"URN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMEHT (Subjecl to AMIW l ----------
ACCOUNT NUMIIBI INVOICII INVOICe DATI PO PAYIHNT T .. 8 

23061 938442153 06/12/24 2024 Chrome I ERC :3 Net Due 120 days .. OIDBtDATli ONllltt CONTACT NAIii SHIP VIA 

1895 10/18/23 48023911 Josh UPS GRD/STD 
ITBI aTOCK NUMIIIR DalClll'nON OAIIIR .. , 1.0. uaT l'IIC8' 

DalVERY NO 840162623 I 

10 643208112 Bl CG CHRM TOUR 24 128 PK 12 12 48.00 

TRACKING NO 1ZC1H8110324380910 

. . . . . . . . 

~ } 1/ , :::. 1 L1Z.( /' 
7 -; • ~ 

V 
i/ V 

~\l~ 
\ 

~ 

IIC:0111•.S I FOe I 

Make your payment online - CallawayConnect com 

' P.O. IOX I002 
.-D02 ~ ~ CAIIUMD, CA 92011 

V T&IPHOII& (1H) 131-1771 
TOU. FREI! (IHI 221-2787 

IIEl"UIIN AUTHOIIIZATION lll!QIJl!El. 

I 

\ 

FllilOtfT TINII I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment - UPS com 

-...TO: E'Aot.E LANCINO G0lF CI.UB 
6'Gt.E LANDING UMITID Pl'RrNl!:RSHIP 
398' EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK A. 32085-2841 
UNITS> STATI!B 

SHIP TO: E'AGU! LANDING GOt.F CLU8 

AU. U.I. IMIB lfADI! BY & 11«#8) 8Y CALLAWAY GOlF IAt.S COMPANY. 

EAGt.E LANDING UMrTB) PARIMERSHIP 
3889 MOLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE 1¥<11< FL 32015-2&41 
UNITS> STAT!S 

:uca1:.& Mn DUE DATI 

10/10/24 
DIICOUNT N8T iWCI! EX1INIION 

0.12 42.24 506.88 

i 

. 

. 

SUBrOTAL 506.88 
, FRT CHARGE 15.00 

TOTAL DUE 521.81 

Page 1 of 1 



. 

PU54SE SSID REMITTANCE TO: 

Q ' 1\a ... ~ P.O. BOX 1002 
.\ ~ CAR.SIIAD, CA l2011-t002 

' Ta.DHON£ (780) 131-1771 V '!/I TOU. ffiEE (800) 228"27G7 

111.L TO: 

EAGlE LANDING GOlF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 ~GLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32085-2841 
UNITED STATES 

2275-000 

INVOICE 
ltl\ O!CF- .ir, 11-

23061 938487242 08/14124 

Tl,U.1'; \ 101/11 [)lit-

10/12/24 N120 242.00 

Does your payment ,,..,di the ~ total1 
If not, ,..,. uplaln: 

□ Short-ship$ ____ _ D Tax $ ____ 
1 

D Frtclng $ ---- □ Freight$ __ _ 

□ Return RA$ RA# ___ _ 

0 Olh« 

PLEASE~ TH18 PORTION WITH PAYMeNT 

ACCOUNT NUlll8t IWYOICE 111'/0IC& DATii l'O PA\'11811' T8W9 

23061 938467242 06/14/24 2024 Golf Bags logo I Net Due 120 days ,.,. OIIIIIR DA TE CINIIRI CONTACT IWU! MPVIA 

1895 08/07/23 47720141 Joah E UPS GR>/STD 

rr• STOCK NUii- DaCAlf'\'l0N ORDl!R IHIP ao. U8T l'IICI! 

DB.JVERV NO 840208049 

10 612427S700_VC IIO 00 CRI' 811.~ AGf<V! AHORA 24 1 1 250.00 
LOO 

Customization C narge 

Logo/US100799 003/Color Coordinate.I 
Ball Pocket 
/Yes 
/Yes . . ,..., . 
/Yes 

/Vea 

/I /Yes V 
TRACKING NO 1Z02V8A70338096397 I) 

1/ 
VL/ 

1), I r 
I/ 

~ 

NCOTIRII I FOB I fllBGHTffllll& I ORIGIN 

Make your payment online • CallawayConnect.com Track your shipment - UPS com 
IIU TO: EAGLE LANDING GOl.F Ct.UB 

1:AGI.E LANDING UMITB> PARTNERSHIP 

la P.O. BOX 1002 
3181 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

CAIU IZ011~112 
OAANGe PARK Fl 32095-2641 

~vt_u..,.,, MD, CA 
..,,,, TB!PHONE (TH) 131-1771 

TOLL FREE 11001 U1~7'7 
IIIIP TO: 

UNITED STA TES 

EAGU! LANDING GO.I' CLUB 

REl'UIIN AUTHONZATION IIIIQIJIIIIB), 

ALL u.a. BALD IIADI! IIY & IHIPPiD 11V CALLAWAY GOLF IAU:S COMPANY. 

EAGl.E lANOlNG UMITB> PIIIRTNl!RSHIP 
3999 fAOLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK l'l 32085-2841 
UNITED ST A TES 

jCJ ICI NIP' DIii DATE 

10112/24 
DIICOUllT NEI' PIIICE !XTBIIIOII 

0.12 220.00 220.00 

10.00 10.00 

. . 

,101 

SUBTOTAL 230.00 
FRT CHARGE 12.00 

TOTAL DUE 242.00 

Page 1 of 1 



.. . . 

1111111c lranlls 
Toll Free Customer Care: 
800-955-2269 

BIIITo 
OBA Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Eagle Golf Course Corp 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065-2641 
United States 

2275-000 
1320-000 

CFG-HIDefMagTowels 

. "'· ., . . 

RemltTo 
Dynamic Brands 
P.O. Box 844568 
Boston, MA 02284-4588 

. " . . 

781.92 
(0.01) 

... . 

Invoice 

Date 
Invoice# 

Account# 
Due Date 
Tenn• 
PO# 
Sales Order# 
·Partner 
Order Date 

Ship To 

9/10/2024 
INV1748622 

627310 
10110/2024 
Net30 
magnet 
S0246241t 
Chandler Altman 
5/512021 

OBA Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Eagle Golf Course Corp 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065-2641 
United States 

Subtotal 

Tax 

·Shipping Cost (FDXG) 

Total 

$768.00 

$0.00 

$13.91 .. . .. 
$781.91 



Page2of3 

TEXTRON 
-PIOAUl'fD VtlllClfS 

IRV@! ~ G ID}a•IMAN UXTRON!giiJ 

1451 Marvin Griffin Road, Augusta, GA 30906 USA 

Invoice 
11\Volce No, (Date) : 94003753 (09/0912024) 

Item llletel'lal8>Ncrlatlon Quantity Unit Price Value 

Total Amount (USD) 1,048.37 

--------·-----·-· 
FULL PAYMENT OF INVOICE AMOUNT IS DUE WITHIN THE AGREED TERMS OF PAYMENT AFTER INVOICE DATE. THEREAFTER A DEFAULT 

CHARGE WILL BE IMPOSED WHICH SHALL BE THE LESSER OF: (A) 18% PER ANNUM OR (B) THE HIGHEST DEFAULT CHARGE ALLOWED BY 

LAW. THERE WILL BE A $25.00 SERVICE CHARGE ON ALL RETURNED CHECKS. 

. . . . .. ' . ,, . . . 

. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR LIMITED WARRANTY . 

Phona : 706-798-4311 Tax ID : 932708804 



Paga 1 of 3 

-IPIQIILlllll'IIIIIICl,II 

l'RAC&R -- @lll-Nl'.N 'IIXTRGN@i!] TEXTRON I ·-• 
1451 Marvin Griffin Road, Augusta, GA 30908 USA 

Remit to: 
TNhn E..Z.0O L.LC 
2'007_,.. ...... 

Chicago, IL aoen-ueo 

B111-To-Addren 
700022183 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

dba EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK Fl 32085 

USA 

-Ship-To-Party 

700022183 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

dba EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

USA 

Hem MaterlallDescrl tlon 

10 10005744 / A•ARM•ASSY 

lnfonnatlon 
Invoice No. ( Date ) 

Delivery No. ( Date ) 

Ref Sales Order No. ( Date ) 

PO No. ( Date ) 

Tenn of Payment 
lncotenn 

Due Date 

Plant: 6002 
DC: PARTS 

Quantity 

1 EA 

20 10018909802 / SHOCK ABSORBER,GEN4,RXV,RH-ASSY 
1 EA .. 

30 10034004 / BUMPER,F.ASCIA,RXV 
1 EA 

40 10052252601 / PANEL,ROCKER LOWER LH 
1 EA 

50 8822481 BUCKET,SAND.FLEET 
1 EA 

Divot Repair Bucket V Divot Repair Bucket 

60 SVCAR I SERVICED VEHICLE (SER#) 

~'~t1~ Serlal #Model 

5853021 10002915G01 

5852987 10002915801 

70 SV012 / LABOR 
160 MIN 

80 SV001 / SERVICE_SRVCALLFEE 
1 EA 

Invoice 

94003753 ( 09/09J'l024 ) 

107298215 ( 09/09/2024 ) 

12409853 (09/09/2024) 
Work Order 518127 ( OM!9/2024 ) 

Net30 Days 
FCAAUGUSTA 

10/09/2024 

UnltPrtce 

115.450 

294.210 
.. . 

81.780 

30.390 

88.500 

120.000 

120.000 

Value 

115.45 

294.21 

81.78 

30.39 

86.50 

320.04 

120.00 

" 



MWl!HTN'CIAMA11111N 
~ end Aellllllal- llfOlllldoh Hit~ 

Topay•ACH 
Routing llllftlW' 0$40IIDll'98 

McDIIIII Number: illOffll8MII 

To pay Illa CIWClk (U8P8Mllng Md1911~: 
• ~ 

PE)lcioc8304aa 
~.PA181~ 

t J'feae .,.._. 111e l'IVlllce llllfflblron vou,dlec:11 or~ stub.,,_. ia llO ,._d towrld 
• Mlllltlnca OCW· • 

~ ~.uu. ~ , 

lnwlceSubtolal 
~I~ 

Sala Tax 

lmiotceToeel 

Paymena 
~ 

Down Payment Appfted 

Baaance Due 

Thank you for your business! Fot any questions, please call (203) 744-2274 

$896,80 
fO.QO 
S0.00 

$895.80 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$891.88 

PLEASE NOTE A 1.5 percent late fee will be charged monthly on all invoices that are more than thirty days old. 



BIH fo: 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
Attn: Matthew Biagetti 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Parl<, FL 32065 

.Account: 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 

·Reference: 
Monthly BiHing for September 

Agreement Details 

PO Number: 

··1hvo,Ce #: 
1152879 

T•~: 
Net 30days 

Managed Server Services 

• Troon ITMS- Per Workstation/Notebook Fee covers· 

1460-000 
1470-000 

-447.90 
447.90 

• Server & Workstation Inspection & Optimization: 
- Real-time Virus protection & removal of detected threats 
• Enhanced Anti-Malware Solution on the desktops 
- Deployment of Microsoft patches & security updates to 
workstations & servers 
• Anti-Spam Protection & Email Bagging 
- Critical Server Monitoring 

• Security Cloud Services. 
- Filters user activity based on ONS Queries 
• Enhanced protection against web sites that are known to be 
malicious (ex: phishing attacks. hijacked advertisements) 
- Blocks re~uests to websites based on pre-defined pohcy & content 
filtering settings 

• Workstation & Server back-ups 
• Weekly workstation backups of the user's profile directory 
• TNSC's cloud based, tapeless back-up solution for servers 

The information above reflects current quantities and overrides quantities listed in the 
contract. You will receive a monthly report detailing the included managed components, 

Custom Managed Services 

• Troon ITMS - Management Fee covers: 
• TNSC's suite of labor and services associated with proactively 
maintaining, optimizing, and protecting the Managed Components 
of your IT infrastructure 

.... 

Invoice Oat&: 
9/12/2024 

Due Date: 
10/12/2024 

Quantity Amount 

$668.80 

18 

$327.00 

1 



l•: IC"t ·1'<t 
1j., "''o th .. ne 

lU,;.t4l• .... lt•ll 

rr,c: •• "·'• 

:;oo C:;ioo,i.I C~r.11/f !=>.•••y :;.,.,., ~~O 
Ro~~,.~,. o~ 3rl-Jfo•4~e,. 

BILL TO: 

,,;:;sr H VfLL,\GF. COMtv:Ut.J, 1 YD!: VEL0:,:1/EMT 
...:l,GLE LNJC,ltJG GOLF C .. l_b 
;j9/',!? E.\GLE !.AN;:tJNG PKWY 
OR.ANGE PARK "L 320ti5-2$'1 

SALES iN\JOICE 

f 

___ C_l!_S_'f0_~-1.ER ~ ---+-1r::-'tOICE J--
13457:31 -r--·· 144 l68S66-031 

-·- l~!V01Cc !:'t\"'E ·---,-·-- 1)1..'I.: DAT_!: __ _ 
08/12/1,)2:, 1 0 11 ·2024 

... ... -·----·--------- -----
l(.CAL l:lltANCH: 
Or:,\:'/GE -=ARI\ ;:L # -,~Ii 
·.os INDUsrn:,;.., 1.00;:; N 
Of~A,\IGE PARK. Fl 3Wi"3-2,34\) 
fl() 1, 269-~ 15fJ 

Et G ... E LANDl,\.G ,;OLF CLUB 
fl91 OAKi.:::AF F1.MJTATION Pf{\/'.'Y 
m~~:-.IOE ?APK Fl. 32f65 

[ oRDER_~ __ T ------~?,.. T ··-· sHJP v1A ·---~---9u~:0M:R cor,·f.~c!_ . SA~~~ .A.s_:cc~!_f~-

~

: 1447E"05S6-·;o: ··t ___ JON R,JE I_ __ DEL i\E.t~Y ___ l ______ JCN H.:JE ___ 1 ,t.:;oN wILKERs0•4 

TEfhtS Pf•.:>JCCT NAt.',E t------------------------ ------ .. ··-----·--·-·------ ----------
NET 60 DAYS 

~----------------------·-·------· __ J__ ------------··-

• .~ 

(1 
[ ;-;,e O•.>-7,i A:;p for :.r ;,,. stii~-?ros· fitoO~~·s ,rob,!e c.1t•I-"'la:«•i::iii, r-·t> iiiiiG' ·;;ith ~i-.r, , ~-r. ,a~ 1e«.,p ycu: b,j?.'ii.:s~ rn:>1mg s, cJ· ,;;-p;.:11foii; !)'::.cw:-: 
~i.ventc•t/, ?117 ord1:~i,,!z t.,u-,;nv,r~J tfJ:>ls ,!r-11 rnur.3 Ltislfl'1 ilK,r~ ..:nd d~,~tliol,) .,· S1t~(),l;.:!i:n t:\ obJ~ l 
i 
flo you hav" Erl r.'at·o·.·, a,i.J . .-cwd I:~" lo r;,t lte 11~•oic9~ elec ;,:. 1 • .;all·1 or1pn:11;:. nt') i'•:J· ~•'~""''~ 
r11:ps. Th;~,,~ )•.•.J 'o' your o~:;,;,us!. 

I 

I 
I L _____ _ 

PLEASE REMff PAYMENT ,-0: 
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPr'L Y 
24110 NETIJI.ORK PLACE 
CHICAGO. fl 6C673--i241 

!LC 

s,m fO'IAL 
S/\U.:S T Jv<: 
F.~Etm .
y, )"i1\;. 

··:,· .. .\_ ;:-1,yr,.,;a;r: 
/\:• ::>Uf\,·, DJ:,: 

~HKOC 
$0.IIG 
!;(;.0!: 

.Stri11.1)1) 

:.i(:_nl! 
:S 11;t .. f..1J 

~,toOno !..~r.dtc3,'& :ioppy \\003""1ts that au p,a Ju<·t·; c°''1k>r:n :u lhE: dtt~Criplio.1 or, .ht! "J~ B«cu~., ,;>·:d jc,':.:-. ccf 1.tt , ,•/u.t .11:.!' :~t cr;1.:J.1 ;rnpti•"tlulCf.. Uc L-t~J<OG oa.,: co.·J.o! 
~iler ntil,(':l3 .,, ,:,A:::.nlJ 0>f!rft .... -. ... -d er m·p:\u1 :. ,:r~1.:emfr.g ~,..J ,ise o' ~i\esa 1;mduc:t .. tJ.; emp:c.vil.l.J lr r,lP cort(.ar1y s ttU\lll'fli!lflJ tc, ,,.at,_IJ an /W,,rr;:.Lf\/ or :a1:-.oortntion ?::~ JI( 

N ,mph:oc:. conCt;.:ntnS,1 ll-Jr 'j(cxf!..•~,J. /\IWt:j'S: Ji;,.,•. ,tNcct:ons .Jt~:.. =arei'LJI)- cOOur,•e, c.H ;. :,.....,utI0 :$ :>r t•l• .a~I c n9:1u'3c ,m, .. f .• 1-.;1 1r.L,.,,.s. 'J:·rodlK.tS ... .>~:. n r,c ~Jry tr ,jut':(. :c,._ 
r: :,y C'..9'-'~ !.::=tic:.:~; 1rr =--~ J:·e=-S:J,Ia: ir ju:, -jJ 1, c~~ urt Etti ;j! r:tk cf JSt:: -:,t hJ 11cJ tl<I \;\!.hum :t -:;.>rtlsr.;;e ,;,t, ~1rtciia,\ 0t r..>' FIil 1,:c,:oh l le pn,_..!IJ.>J. H>t, L:.. t!t.:r'I IJy a,i.:i 
, l"~mpan:, ou .f-t,,:.l. ..:.,,,ld t"u,:; 
N,,te; Rdturns s1,l.1~i:l tO ~~c'-1 ."t;,~:oc~ ~~,~ Paga 1 of 1 



ll!IBljlft!ffl,mpifD"!lllPlp,!pD!BD!l,llfl~lf ~~llllllf DJI. """., ... ~ ~~NAJ.a 4:NYY.Lb,A '-Vn2·=c::·::_ ~x1 

EAGI.B LANDING GOLF CLOB ~"SCO' 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P1tWY ~,.'. 
ORANGE P.AlUt l'L 32065-2641 AtU..hnrtof 

- 8'IIOIP 614 /011 
784966 483843634 5 3 

t,,od•ndsemce 

904-637-0648 

SYSCO JACXSONVILI.£, INC. 
1501 LEWIS INDOSTIUAL I>RIVE 
JAaCSOWl:LLE, FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

-~34 --'1'EJUm -UST PDB ll&LAIICU - 5ua.JSC:': TO S&RVICB CIIARG& 
Net 30 -
MANil'ESTI 1262419 NORMAL DELIVERY EAGLE I.ANDING GOLi' CLOB 

3989 EAGLK lJWDING P1tWY 
P~ FL 32065 -2641 

ITDI DSSCIUftlOJJ 

:GS l'OR 1i'OEL SURCHARGE 

0110P spMMAJ(Y 2576641 

__ cuu J•PLIT;rc,r . .cs 
a,a -· 1ft. OPEN; 7:00 AM CLOSE; 5:00 PM 

2~ 
Dllillia.-a 
811,11 

g 36 !Q_,__el 

[(II: !IS 

~~ 
I 1lllCEID 

&ailllli: . 
·.oa TO ,aaiu:1-_,._ 

570 . 
--- --'-+-

:Ou.w~ =·x '""'""<"'1~ .. 110. PCS 
P.EC. 

ena -~ISIS) CII 11118 IIMJJcl 

'=~ ti'& ~1~JJ:ilban'ID -nill7iiii 
~mivt~-~ 1£,=':"~~ iiiiii m·aar 

~,1~ - wr1on lll!!!,,!J_!!a - :s1Jgt OUl'IJl'II 

Nil; TVADC SCAJUJl:'l"l' BAYLESS -

%'1'111 
C0DZ 

Vlll'l' 
l'IU:c& 

.... -..!!!!!!!!!!. 

Bllll[T %0 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

-,ma 
10.00 

I 

\~~ 
000 'l d-' .j1J.O•I 

, ,,,1-(-1 ,u 
;).'f Q :'/'{ 0) -,_/',.c; ,I 

f 
1
\-,l'.' 1l-llf,I-~ 

1501 LEWIS INDOSTlUAL D~ 
JACl'CSONVILLE, F1o 32254 J278. OJ,. 

I --
l'ADBU ON OR BKFOIIE 

10/07/24 

TAX 
l'l'O'W. 

!DWICJ: 
[1'0TllL ___ 1278.01 

LAST PAGE -JL'7 ?-. 
_;,; L1 ~ -;g 

1 
I 
~ 
5 
§ 
§ 
~ .. a 
Ii 

i 
0 .. .. .. 
~ 
"' i .. 
? 
~ .. 
fi 
~ 
' ... .. .. .. 
& 
M 

I 
I 
!ii . .. 
I 



1.-iqm,a~,,f111,1p1p'''''~"~llllllllqfflljlll. 
"'"'"'.:.i .. ~ A YA+YfflO:L! A:DYY4\elt '-VI,11! .a.u~·~~J.A&, rl\V~.15.1\·J.·:i u.~ ~%:)1,,;U 

- ....... _ I ~...... ,~ , 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB c,,sco• 
3989 BAGI.II: LANDING PKWY ~i.l 
ORANGI: PARJt. ll'L 32065-2641 Atlhoheortof SYSCO JACKSOHVl:Ll.E, INC. 

TJIUatffOI' 

614 /011 - 78066 483843634 5 l 

~mma f1,od-,dHrvlo 

904-637-0648 
1S01 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSORVILLZ. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

f634 TERMS -PAllT~_BALUCU ua SUB.JSCT 'fO SBRVIO: CBARGa 
Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CI.OB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKNY 
0 6_5 -2§41 

MJ.NIFESTI 1262419 NORJQl. DELIVDY 
MA:_ Ty.lDC _ Sc:AlWl:TT BAYLESS 

O'tY I I: Jli'Aa I s:ru I rnK DlilSClt:rP'.1'1011 In:M 
COOi: 

li:X'1'DDIO 
PRICE 

CA8D 

121 1 13 

T 
·OSUVD·• 
SJca 

---.-Hi:I. IW19DICI: TIil 

~\'mj~/J; 
:IIIVMLU oa l'IOCIID8 

- Ml DHIUII: AR.I&IJIG I 

rBTv& C:UICITI, CIII 10 f 

S1.RTY RBlaNDBR: NOTBING :IS MOU DCPOR;:AHT 1'0 S 
IB VElUl'Y EACH ORDER UPON IU:CEIPT S&C.AUS COOLER 

,TWA'l'Ba l'J:Sll L:IC IID-4511 l'R&SBD.TD FZSB LJ:C nm-

CBEBSB AMSR 120 Slo:I YBL STIU4207 513223,1 

CBBBSB CBDR MLD SLJ: :INT .75 Y 1707.f.8 35463691 

cm:&SB CHEDDAR. JACK FNCY SBlU: 2905C4 2406189 

CREESB NOZZ UdPS FHA $JDU) 15034 7256859 

CBEBSE SW:ISS SL:ICB .75 OZ 170721 3554569 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

~

*KEA'lS*** 

BUI' STBAX PHILLY CAB BR 100000016S01 97897851 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

l***l'ROZBN*** 

ID Cll&BSBCAU ASST MINI ROYA 77401990731 7206206 

CHBES~ BROWNZB CRNL 14 SL 3156 4680116 

Dm1mP 00100 72988621 

IW 00115 I 1n203sl 

ZJl ONION lUNG B'ftD GOURN 5/BDI 30410 0916387 

IMli' POTATO TA1'U BARR&L 10000060671 5020233 

,V BAK PRB'l'ZBL BAVARIAN STX 3295 &849145 
GROUP TOTAL**** I 

19.401 

41.25 

65.331 

54.62 

53.46 

81.431 

74.18 

83.23 

28.08 

23.27 

57.07 

50.93 

38.89 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: s:oo PM UlaT ro 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

19.40 

41.25 

65.33 

54.62 

53.46 
234.06 

I 81.43 
81.43 

74.18 

83.23 

28.08 

23.27 

57.07 

50.93 

3-8.89 
355.65 

-~-~ 183 

~

_,,,/ 
1501 LEWJ:S INDOS'rR:IAL 111P. 
JACKSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254"[Tciiiu. 

·110:-PCSTeos,:.;;;;;;-,.... .. ~ ... --;;- "'.":-PCs > 
DBI.VD. I ua X REC. 

;ro'1'AL 
INVOZCII: 
,'l'O'l'AI. 

i 

6:Z.l ..... U .. 

t~~Jml.;iis~~~n· m.m. ~~~ PAYABLI: 0111 OR BEJ'OIU!. 
ar~rfusl00D trow. - [I m=IZD~--~,~ 

_Cit" or 'l'IIKA nDOOCTl,,.IIRt1c::a· YOO UIS C.IVlWlil UP naa aiaft ftl SD.ft na Nlf'l 
~IIINl!l"~~-ctASS 0, cw-n .!!.""' LUStJl?_lllVOl.na: Uff IUCll Drafllft_ 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 

I 
I 

I 
3 
~ 
i 

I 
~ .. .. 
9 .. 
'i' 
~ .. 

' .. l!: .. 
5 
~ 
~ .. 
& 

I 
I 
Iii 

= 

I 



1.-ia111111,a111,.,,,,,,1,,11,,,11!1,,11JIIIJIIII'. 
EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLtJB ~,/isco· 

\.Ullo'.L~ ~. ill UK,l\itDAL J.NYQ.lClj \,; RO 
- - -~-- CV.- , ..,,,....,._ ,_ ~ 

-- 1784966 
614/011 

483843634 s 2 3gag EAGIJ!: LA))O:ING PltWY ~ ,.: 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 AtllMhfl"of 

roodand_..lc. 

904-637-0648 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, nrc. 
1501 LBW:IS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACltSONVILLI. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

1~634 l':s~ASTDCISBAWICSSDES1JBJ&C!r'l'OSDVICICDRGB ~ 
Nat 30 ~ 

BAGLB LANDING GOLF CLtJB 
3989 EAGLE LAND:IMG PltWY 

MANIFZSTI 126241J lilOJUIAL DELIVERY 2

1 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

~ I 11 ·~ nM>IC& N>.108'Jlmffg 
IUCS I .... I PlW2 -+1 % aim T Clft I & J:DN DIISCllXl'Tl:ON I = 

& DRY*** -

LEMON LDG: G Zli: 10052000042129 

ORANGE PURE PRE 10048500201029 B\!!5631 32 • 721 I --.. -+ 
~AC MEX WRAP TORTILLA GRLC HEU 12 

GROOP TO'l'AL**** 
'**PAPER & DISP••• 

195210 

9901031 

8031852 

13.73 

23.16 

CONTAINER FOAM BNG 1C O YTD199S10000I 75513341 20.92 

CUP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 
GaOOP TOTAZ.**** 

20J16I 40888861 27.76 

**PRODUCE*** 

BLACKBERRY FRESH 

BROCCOLJ: FLORET MJ:NJ: ICELESS 2071751 

LETTUCE :ICEBERG TIUMMED FRESH 

LDCE FRJ:SH 

ORANGE BAGGED IP'RESH 10889356163020 

SALAD FRUIT CHPOG LT SYR 74865.64947 

STRAWBERRY FRESH DIUSCOLL 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**DISPENSER BEVERAGE*** 

3738804 4.70 

2071751 12.48 

1675610 12.03 

1079425 32.21 

7289526 11.91 

3856507 46.20 

7582505 5.13 

SYROP COKB: Cl.ASSXC 5Xl B:IB 04250010140905931105.40 

SYROP GINGER ALB SXl BIB 

SYRUP P:IBB XTRA 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

FOR DROP SIZE 

OPEN: 7 :0-0 AM CLOSE: 

524002981 19785861 54,95 

14450298 9181512 54.95 

5:00 PM 

27.46 

23.16 
113.18 

41.84 

83.28 
125.12 

9.40 

24.96 

24.06 

32.21 

11.91 

46.20 

5.13 
153.87 

105.40 

S4.95 

54.95 
215.30 

10.60- I* 

- ISPldT~.-

1~ _8 __ ~3 131.5. 381.. 

llDlrl'TO 

SYSCO JACJCSONV:ILLE 
1501 LEWIS :INDUSTRIAL~ 

011.Iftll• a 
IIC:11 

I 

• • 1'110VIJI~. m 
~~~ 
.aJ.1801.nDCDDI 
DIDVII. iUlllllQ 
anc.zn....__~~, 

-.-110. ICS 
DU.VD. 

CUST .a- m1D1c:s~ or U4 a.. 
SI&llx 

'. JACltSONVILLE, FL 32254 g; 
NO. !'CS-; 

REC • IICYOICll 
'?OT1,L 

' AQl?c:m.TDQL ociiiiiDirtis J.Iftll) aa n:r• IIIYOICI UII IGa.llCT !'O ftl: SD,.._, ~ PAJ'Alll& OH OR BBFORE 

J.:ns. n 

= ~~,rw: ~Jm. ~·~· 'L~°"c:i:··, 
~ ... ~,-'T~111fmn~:~ 1M¥ll'W~a'1 a ':i,._, CONT. ON PAGB 
u ,. - or A a.us ~~. Ill ur LUiSIIIT IIMlLvtm ut 5UCII Dil"!D____ _ ____ " 

; 
a 
I 
I 
2 
= 
9 .. 
! . 
~ . 
5 .. 
0 
I .. .. . . 
& 

I 
I 
= 

I 
I 

3 



l"1DQl"""'"''''''•1~11fl~"IJ!II'. 
1.,u,:u, • Q UALytnaa,. U,YV41,;5 \..VftE J.UJ!iN"J:J.Al,_l"&.lll'taC.'.I ... I 

IIIL~---~-. ca.- I :amm:a - :::[iii¥"" 

--- '78066 03847627 5 3 EAGLE LANDIMG GOLF CLtJB s~ICco· 
3989 EAGLB IAHDING PDY 'J.~ 
OMHGK PARK F.L 32065-2641 ~tl"-heartof 

food and Mrvlce 
352 /012 =-:e:=-_:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:._::=------- _... 

SYSCO JACltSOHVILLB, INC. ts- IJOIICIIAB - ~ lj 
1501 LEWIS nmos'l'RllL DJUVE 3612 I TZRNS -•an 1>U1 1W.A11Ca ua sa8JSC'1' to SDV%e& CBUGS ~ 

904-637-0648 

BAGLB LANDDfG GOLF CI.OB 
3989 BAGLB LANDING PDIY 

JM:KSOHVILLB. FL 3225• Net 30 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS I I IWIIFBS'U 126 2805 HONalo DJ:LIVBRY _ __ e 

..__ ___ '"=MA=:=TVADC SCARLETT BAYLBSS___ i 
0~ ~ I n. 3206~1-._. ---------r---::-=-~ _:;ax~~-mii..,..:s, It~~ - -·--· 7 ' • ., • __ IDN DDCRIPTIOB . &io. _ ftl<:11 -1-~~ca -~ 1 _ - T= on 

5 IGS-l'OR i'tJEL SORCBARGE 10.00 I 

I 
257H3s I I I I I I I I § ORDD LY 

I I 

cuzs OPEN: 7:00 AN CLOSE: 5: 00 PM I MET 'l'O ._..,. .~-"'·1 SYSCO JACKSONVXLLE . 

- I --

20.~ 
1
1501 LEWIS ZtmUSTRllL oe.z. 
JAaSONVJ:LLB, l'L 3225• 

22 10 
DUYD'• 
IICIII 

32 548 

am.VD. $%GIi X '- -· REC. 
110. l'C8 IC:Ull'r.---Hi',-,,.~,_ ~PCS ' 

if lllQ nonma: n& nllllUI& ~ ma-Uftllll m •• D¥OICS us~ 10 ms,_ - • l'ADBl.S OR OR BBfORB 
.., ar IICttm ~ ar • ~ .aai~-mu lll:T mo ~•~ ~ ar -ma a.mm: 

an & -
2 ~ ::.Ylf rim-~ w. ~Ill- ca -- u mnm.--mi°=-~ 10/11/24 

INer~IGIIK AU1l1111 OU, or - Hn'T_,. -~rm: 1011 - CIIVtlli n .,_ &12 IO aavl DI Mr - ____ c:anctff,oa to Nlt!JCl~ aa a - a,,. a.u1 aw•~ ~ ~YI!II ur 111JC11 ou1111:1. 

'l'AX 

~ 
DIVOXCII: 
'ft7aL 

LAS'l' 

a 
5 
a 
~ 

I E 
ll 
• .. 
a 

~ 
~ 

000. ~ - 7~ !J, 9r, i 
~l>c .-

~-"1 • O ·- 10"·~' ! 
E 

~cr11 11 
ii 
I 

916.24_ 

916.2 4 
• ;.stl l; 
PAGE~}/_ 

jp.,--

lit 

= 

I 



1-,111m,afi'8PPl!ID.l'''""'~IJ~W!llll~H~. 
EAGLE LUIDING GOLi' CLUB c,,sco• 
3989 KAGLE LANDING PKWY ~i.: 
ORANGE PARIC FL 32065-2641 AIIIM!hNrtof 

food and servla, 

cu i-=naac=;,...:;;_..:.=-7Bm=;- ~=~•~OF SY] 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. ~ 2 /Ol 2 

1501 LElllS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE ~ J'OJICIIUS - I 
JACKSONVILLE. i'L 32254 3612 ftRMS -nsr DOI:~• Ula SUBJIICT 'ft> RRVZC& CDRG& 

iOC- 637-0&CS l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 3o ~ 
BAGLE LMDING GOLF CLOB MANIFESTf g62805 NOIQQL DELXVDY ~ ~ _ § 
3989 EAGL&: LAHDXNG PKWY _ _'.:==:;::::'.~-W;¥ETVAD~~CmSCARLB.~~ga'l'T~BA~YLE::~-ss-'--------?: 

•• , ~Ip~ I FL 3-2.0.65 -2641 l'flll SX'l'DDII> --- -1 ! 
c:cm: PRICI: _......,~----------+- QTY :J - 5 

SAn'1'Y RDIIRD&a: NOTHING IS )«)RB DCPOR.~Ali1'1' TO S CTS. 
IE VERJ:FY EACB ORDER UPON RECEIPT BECA091' COOLER '!l'D'MKED • 5 

,TIIATUl l"l:SB LIC WD-4511 FRESBWATB:R n:SB ,LIC l!'WD- p:1~, Nt:OCiutR 182 SS i 

11'111 DUCRIP'IIOIII 

CBDSB AMBR 120 SLl YJD:. STIC14207 

CBBBSB CBBDDAR JACIC J'NCY SBRS 2905C4 
GaOUP TOTAL**** 

5132234 

2406189 

BBKJI' S'l'KUt J?B:tLI.Y CAB BR 1Q000001'50197897851 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

.. 

19.40 

H.41 

81.431 I 

19.40 

66.41 
85.81 

81.43 
81.43 

TLOF 16/2 261512071PBI 51063881 61.851 I 61.85 
TOTAL**** I 61.85 11 lti/4 

POTATO TATD BABRBL 1000006067 50202 50.93 

--r 

,S 

5 

~V BAK PUTZEL BAVJUUAH STk 3295 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CAJOmD, DRY*** 

DUSSING BALSAMXC VXHEGAUTTB 00955 78723281 

DRBSSING 1000 ISLD CIIBF 95326300854 4537971 

►Z DIUNK l"IUJIT PORCH G2 10052000204053 6S08978 

10048S00201029 8'10563 

NAYOIINAIS& SQOBBZB BT 0000008413704913420587 

CLS OBANGK MUIDARIN SBC1' LS ; 6343137 

38.8 
I 89.82 

17.08 17.08 

18.31 18.31 

29.84 29.84 

32.72 32.72 

53.75 53.75 

56.4' 56.44 

O$IS ffLl...!._'tOr.JCs ~ I QloslJ IIT. OPEN: ·•f: 00 AN -CLOSE: 5:0~PM UIII'1' '1"0 

SYSCO JACJCSOHVILLE 

1 
DUVD'S 
IIIG:11 

3 12 .2.:, ~14 

--1110. pea 
DSLVD. 

ciisir .• ~c:a ~au.~ 
Sl:GII X -NO. PCS 

Rte. 

1501 LBW:tS DfDOS'l'RIAL ~ 
JACKSONV:tLLE, FL 3225C AL 

PA.YULE OR OR BBFORS 

TAX 
'l'OTAL 

nlVOICI: 
'l'O'rAL 

527~05 

-

-tlims1e11:,U-1'DI-.a aGIUall:lOUL--ffm UftlD CS''"* DWOlCS---...--.n.:T ·'IO--...l'l&llnOl<f -
111:TICII ~ t:M 1U IDlrmu AalW -fflQ aaa ~·~· BS aLIO O'I ffll --

~ ,-=-~~ ~=== ,n ~¥t Ru. - IS nc&Iffll~--~~ 
DUlll!II UIS- 007 or Jom llllCSJff or - =-.s/la'flc:11: YOO U& ~ Ill' 1llGa Ila! IO - DI 1111' 

---· canaTI~ l'Nl71Clllft .U I. -- O'I I. OM& ar ~,JI 1111' IA'allI! ~Ynl: Pl' SOCII DI-._ 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

i 
5 a 

I 
!I • .. 
s .. 
0 

t, • .. 
! 
"' .. .. 
I 
? ... 
~ . 
I 

I 
~ • 
= 

I 



1~1'"!1"8PPIIIP91'P'l~Bll'''" .... IJIJlllJllffl. 
"'".,.a."""~~L-)~l,Y.,I-P'~ UtYV,LCA 1,,;U1'1,1!".1uuT_m PROPERTY OF SYSCQ 

i==:;.=,~~-,+--.=C::;;:Oft;;,:;Cll:;ID::;_ _ _.._1 _ :mvoica - I t&GZ 

DGLli: LANDI.NG GOLF CLOB ~ ... ~co· 
3989 BAGLB LANDDfG PKWY ~1 
ORANGE PARK l'L 32065-2641 Atllle'-tof 

food and service 

904-637-0648 

BAGI.I: LAHDIHG GOLi' CI.OB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PltNY 

SYSCO JACJtSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LBNJ:S INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

ftlJal STOP 78'966 483847627 5 2 
352 /012 

"ii5iin .....;;;=-1:-::1'IJIICIIUJI===--= 

L 

3612 Tzmm -eAS-~-WI--IIALAIICSS----US--StlBJSC'l'---'fO-SUVX--c& CHUG& 

!
Net 30 
MAHIFBSTI 1262805 NORMAL DBLIWRY 

_MA: TVADC SCARLZT'l'_ BAYLESS -· . ~~ ,~ , FL 3~_-_,,,2.x.;§4~1.__ ___________ _ 
l'l'III IBM D&SCaIPT:IOII 

-- Cl0DJ: 

CLS SUGAR GRANOLATKD Xl"nlB CANE 

CLS VIRBcaR DI:STJ:LLBI> WBJ:TB 51 

uaaA WATER BOTTLBD SPRntG 

412006 

91112 

2926727 

4113049 

lllll'r 
l'IUCB 

42.98 

4.82 

c.n &X1'11Nbm> I t ~ADJU7S. 
UI: - nla: ODD& Vff 

42.98 

4.82 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
**PARR, DISP*** 

CLS C011TA%NBR i'0AK HBG 1C D YTD199S1000 1 

IUtl. LINZa :RBPR0 38XS8 l.!5 ML X7658MSXO 

CLS TOlmL IIOLTXl'OLD 9. 4X9. 2 WST 445869 
GROUP TOTAL*••• 

**PR0Dt1CB*** 

9901031 13.73 

7551334 20.92 

1763846 40.80 

4458693 42.69 

41.19 
297.13 

20.92 

I 40.80 

42.69 
104.41 

IIUSCOL B:t.a.ClalKRRY ftBSB I 3738804 4.70 4.70 

P'l' ll'ROPACK BLUEBBlUlY l'MSB 
2S 

GRAPB RED SDLS FRESH 

424 

LETTUCE RONJUN& FRESB 1007486510233 

LDO!! l'RESB 

FRESH HERB 

'FRSH OBJ:ON YELLOW JUMBO l'RBSB SACK 

1FRSB ORANGE BAGGED FRESH 

•FRSB PINEAPPLE. FRESH 

1088935616302 

STaAJIBDRY FRESH DlUSCOLL 

IPFRSH 'l'OMJI.TO BOLK 5X6 FRESH 

CUQ HUTIIVt.l'CII ~ 1-• ft. 
13 7 20 12.4 334 
-- ·-- t 

~TO'%AL••·· 
FOR DROP SI:ZE 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 

~ ~-~x~------------~-

' 

; 

I 

DIIIXYD'I - - --110:-PCS]COU.ww~t.,.,_. ~" NO.PC 

-~11! ,_ »-IIIOI: - l'IIIIJawi'AGUcaL"l'OIU.--InD LU"l'III OI 'l'IIII llffl)lt:& ... ~ ,0 - --
- n IICTIOI ~ '11 ta l'IIIIJIUIJ.I: ~ aNIDDl'UU.ICT 1'34 ~·~- !1111 DI.Ia 01 ms tQal0I) 

..., "flllft CWlloa ....c:r ,:-,;.nm. :¥'~3' 1100D oa fflf'-._._ u -~--cxi:='ffl6 
tNCI ~ uum; cm~ - ~ a, - ~"r.&,icu, TCQ .us c;r,rm; w ICOk uGlb "' - :111 • 
1~1>1 ~,ca IO l'A&UCtl'llft &S "~°' A er.as, OP c.&man,DI Nfl LIUOlT ffliOL'l?IIG UT IOCI DIS~ 

1254390 

2463164 17.79 17.79 

1675891 11.71 11. 11 I 
1079425 32.21 64.42 

2037109, 6.81 6.81 

7201992 9.50 9.50 

7289526 8.21 8.21 

5198791 19.21 19.21 

7582505 5.13 10.26 

1763432 42.33 42.33 
194.94 

I 9.15- * 
NMI'l' 70 

:0 JACJCSONVJ:LU 
l LEWIS nu>US'l'Rl:AL s tSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 :Alt _915.__39 

TOfAL ~-
INVOICE 

LE OH OR IIBFOIUC I -
CONT. ON PAGE 

- -- -l 

-

-- -
-- -

- . 

3 

~ -- -

I 
I 
:t 

I 

I 
i 

i 
G e 
~ 
~ 

9 .. 
0 . .. • 
~ .. 
... 
0 

... 

5 
; 
.. .. ... 
... 

E 

I 
! 
= 

I 



TY Turf Control LLC 

U RF 1825 E Germann Rd. 
Suite 14 

CONTROL Chandler, Al. 85286 
C ..,...,.__., I IP 

Bllllng Address 
Accounts Payable 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park Fl 32065 
Unltea States 

0.. DtttcrlptMn 

03/09/2024 Balance Forward 

7 ~ J,o -C/(JC) 

q 111/ l,'f 

~ 
f. 

06/10/2024 lallalce ltIN~l893 Asked Jim to request this invoice. 

09/04/2024 Invoice ltIN~4021 This invoice has been paid. 

Charge 

$1,101.35 

$880.25 

-

Statement 
09/09/2024 

AR'lountDue 

$1,981.60 

Balante 

$0.00 

$1,101.35 

$1,981.60 

Current , .. ,,.,. 31.-oa,s 11,,900.,S OVer,ODtJS AmovMDN 

$1,981.60 $880.25 $0.00 $0.00 $1,101.35 $0.00 

Turf Control LLC 

AmountDH 

Turf Control 

Tr~O.. 

09/09/2024 $1,981.60 
1825 E Germann Rd. 
Suite 14 
Chandler AZ 85286 
United States 

Please Enter Your Credit Card Information Turf Control 
182S E Germann Rd. 
Suite 14 
Chandler AZ 85286 
United States 

PLEASE NOTE: AS STATED ON ALL INVOICES, A 1.5~ FINANCE LATE CHARGE IS APPLIED 
TO THE ACCOUNT ON ALL INVOICES OVER 30 DAVS. FINANCE CHARGES WILL REMAIN 
ON THE ACCOUNT UNTIL THEY ARE PAID AND Will CONTINUE TO ACCRUE UNTIL 
INVOICE IS PAID IN FULL, 
We gladly accept the following forms of payment business check, Visa, Mastercard, 
American Express, Discover, ACH, and Wire 

Remittance Slip 

Contact 1-877-437-8324 
AP@TurfControlAZ.com 

Account: 583933786 
Wire: 021000021 
ACH: 122100024 

1 of1 



Invoice 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Ship-to address 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT OBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Item no. Item na,me 

(2) 
Vereens 

Invoice No. 
Customer No. 
Doc. date 
Due date 
Page 
Customer ref 

ENERGYSURF5501 55GAL ENERGY SURF 

Qty. 
1.00 

7770 -'-({)fl 

q/4/Zlf 

~ 

479324 
: ELG002 
9/6/2024 
10/6/2024 
1 of 1 

Uom Price 
DR 1,375.00 

Total 
1,375.00 

1% MONTHLY FINANCE CHARGES ARE ADDED AFTER THE DUE DATE PLUS ANY COLLECTION COSTS INCLUDING ANY ATTORNEY FEES AN[ 
ATTORNEY EXPENSES. ALL RETURNED ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO A 25% RESTOCKING FEE SHORTAGE MUST BE NOTED ON DELIVERY SLII 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER! 

SubTotal 

1,375.00 
Freight 

43.00 
Tax 

0.00 
Total 

$1,418.00 

Remit To:Vereens Tulf Products - 8882 Highway 90 - Longs - SC • 29568 - Tel: 843-399-6711 Web: www.vereens.com 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 37"1-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN;ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

Jobi :W0-00380330 

CustP/0:Jim 
Ord-Date:08/01/24 
Billed-Date:09/08/24 

•• Invoice 

?~/o-f.lto 
'f / 17 I l--tf 

??-

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Greg Nordstrom 
Ship-Via:Turf Shop 

•• 

Ship To: 

Invoice# 
Locationt 
Date 
Page 

39025623 
42 
09/09/24 
1 OF 1 

EA E LANDING GOLF COURSE 
89 OAKLEAF PLANTATION Pl<WY. 

• UTH~GE COD 

-~0-~--~~::~..:.:::::::. __ 
Terms:Net 30 Days 
Orderf :09213046 

Product Description Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/H Extension 

Model 44552 
ProForce Debris Blower 

Seriall: 403062424 Meter: 2186.6 

-------> Description Of Repair Job A<-------
Customer has installed multiple couplers and shafts and they 

keep breaking. Customer would like the unit assessed in the 
shop. 

-------> Solution Of Repair Job A<------
CAUSE: 
Connected couplers correctly and positioned bracket and 

mounted correctly. 
CORRECTION: 
Connected couplers correctly and positioned bracket and 

mounted correctly. 

2ENV ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 

42HISC.SBOP Misc. Shop Supplies Calculated 
per Policy 

131-6762 SPACER-COUPLING, RUBBER 

322-32 SCREW-HH 

131-6761 WASHER 

104-8300 NUT-HF, NI 
*•pp 

2LABOR BILLl'.BLE SHOP Ll'.BOR PER HOUR 
JACKSONVILLE TURF SHOP 

CB.PUD TURF SHOP PICK UP AND DELIVERY 

Mdse Total Hanciling Hise Chg Tax Freight 

431.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 l 0 5.000 EA s.oo 
1 l 0 20.010 EA 20.01 

2 2 0 4.144 EA 8.29 

2 2 0 0.904 EA 1.81 

2 2 0 2.256 EA 4.51 

2 2 0 0.350 EA 0.70 

2.3 2.3 0 145 .000 HR 333.SO 

100 100 0 0.580 EA 58.00 

Dep-amt Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

0.00 o.oo 431.82 
------------~----------------------------~~------------------------------------------------------------------------

J111pe>rt&AI.: Ac~ptaRCe of vvc>d• c:on•t.ltiit.•• cust0«1er agrHINAt to coaply wlt.h credit. •M l&L•• tenw and condition• of IHco T-,irr. ttie:~ .Slllpping ouon •ut ~ reported vi.tMfl 48 
hour• of r•c•Lpt or 1bi.-,.nt. llaquHt■ toz: rHurn of ..,rehandl,11 •1,1,t.t M Nick 111t..-.tn lO day■ o~ th1 1.nvoJ.e• dat.1. tto r1t.'Jtn1 will 1111 u:c.ptad vLL'l.out • return 9()0da authodattiori 
nuaber. CIH c:uetCNar Mrvi~• to 00ta1n an JI.GA 1111,Wllbe:r. ~ UI l'Ht.OCUng cba1"9■ Md/or • IOI hi:t.oey ret\lrt, proe.tOnv h• wlll apply accocdlf'ICJ co part■ poUey ttat•u-111 "'81t 1:14 
1n n-e11L.a,1■ con.cUtlon. ,. tlnUIC♦ ch•t'9• ot 1.), pe,. 901'1.ttli wUl be add.ad to •H "•t ctu• a«Oii!I\U- A UC ha,.,:1111'19 ,_ wl.ll 1M c:hargltdl on all retuuad cl'l•e~. :t j:n ■ccaunt b 
plec:■d for cal!.■ct!on, buyet •ttHa t.c pay ■ 11 co•t• or collection, L111eh:dlNJ r-■aon•ble attorney tees •M co,u, whtth•r or oot sul~ la lbrougl\l. 



 

 

  

Check 

685350 
685351 
685352 
685353 
685354 
685355 
685356 
685357 
685358 
685359 
685360 
685361 
685362 
685363 
685364 
685365 
685366 
685367 
685369 
685370 
685371 
685372 
685373 
685374 
685375 
685376 
685377 
685378 
685385 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
1000 - Golf Operating Account 

Check Register for Sep 1/24 thru Sep 30/24 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Issued to: 

TROON GOLF LLC 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
AT&T 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
DELUXE 

Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued 

Date 

Sep 1/24 
Sep 10/24 
Sep 10/24 
Sep 3/24 
Sep 3/24 
Sep 3/24 
Sep 3/24 
Sep 5/24 
Sep 4/24 
Sep 19/24 
Sep 17/24 
Sep 17/24 
Sep 17/24 
Sep 17/24 
Sep 17/24 
Sep 11/24 
Sep 10/24 
Sep 10/24 
Sep 24/24 
Sep 19/24 
Sep 17/24 
Sep 18/24 
Sep 24/24 
Sep 24/24 
Sep 24/24 
Sep 24/24 
Sep 25/24 
Sep 26/24 
Sep 27/24 

===== End of Report===== 

Check 
Amount 

15,838.11 
826.10 
849.30 

1,054.00 
914.65 

99.00 
395.90 
100.00 

1,355.15 
446.65 

98.95 
461.00 
387.00 
683.92 
580.38 

2,336.46 
382.30 
369.00 
449.90 
261.00 
609.90 

2,642.89 
446.50 
124.50 
582.85 
716.00 

2,641.25 
215.05 
637.77 

36,505.48 



 

Troon Golf LLC Invoice Eagl, landing GC 1 TROON IQ9 1 5044 N 5<ottsdal• Road 398~ Eagl• Landing Patkway 

Suite 300 
Ofargo P:irk, ~L .32065 

5cottsdal•. ,,;z 85254 
USA 

USA 

Pag• 1 of 1 

Number ARINV-1010-157995 

Date 9/1/2024 

Customer account 10221 

Payment terms 

Currency USO 

Oescri tion Amount 
Management Str\lices 15,838.11 USO 

Sele, wbtotol a.mount Sales or Withholdlns tax Totol 

15,838.11 0.00 15,838.11 USO 



 

 

I 

l 

3601 tmlt Blvd, 

Jiek-il It, n 322 
1900 ~2i3 
!111, I"·" I 

llflOHUlUIHBll~]H~111 
ni IIOT I.II IIMllCE DI 
m !ILL Of l.lll)Jljl O~Y 1111 
PEMIIIIIC IMJCU: 4001102 
1m1m1mu111on11io1n 

' . "·· 

Janoiftr d1111nts 

Dolt 
Ol/10121124 

b,lt 
1504 TUES 

Cuslmer 
101152 

ID QIY PifDl.tT 

m 2 111.111,1 It.! 
PIIID1·2454038 

53584 3 IRl U 2112 1602 l'1lll 1\1. 8 
11584 I Ill!! 2112 l!OZ llll! .Ill B 
121 I COlilllll llllit\ 2112 8 
927 I 0011>1111 LIGff! 21178 
9256 I STD.LI II . 2 OZ 211 ! 8 
!63'1S ' ll'lil\ 2112 !!OZ AL Ill 
'264 I Slll.lA Cllll!E 2112 8 

PIIC£ • llEP 

tl48.30$30.00 

~.60 
'3),60 
ffl.80 
132.80 
m.35 
t:15.80 
133.35 

!IIGI.E LIMIIII& llOU' C 
39ll9 !Nil.£ Ll!lllll& P 

Gl!Wl£M,n32114 
!Ml01434 
lrookt Sin,or4 

Flnlt-01 

OIOC NET 

PO il.O 
17flll840 

1ta1 .... , 
APIJl825 

·ffll\L 

1141.lil356.6h 

t:I0.60 S,J ,80 
S:I0.60 t3Q;f.O 
$32,ll) 132.80 
132.80 t32.80 
133.95 931.35 
t3S.90 121◄ .90 
'33.35 133,35 

8 16 IIEEI 67.IOIIO G.llons l!0.00 so.oo 

~ 000 

l.8Zu. fo 

Total 
Ctl,m, 
Crt4it, 
lutal 

11126,10 
1826.10 

IUO 
mi.10 



 

1.,n.uw; W\l~LJll~ll l tl>J.~ l'l,l1_H 
CUMP MANAGERS l I l.LC 

, 3989 EAGLE LANDING PJCWY 
=-I • ~ e{E~;r.iju' ACH 

I
. ORANGE PARK Fl, 32065 
PII: 9()4.29l-56OO 

••••••• I 60Jl Mlull.oo A)'eout FED# Fl,P-21S20 
Tampa,,Ft; l.1619 l~IP#'FU•214'46 

9610051 11 
940S456 1 

Z2137 

908~350, I l 

9001700 

'":11il 

ZOR 

PIM>ot: (10)6'2-4161 :sT,''TUKLDl9'0175 
*' -'tl'N_Ol~J: '-' 

l!'IRf.BAliLi ClNN WHSKY PET 12/lOPK SOML -f 
,, 

355)11.I !l:GR NOON CKTL !!NDZOS.: PK CAN ]ISP 355l'L 

355MLI HIG!l NOON CKTL 'TROPICAL CAN 3/8PK 3j51f 

355MLJHI~H.~N SN SP CAN 2/12.]SSML .. ~ 
1;. I JACI( DANIELS BU :L 

'750MLI S'l'IRRTNGS MAAG MIXER NA 68' 750Ml, 

1
750l!lll lO.J,GRC :!EQ SLVJS 6B :')SOM:. I . r:; Out of Stock • 

PAY.NOW, BA&kthru' 
P8-I po<tal lo 
IIIIIOice payment,. 

UPC 

J IJ Fac:•book www.facebook.co:W,..kthtvbtYfL; 

IIIIHrn;11g11mim11111~m111nu10111JlffllllUI t-

~..,. 
--ir 

,120 I 

24 

24 I - [ 

2,, Ii 

1: ·1 

Page 1 of 1 

/\ti requmtr for rwtum• mu.r be In writing wltllI/1 10 d,,ye of del,-Y. 

UNIT 

288.00 

72 .oo 
72100 

72.00 

n.oo' 
411.00 

31.SO 

~-CAl:Dff T&AHS 

a-~r NET IQ. da>2_ 

Dl$00UNT ttfTCA:$1 NliT80TT1di l!l!TCNOHI AIIIDUNT 

zas.oo 24:00 288.00 - I~ n.oo 0.60 , ... n.oo 
32 40 39.60 1.65 39.60 

32.40 39.60i 1.65 I 39.60 

39. 60 1.65 . 39. 60 32. 40, 

1l 

,~:1. 00 34.2511" 411.00 

~ 
l 31. ,O 5.25 31. so 

I 8 
, -'5C) 

1 

l,,,(.~var 

K""cn'Z--

~-
I 
I 



 

 

 

r 
) 

kco1111t: 23384 
soorn VILLAGE C0foffJNITY D 
EAGLE IAIIDIM; GOLF CUIB 
3969 EAGLE IMDlll6 AlllJ.Y 
~I/GE PAIII'., FL 32065 
(<Xl4) 291·5600 

HEN# QIY DESCRIPTION 

0..■~1'"' k•"• Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

Jocksonv 111 t, Fl 3ZZ41 
(~)·Z68·1Z20 

Tue Sep 03, 2024 3:10 PH 

lnvolu#: 3UMSI POI: 
llcMse : 2001434 hpi res N/A 
load : ZOl 
Terms : F!NIECH 
ll<fm : 01 • J. I/Ofll(/IAN 
Salosrep, 801 • HARVIH Sl!f>SOff 

U. P. C. t Oise O.PRICE IIEP EXI -..... ----...... ------.. --------. -.. -----....... -----... -----..... ----...... ·----
05252 1 BWE MOON 071990095154 5.00 m.oo 30.00 201.00 

BWE 110Cl!I 1/2 881. 15. 5 GAL 
57152 J LlTE 034100005344 \ 11.00 123.00 30.00 459.00 

LITE 1/2 88!. 15.S GAL 
09356 I S/1>1 SEASOIIAL 087692109990 0.00 176.00 30.00 206.00 

SAIi ADAMS OC186ERfEST 1/2 S8L 15. 5 GAL 
19462 1 SN lllll.E IHIH 000000000000 0. 00 185.00 30.00 215.00 

SIERRA Ji.Ill lllll£ THING fiz BBL 15. 5 6At 
08422 1 YUENG UliEJ1 08992484 95()6 ' : 11.00 123.00 30.00 153.00 

YI.OSLJNG LAliR 1/2 B8l 15.5 GAL 
99562 ·1 BOSION REIINlflS 000000000000 0.00 0.00 30.00 • 30.00 

BOSIOff !MPTI 1/2 BBLS 
99152 • 3 ff IL lfR RETUMlS 000000000000 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·<Xl. 00 

Mil.UR IJV>TI l/2 BBLS 
9915.? • 1 BUIE IUIOH llEIU 000000000000 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·30.00 

BUIE 1110N EMPIY 1/2 BBJ.5 
99652 • 1 YllEIIQ.ING REIS 0000000001100 0.00 0.00 30. 00 ·l0.00 

YUEIIGL!NG ENPrt 1/2 BIU 
.. --• ---•·•· --. -.. -...... --........ --....... -----... ----. --.... -. -.......... -... --

Beer: 0 + 7 K19s 
Wint I Liq: 0 
Soft Drink: o 

Hise: 0 
Credit,: ·6 

,1 ,234.00 
S0,00 
,o.oo 
so.co 

·S1811.00 
--• -·· •• -----• ·-------... ·---. --... ---------... -----.... --...... ---............ ---

4,fv.1 
lot1I Sell rng Unit,: 

Total Sein 
lot,I Discount 

Tot1I C.ntenl 
Tot, I Oepos It 
Tot■ I Credit, 

1 
1.on.00 

·41. 00 

~v 6lt· 
~°.w \; k l D l11VOIU 101■1······;:;~.-~ 
~ - I ACCEl'T THIS PROOUCT IIElMR'f II SAi.Wt£ (DjDlflllN. 

Om/Short 

1,0Z4. 00 
210. 00 

·180.00 
0.00 

YOVI SIIIIM1111£ IS AC<IPTMCE Of All AIOWE ITIIIS. PLEASE CIIEOI W£11LLY. 
Tham.,..,, 



 

a...,, .......... 
,t IGII 51ilrl0 

Jodc ... ,111,. fl l2211 
(904)·2'8·1Z20 

'"' 541> 03, 2W ):17 A4 

"'""" 23384 ,.,.1,,1, JGll!l POI: !.OUIH VJUAII ctlllllllT 0 l ,u~ne . 2mll•le hp1 rts I/A £ALil£ LA.WIIIG aJLF a.us lo.d : 201 Jll9 EA6!f UIIOlllli IIIIAl , .. : f!llEOI OIIVl(l PM<. FL llOl!i o,..... : 01 • J, 1IO/llJWf (9J,1) 291·!,IOO StlNl"P: fJ1 • IIIIMI Sllt'!ai ·-··············· ................................................................... nw QI! DESWPlllll l.P.C. Ouc O.IIUCl Ill' U1 •••••••••••••·•-••••·••••••--••••••oouoo••••) •••••uu•••u••••••••·••••••••••U 1196116 I All CRllP IA'lf 11117-- \ o.• o.» ••• UlO AlG1f OIIOW!O 0011' l,lPI£ z.tn6 CJJI 05115 4 COIIIIS U6Nl onS1W011161 3.lS 26.lS I.GO IIS,IO COORS l!GIII AU.11111111 Z4n6 CM 0104) 1 OOS IQ ~g om1mzu1 uo lll.75 UI 111.lS IIOS EOIIS LlrD 2mm cAI ·•· 07109 l HEJIP!ll 07289Ql04~9 ., : O.IO 24.40 0.1111 z,t,40 • IEIIIBU 18/12 CA• lfilS1 1 IIITUHIQII 1-10 111,)!l)JIJl).!IJSI 0.00 ll,1i 0.811 Jl,36 IITIIITIIII 1-10 IPA 4N12 CAN 4821111 1 lflH SI.II SHIii> 0341005110!IO 0.00 38.36 O.IIO JI.Ji lEJDl&l lll9(ll - r.mm CMS Sl2'14 8 UlE 03410000llfil l,lS 16.15 0.00 210.IIO lilt AIIIIIU Z4/16 CM WlZI I 118 llllll0IIS 61l 2593ll213 0.00 11. IO 0.00 41.IO RED EW !DIIIOIS llDe02 W !IIDn 1 RS EDIII IIIIS 611M16357S 0 00 41.50 0.00 41,50 ll£I) 1111.l '!(LUii £0!11111 8Ql 4AC !IOCll 2 118 Ei£ASI MIN 611169108016 O. IIO 41.50 0.00 83.00 IED 11/1.l EIIEll6Y WS 802 4l'J 911C1}7 1118~00 611269109009 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 AEO Ml lllWl 00 801 ffl - 2 11!1 If CIAII Ill -- S.45 ll, !II 0.00 IMO llltllE Cl.Ill BLICJ OI'.~ 2/12/12 CN1S ,_ 2 WI I[ CUlf lR - 5.4$ ll.90 0.00 66.00 NIIIIE WW VAIUEIY P//1. 12 2112112 C!ll - l lllllt CU.W Sil ~ S.45 32.90 O.Oil ]2.91) - lli!llf ClAW VN!JETI PAOC U 2112112 CAIi 2 rlali Uol9 ~91 ••• 2',lS 0.11) 52.~ TUD6l!IIG lA!lll t/6116 CAIi R.Wll • llillCX 

.. .,, 24 • 0 Jig, 1707.15 
VI"' t L11: O SO.OIi Soh O<lrlc: 5 SIDJ.50 lti,c: I SO.OIi 

C,tdltSl O 10.00 

lottl Stllll!!I 11,lu: 113 
Tohl Silts 989.SO 

Tottl 011C«-1f •7.4 &; 

ftftl C.tt!lt 914.(6 
lo1't Dllpo1it 0.00 
foul Cttdlh 0.0II 

Om/Shon 0.1111 



 

 

1a:-r: ~ 
lWlll YIIU!l Clllftmllf 0 EAQ!~ll5illiru8 
l'l!9!Jll.!~--, 
Ol1l.ll6£ PIIIC, fl lal65 (W.) 21Met 

, 119' QI I llSl'.lll'llll 

a.,, ....... , ... 
P081lll6il0 Jt<t .... m,. A. mc1 (~)-&-1Z20 

,., Sop Ill, 211M 3:11 i'11 

,_ • ..,, - l'QI· license : 2001.0C £,pirtt I/A ,._. : 211 
'"'" :, flr.!£0! Om• : 11 • J. 1liilllQ s., .. ,..,, ,., • ""1•• -

o.1111a re w iOOOl1 Z llll!IBUD -11518 I.Ill 49.50 UII 5'J.OG 
6/4/ll lNOl liUU Ill RMO! 614/12 CM 

3nr. '. ·~ Vin, I liq: Z 
Scft Due• 

.,,~ 0 
CrHlll: I 

S3.0G 
199.0G 
le.Ill 
SD.DO 
so.• 

Intl S.ll"'9 llnlts: 12 1ml s,1., 9UI l<tal Dltc- ·U'O 

1ml C..tt«II 9J.GII !0111 lllp,11 0.1111 !01,1 Crt</11, 8.110 G>t<llllort 0. CG 
'-let lohl II.II 11am !HIS -a l(UVEIY DI SIWII£ IIIDITllll. m ~-- IS ICaPlal • ILL - 111111. IW!E OBI mnu,y, lllalli< IO'II 

r:~ 
.. '(/, /161•~,J; ~,~ f q9.trO ~~ 

lHTD !IUZ, IUllllll mas,• au ,v..-1.tll, ~_,ff -
lltU 1111 • 11E1aD !11 11£ 111m111m rat Qlllll OI - _, WIU IE 11£ 
-·s LWIUTI. •- SHIU. IIITTJT 11S111111111S • - -JS 

IIUMI fllll - l.mlllffl.l III1KII 11 .-ti AnD lll!YIII II 011D !11 IITIJI A 
Qlllll Ill -- A !IIIISl(l!/11 llCml • 111. a- mt • - ff K 
m111■1111. 



 

 

 

 

 

.. 

• i E/QS l.WIIIC ffl ( 

36011-1 Blw. ( 
>!l!EIQ.I IAlllllli P 

\ 
J,ck-illt, ll 12'1 -•-nw 
I !Oil IIH183 IIMOOl114 

lffSdtt,•t i 
_,,....,, 

St1n Wh~'!t':,. Fi1!1Q 

Doh lm10lce !..S,.,I - ..... - - !11311 l!Sl!ltl 

,~-t, c..,- "llellwr• 1o1 ..... 

1!04 l1EB 101151 1111111116 IIPI.UllS 

II 
QT/ -

lflCE IIEP ll!C Ill m,,. 

1805 m DIii'/ 1,2 8ll 13).10 Q,00 IQ.IOI 

m I IUMIJ! 1141.30131,00 114i.30IUB.!l 

121 I OllOII! 00M 2/Jl B 13!,., '1.!.IOlll.• 

!!311 ' lllM 2112 IW IL !'I IZ.IO 131.IO t!IUI 

I I Ill 31.1500 Qill-, llll.00 10.00 

1,111 Sffl,,t 
Ck, ... i<is. !I 
Cmlhi:111,00 
hid l!!b, !I 



 

 

I SOUTH VTLLAGE COMMUNITY D 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
39B9 EAGLE LANDING PKWAV 
ORANGE PAR~ FL 32065 

2001434 

1ISC PRODUCTS COASTER SLEEVE 
1ARVIN SIMPSON TO DELIVER 

REPRINT 

40 

CHAMPION BRANDS 
PO BOX 562b0 
JACKSONVlLLE 
1-904-268-1220 

PHONElt 

F!NTECH 

9027 

INC X 

FL 32241 
2601463 

tNVOICEt 

343221 

1904 291-560, 

2.50 100 Oi 

40 MISC 100.00 
100.00 CONTENT$ 

. 00 DEPOSIT$ 
GALLONS 

TOTAJ. ► 0343228 CHARGES 0 CASE . 00 
K 

L(SS ► 
~ 
PAYMENT► 

SECTION 561.42, FLOAJOA STATI.JlcS, ANO RULE 61A-1.010. □CASH 
!'ADDUCTS OAMAGEO ev VENOOllS SHAU. HOT BE 11E11JRNED TO DCl<ECK 

100. 0( 

THE OISTRIBIIIOR FOR CREDIT QA EXCHANGE ANO IVILL BE THE ~------
VENDOR'S LIA8ILl1Y. VENDORS SHAI.L NOTIFY DISTRIBUTORS OF 
DAMAGED PAOOUCTS R.CENED FROM THE 01STRIBIJTOR 
WITHIN 10 DAYS AFTER OEllVERV IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A 
CREDIT OR EXCHANGE. A 'TRANSACTION RECORD Of ALL 
EX_£IWl'GES MUST BE MADE av THE 01STRIBUTOR. 



 

SOUTHERN GLAU.R'S OF FL 
4440 OLO TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, FlORIOA 
33811 

• 

69: ' 

R,;,,tlT TO: 

SOUTHSlN (\LA7£l\'19f f~ 
P ',.o., aox 947-tiJ 

ATtANT~ •• GA ~o:u,i4-j9£1 
1-8$f31,1i45$S 

I lllllffllrnlllllllllllffl~ 111111111 
' 

lllillilllll lWDII 
ACI 

'""'"' ,.,._ 3'1:73895 

mlll lnl lllllill Ill llllfl~ffil lffl I llffll 111111~1 um IDI 1111 

!A(;C(ll,lfj 

85510 111....ieart 

' """"-~ ~ilfE~~HjN~lit~~WA .. Y---~ '"I' 
l ORANGE PARK FL 32065 1 
0 ,._:. ... \S:i-. • . p 

i~ 'fi1 ~u·\ i 
' 1111m 11111m11m 11rn 11111 I Ill lUII Ill llllll ll 

516 1-1 5 

Q \!,J; ~lYJ H 
LICENS_E NUMBER I SALES_ .. RSON 

20·01434 186-

lAKELAND•NlGHT BILL 
---~ 

""' c;AM$ I 8l'I.S I lni °'&CR#T10N 

1 l.OL DEKUYPER PUCKER WATERMELON SCHN 31 
l 1.0L GLENLIVET sea SM 12¥R 80· 
1 l.OL HENNESSY COGNAC-VS•80 
1 l.OL KAHLUA 40 
1 l.OL KETEL ONE VOOKA·so 
l 1.0L MALIBU RUM·COCOt«JT 42 

Thank You For Your Business 

f>~l:fOtM. CA&f.~10'1'.lol. 

§_ 

''"' ·-
l' 

1: 

1 

1 
1 

l 

DIJPLICAT~ , 
. J . ' ...... 

F~JE8ij C.O.D. FlNTECH 

..... "'=' flElDI\.. 

"'"" 
2051. 4935· ~--% 14.23 .¥?.isl t 
2145 1}so 1t~·m1',·., ": 62.1: 

:~'.cf;' -

34,1-0 'r 51.20 
2194 9µ16 "I y •• 3?.6'1: ~: -B, }'. 

2091' 3~121 
j~ 

aB.70 
2026 33451 n;,1 

000 

GROS$l0TAL 

~-"'" 
114.23 
.. _62. !2 

S,7. 30 
37.61 
.38 . .70 
33.78 

PAGE 2 OF 2 
1500 3 14 

PHONE NUMBE.R INVO~E DATE 

904·291·5600 9/04/2024 
~, .., 

""'"'°"" "'' """'"" 
00 • ' ·14.23 
00! . 62.12 
00 ''-7 s,.20 
00 •J; 37.61 
00 ; ., 38.10 
00 23.78 

y/i' .•( ·' 
go~, {,4/,//$" 

-t b lA , t.5 t-f4'/l>V 

-1a,7s1.01 
TOTAL O!SCOt.NT PAY THIS AMOUNT 

CA.ATON ORIVEA LOADED --::::.:..,:_..,.~':.i::"'===-~°: IH\IOICE NO. CUSTOMER NO. NET AMOUNT •~=--=-=:!:°'=-=....::. UE DATE __ ..:...;.;..:.;;.._..:..;...;;;.;.__r=c.:."i::--~$,a~"':i.ft:E;t-:,:5.~,fc, ..,;i::,~:-.:=!i::SE.$?"..c_::rc.:..c;.:.c:_ __ _ 

GOLF CLUBI g_ 292.93 

-~=~~=~°" 317 • 95 85510 -~=-~-~!F'= 9/04/2024 cPU;;-:;T;-:,vP:::---"'----::c~H~E•c•Kco:,::t----t;!~-~~~~-..._-;;~=.,~-horuiiti,_;ili~~iii1,i..,~.,;s;""""";:;;.,;,l;;,e..,.;.;;..""l'w,w•uii'iwi1.,.,.,,,.r;f;~,r,,~...,..~a; .. .,..i'il~~i,'l;:;\',ai;./!,i;..,ia:J"1.i--::::-'"------.J..S!!.>CC'-"-".!,.:?._ --"'----------.L..---,;:,,.:i.:-:..::,-:;.;==:,.-:.::,:.:,._-.-to•-.. X ~~ : X 

1:1.11,;v.,c ,;;;,...,.. ;~i:::-=.-:r-:,'~""--------• 



 

Monthly Statement 

Bill-At-A-Glance 

Pravtout Bill 

Payment Rec.rYed 8-17 Thank Youl 

Adju;tmenta 

Balance 

current Charges 

Amount to be !Debited 

Debiting Sank Account on 

81ll1ng Summary 

Online: att.com/myatt 

P&an·s and Swvic .. 
1 800-321-2000 
PIN:230S 

Repair Se,v/ee: 
1 866 820-6900 

AT&T Long Distance Service 
• 1 800 321-2000 

Total Currllf'lt Charges 

Pago 

News You Can Use Summary 

446,78 

448.76CR 

.00 

.oo 

446.S'S 

$446.65 

S.p 19,2024 

429.31 

17.34 

• PRE~!NT DISCONNECT • CARRIER INFORMATION 
• ms ANO SURCHAIIGES • COST ASSESSMENT CHRS 
See 'NeM Yo.u C.an Use' kif e:4'.ditional inlormation. 

,. .. 1 of2 EAGU l.AAIOING GOLF 
3989EA6LE LANDING Pr.Wf 
ORANGE PARX fl32056,ZIJ41 

Arxi-out.,._.e, 
Billhlg Oat. 

904 291-1109] 141056 
Sep\~02-t 

att.Co·m 

Powerful Connections 
Why settJe for one way to connect? Get savings that 
last when you go all in w~h our best wireless plans and 
hyper-fast Internet. C.11844~4.1~94 tO<lay . 

. 
Plans and Services 

' Moadlily Serri~• - Sep 1 Dfa Sep 3' 
1. Rus I.tee.I C.JI Unfl•Jtt111 A 

Busin.est Une 

·Item 

Three-Wav CaR,ng ; 
30 CCNle s ... d Calll)ij 
CaJfqrwanting ~ 1· 
canW11i1tng: 
Repeat Olotng 
C81Ret111rn 
~•H 8Ioc~lng 
Caller-ID.Name-Number Delivery 
Anony.mow Call 810Ctin; 

tl2, PmuP!iRB ' 
2. Cost Atsessnlcn1 Charge 
3. f-cderal UIIM!rsal $ervic-t fee 
4. federal Su?ncriber Une C~•'lll? 

Toll! C•p•■J FM■ adS■n••llJ~ 

'6"1 .... ,itF .. s■dT11-.s 
htm· 

fs. OetCfi1>ti9p 
5. fc6trel Elcd$C tax 
I. Ft.• Slota Co mmunlcolions Tu 
7. ft •.local Cc.mmunicaliou Tu 
8. T efeco',.ia.oo~atilll'lt Access • 

System Acl S"rt.h@tg !! 
9, EMrgency 9111·s1rvice 

To~I , •. ,,tl■Htftesa,; TuH 

Total Pla:M ■Dd Services 

AT&T Long Distance Service 

ClliUjH for 9lt 211..0,7 

Type of Sen,ice 
10. AJIN:lr Less Unlimited I PIIIIJ MtnthlyFee 

11. federatRegul.no,y Fee 
12. Fede11I UnNeri:1I seMCe Fee 

Telll t-.ia-,kes enOt1tchrJU 

Gow.r:-et fMt a■ .. Tans 
13. R.-S11toConwunic11ionsTex 

f§w 
08/11,09/10 

'/,50 

tl3 
8.50 

llll 

10)0 
. 17.25 
24.11 

.12 

.«I 
13Jt 

429.31 

12.0!J 

.1, 
2.45 
3.11 

1.13 



 

 

 

A« ... ,, 23384 
SOUTH Yfll.\liE CDIMJNIIY 0 
E.\61E WOING lilllf CUIB 
31\19 OGU l.llfOJNG 1'11111 
1\11\1111 PAIi(, fL 321165 
(904) m-~ 

nev QTY 11£SCRIPIIOW 

0.0.plon lnods loc. 
PO 8C.< ~ 

J1dmwr,illt, Ft 32241 
(II04)·26a· 1Z20 

Tut Sep 17, Z024 1:31) I'll 

1 ... 1,,1, muu POI: 
Lic,n>t : 211111434 Erpim N/A 
load : 201 
1.,., : f!NT£CH 
Driitr , 01 • J. WOIIXl\l! 
S.ltmp: 801 • IWlVIN Slll'SIIW 

ACH 

U.P.C. Oi,c 0.l'!IICE 06' EX! 

600002 1 Wll£li8111!l 860005649518 .. , 0.00 49.00 0.00 49.00 
6/4/12 JIIIICII 'IOI.IER W& IIAIICN 6/4/12 CAl! 

600006 1 WATEIIS!Rll 86000164957ii' { 0.00 49.45 0.00 49.45 
i/C/12 Vl)ll(A IJWISAIS VB vtl1KA TRAJiS 6/4 

Betr: 0 + 0 Kt9s 
w, .. l li4: 2 
Soft Drlnl<: 0 

Mhc: 0 
Crt.dth: 0 

Ill.Oil 
$98. 95 
S0.00 1 ,, 
Ill.OIi • : 
S0.00 

~ ·4 'f-/7. ~ ,:,• • Toft! Salli~ 11,ih: .. 12 
Total Sile, S\!UIS 

Total Ofm•nt ·0.00 

Joh I Content 
loftl Otj,o,it 
Jot1I Credits 

Over/Short 

Imolc• Total 

I 1c.a,r llflS PRIIIIICT D£1.IVtRY IN SAI.EABlf (IJjQll!llli. 

. . .. . .. •·•• ..... 
!111.95 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

'1!1111 SINIUIIE IS ACC!PTM(E C, All Allllt IIEIIS, PlWE OIEtll W!FUUI. 
ll>art JOUI 

Dti'ttr Sl~•ture: 

01 •.,.WORKMAN 



 

IGcount; 23384 
SOOTI! VIUA<f C-OINIMIIY 0 
EAGlf LAHOll!G GOlf CLUB 
3969 E.16l£ lA/IOIMG PIGMY 
01Wl6E PAIIK, Fl Jll,66 
(904) ,291-56110 

0..,,100 ...... r,,,, 
PO BOX !ollil 

Jock,on,111 e, fl ll241 
(904l·l$-1m 

I•• Sop 11. I024 1;24 I'll 

lrwol<of: lU110i PO#; 
UctM.e : 2001434 £,:pi res JI/A 
lood : 101 
f,r,u ; flNTECH 
!lflvtr : 01 • J, llt~-
Sel mop: 801 • IW!VI~ Sllf>SfM 

ACH 

11911 Qll ~CRIPTI0W U.P,C. Ou< 0,FRIU OEP UI 

• ;7152 2 LIIE 034100005344·' 11.00 1<).DO J0.00 3'16,00 
LIII 1/Z BSL IS.S Gil 

19462 I SM unu THIN 000000000000 0.00 116.00 J0.00 215-00 
SURAA l!AZY UHL£ THIN5 1n i8l 1;.s Gil 

99152 • 1 HI LUR li£!1JIIIIS 000000000000 0.00 0.00 J0.00 • JO.CO 
HILLEi! ll'PTY l/Z IIIILS I 

99366 • 1 CRI.FI RETUR4S 000000000100 
CRAfl Elf'TY !EGS ~ ~• 

0.00 0.00 ll,00 •J0.00 

Sett: O + 3 K'9t S521.00 
Wine I Liq: 0 M).00 
Soft Drink: 0 IC.DO 

Mite: 0 SD.00 
Crtdlu: ·2 ·~0.00 

······piiiv'.:,¢·,,-/rr7q··--···i;;;;·~;;;;;·~;;;;·············; 

l 1 £ Told Stitt 453.00 

z_c.{f) _ 51 U Totel Oi1<0••' ........ :~:~ 

000 ,B, C~ Totel Conttm 431,00 
Total Oopo1lt 90.00 

~ /. (J'O fohl Credit, ·611.00 
0Hr/Short 0.00 

lnwlo Tote I 461.08 

I •ca,r l!IIS PIIOIIIICI IIIIVIIY Ill SIi.DiLE llll011119. 
Yl>lllt SIIIMTBRI'. IS .CCIPTIIICE fE M.l Al0'I!: JTIIIS, PLEASE QtECIC CIRl'.flllY, 

The• youl 

Cuttofltr Slgnlfurt: Ori rer Slgntture: 

01 • J, WORKMAN 



 

 

 

Aa:OUlt: 23J84 
IOOTK VI IIAli a»IIINITY 0 
£AGL£ IANOIMG GOLF Cll!S 
39119 EIIQ.£ W!OlllG l'OOY 
ORAllli PARI:, Fl 32065 
(904) 2!11·5!00 

11911 QI! ll.SOlll'IIOff 

"""''"' ...... , ... 
POSl»:56260 

J1ck10Mlll1, ft 32241 
(904)·Z68·1Z20 

Tue Sep 17, ZOZI 1:30 P11 

f.,.1,ol: U397G5 POI: 
Uct!Mt : 2001434 £1pires N/A 
t...i : 2(11 
ltras : flNTECH 
Drl vor : 01 • J. IK\\lOIAN 
Salesry: 8(11 • KIRVIN Slll'SON 

U.P.C . 01$G O.RITCE 

ACH 

ll£P Ell . ...... -· ·-· .................... ·-········ .............. --............... -.... -·-: 
05176 4 COOIIS UGl!T 0719903111064 

COORS lllill AlOOIIIII 14/16 CAN 
, S)Z74 6 LITE Ol41ll000l160'' 

urr .1L1.11111111 21116 CAIi 
!11072 1 llil £0111011S Sil Z6!1!6l615 

RED ilJLL !Hllll EOITIO{ ~z 41'1( 
!11034 ' I RS !ll!'Jim' ORIN 611 Z6!1!011)26 

118) 811tl lll!l16Y Ditti!!( 80Z 4PII. 
wm l !IS :iU6Nl FREE 6112691~9 

R!O BUI. L SUGAR FREI &1Z 41'1E ', 

Bttc 10 + 0 Keg, 
Wln<Hlq: 0 

1262.50 
$11.00 

S1Z4,50 
10.00 
Ml.00 

Soft D<lnlc 3 
Hhc: 0 

Crtdlh: 0 

l25 26.ZS 0.00 105.QO 

3.25 16.25 0.00 IS7.SO 

0.00 .,.so 0.00 41.SO 

0.00 41.SO 0.00 41. SIi 

0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 

····-···················;;7.:z············································· 
ieeee,,~ f'rqz,',/ 10!11 Selling 11,ifs: 211 

lotd Soles 419.:50 
To-ttl Olscwn1 ·32.50 

lot,1 Conient 
r,1,1 o,p.,11 
lo!tl Crtdih 

(lv,r/Shcrt 

387.IIO 
O.l10 
0.00 
O. IIO 

-. --.......... . 
lnw1lct Totd ' lll.11 

I mm lllIS IIIIIOIIT IIEl.Mllf IN 5.11.WlE GIIIITl!IN. 
lllll s1•111111' IS ACCE'TM<I CW' Ill AIOV[ IT!l!S. PUA!£ OIEDC wtmu. 

-)Olli 

CuifOIICr Signature; Oriver Sl9111hln: 

01 • J. WORKMAN 



 

 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Aeeot.n't Number 

8495 74 1-4.f 1037$47 

&i111ng Dott 

Sep 05, 202-4 
I Servle~s From 

S•p 15, 2024 to Oct 14, 2024 
Po9e 

, ,., 4 

Hello Golf Course Eagle Landing, 
Thanks for choosing Comeost 8tJsine». 

Your bill at a glance 
For 3989 CAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANG£ PARK rL l206S-2641 

Prevl'ou;. balance $64a.94 

One--tlme Err Payment • thank you Aug20 ·$64&.94 

Bo I once forwa,d $0.00 

Regular mo-nthty cl,,orges Pogel $649.65 

loxes, fees and o~e, charges Poge3 S34.27 

Newchorgu $683.92 

Amount due Sep 26, 2024 $683.92 

Need help? 
Vi5it bus..inell.c.omcost.eom/hclp or see page 2 for-other 
woys to contact us. 

Detach lhc bottom oortion of thi, bU anO enclo,~ with yOur j)Oytne/\1 

Do riot .ncJvde com,sponderw;e wh,h poymRnt 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTHPOlNT PKWY W PALM 
BCH fl 53407-1957 
\I033~10NO RP<6~1t(IQ(6"JffNll.~NYOOOQ115 IXIC1 

1:AOlE LANOINO GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PK.~'N 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065·2641 

11' ,, ,Jo11,,," 11•1•' "ll'I I" h I Jul, .. ,, IIM' ,, o1111,11, 111, I• 

t-- Your bill explained 

Any payments received or account octfvity 
ofter Sep OS, 2024 wiJI show up on your next bilt. 
View your most up~to~dote occ•ount bofonce at 
busine$5.comco~t.com/myoccount. 

This page gives you o ciuicl< summary of your monthly 
bill, A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 

pogo 3. 

Please wn:te your OC¢0'.,nt number on y<>ur check er mon4y o.-der 

Account number 

Poymentdue 

Pleose pay 

Amount enclosed 

Send poymenl lo 

COMCAST 
PO BOX 71211 
CHARLOTTE NC 28272·1211 

8495741441037847 
Sep 26, 2024 

$683.92 

Moke eheekS poyobffi' to Comcon. 

Do not ~end cmh 



 

r -- Pnml!1&NvoCcrrary . . ,._ 

!~i~EJt~ra~rR\~-UB A eREAKTHRu ACH 111rn1111111m11111111111•1111111111m1m1111011~1 
3989F.AGL,BJ..ANDfNG PKWY I\ ,. v· H)~ , cvnoaa • t • " 
OR_A>'-IGEPAR.KFL320~5 lOJUldl..,A,.,.., ....... ff.D,l,flrP-mlD l 100026767 i 9/17/2024 ll772695( J Pagel of 1 
PH. 904-291-5600 TaolJ)t,ll,JJ619 IMP, Fl,{,1{446 - . 

Pl1oilr. (813}672-6161 St ATE#K1,0.,900J'S All ~i. tor r«urt't$ m.m &. In wrlllng within 10 d4ys ot derJw;ry. 
' d lN"VOICE , u 

aoura:rno • SHCU:. Ul91RUCTI0e1S I ~& 0RD8Jl I I aa> Das: DA.'fS- OUlT TD:MS 

23t2j 18 -·'~" ~--1 
'""' ·o "''· I _ I 0792, 09i30/24 P.FT'i'lET 10 days 

rrait •t:- .. T\. •m;; "°~°" l,ll'C JIACIC UIIIT Ollc;QVNt 11111C::ASE NfTao'nU UTUotOAMOUlilf 

9001710 I IL jlOLS LIO BUTl'BRSCO'l'Cll SC'BNPS 3( lL ] 12 lS.90 8.75 I 7.15 7.15 

9001661 11 lL SOLS LIQ CROO DE Bk'WI~ 34 lL ' 12 15;90 8.15 7.15 7.15 

~59 l IL 90LSLIQEl,DBRl'LOWER34IL 11· 12 15,90 8.75 I 7.15 7.15 

9019226 l IL DOLS LIO PO>lllGIU"1: 34 IL 12 1$. 90 8. 1? 7, 15 7 .15 

,2201s8 2 SOML FIREBALL cniN wnsKv PE'l' 12110PK SOHL • 120 n.ool 12.00 0.60 :~4.oo 
913?928 l lL tlEW AMSTERDAM VDK 80 IL I?. "llo Ch, ge•• 0.00 

;;;;66 1 IL' Rill£HATA 68 ll, ' I 6 214.20 76.20 138.00 23.00 138.00 

21733 a 1 lL IIOODFORO RSV BRBN 68 lL 6 263.28 6.00 25?.28 42.88 2;7.28 

I If Delivezy c~ d{- < ~/7 )c.-y I 11 /" - /1 • ~ 12.so 

I I L.i ~ u V \I\ "i -~ ~! I 3 L{ le f ~ ~ o .. 3 -S ,. Ii . /j 
1 

~ I 
:_. I ~i... tlu__-) . (/' , ' 
, Effective •!~~ delJVW1H_ S-Ji:Jted °" or after Febtua,y a1,~t, • . °'" _ , 
mat.Ws wll, aort 1IPl\ab!tica11v. Customer Signature. i; 

_ ~u:r, S:-66 1IIlD I ma I 'Tftank you for )'Our o«.1..-. W. 9epreci.ue your butlnM•. 
- ~ tthll '? UV Acee.a PAY NOW, Breo;kth{V'II Lio I I ,e; P94 

-7.()R 5 4 258 online paym•ntponalto 2001' '4 l lCG I 999°0 9 117 20 S80 38 
~ manage fntt0foo p,ymerrta. _ " _. ¥ • · . • 

D = I ;~'l, 
1 

STATE8EVEAAOUWSREOUIAEFIJU PAYMEH'l'OF-11-jlS IN\1'01¢1! ONOASEJ'ORfDVEOATl!SHOWN.PAYMall 
F-boOI(: ---toc.bOolW:omlbr.11•:o,~ GJ~-Gl !I MADEAn"EA oue- DATE. RE'TURNaJ>AVMENra\N.0 PAST DUE INVOICES WIU. AE$U1,.T IN' lOST OISCOUNTSAI • 

wTwittwW'l>tellafwubeyf"-,. to register your acc0Unttodsy1 ~w SUIT t$ Fll.EQ TO ~ECO\IIMN UMPAJD 8A\.ANCE. CUSTOM EA$ RUPON$18ut,ofUil COSTS, INlfAEST AN 
"" ViJ.it now.brnJdht1Jblv,e<:1m •• THE ~OTAl. WILL-se DUE. ,CIJ'STOM£RS: R£$PONSr&LE:F"OA.A.t.L COSTSOF COL~Cl10H .... THE EVf.HT 

8 '°'Sh9r•m -w.lnmg,,-.co,MmtktM;ibevFI. '}'r.( :@_ lJ REASCN.ABUk":ORNEYIFUS. , -

I • ~..._ • ' ..... , ... - ' • ,.,. .... ' .... ~,!,;,7"}~~ tl,~
83~m:~''l;'f.~;..Mi:~~.. Fl I Jrlllfllllllllllllllllllfillllilffimii1fli11111m1111111111m1 i 

I 700026767 117726954 I 9130/2024 J ~-~-~~• ..,, bt • .,.,, , OOOOOOOC0018f1716ll0 
?OIU•ltl>2«tt-O..t-82):t1;>1 l"JIN - PffHlse 1n~iTWQ,~ome, Ii Md tn\dce II oo ... .... -·..-•· ·eoUAL OPPOR1\fN:ITY EMPl.O'(ER U/MW"' -



 

ACH 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF A. 
4440 CLO TAMPA HIGHWAY 
1.AkEl.A.NO, F'I.ORIDA 
33811 

691' 

i ij~bE~~ltj,jQli ~~AV 

RliMll'. lO; 

Sou'ntE'BN GtAZER·s OF fl 
~.0.-bO'X g-4_:,$21 

/1,flANlA Ii~ 30>~4&21 
1 •lij.\1J-.315-9565 

1nrnil11mnu 1111wn1101111rn 

110~ 11m Ull lfflllJ!l 11rnu DI 1111 

1111ua111m11muE 1=1 3196931 

ll!rulllm~H~UilUI r.:.;;;.I 8:5~
0 

L ~AANGE PARK Fr-''32065 
s 
" I 
p 

AV 
"'""I 516 4 

11m ml Im I HI m1 UI m 11111m 119 ~II ~11811 

i [:~@01ff• H 

, 
0 

DUPLICATE 
PA~oo 2 gF 1i 

l.AKEl.AHD•NIGlfT Bill F)NfiEeH C.0.0. FlrfT£CH 

UCQISE NUMBE.Ft I $ALE:$ Pf$1$0!" , ~,vlt(Ws1a 1 .1c,.T10N,Sf PHONE HUMSEFI INVOICE DA TE 

20·0143~ 186 JP.O •• . 904·291·5600 9/11/2024 . .... = m "" -~ '"" '"''"" ·= ·- - -·~ w, - - 11n AMOIMf 
l'ftl(.'( ""' '" ~ 

2 750Ml CROWN ROYAL PEACH 70 1 93056' ., 28.35 28.35 00 56.70 

l l.OL DEKUYPER POMEGRANATE PLEASURE 30 l' 18670 14.23 14.23 00 14.23 
l l.OL DEKUYPER PUCl(ER WATERMELON SCHN 3 I 2051 4935 14.23 14.23 00 1.4. 23 

• 1 45 Z FlLTliY BLACK CHERRY TlN CAN I 54786! 38.50 38.50 00 38.50 • . 
l l.OL KAHLUA 40 i: 2194' 9316! 37.61 37.61 00 37.61 

, 

l !.OL KAl10RA COFFEE LIQ 40 1, 57792• 18.45 18.45 00 18.45 

l l.OL K<\LIBU RtJI COCONUT 42 1 2026 3345 23.78 23.78 OQJ 23. 78 

1 1.0L SUNTORY HAKU VOOICA 80 I 96428( ..... , 24.95 32.45 oo: 7.50 24.95 

1 l.Ol TAIIQUERAV GIN 94.6 1 2152 278071 32.45 32.45 00' 32.45 

~ ~ l,.... "' ,. l ,. '1 I 000 '- 18 ·>0 

fG Z ,,(: 2. :f , JI 
~! 

rf',H'X .,.~ ;,-_ .,.../ ~~ t? -
-/1/'f. t,f> 

',/1µtl" ' ~- i !3 "'f -
tt55. 9y 

" '~ 

~4 .. ...i. ~ - ~ :Jr -,, 
I 

Thank You For Your Business 

I I I rorl J BTL!, 121 .rnr OTAL 01sctuNT: I l 19.094.5 • 
_,111\f,w. t-~,l)lAI. 

.OlTIIS 
i'-., HIIAI. ll""'°' fMM. •·-·c ~1.LONll ..... c:us-~11. ft~E GIIO$$ ror•~ I O"T N. OtSCOUlr(J ,.,., rHi:5 .wo1.t1T 

1.""''0A.Q.tUONS • . - COD ,J 
11 10 14 11£211 0,1,u.ous E ~c: l'"ft~ ..... ,.. ... F r111s 2 • on 07 343.51 2.336.46 

CAltl'ON "'"'"' t,.Q,\t)tl) ·--~·-------.. ·----t'NOICE r,0. CV$TOM£11. NO. :t~.:::..:..-::=-~t!:.:::~~ .. UE OATf -·-···--------·-- NIT AMOUNT 
•-=~~·,;re=..::-.'h.~.;..., 

"'.'~-=s.t.~::E'-:!::::.~:r.= 
11 ~ .. ~it.. ,·:.:.;..~=::::.:.=.-:;~ 3196931 85''' 2 336.46 :::::.z-'"-.:::M---.:":--:t Q/11 ,. •• 4 ___ ,. __ ,.. ______ .. 

MVP CH"ECK Irr 
__ .,., ________ ... 

Of;JYtW- !'lf_(:(l"r7f<l (U,,N$ l'Qlli<$Ml,lf!T.....0 WM.at '-'J.OWUI 1:1'1 UG e:,A...,M){fOAfl ~ ··---·-·-----.. --.. ·-· --···---·-- X X -· --



 

 

-- 13)8' 
SOO fj VJ LIME CDHltllllll D 
fAllf WDlll6 611.F CllJB 
:m<J llil( U/i!)f,r; 1'11111 
l!l!AINI Pl/I/(. FL l<Of6 
(~) 131-S.OO 

o.plCII a,..,. Inc. 
~Im-. 

J«b:011,111,, Fl 32241 
(991)-~!IZO 

Tu, Sep 10. 2024 3:03 Pl't 

linln#; lffllll ~f: 
license : 20)104 Eapire,i II/A 
lo•il : 201 
1«111 : rnnroi 
Or ivot : 01 • J. WRl.l'AW 
Stftstq,: 80l • IMVJM S~ 

' •••••••••••••••••~•••·••••••• •••• ••• •••••••• ••••·•••• ••u••·••••••• ••• ••••••••••••• 

IT911 Qll 0£SOUPrrm, U.P.C, Oiu 0.1111a OEP rxr •••• , ••••••••• ········ ····••·••·······-····· -~--......... ········ ...... ·····•· ... ·-
' 05176 4 ClORS UOO 171160JD1064 3.l5 16.25 o.co 105.00 

C-Oall ll6Hl AUJKJ111112'4n6 CAii 
01102 1 Hil!E!Ell 07l89IIOOOIOO 0.00 36.&l O.t» )6.&:) 

11mm~ Z111111 cur 
SIZ,4 6111! OJ411)(Q)ffi0 . 3.25 26.l!i 0.00 157.50 

LITf Alllll!ll'l 14116 C/11 1 
OOJJn 11!6 BIITIOllS 61126916357'5 • ... 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 

i'tl> Bllll l!WII rnll!OII 801 ft 
00191 1 RB SF romollS ., 1Ml021)89 0.00 41.!i> 

111D illll fDlllOllS !ilSIR F!!E 1IJ) OOl <1P,C 
o.oo fl.ID 

••••• •• •• •••••·• ••••••••••••••- ••u• OH•••••••••••••••• ••-.oo ••••• •••• , ... , • •• H 

S...: 11 • D kv• 1299.JI) 
IM I liq: 0 SQ.CO 
,ft Drink: 2 ,uoo 

""" 0 10.111 Crtdlh: 0 $4,00 

-~-Jl:.:-· 'l. Jio ·ri4· ·;:;;; ·;; ;; ;; -~ ;;;;· ........... ~ 
Totel Salts 4U.aQ 

To1,1 CMttm 382.)) 
rot,, °'9uit O,GO 
Tottl Credlh 0.00 

O•·tr/Shut ~.O> 

fMlce fold 312.Jt 

I AC!UT nm P1!00ICT IEIIV!RI DI !.ILEAIU mmrm. 
1'0II SJRTII.: JS ACWTMCI M JU. MO¥£" ITOIS. PWSl'. QUI CAIIEFULLY . 

• "'" ,-Old 

Oci,or Slf\1ture: 

/ 
\<A~--._-._J 



 

 

 

.. 
ktut: 23JM 
SOOlH V1W6£ fflllllllll D 
!K,ll -· &llf Q1II l!ltlY E..U IMOIIIG PllaAI 
_fjjl(_ fl J:l!iE5 
~) 291-!,illll 

11911 Qfl 01.IOIIPflOlf 

O.,lt11 ... ,,- Inc. 
NWl6ll0 

Jt.i:HMillt, fL JZ24l 
(I04)•llt-1120 r.,. S.,, 10, 202I .l;OO Pl! 

lMlcelt J4JSNt ~; 
ltUIIU : ~1434 hplttt t/1,. 
!Md : llll 
ltf'm • FlllEOi: 
Omer : fl • J, "°""-' 
S.IHt'I>: 801 -11 Sllf'IIII 

u,P,C. Ou< o.s111a IV' 0.1 --· ·--· ........ _ ..... ··•-•·•· .. ···· ··--· .. ···-~· .... ---........................ . msz 2 LIIE a341aoooSJ&t 11. oo m.lD J)_ • --.. Ult 111 a 15.5 11.l • l&IIZ 1 lllr.G IN,(R -!l506 11 00 1ZU0 JI 01f 1Sl ■ 1-.i• U.IIA 111 a 1~5 at 9151 •2 J\lUIJI IIE1ll/f6 llOllOOllOIJQlO> t.m 0,111 JO 01f ·II 00 1IIWR 8"11 1n 1115 lllii! 1 lll~nw; 11m -Illa, o oa 1.00 » oo • JO.oo nDIU" !l'ffl 111 as ....... ,.. 
I I l/4: 0 
t Drl•: 0 

lliK, 0 
:tt4Jh: ·l 

IClt,■ 
IMO 
11.• 
10,00 ·•·· ............... ·-p············· ·r-·-········· .. ···········-··········· ltt1I StlH"" \.liu > ~ "' '"'' S,Jo, 40I a, l•ttf CII~ ·D • ·-···-······ ltta1 c..t-" 

TtJ&I °'Po•H ,.,., er..," 
01tr/Short 

IMJn fottl 
I MZll'I 1IIIS ~ IEJJOI 11 Ullltl[ Cllll>l!lt11, 

)If.Cit 
11).00 

·• I) o.eo 
.Mt.DO 

IN sr•• IS ICC17111Kt Cf IU - IIIIIS. l'ILt!l GEi aaltl.ll. _,.., 



 

~EAGLE LANDING GOLf CLUB 
P1U111$!-.1!~~, ACH IHIIIIIIIIIDillllilllllllllllllllllllllllillllllllllllllllllilllliUII COMP MANAGERS 11 LLC ~ BRrA.~f.HRu 3989 EAGLE LANDING PK WY , ~ffOIIIO J IIlf\lOlC!! DA lJii'IOIC£ • ' 

ORANGE PARK Fl. 32065 603 l ) ladlSOI Awtu~ f£0, rL-P-llSlO l 100026,6, I 9 ,2412ou ll?Bl8017 J Page l of l 
PH: 904-29 l-5600 

T"'l''•fLl.l619 J)[P, fL-l-ll>-1> 
\ 

PhoJlt: i8t3>67?-6l61 ST~ TF,#Kl.l).l9fl0 llS All requnr. fOf Mturn• mu•t be ill wrftl"f} With.in 10 day• Of dollv-ory. 
H iNVOlCE •• 

itOCIT-'no . ffCCI.M. lHst'IWCl'lONS ' ~ o:aon.__;. I -
........ ""' 

2329[ 24 - . ..,,,/ A."-1 -°ot'M. 1 I 01 92 ]0,07/24 EFT NET IOdays 

l'ffl4• ..... Hltl ... ... . ... 
""" 

0,&00\I .. NE.TCAtiE flET80TTLE 

92432)9 2 ,- A!(()R£ LOONC£LI.D lL '- -""'1/' c,1• 12 16.4◊ 16.40 \_ )2.81/ 

9694576 l 355ML RIGH NOON CKTL ENDZONE PK Cllll ;,SP )SS.'<L 24 n.oo 32.40 39.SO 1.65 us.so 

9610051 2 35\ML HIGR NOO!I Cl(']'L TROPICAC CAN )/8PK l55~l!. 21 72.00 28.80 43.20 1.80 86.40 

9•105456 2 355ML HIGH NOON SN SP CAIi 2112 J SIIIL 24 72.00 n.40 H.60 1.65 H.20 

9001100 1 750ML MILAGRO 'l'EQ SLVR 68 75011!, 6 182.40 29.40 153.00 25.50 15).00 

Del ivei,-y Charge 

V, 
12.50 

I 
~rfa<I ~t:7-

I ~1 
I, 

- , l-::;3 Iv~ •o1w<.----

~ 
• M 9() V ~ .....-oob -1 

t/nQ4,r, 
To offsoc risll ~eraUonal cow and;.,imalntain the h=h.at level .. 

Customer Slanature•: ,.._ I =lee, BOO L w Imp!-,"""" mlnof • 11 ca" •nd ....,.., fM 
r. ·wnm ,.,.. . ,m I I 

11.d?J Thonk you for your ord41f', We appreciate yo /, bu&lneee. 

ca, •• l!O~t.1 •• 't' Ac0c11s PAY NOW, 8te1aikthtu'& • •• .. .,, 
ZOR 8 2 116 onHne payment ponal to 20014)! IICG 399999 249.00 ~o mo11'1• lnvo&c. payment,. 

0Facet,oot; www.faccibook,coml!nal!lhrube-n\. 

II 
S1'A'f'E Bl:V£RAGD.AWSAE.~E FUU PAYM&llOF ntlS INVOICE Off, OR BE.FOAIEDOE DAn-SHOWN,PAY~~: 
MAOEAFTEA DtJI! QATE, A Ft,iE:CPA\'MVffSti.NO PASt DUE INVOICE$ WU.I. A£SULTIN I.OSTOISCOUNTSA 

r::J T\frf!twr•1:trt&k.'lhn1bevfL 
Visit ,,,ow.brcolcthrubcrv.com THE OR05STOTAL WI.I,. 8E out CUSfOf,1eflS RfSPONSIBl.EfOA AU COST$0F COLUCTION. IN TH£ £VE"NT 
to register your account todayr .~. ~ SUff IS FIL£0 TO Al!COVtMN UNPAID 8At.AUCE. CUSTOMERS RESPONS!BlEFOA ALL. ~ lll'TERUT A 

[!l tiste=;µ,m .... .rnsa119ram.ooml'?ltt1oklhrt1btvFL • .,1 I!) RU.SONABL&TTOfV-IE.Ys='EES. 

Pk!sa.e Rem.It To: P.O. BOX837, OALTIMOftE. U02Hl03 ASN to be IIC8tlft«I 

I t'tl~•I UNOI~ II T :Jll1t ~Te " Oromiit,! Payment 9801 P1emier PaooYay. Mlr.unar. Fl II I I Ill llllllll I II Ill 111111111111111 Ell I IIIIEI 111111 lfl 111111111 H [ 700026767 I 117838057 I 10/0712024 33025 
No Statement .,,, be sent. \. 00000000000817848637 Pff: 954.~9200 

i'ORP!I\O~l'l?J.SkOl l'Hf 
"· -~I~ 1nli~~tinCO~tomtJ1 ~ ;ind lnt;()l(:lf ' "' "EOUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER M/FJtliv• .. 



 

li:i'Mb::'rits 
~"--

ACH 

ll<"OIU 
~SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OLD TAMPA. HIGHWAY 
LAK,E:lAND, Fi,OAIOA 

~>il~~~ft'.ljii>, Fl 
"'·~-_,. e;u~, 

ATY\H~•l13~f!
lllioft~l!l<l~~~, 

1 lllill lllll lllll lllll llffl 1111 ~111111111 1111~1 ii HII DI ml 
' -·· 5991658 

3j811 
, .'69j' . ".... ')" 

• l2E LANO I NG OOLf ~~UB • z o 3 EAGLE lANOING P RKllAY H 
L 0 GE PARK Fl 3206 1 

~-t!. @· (W'~ p o· 1 .j ~ 
~IC .u,e ;.• } H 

1AY ;, 
I .• 
I 

I IUIII IUI IUI IWI ~1111111111011 ~II 11nmm1u111 IUII IUIHU 

1~11m 11111mr111m11111111111111:1111111n~11 

FfN\lrcgH C.0.0. FIN:ECH 

i..cc.o..:1<) 

85510 ,_ .. -500 J=•I 16 

PAGE 1 OF l 
1500 3 1 

SALES PE11SON 

186 
~Vl;l:(,ti•'• 
P.O.#: 

PHONE NUM8E.R • INVOICE DATE ... 

904-291-5600 9719/20: 
toe: I C"l-tS I t'lli I 1'1:r l;IIICIV'l'IIIII 

750HLJIXMI J~LIO TEQ BlAt«:O 80 

Z,~1 
~1$ Lf y; (.,,,1 ~ 

~UI~ 
Thank You For Your Business 

..,,... ,_ 
t- I 97183! 
·, 

-~, 

,I I 

• 

( 
I 
! 

.~ 

l"M;t IOl' "• C~ ,01..., 11>Jot;f "'fOl ,._ "'>~:=-TO,.., ~J',j~(;AUJ)ll$ 
Tll_T,11. ii\ ~Ili: §_ 

C\J$t"Of,l(.'I 

l J._ 
UI)~-~ 

tlllo:tG.t.'..100$ 

liC'lllll, 
~a -· 1-1 ... , lffl:t CDt ~ 

43.S0J 2n:02 Joo• 16.021 

no 

· ~,,l 
r~ 

,.,,ce I ~10111L 
19.676.0i 

TOUi, OISCOUltT 

"''""""" 
261.00 

-:::..~-···• .. ~·-~ . ;-;;; ______ . ....,= 
CAA'fO&< DJISVEA LOADED :;;;::.,':;!.~:::_.~;;-;;:::!::::'!;:.':, INVOK':E 110. CU$tOMElt NO. l«T AMOUNT - ... !"~=.:=~ss_;-:-. "-. --:;.~ U£ OATE 

"-4•,:,•-~~,e.-"'•-•Y•- -r.~-•--•-w-.•----
1 £':~;:...'.::~£:.:;,~:::-100 658 5510 261 00 :-.:-~=~~:-:~ffe:,E; 9/ 9/20' ~,,,,:-=-_.,__ __ -:c=c-::➔----i~!"'-......... " _____ ,, . 

02 

PUTUP CH£Clt8V ~:;_"'!', .. ~=.!.':::::."":'.::" Oft"""' et1n:Nl'I ~•-.r. ..uoi.w111<:£S.~.,..,,rno.r, ..,.w, .. ... _.,_~-·--
,uwv•x 



 

 

 

 

3601 R-e1u11t Bh1d. ,. 
J1cbcn111ll11, fl 322 
l 901> 66-0283 
NfStleMtl 

' E!l2I lllllll!G COl.f C 
3919 ~ l!IIIIIC P 

o.1M&E 1'11X, n 32116 
IEVIOOIIJ4 

• t, Brooke Slnvud 
' 

Jennlftf dollnu ' Pint«h 

r..10 
15041\!S 

llwolct 
.006611 

Custc...-
101152 

II DlY PIOW 

1105 l2l EIJ,TY lt2 Bil 
322 2 Ullill lt2 
5:15111 2 BIii U 211! 16(!! 111ST nl 8 
120 I -Ol~lll\ !ll!i,\2t12C 
Ii? I -OIJ!llil LIQll 2112 8 
10? I -Olmlil £XIII\ G/4 16a! C 
'11311 • lllTill 211! l!a! nl IV 

hi lv1n1 
IIMTTIEW 

l30.IIO 
1113.l!Ol».OO 
l30.61) 
13!.80 
132.80 
"3.30 
131,80 

PO l:.t 
19m!61 

Salman 
lfLl182S 

l!l.00 ll!0.001 
IHB.-.!O 
l!l.60 111.l!l 
Ill. 811 l.':2, ill 
S!l.811 l.':2.60 
Sl3,30 .. 3.30 
S!i.80 1143.20 

S!0,00 so.co 

,,,., 150!.'lO 
Chor"' 1669. 'lO 
Crtdils tS0,00 
Told $£.09,90 



 

SOUTtiERN GlAZER'S OF FL 
1440 OLO TAMPA HK3HWAY 
.AKEtAtm, ~LOl'HOA 
3~811 

69: 

~ §~g§EE~'rxNB~~ ~~WAY 
L ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

~ t.'. @·. ffl)·.n 0 l • u'· ··t')11:, ' ~ ,) H 

Aefiflno 
$.i;WtHEJli,l!i)(zat•$ 0' A. 

;p,o_ BQX 'J479l1 
4.°ll:ANTAi,.(°i~ jOIJ!J'-7921 

-1-.SG.Ei.-t3'):S•95,l1!5, 

~ ~~~1L~,.-~~f:~rol~~-e~Ri<WAY 
I 
p 

T 
0 

LAKELAND•HIGHT BILL 
\.ICENSE NUMBER _l__~LE_S_':"fRSON t,i\lR't''fi-4:StAUc;tf~ 

20·0141.._ __ 186 j,o., 

ACH 

l~E IIIITT 1111 Ill II Ill m111111u11rn 18111011111 DI I H -" 
""""'"' 3220388 
~e~.-, 

85510 _,.. 

""°"'' 516 l•ro•I 
111011m1111~m111u11111111111~~ 1~11~11m1m1101m1111 

11111 ml ~1111111 ml 1111111 Ill 111111ml 1111110!111 
DUPLICATE 

F~~gH C.0.0. FINTECH P1~oo 3 gF 11 

Pl'IONE NUM8ER J_~_),,'.QICE OATE 
904•291·5600 9/18/2024 - cJE1 I m., I 511t ~t>r,C.. ,.,,aq ·1uJX.. I o-ux. ""'""' ~M 

.. nan _, "" ~« -1 "" CU 0$COl;llt 11('1' ....C,,Al(f 

µ 11 l.OL ITAtQJERAY GIii 94.6 

j<~ 
cv:~i\-v 

Thank You For Your Business 

I, 21521 278071 32.451 32.45 100 32.45 

;a; ,.. 
f -., 

r' --,, ~I 

000~4 I i/,fJ,~·; tt'6-~l"''"1 
000 / '? o'i L: 1,J.t, (f{,l: I(,~,.,, ~o'T...-V > 
000 '- ' -, ,1 

~..,,.n., l '3 '. ' :,/ ; l,,T / ~ • ~ f c/f"'I 

11\ ~r1111 
lj(~' /uf i r () 

6 

u I 
"J.M.~o, .... O~rvu,._f ,.,,,oc,01.-1.""'-r-~k>•..._l',l,'l'-~~u..:.NS ...... rod1,_J~:rJ, l1s5 

I \ I 
~O,ITOlAL_QISCburlT: I I 19.660.0~ 24qz, g ~ 

CUSTOMUI "''" (;'!()$$TOTA~ ,01A1.01$C~ """" 'l'lil! ,.,,ou1iT 

"' t·>a ti;,. : .:? j 
_ 3 ?14.43 565.54 I. Yr,< , -1 

CAMON DfWUI l.OAOEO ~,=::_-E'.::"-_;,"::'-:-_.-:~::;'::.':,.~ INVO,CE NO, CVSTOW.li. NO. NET A"-1::)IJNf ==-=-c-=-==:..~:-=--====~~LrE DM°e. 
.: ... - ..... ~~00(>.":::r.::':;'..::.~~ ::.-.~"t:o--"!:::..:::..":.'::'.:•t~~ .. =:::.~ 

1 c. ~~=£_~~~~:°i:"::.:"'3\M 33220J388 85510 2 648 ;..:;z3.-t-.:2:2::']t".::FL 9/18/2024 _ .. _.__,., + ~-.. . 
PIJTVP CH(-CKE!V ~-:::.-:.'!"~=~~';;,"" «l.MIIY .1tU~s11.11-~•(llt..,.._11t,w:wtct. ... 1.uz.111U'Q:lf6- W•r·"C• _ .. _._._...,.___ X X 

1S 
ll,iOUOIIG,\1,~ 

!L_ 18 l&Ult<lAU.o«S 

,1: ,i:i: 

EAGlE LAIID!NG GOLF CLU8 3 

n.u,.¥ffPC - - • • - ....., - ;;'V«-



 

Loa<fihttt 
263416 

4 
Br.. Blnwa 

finteoh 

Vendor 

.ti~ 
PO N111 
!8010600 

Cu,tour Del iuer,.. Sa I 05111n 

101152 

IODUCT 

!PTY !t2 BBL 
!ID LT 2112 1602 MT I\L B 
~NA EXTRA 2112 B 
IRON/I LICHT 2112 B 
ltRA 318 1602 C 
ll!Oll'I EXTRA 614 I 602 C 

8IIR 39.7500 Gallons 

t,,c"j\TTHEVS M'Ul825 

PRICE DEP 

S30,DO 
$30.60 
f32.BO 
$32.00 
$34.20 
S49.30 

S0.00 

DISC IIEl TOTAL 

S30.DO (S00.001 
S30.60 $1il .20 
S32.00 S65.60 
$32.80 132.00 
$34.20 $273.60 
$43.30 $◄3.30 

$0.00 

Total $446. 50 
Chane; $476.50 
Credits S30.00 
Total $446.50 



 

 

3 I Ra,iot I . 
£1Q.i .-; 

j~&Q.i 

~it,ll 1,\,1, t 
atirM 1;. 

lr00t t ... .hif 

Dale 
0912411024 

Loa&,i ~,;:, 

Roule 
1504T11£S 

263416 

Cusl<aer O,I ,.,,_ 
101152 i\MTIIEIE 

ID Q1'/ PRODtm PRICE no DI~ IE'. 
hllet-2464113 

299% 3 I'll 420! 24116 C 

l BEfi t 0000 Ga 11 on! 

~Jf 

f /tf.~ 

/2
~;~,;i,, 

000 ~ 
>-~---

10.00 I0.00 

lo,11 I 
C,.,a, i1r: 

~udns-
10

" 



 

 

 

1384 
l(i (Olttlkll I 0 
~IG GOLr cwa 
iUHOIIIG FalAY 
~l 12065 

0.Uploo lrana Inc. 
PO SOX 56260 

Jack5o~v1ll1. FL 3ZZ41 
(!!04)-268-1220 

Tu, Sop 2•. 2024 3: 32 Pit 

<f.,.;j;:,~ POI: 
Licl,,,~;~ roi ff/A 
load : 201 
lerms : FINIECH 
Dtiwei : 01 • J. ~II 
SaJ .,,.,, 801 • HIRVIII Sltf'SOII 

I DESCRIPIJOH U.P.C. D.PlllCE OEP 01 

0 AO CRISP APPLE 087&92000846 
l.ll~Y ORCHARD CRISP APPLE 24/16 CAIi 

.Out of Stock 
~ COORS LIGHT 07199030101i4 

COORS LIGHT ALUHINlfl 24/16 CAU 

0.00 

3.25 

43,lO 0.00 0.00 

0. 00 105. 00 

n LEIN Slfl SHAIID 034100516093 0.00 38.3S 0.00 .l8.35 
LE IMEU~UGEL SlM'ER SH.\HDY l2/12/l2 CAIIS 

8 Lllf 034100003760 3. 25 26.25 0. 00 210. 00 
Lilt ALlfllffUII 24/16 CAIi 

l RB EDlllOHS 611269333213 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 
RED IIULL EOITIOIIS 11£D eoz 4PK 

I RB EDITIONS 611269163575 0,00 41.50 0.00 41. SO 
RED BULL YELLOW EOITIOH eoz 4PK 

I R8 Sf EO!IJONS 611269002089 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 
RED 81JLL EDII IONS SUGAA FREE 11£0 eoz 4Pk 

I YUENG LAGER 089924532491 4.30 26.25 0.00 105.00 

~;-:~~;~:-~~~~~f ii-~! ............ ~---....... -~·0··\l ··--· 
3 $124.50 
0 so. 00 
0 ~.00 &~ 
l ••• ~--jj~:.q:;u~;:;~;-;;i;~I S~:~\ ---~~~:~ 

oo~;:;iv ~ St; T•:::,o~:::::---····;:l! 
~,1.::::.::::......,?:,::::::;:~Tot1l O.po$il 0.00 

OOOUP !Jif'lt ""</. ~s ~:,~;r~~: ~:~~ 
~ 

lnvalct Toltl saz.as 



 

 

.l(c...,11 23~ 
'iOUTH VII LA!i COltlJfilll 0 
EAGU: WR>IIIG GOlf CLUB 
3989 EAGLE WIOJtllj AIIIAY 
DAANGE PAIII(. FL 32065 
(9C14) 291·5&JO 

IIEPI QIY 0£SCRIP110ft 

0~2!tl I BlUf HOOII 071900095154 
BWE NlON 1/2 BBL 15.5 GAL 

57152 2un 0:14100005~ 
Lilt 1/2 118l 15.S GAL 

093f,6 l SN! SfASONA l 08769Zl0999CI 

~.oo 171 00 lll I 

11 00 12300 !ii 0 

0.00 176,0G lO G 
SN! AIW1S OCT08Elrul 112 88l 15. S GAL 

08422 I TUEll(j ~GER ~46495(16 11.00 Ill.OD lO 0 
Yl(N6l.l116 LAliR 1/2 BBL 15.5 GAL 

99552 • 1 80S!ON REIURNS DOOOOOIIOQOOO 0.00 0.00 JO.C 
BOSTON EMPTY 1/2 118LS 

9925? 1 &LUE MOOO RETU OIIOOOOOODOOO 0,00 0.00 JO ( 
Blll tf.1011 El4PTT 112 88lS 

99152 -2 HILUR ll£1UIIIS 000000000000 0.00 0.00 JO.I 
MILLER Elt'TY 1/2 &BLS 

99~ ·1 TIINGllllG RllS 000930000000 0.00 0.00 JO 
YlEN6LlliG EMPTY 1 /2 &BLS 

-·-··----------------------------···-----------·-·····----------·-··· 
Btor: 0 • 5 ~'9• $866.00 

Wint l Liq: 0 SO.DO 
Soft Drink: 0 S0.00 

Misc: 0 SO.DO 
Credih; ·5 ·Sl!i0.00 

········~·Jl·~f ;--······;~;~;·~ii~::~~i:i··· 
000 2...;JiP""'-- Total 011coun1 

2:t{o-/~ c/ _ . .' total Conttnl 
, -~.:/'-,I/. ~1 lolal Dti>os,t 

7 I I I" , trV 1ml Crtdlh 
0,u/Short 

IMlet Total 

i
.y1\ ~ERi II SJWllE OlillllDII. 
[MfI'f-' N: All'« llfl!S. Pl.WE O!ECI « 

Think 'jOYI . 



 

JUTHtRN GLAZER'S OF Fl 
'10 OLO TAMPA HIGMWAY 
KELAND, f'LOfllOA 
811 

691 

Rl;MITTO 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF Ft 
P.O. SOX 947921 

ATLANTA, GA 30394•7921 
1·866--375•9'555 

1111111m1111111m11111111111 m11 irn 1111 I llflllll 11111~ tlll lUI 

I !Ill~ llll llm lllll lllll RIii ~11111~ 1111 I IIEU 11111 ~I~ 11111 IH 1111 

jM,IC)IQ, ....... 3244496 
"'CCOUNl 85510 111 ... nrA 

,..,, 516 ,,,.,1 6 EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANG£ PARK Fl 32065 

(wt} ~.'i [gJJt] \1"i \Ui . 'I: ; H ~Jf°J ,~• r:: · .. ,✓ 

s 
H 
I 
? 

T 
0 

LAKELANO•NIGHT Bill 

1111111111111111111\I IIDI llllll 111 ~111 llllllm Cll 1111 
DUPLICATE 

COD C.0.0. FINTECH 
FJNTECH 

PAQ 

1 
LICENSE NUMBER I SALES PEASON [DLVRV. IN$lBUCTIONS: PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DA TE 

20·01431 186 1•.0.#: 904-291·5600 9/25/2024 

"" =u ~· .,, llC$iCll1'11QI, l'ACI( •~O< 11-lOC-
"10t,uC,( "" '"'- IJ>i+I 0V om 

1111!"1.,....l).,lff 

"""' """' M" <OC tilSCO._w, 

1 1.0l BACARDI RUM SUPERIOR WHITE 80 1 28721 20.12 20.12 08 20.12 
l l.Ol BAILEYS IRISH CREAM 34 1: 2299 33277 40.95 40.95 00 40.95 
2 750ML CAZAOORES CAFE LIQUEUR 66 58291 25.35 26.85 08 1.50 50.70 
l 750Ml CROWN ROYAL PEACH 70 l 93056' 28.35 28.35 00 28.35 

1.0L CROWN ROYAL REGAL APPLE 70 1 41131 40.4' 41. 70 00 1.25 40.45 
45 Z FILTHY BLACK CHERRY TIN CAN I 54786 38.51 38.50 00 38.50 

I l.OL MALIBU RUM COCONUT 42 1 2026 3345 23. 7: 23.78 00 23.78 
l l.OL PINNACLE VOO CHERRY 60 PET 1 60616' 15.70 22.70 00 7.00 15.70 
1 750HL PINNACLE VOD RASPBERRY 60 1, 96240 12.60 17.85 00:: 5.25 12.60 
1 l.OL SKREWBALL WSKY PEANUT BUTTER 70 I 52907. 30.20 33.20 00 3.00 30.20 
2 l. OL TAHWERAY GIN 94.6 1. 2152 27807E boo 32.45 32.45 00 64.90 

OTIJiJ"--.~ ,~ ,~~'-('<: >- °?i . .S-o "\ _ - C 00 .. 
./,_ ('f ,00 A.-, '11 t/ t'' V .) 

~/~l/1' - ' 
000 

• 1~c.t 
.. - z, :;g. 1 , 

~
,_ 

Thank You For Your Business J;. VIV 

I I I TOTAL J BTLJ, I 14s 'YID fOTAL orsrhuNT: I I 20.132.1 
C,6sg;C(fl TOY.._ ""=• WOH CiAlLQNS 

... • L., 
CUSTOME.FI PAC, G!IOSSTOTAl TOTA&.OISCOVNT PAY t..S AMOUNT •GE TOIAI. ~ f,.,.Al CltDU ll)lM 

UOOOA GAu.ON$ ., ,, 
~ oo: - I 

13 13 17 ~l;"'QAl.l,O~ r r.l ~ I •NnTNr. f!O C rl "o ? , 1nn oc 459.00 • 2: "it!- PS 
CARTOtf OAIVER ::;;.·---· .. --... .....-...... _~ __ ,._ .......... :.:.::..~'"t';.._;:'~-::::-- ... LOADED .,._ .......... --................... _,_.,"' INVOICE HO. CUSTOMER NO. NET AMOUNT :.;"'.."':.:::==-.: :- !:.":",:::::::!'.:;!; :~- ;JUE DATE .. ~.~...-~"'TJ~-:t<-.::~~:.~ ~:;~~;s~~;-::E1 !:i---~,-.Ofllll\C¼O'(l•> ♦>IIIIU.U•l--o+,)l>c, """' 

" •u<:o.,ec11..o,r..,.__•...,.-.1•""' a,oi, .. w:,c•r--oJ• 11'4496 occ,r . 2.641..25 9/25/2024 .... ~ l••-•-•'"••-•-•-•_,lo«_,....,._,, -----.•1-.., ___ .. __ ,._,., .. 
UP CHECK BY ~-•--(.M# .... 1,11.,,... __ """~---- ... XIA":JIT.iij_":_"°JfA!::;.~OE$'MIU.k"~•··- - ••• ...... '-•-···- ...... r,.,_..,_.,,._,_, ..... , ... ..... ,.. ............ _....,""_"_· 
,,,., .1u11v,.:,, l'ff"!flt1 .. -:#~ 



 

 

 

ACH 

I SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 0 
.EAGLE LANO!NO GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

BLUE MOON BLUE MOON 2/12/12 CAN 
MISC PRODUCTS COASTER SLEEVE 
MARVIN SIMPSON TO DELIVER 

3 
40 

215 05 CONTENT$ 
40 MISC 100.00 MTSCS 00 DEPOSIT$ 

3 CASE 115 05 BEERS 

CHAMPION BRANDS INC X 
PO BOX 56260 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32241 
l-904,-268-1220 260!463 

b 75 GALLONS 

38.35 115.05 
2 50 100 00 

TOTAL ► 0344843 CHARGES 

LESS ► 
lOT/\l 

CRElllTS 

NET ► AMOUNT 
DUE 

215 05 



 

BILL TO 

deluxe. 
PO BOX 818095 
Cleveland. OH 44181 

HONOURS GOLF COMPANY 
SUITE300 

SHIP TO 
TROON-BIRMINGHAM 
SUITE 300 

1400 URBAN CENTER OR STE 300 
VESTAVIA AL 35242-2226 

1400 URBAN CENTER OR STE 300 
VESTAVIA AL 35242 

USA 

CtO 994090921214 

PRODUCT NUMBER 

SSLT104-1 

SHIP DATE DESCRIPTION 

09/2412024 DELUXE HSLC TOP MIP UNLINED 
Order#:205592S276 

4445 EZSHIELO PLUS 0912412024 Order#:2055925276 

PRODUCTS & SERVICES SUBTOTAL 

ORDER DISCOUNTS 

SHIPPING & PROCESSING 

TAX EIN 20-2945889 

INVOICE AMOUNT 

PAYMENTS & ADJUSTMENTS 

AMOUNT DUE (USO) 

RATE 

0.55399 

0.05555 

VOLUME UOM 

1,000 EA 

1,000 EA 

INVOICE 

ISSUANCE DA TE 912512024 

DUE DA TE 912512024 
CUSTOMER ID 600195001 

INVOICE NUMBER 9005856348 
PO NUMBER 

DISCOUNT AMOUNT 

0.00 553.99 

0.00 55.55 

609.54 

-55.40 

30.98 

52.65 

637.77 

-637.77 

$ 0.00 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         1015 - Capital Reserve Fund
                  Check Register for Sep 1/24 thru Sep 30/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

  1237  JUSTIN LYTTLE                       Sep 19/24         500.00
  1238  PROPER PRESSURE WASHING             Sep 19/24         850.00
  1238  PROPER PRESSURE WASHING             Sep 19/24        -850.00 CancSep19
  1239  TAYLOR TENNIS & MORE LLC            Sep 19/24       8,600.00
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                            9,100.00

                          ===== End of Report =====

October 21,2024  4:21pm                              User: RGC3  Term: S1



LYTJUS JUSTIN LYTTL~ Sep 19/24 Check No. 001237 

Invoice No Inv.Date PO Number Reference Audit No Gross Amt Disct/HB Net Amt 

09172024 Sepl7/24 N/A PJ2062 500.00 0.00 500.00 

500.00 o.oo 500.00 

~DUCT SSU104 USE WITH 911163 ENVEI.Ol'E Deluxe Corp001tlon 1 ·800·328-0304 or www.delW<e.com/shop 

sending the check was an overpayment. When we noticed that the check was an overpayment, we spoke 
with our HOA manager, and she stated that when it was seen that we sent the check on accident, it 
would get mailed back to us. As of today, I saw a withdrawal from my bank account for the $500 
check. I'm now trying to get the $500 overpayment back. Our closing date was on 8/20/2024. 

My contact information: 

Justin Lyttle 
1081 Spanish Bay Ct 
Orange Park, FL 32065 
252-622-0869 

Thank you for your time and help in this matter. If there is anything else you need from me, please let me 
know. 

Thanks, 
Justin Lyttle 

1 



TAYL TAYLOR TENNIS & MORE LLC Sep 19/24 

Invoice No Inv.Date PO ~umber Reference Audit No Gress Amt Oisct/HB 

C1252 Jul09/24 N/A PJ1995 

PRODUCT SSLT104 USE WITH 91663 ENVEI.Ol'E Deluxe Corporation 1-800-328-0304 or www.deluxe.com/shop 

Description 

1 tennis court conversion to 4 permanent pickleball 

Notes 

8,600.00 

8,600.00 

Rate 

$17,200.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

Subtotal 

Tax 

Total 

Deposit Requested 
Amount Paid 

Half required down prior to starting job and remainder due upon completion. 

Terms 
per due date 

Check No. 001239 

Qty 

1 

Net Amt 

8,600.00 

8,600.00 

Line Total 

$17,200.00 

17,200.00 

0.00 

17,200.00 
8,600.00 

0.00 

$8,600.00 

1239 



PRPR PROPER PRESSURE WASHING Sep 19/24 ·~ Check No~ 001236 

Invoice No 

C714 

PAOOUCTSSI.T104 USEWlTH 91663 EM/ELOPE 

INVOICE 

Inv.Date PO Number Reference Audit No Gross Amt Disct/HB 

Sepl2/24 N/A PJ2057 850.00 0.00 

850.00 0.00 

Deluxe Corporation 1-800-328-0304 or www.deluxa.com/shop 

7975-900 

CONTACT US 

934 Brook Hollow Court 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

\.. (904) 333·6000 

Ill properwashingllc@gmall.com 

Service completed by: Austin Pratt, Julian 
Davis 

Net Amt 

850.00 

850.00 

Misc Services 1.0 $850.00 $850.00 
Front entrance signs cleaned 
Neighborhood entrance sign cleaned 
Athletic center entrance cleaned (including upper area) 

Subtotal 

Job Total 

Amount Due 

Proper Exterior Cleaning http://www.properexteriorcleaning.com 

---- ----- - ---

$850.00 

$850.00 

$850.00 

1 of 2 

12 



South Village Capital Reserve 

Invoice No 

09172024 

PRODUCT SSl.1104 USE WITH 118&3 ENVELOPE 

LYTJUS JUSTIN LYTTLE 

Inv.Date PO Number Reference 

Sepl7/24 N/A 

Sep 19/24 

Audit No Gross Amt Disct/HB 

PJ2062 500.00 o.oo 

500.00 0.00 

Deluxe Corporation 1-800-328-0304 or www.deluxe.com/ahop 

Check No. 001237 

Net Amt 

500.00 

500.00 

1237 



Betsy Anderson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

~ 
Hi Betsy, 

- . 

Justin Lyttle <j1yttle0606@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 17, 2024 2:16 PM 
Betsy Anderson; liani.lyttle@wilsonelser.com 
[EXTERNAL] CDD Overpayment 

As requested I'm sending this email in regards to the overpayment we made for the initiation fee towards 
the COD. Unknown to us at closing, we had already paid the $500 COD initiation fee. When making our 
appointment to meet with our HOA manager to get access to all the amenities, we were instructed to 
send a $500 check to pay for the COD. We sent the check, and then we had our meeting a couple of days 
later. At the meeting, we were informed that we already made the COD payment at closing and that 
sending the check was an overpayment. When we noticed that the check was an overpayment, we spoke 
with our HOA manager, and she stated that when it was seen that we sent the check on accident, it 
would get mailed back to us. As of today, I saw a withdrawal from my bank account for the $500 
check. I'm now trying to get the $500 overpayment back. Our closing date was on 8/20/2024. 

My contact information: 

Justin Lyttle 
1081 Spanish Bay Ct 
Orange Park, FL 32065 
252-622-0869 

Thank you for your time and help in this matter. If there is anything else you need from me, please let me 
know. 

Thanks, 
Justin Lyttle 



South Village Capital Reserve 

Invoice No 

Cl252 

PROOUCT SSl T104 USE WITH 91683 ENVEI.OPE 

TAYL TAYLOR TENNIS & MORE LLC Sep 19/24 

Inv.Date PO ~'umber Reference Audit No Gross Amt Disct/HB 

Jul09/24 N/ A PJ1995 8,600.00 o.oo 

8,600.00 0.00 

Deluxe Corporation 1-800-328-0304 ot www.deluxe.com/ahop 

Check No. 001239 

Net Amt 

8,600.00 

8,600.00 

1239 



Billed To 

Taylor Tennis & More 
9418224490 
PO BOX971 

Ellenton, FL 34222 

Deposit Due (USO) 
Eagle Landing 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Date of Issue 
07/09/2024 

Invoice Number 
C1252 $8,600.00 

Description 

Due Date 
09/23/2024 

1 tennis court conversion to 4 permanent pickleball 

Notes 

Rate 

$17,200.00 

Subtotal 

Tax 

Total 

Deposit Requested 
Amount Paid 

Half required down prior to starting job and remainder due upon completion. 

Terms 
per due date 

Qty 

of $17,200.00 

Line Total 

$17,200.00 

17,200.00 

0.00 

17,200.00 
8,600.00 

0.00 
--___,,-- -

$8,600.00 



South Village Capital Reserve 

PRPR PROPER PRESSURE WASHING 
1;t40 

1240 Sep 19/24 Check NO. 001238"' 

Invoice No Inv.Date PO Number Reference Audit No Gross Amt Disct/HB Net Amt 

C714 Sep12/24 N/A PJ2057 850.00 0.00 850.00 

850.00 0.00 850.00 

PRODUCT SSL T104 USE W1lH 91083 ENVELOPE Deluxe Corporation 1-800-328-0304 or www.de4uxe.com/ehop 



___,PIIDPEA 
• ihl lfJMtffiAIIMI 

Proper Exterior Cleaning 

Matt Biagetti Eagle Landing COD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

'-., (724) 986-2789 

l'i Mbiagetti@troon.com 

INVOICE 

Misc Services 

Front entrance signs cleaned 
Neighborhood entrance sign cleaned 

7975-900 

Athletic center entrance cleaned (including upper area) 

Joa 

SERVICE ·oNtE 

INVOICE DATE 

'PAYMt;NT TERMS 

DUE OAT(= t AMOUNTDUE-

CONTACT US 

934 Brook Hollow Court 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

\.., (904) 333-6000 

C_#7t4. 

·Se.p 12, 2024 

se,t12,'2024 

Net tO • 

·Sep 22, ·26~4 • • 

II properwashingllc@gmall.com 

Service completed by: Austin Pratt, Julian 

Davis 

1.0 

Subtotal 

Job Total 

Amount Due 

$850.00 $850.00 

$850.00 

$850.OD 

$850.00 

Proper Exterior Cleaning http://www.proparexteriorcleaning.com 1 of 2 


	Agenda
	III.       Approval of Minutes of the October 1, 2024 Meeting
	V. Consideration of Management Services Agreement First Addendum
	VI. Consideration of Resolution 2025-03, Amending the Fiscal Year 2024 Golf Fund Budget
	  VII.      A.   Interlocal Agreement for Sharing Certain Landscape Maintenance Cost with Middle Village CDD
	B.        East West Questions Regarding the Sale of the Sales Center
	C.        Oakland Hills Fountain
	IX.       Ratification of Proposal from Matthews for Additional Professional Engineering Services
	X. A.        General Manager - Report
	XIII. A.                 Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending September 30, 2024
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.        Approval of Check Register


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Form","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Form","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}




